
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
Joint Meeting of the 

Academic Standards and Assessments Subcommittee 
& 

Public Awareness Subcommittee 
 

Monday, September 17, 2018 
10:00 a.m. 

Room 433, Blatt Building 
 
 

I. Welcome ......................................................................... Barbara Hairfield 
 

  
II. Approval of Minutes 

Academic Standards and Assessments Subcommittee – May 21, 2018 
Public Awareness Subcommittee – January 22, 2018 
 

 
III. Action Item: 

Amendment to Definition of College Ready ........................ Melanie Barton 
 

 
IV. Information Items: 

Report of Accountability Working Group ......................... Dr. Rainey Knight 
 Release of 2018 Report Cards .................................................. Dana Yow  
 Cyclical Review of Social Studies Standards ...................... Melanie Barton  
 English Language Arts Standards ...................................... Melanie Barton 
 
Adjournment 

 
 
Academic Standards and Assessments 
Neil Robinson, Vice Chair  
Barbara Hairfield 
Sen. Greg Hembree 
Dr. John Stockwell 
Patti Tate 
Dr. Scott Turner 
 
Public Awareness  
Barbara Hairfield, Chair 
Anne Bull, Vice-Chair 
Rep. Terry Alexander 
Rep. Raye Felder 
Sen. John Matthews  

 

 

Neil C. Robinson, Jr. 

CHAIR 

Bob Couch 

VICE CHAIR 

Terry Alexander 

April Allen 

Anne H. Bull 

Raye Felder 

Barbara B. Hairfield 

Greg Hembree 

Kevin L. Johnson 

Dwight A. Loftis 

John W. Matthews, Jr. 

Henry McMaster 

Molly Spearman 

John C. Stockwell 

Patti J. Tate 

Scott Turner 

Ellen Weaver 

 

Melanie D. Barton 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 



 1 

Meeting Minutes 

Academic Standards and Assessments Subcommittee 

May 21, 2018 

10:00 a.m., Room 433 Blatt Building 

 
Subcommittee Members Present: 
Neil Robinson (Vice-Chair); Dr. Bob Couch; Barbara Hairfield; Sen. Greg Hembree; and 
Rep. Dwight Loftis. 
 
EOC Staff Present: Dr. Kevin Andrews; Melanie Barton; Hope Johnson-Jones; Dr. Rainey 
Knight; Bunnie Ward; and Dana Yow. 
 
Mr. Robinson welcomed members and guests in attendance. He noted that as vice chair 
of the subcommittee he would preside at the subcommittee meeting due to Dr. Merck’s 
absence. He also announced that as chair of the EOC he was appointing Dr. Couch and 
Rep. Loftis to serve on this subcommittee. 
 
The minutes of the March 19, 2018 meeting of the Academic Standards and Assessments 
Subcommittee were approved as distributed. 
 
Mr. Robinson called upon Ms. Barton to summarize the first action item on the agenda, 
the approval of high school industry certifications and credentials. Ms. Barton explained 
that the South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) submitted to the Education 
Oversight Committee (EOC) a list of 130 assessment/certification/industry credentials to 
measure career readiness for school year 2017-18. A Career and Technology Education 
(CTE) completer who successfully completes one of the 130 assessments and earns a 
credential or certification would be deemed “career ready” for purposes of the 
accountability system and school ratings issued this fall. These 130 credentials have 
received the endorsement of the EEDA Coordinating Council and the Coordinating 
Council for Workforce Development (CCWD) along with the support of various employers 
as collected by CTE directors and local business advisory groups across the state. In 
addition, SCDE proposes that for school year 2018-19, the EOC also approve 34 
additional assessments that lead to a certification or industry credential.  
 
The EOC staff recommended to the ASA Subcommittee the following: 

1. For the accountability system for school year 2017-18, 130 assessment/ 
certification/industry credentials as proposed by the South Carolina Department of 
Education, endorsed by the EEDA Coordinating Council and the Coordinating 
Council for Workforce Development, and supported by various businesses in the 
state be approved. 
 



 2 

2. For the accountability system for school year 2018-19, 34 additional assessment/ 
certification/industry credentials as proposed by the South Carolina Department of 
Education be tentatively approved. The staff further recommends that this fall the 
EEDA Coordinating Council and the Coordinating Council for Workforce 
Development review these 34 assessment/certification/industry credentials and 
propose deletions or additions for consideration by the EOC at its October 2018 
meeting, if possible. 

 
Then, Mr. Robinson called upon Dr. David Mathis, Deputy Superintendent for the Division 
of College and Career Readiness at SCDE, to provide additional information. Dr. Mathis 
described the process by which the certifications were identified, noting that the CTE 
directors worked diligently over the past several months to identify certifications that met 
the needs of employers, that were rigorous for students and that led to a living-wage job. 
Dr. Mathis stated that the list should be considered fluid. The list with input from local 
business advisory councils as well as the Department of Commerce and South Carolina 
Chamber of Commerce will need to review the list twice a year. The constraint that SCDE 
must work around is the deadline for making changes to PowerSchool, the data collection 
system by which districts and schools will report which certifications are earned.  

Mr. Robinson agreed that data collection appear to be a significant issue, especially in 
the first few years of the new accountability system. Sen. Hembree asked about the 
process for taking certifications off the list. Dr. Mathis responded that certifications would 
be added and deleted during the review process. Dr. Mathis gave an example that several 
new certifications were added to the manufacturing cluster for 2018-19 to address the 
advanced manufacturing needs of the state.  Rep. Loftis observed that some certifications 
cross multiple clusters. Ms. Hairfield asked for confirmation that business support is 
required for inclusion on the list. She also noted that one of the sixteen career clusters, 
Government and Public Administration, contains no courses. 
 
Rep. Loftis asked about the status of the computer science initiative since computer 
science and information technology affect all careers. Dr. Mathis stated that the 9-12 
computer science standards are up for consideration this summer. In addition, school 
year 2018-19 is the last year that keyboarding as a stand-alone course will be provided. 
Dr. Mathis stated that SCDE will work with The Citadel, Clemson and the University of 
South Carolina on pre-service and in-service training of teachers. 
 
There being no further questions or discussion, the subcommittee voted unanimously to 
approve the staff recommendations. 
 
Mr. Robinson then called upon Ms. Barton to discuss the next action item, approval of 
guidelines for eLearning for school make-up days. Ms. Barton explained that the House 
and the Senate had adopted two very different provisos regarding eLearning for school 
make-up days. Proviso 1A.86. of the 2018-19 General Appropriation Bill (H.4950) as 



 3 

adopted by the House of Representatives would require the EOC to implement a pilot 
program that includes online or virtual instruction for school make-up days. The Senate 
adopted Proviso 1A.93 authorizing the Department of Education to approve districts 
wanting to use alternative methods, including online or virtual instruction, “towards up to 
three days of schedule make up time.” Until the Conference Committee submits its report 
to the General Assembly, which will occur when the legislature returns on June 27 and 
28, the EOC does not know which version will be adopted.  

Therefore, to be proactive and to ensure that districts have sufficient time to adjust school 
calendars, the EOC staff consulted with Anderson School District 5 and reviewed other 
state guidelines regarding eLearning to devise draft guidelines for the EOC to consider if 
the House version of the proviso is enacted. Ms. Barton described the components of the 
pilot program which focus on ensuring: access to the make-up work for all students in a 
district, including special needs students; communication between teachers, students and 
staff about the eLearning opportunities and responsibilities; and support by the districts 
for the evaluation of the pilot program.  
 
Members asked questions about access to the lesson plans and concurred that no more 
than five districts should be selected for the pilot to ensure a thorough review of the 
program. In addition, members suggested that one of the districts be a district that needs 
additional support or guidance in implementing the program. Members suggested that 
one of the by-products of the valuation be a manual that would assist districts in 
participating in the initiative in the future. Members also agreed that Anderson School 
District 5 should be one of the five districts selected due to the district’s initiative in 
proposing the pilot and the district’s ability to implement the pilot. 
 
There being on further discussion, the subcommittee voted unanimously to approve the 
draft requirements and recommend inclusion of Anderson 5 as one of the five pilot 
districts. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 



1 
 

Public Awareness Subcommittee 

January 22, 2018 

10:00 a.m., Room 433 Blatt Building 

 

Subcommittee Members Present: Barbara Hairfield (Chair); Anne Bull (Vice-Chair); and 
Senator Matthews 

Other EOC Members Present: Dr. Bob Couch 

EOC Staff Present:  Dr. Kevin Andrews; Melanie Barton; Hope Johnson-Jones; and 
Bunnie Ward 

Ms. Hairfield called the meeting to order, welcoming members and guests in attendance. 

The minutes of the November 20, 2017 joint meeting of the Academic Standards and 
Assessment and Public Awareness Subcommittees were approved as distributed. 

Status of November 2018 Release of School and District Report Cards 
Ms. Hairfield called upon Ms. Barton to update the subcommittee on the development of 
the school and district report cards that will be released in November of 2018. Staff 
distributed draft templates of school and district report cards. The focus of the online 
report cards is to ensure the information is accessible to all families and written in parent-
friendly terms that all parents can understand. All of the information will be collected at 
the school and district level; there will be no student-level data. The report card should 
provide a roadmap on areas for improvement.  

As Ms. Barton described the template, she answered questions. Under the Preparing for 
Success indicator, Sen. Matthews expressed interest in reporting various indicators that 
identify whether students are being prepared for college/career. As he explained, the 
graduation rate does not guarantee that students are prepared for the next stage of life. 
He suggested considering SAT scores, industry credentials earned, etc. Ms. Barton noted 
that the information will be collected; however, to ensure parents have access to all 
indicators, the staff will work with the South Carolina Department of Education to identify 
metrics that should be documented under multiple measures or buttons added to other 
indicators like College & Career Readiness. Dr. Couch concurred that such predictors 
should be added to the “Preparing for Success” indicator. Ms. Hairfield noted that the 
indicator “Preparing for Success” may be confused with “Academic Achievement”; 
therefore, non-academic indicators may need to be reported in this indicator. 

Sen. Matthews asked about the “financial data” to be reported. Ms. Barton responded the 
report card it will include per pupil expenditures and percentage of expenditures for 
teacher salaries. Ms. Barton said that the Department is working to get the financial data 
as required by ESSA. 



2 
 

Ms. Hairfield expressed concern that the district and school report cards also contain data 
or evidence that districts and schools are ensuring that students are developing the world-
class skills and characteristics of the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate. Ms. Hairfield 
pointed out that per state law the accountability system should reflect the knowledge, 
skills and characteristics of the Profile. Dr. Couch shared a recent classroom visit that he 
had with 4th graders in a rural school district who were engaged in robotics. He noted that 
the students were using technology to engage students in learning that developed 
problem-solving skills. The members discussed the tension that exists in many 
classrooms between learning environments that mirror the state assessments and 
learning environments that promote critical thinking and problem-solving. 

In reviewing the district report card template, Ms. Barton noted the NAEP results for the 
state and nation will be included on the district report card even though it is not rated. The 
EOC continues to work the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office to get additional college 
and career statistics that document the success of graduates. 

Sen. Matthews asked how similar the draft report cards are to other states. Mrs. Barton 
noted SC’s template is similar to other states, including Tennessee, Louisiana and Ohio.  
Mrs. Barton also noted EOC is working with SCDE on a searchable database.   

In reviewing the second page of the elementary report card for the “Academic 
Achievement” indicator, Ms. Barton clarified that determining which students are not on 
track to be reading on grade level by 3rd grade will be reported by the districts using the 
screener selected by the district or school. There are no common screeners. 

Ms. Barton noted she is going to research states that including a K-2 progress in their 
“Academic Achievement” category.  Sen. Matthews noted he is receiving significant 
pushback about the lack of inclusion of educators.  He requested inclusion of educators 
as soon as possible in the design of the report card. Mrs. Barton stated that EOC staff 
would be meeting with South Carolina Department of Education staff later that day and 
would bring up the concern.  

 
Update of 2017-18 Communications/Public Awareness Plan 
Ms. Hairfield explained the updates to the 2017-18 Communications Plan, highlighting 
the PK-20 transformation goals. She noted the various audiences and communication 
strategies being implemented. She stressed that the focus of the Plan for the upcoming 
months will be on developing educational tools to help the public understand the status 
of public schools in South Carolina and the new accountability system which will bring 
ratings for the first time in three years. Ms. Barton highlighted the new strategies 
implemented which include working with the Coordinating Council for Workforce 
Development State Data Sharing Task Force.  

 
  



3 
 

Proposal for EOC Annual Report 
Finally, the Subcommittee approved the template shared for developing the EOC’s March 
1 report to the General Assembly as required by law. Ms. Barton noted that the EOC is 
revising the annual plan to include more infographics.  The EOC will report out on 
kindergarten readiness results, state assessment results, and postsecondary results that 
related directly to the transformation goals of the accountability system.  The theme will 
be “Accountability, Innovation, Motivation.” The draft March 1 Report will be presented to 
the full EOC at its February 12 meeting for input prior to the release on March 1. 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 



EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 

Subcommittees: Academic Standards and Assessments and Public Awareness  
 

Date:  September 17, 2018 
 
ACTION ITEM 
Amendment to Definition of College Ready - School Year 2018-19 
 
 
PURPOSE/AUTHORITY 
Sections 59-18-120 and 59-18-900 of the Education Accountability Act require the EOC 
to determine the criteria by which schools receive performance ratings and by which 
individual metrics are rated. 
 
 
CRITICAL FACTS 
In May of 2017 Aiken High School became the first Cambridge Assessment International 
Education certified school in South Carolina. Students are eligible to earn the Cambridge 
Advanced International Certificate of Education (AICE) Diploma, an international 
curriculum and examination system. The Aiken County School District is requesting that 
beginning with school year 2018-19 the state’s accountability system for public education 
recognize as “college ready” students who participate in the Cambridge program and earn 
passing grades on Cambridge International exams. The change is requested to be 
consistent with the accountability metrics that allows students who earn passing grades 
on Advanced Placement (AP) and International Baccalaureate (IB) exams to be 
considered college ready.  
 
 
TIMELINE/REVIEW PROCESS 
The change in the definition of the accountability metric would go into effect beginning 
with the report cards issued in the fall of 2019 for the 2018-19 academic year. 
 
 
ECONOMIC IMPACT FOR EOC 
None  
 
 Fund/Source:    

ACTION REQUEST 
  For approval       For information 

 
ACTION TAKEN 

 
  Approved         Amended 

 
  Not Approved        Action deferred (explain) 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Explanation of Request 

In May of 2017 Aiken High School became the first Cambridge Assessment International 
Education certified school in South Carolina. Students are eligible to earn the Cambridge 
Advanced International Certificate of Education (AICE) Diploma, an international 
curriculum and examination system. The Aiken County School District is requesting that 
beginning with school year 2018-19 the state’s accountability system for public education 
recognize as “college ready” students who participate in the Cambridge program and earn 
passing grades on Cambridge International exams. Currently, any student who earns a 
score of 3 or higher on any Advanced Placement (AP) exam or a score of 4 or higher on 
any Higher Learning International Baccalaureate (IB) exam is deemed “college ready.”  

According to Cambridge Assessment International Education, there are currently seven 
institutions of higher education in South Carolina who recognize the Cambridge system 
as a rigorous academic program and award credit on a case-by-case basis for admitted 
students.1 These institutions are: Clemson University; College of Charleston; Furman 
University; Lander University; Presbyterian College, University of South Carolina; and 
Wofford College. Unlike policies for Advanced Placement (AP) and International 
Baccalaureate (IB), the policies that these institutions have implemented to award college 
credit for Cambridge exam results vary significantly. For example:  

• Clemson University and the University of South Carolina award credit on a case-
by-case basis after faculty review/examination of individual courses submitted by 
the student. 

• College of Charleston awards credit for selected Advanced (A) Level and 
Advanced Subsidiary (AS) Level grade exams of generally C or higher. 

• Furman University awards credit for exam grades of A or B for selective 
Advanced (A) Level and selective Advanced Subsidiary (AS) exams.  

• Lander University awards credit for exam grades of C or better in Advanced (A) 
Level exams. 

• Presbyterian College – Credit is awarded for passing grades of C or better on 
Advanced (A) Level exams. 

                                                           
1 http://recognition.cambridgeinternational.org/ 
 
 

http://recognition.cambridgeinternational.org/


 

• Wofford College recognizes Cambridge International Advanced (A) Levels for 
matriculation purposes only. 

The following tables describe which Cambridge International Exams and their 
corresponding exam grades are awarded credit hours at the College of Charleston and 
Furman University.  

 

College of Charleston 
Grade Exams Needed to Earn Credit Hours 

Cambridge International 
Exam 

Advanced (A) Level  
 

Advanced Subsidiary (AS) Level 
 

Art and Design C or Higher None 
Biology C or Higher C or Higher 
Business C or Higher None 
Chemistry D or Higher C or Higher 
Classical Studies None None 
Computer Science C or Higher C or Higher 
Economics C or Higher C or Higher 
English Literature C or Higher C or Higher 
Environmental Management C or Higher C or Higher 
Foreign Languages - French, 
German, Japanese and 
Spanish  

D or Higher D or Higher 

French Literature None*  D or Higher 
Geography C or Higher None 
Global Perspectives & 
Research 

C or Higher None 

History  C or Higher C or Higher 
Mathematics None None 
Physics C or Higher None 
Psychology C or Higher C or Higher 
Sociology C or Higher None 
Spanish Literature None* D or Higher 
Thinking Skills None None 

http://registrar.cofc.edu/pdf/cambridge-alevel-and-aslevel-exams-2017-2018.pdf 

*Should be N/A (Not Available) because only AS level exam is offered. 

 

 

  

http://registrar.cofc.edu/pdf/cambridge-alevel-and-aslevel-exams-2017-2018.pdf


 

Furman University 
Grade Exams Needed to Earn Credit Hours 

Cambridge International 
Exam 

Advanced (A) Level  
 

Advanced Subsidiary (AS) Level 
 

Biology B or A   None 
Business Studies B or A None 
Chemistry B or A None 
Economics B or A None 
English  B or A B or A 
Environmental Science B or A None 
Foreign Languages – 
Chinese, French, German, 
Japanese and Spanish 

A None 

Geography B or A None 
Government and Politics B or A None 
History: European B or A None 
History: United States   B or A None 
History: African B or A None 
Mathematics  B or A None 
Physics (AS AND A-Level) B B 
Politics B or A B or A 
Psychology  B  None 
Sociology A A 

http://www2.furman.edu/sites/registrar/Documents/exam_course_equivalencies.pdf 

 

Proposal:  

Based upon the above information, for purposes of accountability in school year 2018-
19, a student would be deemed “college ready” if the student earns a grade of C or higher 
in any Advanced Level (A) Level Cambridge International Exam or if the student earns a 
grade of C or higher in an Advanced Subsidiary (AS) Level Cambridge International Exam 
in:  Biology, Chemistry, Computer Science, Economics, English Literature, Environmental 
Science/Management, History, Psychology, Sociology, foreign language (Chinese, 
French, German, Japanese or Spanish) or foreign literature (French or Spanish). 

 

http://www2.furman.edu/sites/registrar/Documents/exam_course_equivalencies.pdf


 

09.17.18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2018-19 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
OF THE SC 
ACCOUNTABILITY 
WORKING GROUP 
 
FINAL REPORT Submitted to the EOC 

 





Contents 
 

 Page 
 
Acknowledgements ......................................................................................................... 3 
 
Introduction ..................................................................................................................... 5 
 
Overview of Metrics Accountability Working Group ......................................................... 9 
 
Summary of Reviews of South Carolina’s Every Student Succeeds Act Plan ............... 13 
 
Findings and Recommendations ................................................................................... 15 
 
Other Issues of Discussion ............................................................................................ 23 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendices 

 

Appendix A:  External Review South Carolina Every Student Succeeds Act 

Appendix B:  Revisions to the ESSA Accountability 

  



2 
 

  



3 
 

Acknowledgements 

 

Throughout this process, the Education Oversight Committee (EOC) is grateful for the 
partnerships, participation and expertise from a number of organizations including the 
South Carolina Commission on Higher Education, the South Carolina Department of 
Commerce, South Carolina Department of Education, the South Carolina Technical 
College System and our South Carolina public schools. The following individuals provided 
technical expertise throughout discussions. 

Ms. Stephanie DiStasio  South Carolina Department of Education   

Dr. Terry Holiday Southern Regional Education Board (SREB) 
Consultant  

Mr. Jeff Schilz   South Carolina Commission on Higher Education  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

  



5 
 

Introduction 

 
The Education Accountability Act (EAA) of 1998, as amended by Act 94 of 2017, provides 
the foundation and requirements for the South Carolina accountability system for public 
schools and districts.  Specifically, the preamble and purposes of the EAA include: 

59-18-100 The General Assembly finds that South 
Carolinians have a commitment to public education and a 
conviction that high expectations for all students are vital 
components for improving academic achievement.  It is the 
purpose of the General Assembly in this chapter to establish a 
performance-based accountability system for public education 
which focuses on improving teaching and learning so that 
students are equipped with a strong educational foundation.  
Moreover, to meet the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate, all 
students graduating from public high schools in this State should 
have the knowledge, skills, and opportunity to be college ready, 
career ready, and life ready for success in the global, digital and 
knowledge-based world of the twenty-first century as provided in 
Section 59-1-50.  All graduates should have the opportunity to 
qualify for and be prepared to succeed in entry-level, credit 
bearing college courses, without the need for remedial 
coursework, post secondary job training, or significant on-the-job 
training.  Accountability, as defined in this chapter, means 
acceptance of the responsibility for improving student 
performance and taking actions to improve classroom practice 
and school performance by the Governor, the General Assembly. 
The State Department of Education, public colleges and 
universities, local school boards, administrators, teachers, 
parents, students, and the community.1 

The state’s accountability system is to improve teaching and learning so that all students 
will graduate with the world-class knowledge, the world class skills, and the life/career 
characteristics needed in this dynamic, highly competitive environment. To this end, in 
2016, the South Carolina General Assembly Enacted Act 195, establishing the Profile of 
the South Carolina Graduate as the “standard by which our high school graduates should 
be measured and are this state’s achievement goals for all high school students.”2  The 

                                                           
1 South Carolina Code Section 59-18-100 
2 Act 195, 2016 



6 
 

Profile of the South Carolina Graduate is the vision for South Carolina and is showcased 
below. 

 

 

 

 

Over the past few years, the EOC has worked in conjunction with the South Carolina 
Department of Education (SDE) in merging Act 94 (the state accountability system) and 
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA, the federal accountability system) to create a single 
accountability system for South Carolina. The EOC approved the state accountability plan 
in December 2017. The state accountability system must meet the requirements of the 
ESSA, which was approved on May 3, 2018. This new accountability system went into 
effect for this school year, 2017-18, with report cards published in November of 2018.  

To further establish expectations for South Carolina students and to better meet the 
needs of the workforce, the South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) has 
established transformational goals (long term) and benchmarks (statewide leading 
metrics) as part of the state’s ESSA plan as shown below.  

 



7 
 

 
Source: SC ESSA Plan, as approved on May 3, 2018 

 

Transformational Goals (long term) 

• By 2035, 90 percent of students will graduate “college and career ready” 
as outlined in the profile of the Graduate.   

• Beginning with graduating class of 2020, the state, each district and each 
high school in South Carolina should increase annually by 5 percent, the 
percentage of student who graduate ready to enter the post-secondary 
education to pursue a degree or national industry credential without the 
need for remediation in mathematics or English. 

 

While the current accountability system addresses many components of the Profile of the 
South Carolina Graduate, there are components that are not being measured and 
components that could be strengthened to meet the vision for South Carolina students.  
Some components, such as creativity, knowing how to learn, collaboration, and 
perseverance, which speak to a well-rounded student, have traditionally been not only 
difficult to define but equally as difficult to measure. Other components could be 
considered to create an accountability system that more strongly aligns the academic 

Post-Secondary 
Percentage of graduates 

earning a living wage five years 
after graduating 

Post-Secondary 
Percentage of South 

Carolinians with a 
post-secondary  



8 
 

preparation of our students with the expectations of colleges/universities and career 
readiness to better prepare our students to meet the challenges beyond twelfth grade.   

No system is perfect, but the flexibility of the current ESSA system allows states to evolve 
and change plans based on new information and research.  The EOC believes the 
accountability system should be fluid and reflect the most current research and best 
practices on metrics that can be implemented to measure all aspects of a well-rounded 
high school graduate.     

With these thoughts in mind, the EOC convened a Metrics Accountability Working Group 
for the purpose of reviewing the current accountability system and determining what 
metrics could be reported on the district and school report cards that address the world-
class skills and life/career characteristics of the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate.  
Questions poised were: Where are there gaps?  What are we missing?  Are the metrics 
currently in the accountability model at the level that will ensure career-readiness and 
college readiness?  How can we strengthen the model to better prepare students for the 
twenty-first century? And, what, if any, recommendations made by the South Carolina 
Department of Education (SCDE) to the EOC on October 9, 2017 for inclusion in the 
accountability system in 2018-19 should be implemented? 

 

 

  



9 
 

Overview of Metrics Accountability Working Group 
 

The charge to the Metrics Accountability Working Group was twofold:  (1) determine what 
metrics or evidence are currently reported on the district and school report cards to 
address the world class knowledge, skills and characteristics of the Prolife of the South 
Carolina Graduate; and (2) recommend what metrics or evidence could be reported or 
counted on the district and school report cards for school year 2018-19 or beyond to 
reflect the world class knowledge, skills and characteristics of the Prolife of the South 
Carolina Graduate. The goal is to continuously improve the state’s accountability system 
to ensure that the accountability metrics are driving the behavior that is needed to improve 
student outcomes. 

 

The Metrics Accountability Working Group was composed of the following individuals. 

Name Title 

Dr. Jennifer Anderson Director, Accountability and Personalized 
Learning, School District of Pickens County 

Ms. Cynthia Ambrose Deputy Superintendent, Learning Services, 
Charleston County School District 

Ms. Ashley Brown Arts Education Program Director, South Carolina 
Arts Commission 

Dr. Jennifer Coleman Executive Director of Research, Richland School 
District One 

Mr. Christopher Leventis Cox CEO, ACC Partners, and parent 

Mr. Robert Davis Workforce Development Coordinator, South 
Carolina Department of Commerce 

Ms. Stephanie DiStasio Director, Office of Personalized Learning, South 
Carolina Department of Education 

Ms. Barbara Hairfield Member, Education Oversight Committee 

Dr. Tim Hardee President & Executive Director, South Carolina 
Technical College System 

Dr. Tammy Haile Director, Career & Technology Education, 
Chesterfield County School District 

Ms. Laura Hickson Superintendent, Florence School District Three 

Dr. Linda Lavender Superintendent, Lexington County School District 
4 

Dr. Kevin O'Gorman Chief Academic Officer, Berkeley County School 
District 

Mr. Jeff Schilz Interim President/Executive Director, South 
Carolina Commission of Higher Education 



10 
 

Others who participated in the meetings and assisted in the discussions were staff from 
the following state agencies: 
 

SCDE:  Dr. John Payne and Dr. Dan Ralyea  

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education: Dr. John Lane, Dr.  Lishu Yin, 
and Dr. Regine Rucker 

EOC stand EOC staff members: Melanie Barton, Dr. Kevin Andrews, Hope 
Johnson-Jones, Dr. Rainey Knight, Bunnie Ward, and Dana Yow 

 

The Accountability Working Group met in Columbia on the following dates and discussed 
the following. 

 

April 25, 2018 – Initial meeting focused on components of state’s ESSA plan, the state 
accountability model, and Profile of the South Carolina Graduate, led by EOC staff. 

 

 

 

May 31, 2018 – Dr. Terry Holiday, a consultant with the Southern Regional Education 
Board, facilitated the discussion that included: 

• Review of the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate and the 
requirements of the Federal law, Every Student Succeeds Act; 

• Highlights from external reviewers who had evaluated South Carolina’s 
ESSA plan; 

• Discussion of accountability measures in the state’s ESSA plan and 
their alignment to the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate; 

• Identification of internal measures of college and career readiness (state 
assessment results) and external measures of student academic 
performance (NAEP, ACT, etc.); and  

• Recommendations from trusted sources and partners for future 
modifications to ESSA plan and accountability/report card structure 

 

 

  



11 
 

June 12, 2018 – Following up on the May discussion, the Metrics Accountability 
Working Group reviewed the areas of consensus and potential recommendations for 
improving the state’s accountability system. Then the group was divided into three 
working subcommittees focused on elementary, middle and high school levels to 
discuss specific metrics. The groups had access to several support documents to use 
in its discussions, including the Superintendent of Education’s proposal to the EOC on 
alternative data elements, “Revisions to the ESSA Accountability Plan” (Appendix B).  

 

 

July 19, 2018 – The final meeting included a presentation on competency prototypes 
by Stephanie DiStasio, Director of Personalized Learning at the South Carolina 
Department of Education (SCDE)3. She shared the work the SCDE is conducting to 
distill and operationalize the skill sets and dispositions as outlined in the Profile of the 
South Carolina Graduate.  The SCDE is developing taxonomy around the 
competencies of: 

• reading critically, 
• expressing ideas, 
• investigating through inquiry, 
• reasoning quantitatively, 
• Designing solutions, 
• building networks, 
• using sources, 
• learning independently, 
• leading teams, 
• navigating conflicts, 
• sustaining wellness; and  
• engaging as a citizen. 

 
The small group discussions, based on grade spans of elementary, middle and 

high schools, continued their deliberations as to what metrics could be included in the 
accountability model and issues related to current and proposed future accountability 
metrics. At the conclusion of the subgroup work, each subgroup reported out their 
discussions and as appropriate, suggestions/recommendations from the other 
members were incorporated into the work of each subgroup. Each subgroup, then, 
submitted a consolidated matrix outlining the consensus of the subgroup.  Members of 
the metric accountability group were also allowed access to the consolidated matrices 
to submit additional questions and comments via a Google document. 

 
 

                                                           
3 Competency Set and Continua Prototype, SCDE, 2018.  May be accessed at 
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1ULuRalBLlhSjStD0bxoMV0ByuwXpJIP2tP-bKwgJQOI/edit#gid=1223617546 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1ULuRalBLlhSjStD0bxoMV0ByuwXpJIP2tP-bKwgJQOI/edit#gid=1223617546


12 
 

  



13 
 

Summary of Reviews of South Carolina’s Every Student Succeeds Act 
(ESSA) Plan 

With states submitting their ESSA plan over the past year, independent groups have 
conducted various external reviews of state ESSA plans across the country. South 
Carolina submitted its plan in September 2017 and received approval from the US 
Department of Education on May 3, 2018. Overall the state’s plan has been received 
positively. A summary of the reviews for South Carolina’s plan including promising 
aspects of the plan and pressing issues are outlined below.4 5 

 

Promising Aspects of the Plan 

 

• Indicators aligned with college and career readiness 
• Addition of science and social studies shows need for well-rounded student 
• Emphasis on growth of bottom 20% of students by including them in the growth 

model 
• Reporting the percentage of students who are college and career ready 
• State goes beyond minimum in identifying number of schools in need of 

comprehensive support and intervention 
• Strong stance on 95 percent participation rate in testing; state will lower 

school’s rating if 95 percent rate not met 
• Assigns annual rating for schools 

 

Pressing Issues for the Plan 

 

• State’s goals are overly complex and disconnected from the accountability 
system 

• Plan overemphasizes high performing students; runs risk of masking 
performance of underperforming students and achievement gaps because 
subgroup performance is not included in the ratings 

• In the awarding of funds to schools for improvement, state is not specific 
• State goes beyond minimum in identifying number of schools in need of 

comprehensive support and intervention 
• Defines proficiency as earning a D or better on end of course 
• College and career readiness may be inflated because students that have 

dropped out or have not graduated are not included in the percentage 

                                                           
4 Bellwether Education Partners, December, 2017. 
5 Holliday, T., External Review of South Carolina Every Student Succeeds Act Plan, Report presented to the Metrics 
Accountability Working Group (May 31, 2018). 



14 
 

 

  



15 
 

Findings and Recommendations 
 

Overall, the Metric Accountability Working Group made the following generalizations 
regarding South Carolina’s ESSA plan and our accountability system: 

• South Carolina should not have separate state and federal accountability systems 
but instead should have one system as currently required by state law, Act 94 of 
2016.  Otherwise, the competing systems create distrust and confusion for the 
public and for educators.   
 

• Creating an accountability system around the Profile of the South Carolina 
Graduate and meeting the federal requirements of ESSA is like “putting a round 
peg into a square hole.” The federal requirements are so prescriptive especially 
regarding Academic Achievement, which must only measure achievement in 
English language arts and mathematics. Consequently, South Carolina should 
focus on using the Other Academic Indicators and School Quality/Student Success 
Indicator under the current framework of ESSA to count or report other metrics that 
measure the world class skills and characteristics of the Profile of the South 
Carolina Graduate.  
 

• Before any metric is used to rate schools in the accountability system, the metric 
should be reported first on the annual school report card to ensure that data 
collection issues are resolved and to document the validity and reliability of the 
data. 

 

The following are the key findings and recommendations for improving the state’s 
accountability system as identified by a consensus of the members of the Metric 
Accountability Working Group. The findings and recommendations are listed by key 
components of the state’s accountability plan – the State’s ESSA goals and specific 
indicators. 

 

State’s ESSA Goals 
Finding: The members of the Metric Accountability Working Group overwhelmingly do 
not believe that South Carolina will meet the overall goal of our ESSA plan:  
 

• By 2035 90 percent of students will graduate college, career, and 
citizenship ready’ as shown in the state’s ESSA plan. 

 
In addition, the overall goal of the state’s ESSA plan and the metrics of the accountability 
system are inconsistent. For example, increasing by five (5) percent annually the 
percentage of students who graduate ready to enter postsecondary education to pursue 



16 
 

a degree or national industry credential without the need for remediation in mathematics 
or English will not result in the state achieving its 90 percent overarching goal.  
 
A second issue is the lack of data or inconsistency of data. For example, the state 
currently cannot determine the percentage of high school graduates earning a living wage 
within five years of graduation. The state is still implementing its longitudinal data system 
as required by Act 94 of 2016. And, because each two-year institution establishes its own 
benchmarks to determine if students must take remediation or developmental courses in 
mathematics, reading or English, there is not a consistent measure to determine the 
percentage of freshman who are eligible to enroll in credit-bearing courses. 
 
Recommendation: To improve the alignment of the state’s ESSA goal with the 
accountability metrics and focus on student’s success in college and careers, South 
Carolina should measure and count the percentage of high school graduates who: 

 Earn a living wage within three and five years of graduation from high school. A 
definition of living wage will need to be created; and 

 Enroll in a postsecondary institution and succeed. Success can be defined as 
earning 15 credits in the first semester or 30 credits per year.6 
 

 
 

College and Career Readiness Indicator 
 
Finding: South Carolina’s definition of career readiness currently measures academic or 
technical skills of students, but not both. The definition also excludes the importance of 
essential skills, those skills formerly referred to as “soft skills.”7 These skills include 
teamwork, leadership, and agility. As defined in the Profile of the South Carolina 
Graduate, career ready should include essential skills, academic skills and technical 
skills. 
 
Recommendation: While no consensus was reached by the Metric Accountability 
Working Group, the EOC might consider for future accountability systems reviewing and 
revising the definition of career ready to include academic, technical and essential skills.  
 
 
Finding: According to the state’s ESSA plan, a student may demonstrate career 
readiness upon completion of a career and technical education (CTE) program with a 
state/national credential that leads to a living wage. Industry certifications levels vary 

                                                           
6 https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/media/k2/attachments/momentum-summary.pdf and 
https://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED555671.pdf 
7 Building the Workforce of Tomorrow. https://files.ontario.ca/hsw_rev_engaoda_webfinal_july6.pdf 
 

https://ccrc.tc.columbia.edu/media/k2/attachments/momentum-summary.pdf
https://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED555671.pdf
https://files.ontario.ca/hsw_rev_engaoda_webfinal_july6.pdf


17 
 

according to the knowledge and skills needed to meet the certification. Currently, for a 
state/national certification to be approved, the certifications are vetted and approved by 
the business community through the EEDA Coordinating Council, the Coordinating 
Council for Workforce Development, and others.  
 
Recommendation:  In the annual review of industry certifications, the state could 
consider including those national/state certifications that ensure the credential earned that 
leads to a living wage job for a graduate that lead to careers identified in the South 
Carolina’s WIOA state plan as being in high demand. Another approach is to award bonus 
points if students are becoming career ready in clusters that are identified in the state 
workforce plan and are tied to earning a living wage.8  Finally, stackable credentials, 
which lead to a living wage career, should be identified and developed. Examples of 
states working in this area include Louisiana, New York, and South Dakota. 
 
 
Finding: South Carolina’s current system gives points to students who are either college 
or career ready and does not incentivize students who are both college and career ready.  

 
Recommendation: To incentivize schools to prepare students who are college and 
career ready, provide incentives and tiered point system so that schools earn more points 
for students who are college AND career ready. Consideration should be given to 
carefully review and consider only those national/state certifications that ensure the 
credential is at a level that adequately prepares students for a career and leads to a living 
wage. Bonus points could also be earned if students are becoming career ready in 
clusters that are identified in the state workforce plan and are tied to earning a living 
wage.9  Finally, stackable credentials, which lead to a living wage career, should be 
identified and developed.  Examples of states working in this area include Louisiana, New 
York, and South Dakota. 
 
 
School Quality/Student Success Indicator 
 
Finding: Currently, elementary, middle and high schools receive an overall rating for 
School Quality that is based on the results of a student engagement survey. In school 
year 2017-18, students in grades 3 through 12 took the AdvancED Student Engagement 
                                                           
8 South Carolina WIOA Unified State Plan, 2016.  Access is provided by the link 
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55119bb3e4b0ff5f4d08ac93/t/5b59f9e21ae6cf7e3a053e7e/15326233355
02/2018-2020+Modified+SC+WIOA+Unified+State+Plan.pdf 
 
9 South Carolina WIOA Unified State Plan, 2016.  Access is provided by the link 
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55119bb3e4b0ff5f4d08ac93/t/5b59f9e21ae6cf7e3a053e7e/15326233355
02/2018-2020+Modified+SC+WIOA+Unified+State+Plan.pdf 
 

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55119bb3e4b0ff5f4d08ac93/t/5b59f9e21ae6cf7e3a053e7e/1532623335502/2018-2020+Modified+SC+WIOA+Unified+State+Plan.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55119bb3e4b0ff5f4d08ac93/t/5b59f9e21ae6cf7e3a053e7e/1532623335502/2018-2020+Modified+SC+WIOA+Unified+State+Plan.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55119bb3e4b0ff5f4d08ac93/t/5b59f9e21ae6cf7e3a053e7e/1532623335502/2018-2020+Modified+SC+WIOA+Unified+State+Plan.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55119bb3e4b0ff5f4d08ac93/t/5b59f9e21ae6cf7e3a053e7e/1532623335502/2018-2020+Modified+SC+WIOA+Unified+State+Plan.pdf


18 
 

Survey to measure students’ engagement in learning. Several educators on the Metric 
Accountability Work Group cited issues with the survey including poorly worded 
questions, technical issues, etc.   
 
Recommendation: The members concluded that ESSA allows states to use multiple 
metrics to measure School Quality/Student Success. The members reviewed other 
states’ ESSA plans that identify various inputs to measure School Quality/Student 
Success. For example, Michigan uses chronic absenteeism, access to advanced 
coursework, access to instruction in arts, world languages, etc.10 Other inputs include a 
quality program review and use of state accreditation.  Kentucky is developing a work 
ethic certification that is showing some promise in this area.11 
 
The members did identify the following as other metrics of School Quality: 
 

Chronic Absenteeism – The members did not reach consensus on whether 
to include student chronic absenteeism as a measure of students’ opportunity 
to learn. According to the Brookings Institute, students who are absent fewer 
than ten days per year are more likely to be promoted the next grade level.12 
Other research provides support that student attendance as an important 
factor in student learning. South Carolina does not currently count student 
absenteeism in the overall ratings of a school.  
 
Teacher Attendance – The majority of members of the group did agree that 
teacher attendance should count in School Quality.  

 
Early Learning (Elementary Schools) 4K-3 accountability – Some 
members of the group identified early learning in math and literacy as an area 
that needed to be reported on. There was consensus that early math is as 
important as early literacy. Currently, the percentage of kindergarteners ready 
to learn is reported on as is the percentage of students at end of 3rd grade who 
were on track or making progress. Examples of states working in this area are 
Ohio, Oklahoma, Georgia and North Carolina. The current 4K assessment 
administered in a school is a decision made by the district/school based on an 
approved list of three formative assessments provided by the state. The 4K 
assessment selected measures a variety of competencies depending on the 
instrument selected. There is a need to capture and be able to report 4K 

                                                           
10 ESSA, Michigan Department of Education, 2017, May be accessed at: 
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Michigan-ESSA-Plan_11-15-17_606136_7.pdf. 
11 Work Ethic Certification, Kentucky Department of Education, 2017.  May be accessed at: 
https://education.ky.gov/CTE/Pages/CTE-St-Acc.aspx 
12 Bauer, Lauren, Liu, Patrick, Schanzenbach, Diane, Shambaugh, Jay; Brooking Institute, 2018, 
https://www.brookings.edu/research/reducing-chronic-absenteeism-under-the-every-student-succeeds-act/ 
 

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Michigan-ESSA-Plan_11-15-17_606136_7.pdf


19 
 

readiness on a consistent basis statewide. Furthermore, the members agreed 
that having a 4K through grade 2 aligned assessment system is needed to 
allow the district, school or state to monitor children’s progression over these 
critical years. 

 

Teacher Working Conditions Survey (All school levels) – If South Carolina 
wants to use accountability to drive behavior, then the state might consider 
reporting teacher working conditions survey results, teacher perceptions of 
discipline, principal’s expectations, etc. to measure School Quality. Teacher 
retention is an important fact in the maintaining quality teachers in the 
classroom. The working conditions of teachers and their opinions play a role 
in whether they remain in teaching. The level of school support, the culture of 
the school and perceptions on school effectiveness should be captured and 
reported on a statewide basis to be used as a tool to identify the issues 
affecting the retention of teachers.  

 
 

Access and Participation (All school levels) – Consistent with the 
Department of Education’s October 2017 recommendations to the EOC, the 
group recommended phasing-in a metric that first documents access to a well-
rounded curriculum followed by documenting participation. The Group 
identified the following as examples of a well-rounded education system. 
Students would have access to: 

 Advanced coursework; 
 Computer science courses 
 Arts 
 World languages 
 Physical education 
 Virtual or online learning 
 Career courses 

 
 
World Class Skills and Life/Career Characteristics (All school levels) –  
The Profile of the South Carolina Graduate expects students to develop world 
class skills and life/career characteristics. Currently, there is no measure of 
these areas in the South Carolina accountability model.  South Carolina should 
review and consider using other indicators to measure world class skills and 
characteristics as outlined in the Profile of South Carolina Graduate.  
 
The SCDE has started foundational work on assessing the world class skills 
and characteristics found in the Profile. The recommendation is to continue to 
work with the SCDE and other groups to first report these measures in the 
accountability system (i.e., availability and participation.) When measurements 



20 
 

of quality are developed and refined, the group recommends measures count 
in a future accountability system. Several measures were mentioned by 
workgroup members as potential measures of world class skills and 
characteristics. 

 
  
Academic Achievement Indicator 
Finding: The use of Lexiles and Quantiles as measures to track student performance or 
student growth is a metric used by numerous states to report reading and mathematics 
performance. These measures track a students’ trajectory of growth year to year. It is 
vertically aligned and a seamless way to communicate student growth and achievement.  
Through the SC Ready assessment, the state provides Lexile and Quantile scores in 
grades 3-8. Schools could provide Lexile and Quantile scores for grades K-2 to track 
student progress if they administered an assessment that provides Lexile/Quantile 
scores.  Utilizing the Lexile and Quantile Framework, developed by MetaMetrics, Inc., 
would allow for progress monitoring across grades and grade levels. Furthermore, if 
changes in assessments occur, longitudinal data could still be reported. 
 
Members also identified the fragmentation of the current assessment system in PK-8; the 
current system does not allow for effective progress monitoring of children as they 
progress through the grades. South Carolina should work with other states and the U.S. 
Department of Education to determine how to use Lexiles and Quantile results from grade 
3 through 8 SC READY (and even earlier, possible grade 1) to measure Academic 
Achievement.  
 

 
Recommendation:  South Carolina should work with other states and the U.S. 
Department of Education to determine how to use Lexiles and Quantile results from grade 
3 through 8 SC READY (and even earlier, possible grade 1) to measure Academic 
Achievement. The state should consider using Lexiles and Quantiles for high school end 
of courses as well.  Using Lexiles and Quantiles will ensure that even if the state 
assessment changes, South Carolina can still compare assessment results and measure 
students’ trajectory for college and career readiness.  NAEP, SAT, ACT, and SC READY 
all can be tied to Lexile and Quantiles. These Lexiles and Quantiles can also be tired to 
individual career clusters as evidenced in work done in Georgia, West Virginia, Illinois, 
etc. and/or to progress as in Oklahoma, Georgia and North Carolina. 
 
 
Finding: As required by ESSA, the subgroup performance will be reported on the South 
Carolina report card. And, the Student Progress indicator reflects the academic progress 
of all students in a school in English language arts and mathematics compared to other 
students in South Carolina who initially scored at the same levels and the academic 



21 
 

progress of the lowest 20 percent of students in a school relative to students statewide 
who initially scored at the same level. However, individual subgroup performance is not 
a measure on the state report card that counts in the schools’ rating.   
 
There exists a disparity in the performance of subgroups in South Carolina with minority 
groups, pupils in poverty, disabled and English learners falling behind their counterparts.  
Specifically based on the 2017 statewide administration of SC Ready in grades 3-8, the 
achievement gap in whites as compared to African-Americans varies from 23 points in 
grade 5 mathematics to 34 points in grade 4 mathematics. For example, in grade 4 
mathematics, 60 percent of white students met the mathematics proficiency level as 
compared to only 23 percent of African Americans.13 The reporting and use of subgroup 
performance to drive instruction has the potential to change the behavior of administrators 
and teachers by more closely focusing the school on the needs of individual students and 
the existing achievement gaps.  
 
Recommendation: The Metric Accountability Working Group did not reach consensus 
on if and how subgroup performance could be included in the accountability system. 

 

Preparing for Success Indicator 
 
Finding:  A component in several states’ ESSA plans is a readiness indicator that focuses 
on the metrics tracked to ensure students are being prepared as they matriculate through 
school.  A study at the University of Chicago suggests there are three key factors that 
predict a student’s success in school: student attendance, behavior and grades.14  
 
For example, Arizona uses a menu approach that looks a variety of data points such as 
exceptional education children and the percent of time spent in the general curriculum, 
comparison of chronic absenteeism rates, attendance, grades, behavior, percent of 
students accelerating in math in grades 5-8, etc.   Almost half the of the states established 
in their ESSA plans a readiness indicator based on students’ progression in high school.  
An illustration of how some states are capturing this progression is shown below for high 
schools.  
  

                                                           
13 SC Ready Assessment, South Carolina Department of Education, 2017.  May be accessed at: 
https://ed.sc.gov/data/test-scores/state-assessments/sc-ready/2017/State-Scores-by-Grade-Level-and-Demographic-
Category/?ID=999999 
14 Allensworth, E. (2013). The use of ninth-grade early warning indicators to improve Chicago schools. 
Journal of Education for Students Placed at Risk, 18(1), 68–83. Retrieved from 
https://eric.ed.gov/?id=EJ995400 
 

https://ed.sc.gov/data/test-scores/state-assessments/sc-ready/2017/State-Scores-by-Grade-Level-and-Demographic-Category/?ID=999999
https://ed.sc.gov/data/test-scores/state-assessments/sc-ready/2017/State-Scores-by-Grade-Level-and-Demographic-Category/?ID=999999


22 
 

State Readiness Indicator Target Audience 

Connecticut Minimum five units Ninth graders 

Illinois Minimum five units/no F Ninth graders 

Nevada Earning at least 25% of units 
required for graduation Ninth graders 

Oregon Earning at least 25% of units 
required for graduation Ninth and Tenth graders 

Alaska Five units incl. English, math, 
science and social studies Ninth graders 

Arkansas Minimum number of units at each 
grade level Ninth –Twelfth graders 

 
 
 
 
  



23 
 

Other Issues of Discussion  
The Metric Accountability Working Group focused its efforts on addressing the gaps in 
current accountability model; however, the results of their discussions also revealed 
additional important issues related to the accountability system and to the functioning of 
public education. These issues, some of which directly impact state policy, are noted 
below. 

 

1. Equity in educational opportunity across our state, within a district and school and 
in a classroom was an issue raised by the group. The group felt inequities in 
teacher quality and resources were evident across the state. Suggestions were 
made to include the demographics, the average family income and the average 
amount of money spent by schools in a section together on the report card which 
would inform the reader of the community the school serves as well as the support 
provide by the district/school. Other issues raised regarding equity related to the 
unacceptable performance gaps of minorities in our state and that this an important 
issue for our state. 
 

2. An issue of funding as it related to career and technology education (CTE) courses 
in the middle schools was raised. CTE courses are not funded at the middle school 
level and it was suggested that the funding should follow the student, e.g., 
computer related courses and career related courses offered in the middle grades. 
 

3. South Carolina must develop and implement a robust, longitudinal data system to 
must develop its longitudinal data system to ensure that higher education and labor 
success of our high school graduates is captured. 
 

4. South Carolina must develop a system whereby math, reading and English 
remediation occurs in the senior year, 12th grade of high school, rather than in the 
two-year college system. Students should have a second opportunity to meet a 
college and career ready measure after the remediation. The change would save 
students and families money and would improve the success rate of students in 
our two-year colleges.   
 

5. South Carolina must develop a cut score on college ready assessments, such as 
Accuplacer, that all two-year institutions agree is the minimum score for students 
to be eligible to enroll in courses at a postsecondary without the need for 
remediation in mathematics, reading or English. These cut scores would not affect 
a student’s placement or acceptance into a specific field of study. For example, a 
student pursing a degree in a STEM field might need to have a higher mathematics 
score to be accepted into the program. 
 
 



24 
 

6. South Carolina should consider an opportunity to have two windows of state 
assessment - one in early March and then a second assessment later in the year 
for students who needed additional remediation. 
 

7. Access to high quality teachers continues to be a challenge in providing all 
students with the opportunity to achieve at high levels. 

 

8. The metrics in the high school portion of the state report card should be closely 
analyzed and reviewed annually to ensure what is counted on the report card and 
how it is measured on the report card is aligned with what South Carolina needs 
in its college and career ready students. 

 

9. The social and emotional learning (SEL) of all students is important but it is critically 
important to address this aspect of learning with students in the elementary grades. 
A recent meta-analysis of research on social emotional learning shows that a 
systematic approach to promoting student’s social and emotional development is 
a common element of schools who report an increase in student achievement, 
stronger relationships with teachers and decreased occurrences of poor student 
behavior.15

                                                           

15 Durlak, J. A., Weissberg, R. P., Dymnicki, A. B., Taylor, R. D., & Schellinger, K. B. (2011). The impact of 
enhancing students' social and emotional learning: A meta-analysis of school-based universal interventions. Child 
Development, 82, 405-432. doi: 10.1111/j.1467-8624.2010.01564.x 

 



Appendix A 

EXTERNAL REVIEW OF SOUTH 
CAROLINA EVERY STUDENT 

SUCCEDS ACT PLAN 
Prepared for South Carolina Education Oversight 

Committee Study Group 

Terry Holliday 
Retired Kentucky Commissioner of Education 2009-2015 

Retired South Carolina educator 1972-1998 
comhldy@gmail.com 

 

Goals of report: 

1) Provide analysis of external reviews of the SC ESSA plan and accountability system to enable working 
group members to comprehend reported strengths and opportunities for improvement of the SC ESSA plan 
and subsequent improvements/recommendations for SC accountability system; 

2) Analyze the potential that South Carolina will achieve the common vision of the Profile of the South 
Carolina Graduate and the subsequent long-range goals of the state ESSA plan and accountability system 
based on current performance of SC students; 

• By 2035, 90 percent of students will graduate “college, career, and citizenship ready” as outlined 
in the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate. 

• Beginning with the graduating class of 2020, the state, each district, and each high school in South 
Carolina should increase annually by 5 percent, the percentage of students who graduate ready to 
enter postsecondary education to pursue a degree or national industry credential without the 
need for remediation in mathematics or English. 

3) Provide systemic recommendations from trusted sources and current partners for South Carolina to 
continue to progress toward achieving the common vision and goals of Profile of The South Carolina 
Graduate.  

 



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Contents 
Introduction ........................................................................................................... 2 

Executive Summary................................................................................................ 3 

Highlights of Current Academic Performance of South Carolina Students ............. 7 

Recommendations ............................................................................................... 10 

Excerpts from South Carolina ESSA plan submitted October, 2017 ...................... 12 

Independent Reviews of State ESSA Plans ........................................................... 16 

Highlights from External Reviews of the SC Every Student Succeeds Act Plan ..... 19 

Secretary of Education Letter to Superintendent Spearman – 1/17/18 ............ 19 

Bellwether Education Partners ......................................................................... 22 

Fordham Institute ............................................................................................. 25 

Alliance for Excellent Education ........................................................................ 25 

Education Strategy Group and Advance CTE ..................................................... 28 

Results for America ........................................................................................... 28 

South Carolina 2017 NAEP Results ....................................................................... 31 

SC Class of 2017 ACT Results ................................................................................ 35 

South Carolina Kindergarten Readiness ............................................................... 36 

 

  



2 
 

 

Introduction 
As a South Carolina retired educator, graduate of a South Carolina high school, and graduate of Furman 
University, Winthrop University, and University of South Carolina, it has been my honor to work closely 
with SC over the past 2 years as the state developed the federally required Every Student Succeeds Act 
plan. 

I have been quite impressed with the level of cooperation and commitment to excellence exhibited by 
all partners across South Carolina. I worked closely with the SC Department of Education, Education 
Oversight Committee, SC Association of School Administrators, Charleston Chamber of Commerce, and 
Charleston area school districts. 

State Superintendent Molly Spearman and her staff are to be commended for the level of stakeholder 
engagement in the development of the SC ESSA plan. Melanie Barton and her team at the Education 
Oversight Committee were invaluable in the development of this report. All the stakeholders in SC that I 
met over the past 2 years have been universally committed to the vision of Profile of the South Carolina 
Graduate. 

The Profile of the South Carolina Graduate is the guiding force to develop a citizenry and workforce in 
South Carolina that is second to none in the nation. The state’s education system will be the key driver 
for employment opportunities and economic opportunities for the citizens of the state. This is a fact that 
every Governor and legislature in the nation recognizes. Every state is working to better align state 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunities plans, economic development plans, and education plans to 
improve employment and economic opportunities for citizens. 

The education system cannot drive all improvements needed in South Carolina to achieve Profile of The 
South Carolina Graduate. Indeed, as many states across the nation and countries across the world have 
learned, it takes an integrated and aligned system of supports to achieve education, employment, and 
economic goals. 

This report and subsequent meetings and recommendations are offered to support the excellent work 
that South Carolina has already started through the ESSA plan and other support systems. 

 

Terry Holliday 
Retired Kentucky Commissioner of Education, 2009-2015 
Retired SC Educator, 1972-1998  



3 
 

Executive Summary 
Purpose of Working Group:  “We have assembled a working group of educators, business leaders, 
higher education leaders, etc., to work during the spring and summer on addressing changes to the 
accountability system. Specifically, we are looking at two things: (1) to determine what metrics or 
evidence that is reported on the district and school report cards to address the world class skills and 
characteristics of the Profile of the SC Graduate; and (2) determine what metrics or evidence can be 
reported or counted on the district and school report cards for school year 2018-19.”  Melanie Barton 
(EOC) 

Goals of Report: The goals of the report are to; 

1) Provide analysis of external reviews of the SC ESSA plan and accountability system to enable working 
group members to comprehend reported strengths and opportunities for improvement of the SC ESSA 
plan and subsequent improvements/recommendations for SC accountability system; 

2) Analyze the potential that South Carolina will achieve the common vision of the Profile of the South 
Carolina Graduate and the subsequent long-range goals of the state ESSA plan and accountability 
system based on current performance of SC students; 

• By 2035, 90 percent of students will graduate “college, career, and citizenship ready” as 
outlined in the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate. 

• Beginning with the graduating class of 2020, the state, each district, and each high school in 
South Carolina should increase annually by 5 percent, the percentage of students who graduate 
ready to enter postsecondary education to pursue a degree or national industry credential 
without the need for remediation in mathematics or English. 

3) Provide systemic recommendations from trusted sources and current partners for South Carolina to 
continue to progress toward achieving the common vision and goals of Profile of The South Carolina 
Graduate. Recommendations will also be based on 50 state analysis of ESSA plans. 

Highlights from external reviews of South Carolina’s ESSA plan submitted October 2017. See pages 16-
18 for description of each review and link to the full review. 

US Department of Education - As of April 14, 2018, the South Carolina ESSA plan has not been approved 
by the US Secretary of Education. In the Secretary’s letter to State Superintendent Molly Spearman 
dated January 17, 2018 the following areas required additional information prior to approval. For 
specifics, please refer to pages 19-22 in the report. 

• N-size, academic achievement long-term goals, academic achievement measurements of 
interim progress, long-term goals for four-year adjusted cohort graduation rate, measurements 
of interim progress for graduation rates, graduation rate indicator, school quality or student 
success indicator, annual meaningful differentiation, comprehensive and targeted support for 
improvement schools, exit criteria for improvement schools, Title II, Title III, Title V, and Title 
VII. 

Bellwether Education Partners, in partnership with the Collaborative for Student Success, convened an 
objective, independent panel of accountability experts to review ESSA state plans. A diverse group of 



4 
 

peer reviewers with a range of political viewpoints and backgrounds were asked to review each state’s 
accountability plan with an eye toward capturing strengths and weaknesses. See pages 22-24 for 
additional information 

Overall Strengths and Weaknesses  

Strengths: What are the most promising aspects of the state’s plan? What parts are worth emulating by 
other states?  

• South Carolina’s accountability system is built on indicators that are aligned with college and 
career readiness. The state deserves credit for including science and social studies in its 
accountability system, which will help signal the critical importance of a well-rounded 
education for all students. The state places a significant emphasis on the growth of schools’ 
lowest-performing students. The state will also report the percentage of graduates who are 
college ready, career ready, or college and career ready.  

• South Carolina’s accountability system goes above and beyond ESSA’s minimum requirements 
for identifying schools for comprehensive support and improvement. As a result, it is likely that 
the state will identify a greater number of very low-performing schools.  

• In addition, its exit criteria for schools identified for comprehensive support requires schools to 
demonstrate some improvement rather than simply no longer qualify for the designation.  

• South Carolina deserves credit for taking a strong stance on the 95 percent assessment 
participation rate. The state counts untested students as a zero for determining achievement 
ratings. Schools that miss the participation requirement cannot receive the highest rating in 
achievement or in the summative rating. In addition, the state threatens the loss of Title I funds 
if the problem persists.  

Weaknesses: What are the most pressing areas for the state to improve in its plan? What aspects should 
other states avoid?  

• South Carolina’s plan could be improved in a number of ways. The state’s goals are overly 
complex and disconnected from the accountability system. The state’s approach to awarding 
points and assigning corresponding ratings to indicators and schools is also unnecessarily 
complicated. In its current form, this approach likely overemphasizes high-performing students 
and runs the risk of overlooking or masking underperformance and achievement gaps. This is 
particularly likely because student subgroup performance is not included in the state’s rating 
system.  

• South Carolina should provide greater detail about its plans to support and intervene in 
struggling schools. For example, the state says it plans to award all of its 7 percent set-aside for 
school improvement activities through a formula, but it does not specify how it would 
implement that formula. Moreover, the state would have had a stronger plan if it had used 
some portion of that money for competitive grants to the schools and districts with the 
strongest improvement plans. This step could materially improve the quality of interventions in 
identified schools. The state’s identification criteria for targeted support schools and exit 
criteria both deserve further clarification and confirmation that sustained improvement is 
likely. 



5 
 

Partners for Each and Every Child – this report analyzed the stakeholder engagement process in the first 
17 states that submitted ESSA plans in April 2017. South Carolina was not included in the review. 

Fordham Institute - The analysis examines the plans submitted by all fifty states and the District of 
Columbia, and whether they are strong or weak (or in-between) in achieving three objectives: 

• Assigning annual ratings to schools that are clear and intuitive for parents, educators, and the 
public; (SC received a strong rating) 

• Encouraging schools to focus on all students, not just their low performers; (SC received a 
strong rating) and 

• Fairly measuring and judging all schools, including those with high rates of poverty. (SC 
received a medium rating) 

For additional information, see page 25 in report. 

Center for American Progress – review of first 17 ESSA plans submitted in April 2017. South Carolina 
was not reviewed. 

Alliance for Excellent Education -  To summarize the strengths—and shortcomings—for each state’s 
plan, the Alliance created a series of one-page quick-reference guides for anyone looking to determine 
how well a state’s plan will address the needs of its students. 

These ESSA Equity Dashboards use a red-yellow-green light–system to rate state plans on several 
indicators, including long-term goals, accountability provisions, and school rating systems.  

Summary of ratings 
Long-Term Goals 

• Academic Achievement – yellow 
• Academic Achievement by subgroup – green 
• 4-year cohort graduation rate – yellow 
• English language proficiency – green 

Accountability 

• Disaggregation of student subgroups – green 
• N-size – yellow 
• School quality and student success indicator – yellow 
• High School graduation rate – green 
• Weighting of academic indicators – green 
• Testing participation rates – green 
• Inclusion of student subgroup performance – red 

Support and Intervention 

• Definition of consistently underperforming to identify schools for targeted support – yellow 
• High school graduation rate used to identify schools for comprehensive support – green 



6 
 

 
Concerns: 

• South Carolina defines student proficiency as earning a “D” or better on end-of-year exams. 
• College and career readiness indicator may appear inflated because it does not include 

students who may have dropped out or do not graduate in four years. 

 
Bonus: 

• South Carolina will lower a schools rating one step if it fails to meet 95% participation rate for 3 
consecutive years. 

 
For additional information, see pages 25-27 in report 

National Center for Teacher Quality – South Carolina was not reviewed in the report. 

Education Strategy Group and Advance CTE – Education Strategy Group and Advance CTE reviewed all 
state plans to examine and document the extent to which states took advantage of the ESSA 
opportunity to improve career readiness in grades K-12.   

Criteria from report: 
Career Readiness in Vision/Goals – SC yes 
Career Readiness in accountability system – SC yes 
Career Readiness indicator publicly reported – SC yes 
Plans to adopt future career readiness indicator – SC yes 
Discussion in Title II –  SC no 
Explicit plans in Title II – SC no 
Use of Title IV to support career readiness – SC no 
Explicit use of funds to support career readiness through SSAE – SC no 
Prioritization of career readiness in community grants – SC no 
Title I DSS set aside used to support career readiness – SC no 
 

For additional information, see page 28 in report 

Education Trust -  focused tightly on three questions we believe are especially important in determining 
whether a plan is likely to promote opportunity and improve outcomes for all groups of students: 

• Are states keeping student learning front and center? 
• Do school ratings reflect how schools are doing for all groups of students? 
• Is the state being honest about which schools need to take steps to improve for one or more 

student groups? 
 
No specific mention of South Carolina in the report. 
 
Results for America - In May 2017, Results for America’s Evidence in Education Lab team identified in its 
Leverage Points report 13 key opportunities for states to advance the use of evidence, evaluation, and 
continuous improvement through their implementation of ESSA. Across all 51 state plans (50 states plus 



7 
 

the District of Columbia), they identified 162 promising practices for building and using evidence to 
improve student outcomes; all but five states included at least one promising practice. 

• Only three states (Delaware, South Carolina, and Texas) described strong plans to prioritize the 
use of evidence and continuous improvement when exercising their authority to intervene in 
districts unable to improve their lowest-performing schools (Leverage Point 12); just nine states 
emphasized the use of evidence and continuous improvement in the design of their school 
improvement applications (Leverage Point 5); and only 14 states highlighted plans to base 
funding allocations at least in part on the proposed use of evidence (Leverage Point 4).  

For other highlights for South Carolina, see pages 28-30 in report. 
 
New Leaders – no specific mention of South Carolina. 

Highlights of Current Academic Performance of South Carolina Students 
2017 National Assessment of Education Progress 

South Carolina saw significant declines in scale scores for 4th grade mathematics from 2015 to 2017. SC 
declined from 237 to 234. With a correlated decline in percentage of students achieving NAEP 
proficiency or above from 37% in 2015 to 32% in 2017. Significant gaps in performance among student 
subgroups were prominent (White 45% Black 13%). National scale score average was 239 (SC 5 points 
below) and percentage at or above proficient was 40% (SC 8% points lower). 

South Carolina saw a decline in 8th grade math scale score from 276 in 2015 to 275 in 2017. The 
percentage of SC 8th grade students at or above proficiency in math improved from 25% in 2015 to 27% 
in 2017. The achievement gaps in performance among student subgroups were prominent (White 38% 
Black 8%). National scale score average was 282 (SC 7 points below) and percentage at or above 
proficient was 34% (SC 7% points below). 

South Carolina saw a significant decline in 4th grade reading scale score from 218 in 2015 to 213 in 2017. 
With a correlated decline in percentage of students achieving NAEP proficiency or above from 33% in 
2015 to 29% in 2017. Significant gaps in performance among subgroups were prominent (White 40% 
Black 15%). National scale score average was 221 (SC 8 points below) and percentage at or above 
proficient was 36% (SC 7% points below) 

South Carolina maintained a scale score average of 260 for 8th grade reading. South Carolina increased in 
percentage of students at or above proficiency from 28% in 2015 to 30% in 2017. Significant gaps persist 
in student subgroups proficiency rates (White 42% Black 12%). 

NAEP 8th grade proficiency rates in reading and mathematics have proven to be excellent predictors of 
the percentage of 12th graders who graduate academically prepared to be successful in entry level 
college coursework in reading and mathematics. Given the current percentage of SC 8th graders 
achieving proficiency or above in 8th grade reading (30%) and 8th grade math (27%), South Carolina has a 
challenge in meeting the goal of 90% of students achieving the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate 
vision of “college ready” by 2035. Given the gap of at least 60% points, the rate of improvement over 
the next 17 years would require an annual rate of improvement of at least 3.5 percentage points. While 
SC has set a specific long-term goal of an annual 5% point improvement in percentage of graduates who 
reach college and career readiness, the rate of performance on NAEP since 2000 is as follows; 



8 
 

• 4th grade mathematics 2000 percent proficient or above was 16% compared to current 
performance of 32% reveals an annual average gain of less than 1%. 

• 8th grade mathematics 2000 percent proficient or above was 15% compared to current 
performance of 27% reveals an annual gain of less than 1%. 

• 4th grade reading 1998 percent proficient or above was 22% compared to current performance 
of 29% reveals an annual average gain of less than 1%. 

• 8th grade reading 1998 percent proficient was 22% compared to current performance of 30% 
reveals an annual gain of less than 1%. 

For more information on NAEP, see state snapshots on pages 32-34 in this report. 

ACT Performance 

South Carolina is one of 17 states that measures 100% of high school juniors with the ACT. Current state 
composite average is 18.7 compared to national average of 21. The percentage of students meeting ACT 
benchmarks on ACT is 25% compared to national average of 39%. Given that the increasing 
employability requirements project 65% of South Carolina graduates will need some type of 
postsecondary credential to qualify for jobs that pay a living wage, SC has a challenge to reach the 2035 
vision for college and career readiness detailed in the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate. 

See page 35 for additional information 

College Remediation Rates 

College remediation rates vary significantly in South Carolina from as high as 70% or more students 
needing remediation in some community and technical colleges to less than 10% in universities. The ACT 
results reveal the best overall average prediction of remediation rates in South Carolina. Given that only 
25% of graduates achieve ACT college readiness benchmarks and an estimated 60-65% of high school 
graduates apply to postsecondary institutions, the practical overall remediation rate for the state would 
range between 45-55%. This presents a challenge for the vision of 90% of graduates achieving college, 
career, and citizenship readiness. 

South Carolina Kindergarten Readiness 
 
For the first time in over a decade, all students entering kindergarten in the public schools of South 
Carolina in school year 2017-18 were administered a kindergarten readiness assessment during the first 
45 days of the school year, the Kindergarten Readiness Assessment (KRA).1 The purpose of the KRA is to 
provide information to stakeholders at the local, regional, and state levels about how prepared children 
are for kindergarten. 

Many states are using kindergarten readiness as a predictor of future success in schooling. The current 
readiness rates in SC are 36% overall with a significant gap between white (44%) and black (27%) 
students. Given that the kindergarten class of 2017-18 will graduate in 2030 and beyond, this cohort of 
                                                           
1 The Ready for Kindergarten: Early Childhood Comprehensive Assessment System is a partnership between the 
Maryland State Department of Education and the Ohio Department of Education, in collaboration with the Johns 
Hopkins University Center for Technology in Education and WestEd, that is supported by a Race to the Top – Early 
Learning Challenge grant from the U.S. Department of Education and the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services (CFDA 84.412A) and by a Race to the Top grant from the U.S. Department of Education (CFDA 84.395). 



9 
 

students will require significant interventions throughout their public school career to reach the vision 
of the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate goal of 90% college, career, and citizenship ready. 

For more information, see pages 36-38 in report 

Why Is This Important to South Carolina – article in Post and Courier, April 12, 2018 

Volvo needs to fill 700 jobs — but fewer than 4 percent of applicants meet basic requirements 

Volvo is competing for workers with the region's other advanced manufacturing firms, such as a new 
Mercedes-Benz Vans plant in North Charleston, which is looking to hire 1,300 people by 2020. ReadySC, a 
worker training program that's part of the state's technical college system, is in charge of recruiting and 
training most new Volvo employees. Recent workshops for residents interested in jobs at the plant drew 
overflow crowds. "We are going to put a lot of jobs in place here," said Katarina Fjording, the Volvo vice 
president in charge of getting the Berkeley County plant on the ground. 

But only about 4 percent of the people who apply through ReadySC have the basic skills, education and 
aptitude needed to make it through the screening process. That includes scoring well on a standard 
assessment test, making a good impression during telephone and in-person interviews, completing a 
training program and passing a drug test and background check. 

 

  



10 
 

Recommendations 
Given the purpose of the task force, I would recommend the first meeting result in a brief summary of 
strengths, weakness, and opportunities for improvement of the state ESSA plan based on this review, 
information from the SC State Department of Education, data from the Education Oversight Committee 
staff, and other relevant information presented by task force members and other sources. 

I am including two reports that will form the basis for the May 31 meeting with the task force. These 
reports come from two groups that South Carolina has collaborated in the recent past. The structure of 
the May 31 meeting would focus on the components recommended in these reports and how future 
revisions to the state ESSA plan and other key support systems could incorporate these 
recommendations. 

Southern Regional Education Board - States Need Accountability Systems That Value Both “Cs” in 
College and Career Readiness: Gene Bottoms and Kirsten Sundell, Southern Regional Education Board 
 
Six Key Areas and Improvement Strategies 

• Building Accountability Systems That Value Career Readiness 
• Defining and Measuring College Readiness 
• Defining and Measuring Academic Career Readiness 
• Defining and Measuring Technical Career Readiness 
• Essential Elements of College- and Career-Ready Accountability Systems 
• Other Policies and Practices That Support College and Career Readiness 

National Conference of State Legislatures – No Time to Lose: How to Build a World-Class Education 
System State by State, August 2016.  

ELEMENTS OF A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION SYSTEM 

Children come to school ready to learn, and extra support is given to struggling students so that all have 
the opportunity to achieve high standards. 

• Necessary resources ensure that all children enter the first grade with the cognitive and non-
cognitive skills needed to master a first-grade curriculum set to high standards. 

• Once students are in school, resources are distributed so that students who may find it harder 
to meet high standards will be given the extra resources—especially highly effective teachers—
they need to succeed. 

A world-class teaching profession supports a world-class instructional system, where every student has 
access to highly effective teachers and is expected to succeed. 

• The highly professional teaching force is well-prepared, well-compensated and well-supported 
throughout their careers.  

• Teachers support a well-designed instruction system that includes high standards for learning, 
a core curriculum created by world-class teachers, and high-quality assessments designed to 
measure complex skills demanded by the standards and curriculum. 

• All students are expected to be ready for college and career, and all educators are expected to 
get them there. 



11 
 

A highly effective, intellectually rigorous system of career and technical education is available to those 
preferring an applied education. 

• A powerful, hands-on applied curriculum is built, requiring strong academic skills. 

• The system has no “dead ends,” and pathways to university are clear and always available. 

• Schools partner with employers to ensure that high standards are set for the students and 
provide on-the-job training and learning opportunities to enable them to reach those 
standards. 

Individual reforms are connected and aligned as parts of a clearly planned and carefully designed 
comprehensive system.  

• All policies and practices are developed to support the larger education system.  
• The coherent system of education is designed to ensure that every student meets the same 

goal of college and career readiness. 

 

Funding for Report - The Southern Regional Education Board has provided funding in part to support the 
development of this report. 

 

  



12 
 

Excerpts from South Carolina ESSA plan submitted October, 2017 
Source: https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/account/stateplan17/scconsolidatedstateplan.pdf  

South Carolina is an ambitious state. While our state has one of the highest poverty rates in the nation, 
South Carolina is determined to work and is capable of working its way to the forefront of twenty-first 
century industry while ensuring that its citizens – rural and urban – have equitable access to 
opportunity. Education plays a critical role in this upward climb for each and every South Carolinian, and 
we, as a citizenry, are united around what is necessary for all South Carolina students to succeed. 
Organizations as diverse as the South Carolina Association of School Administrators, the South Carolina 
Council on Competitiveness, and the South Carolina General Assembly have come together to adopt the 
Profile of the South Carolina Graduate as a common vision for all South Carolina children, beginning with 
Pre–K education and continuing through college and careers. The Profile of the South Carolina Graduate 
outlines the world-class knowledge, world-class skills, and life and career characteristics necessary for 
children and our state to be successful in the global marketplace. 

 

The Profile of the South Carolina Graduate serves as the foundation for the South Carolina Department 
of Education (SCDE) mission, which is that all South Carolina students graduate prepared for success in 
college, careers, and citizenship. This mission drives all agency activity, from the design of its integrated 
accountability system, to revision of the state’s diploma pathways, to the streamlining of teacher 
certification processes. 

SCDE Strategic Initiatives  

The SCDE has built a state-level framework which connects agency work to statewide student learning 
and to achievement of the Profile to support South Carolina’s mission that students graduate prepared 

https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/account/stateplan17/scconsolidatedstateplan.pdf


13 
 

for success in college, careers, and citizenship. Agency goals are focused around three main strategic 
initiatives as outlined below.  

Personalized and Competency-Based Learning  

Personalized learning supports all students as they seek to achieve the knowledge, skills, and 
characteristics identified in the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate. By fostering student ownership 
of learning, by restructuring learning around quality evidence of competence, by developing learner 
profiles and learning pathways, and by adopting flexible learning environments, each student’s 
educational experience is tailored to meet his or her unique strengths, needs, and interests. The SCDE is 
working with all South Carolina districts across a variety of personalized and competency-based learning 
models to ensure that every district in the state includes at least one school fully committed to 
personalized and/or competency-based learning.  

Expanded Learning  

All students must have the opportunity to develop world-class knowledge, world-class skills, and life and 
career characteristics. Providing this opportunity requires a diversity of options outside the traditional 
school day or building. Ensuring that all students – not just those in high income, high capacity districts – 
have access to career and technical education, virtual options, world languages, the arts, advanced 
credit in middle school, Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate, and dual credit coursework is 
critical to achieving the SCDE’s mission. The SCDE is working to increase the number of students 
achieving industry credentials and to increase the number of students earning a silver certificate or 
higher on the National Career Readiness Certificate; is partnering with high needs schools to supply 
needed virtual programming; and is increasing professional learning support needed by teachers to 
provide world-class content. The state is also committed to early childhood education as a way of 
supporting kindergarten readiness before school even begins. Community partnerships, especially with 
the faith-based community, are an important component in supporting opportunity and success in 
expanded learning options for students. The SCDE is working to measure, support, and increase high-
quality expanded learning opportunities and partnerships across the state.  

School Improvement  

Educational success should not be a function of zip code or history. In the 2016–17 academic year, South 
Carolina instituted a tiered support system and the use of transformation coaches for identified high-
need schools in the state. Under ESSA, these schools are designated for Comprehensive Support and 
Intervention (CSI) or Targeted Support and Intervention (TSI). Instead of allowing schools and districts to 
flounder on their own, the SCDE is providing direct support and guidance based on a portfolio of 
evidence-based school turnaround strategies. The SCDE is not afraid to take management of long-term 
failing schools identified in the top tier of intervention, but all interventions are put in place with the 
goal of building local success and capacity for long-term positive change. Furthermore, school 
improvement across the state is supported by having all districts engage in high-quality systems review 
and accreditation and by ensuring that the state has a world-class accountability system and a central 
data warehouse which can be used across programs and agencies to improve educational processes and 
outcomes in the state. The SCDE is working to improve data feedback loops and to improve reporting 
with all districts while focusing attention on the improvement of academic performance in districts and 
schools identified as low-performing.  



14 
 

Three additional strategic initiatives revolve around district support, individual educator support, and 
internal excellence. To support innovation in educational systems, internally and across the state, the 
SCDE has instituted indicators of quality and a strong continuous improvement process to ensure 
successful delivery of strategic initiatives. The SCDE indicators of quality, in the form of evidence- and 
research-based rubrics, inform overall agency and individual office self-assessment. These indicators 
include the following:  

• Return on Investment: Educational productivity including efficient achievement of educational 
outcomes, as well as the institution of strong, equitable fiscal processes;  

• Fidelity: Knowledge of and adherence to law, guidance, and/or program design;  
• Stakeholder Satisfaction: Stakeholder perception that communication and implementation 

have been purposeful, responsive to stakeholder needs, two-way, supportive, and impactful; 
and  

• Effectiveness: Educational productivity, including efficient achievement of educational 
outcomes and/or program effectiveness as well as institution of strong, equitable fiscal 
processes and risk management.  

The SCDE believes that targeted strategic initiatives guided by these indicators of quality will result in 
strong statewide learning outcomes which will ensure that all students meet the Profile of the South 
Carolina Graduate and that all students graduate prepared for success in college, careers, and 
citizenship.  

Throughout development of its ESSA consolidated state plan, the SCDE has worked to ensure strong 
communication and consultation with a diversity of stakeholders across the state. Exit survey data from 
three statewide stakeholder meetings provided in Appendix A show stakeholders grew in their 
understanding and engagement with ESSA over time and viewed the SCDE’s consultation process 
favorably. Appendix B documents, the SCDE’s outreach at over 120 meetings between December 2015 
and July 2017, and Appendix C provides a summary of SCDE responses to stakeholder feedback. 



15 
 

  



16 
 

Independent Reviews of State ESSA Plans 
US Department of Education –. The following link provides access to status of South Carolina’s ESSA 
plan. The initial Secretary of Education letter to State Superintendent Spearman can be accessed here 
and the peer review feedback. As of date of this review, the SC ESSA plan had not been approved. 
https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/account/stateplan17/map/sc.html  
 
Bellwether Education Partners - Bellwether Education Partners, in partnership with the Collaborative 
for Student Success, convened an objective, independent panel of accountability experts to review ESSA 
state plans. A diverse group of peer reviewers with a range of political viewpoints and backgrounds were 
asked to review each state’s accountability plan with an eye toward capturing strengths and 
weaknesses. https://bellwethereducation.org/publication/independent-review-essa-state-plans 

Partners for Each and Every Child - Have State Engagement Efforts Under ESSA Been Meaningful? 
We are excited to share Process and Protest, a report exploring how thoughtful, meaningful, structured, 
and ongoing engagement among a variety of stakeholders is essential to unlocking the promise of ESSA 
and advancing excellence with equity in our schools.  http://partnersforeachandeverychild.org/process-
and-protest/ 
 
Fordham Institute - The Every Student Succeeds Act grants states more authority over their 
accountability systems than did No Child Left Behind, but have they seized the opportunity to develop 
school ratings that are clearer and fairer than those in the past? Our new analysis examines the plans 
submitted by all fifty states and the District of Columbia, and whether they are strong or weak (or in-
between) in achieving three objectives: 

• Assigning annual ratings to schools that are clear and intuitive for parents, educators, and the 
public; 

• Encouraging schools to focus on all students, not just their low performers; and 
• Fairly measuring and judging all schools, including those with high rates of poverty. 

 https://edexcellence.net/publications/rating-the-ratings  
 
Center for American Progress -  Sixteen states and Washington, D.C., submitted their ESSA plans—which 
cover multiple provisions of the law—to the U.S. Department of Education for review during the first 
submission window. The Center for American Progress reviewed these submissions for their school 
classification systems and school improvement plans. The summary provides critical context and 
methodology. The 17 individual state fact sheets break down each state’s school classification system in 
addition to school improvement timeline, grant structure, types of schools identified, and key 
improvement strategies. https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/education-k-
12/reports/2017/08/04/436963/school-accountability-first-round-essa-state-plans/ 
 
Alliance for Excellent Education -  Under ESSA, states received flexibility to chart their own path to 
educational success, but they must submit a plan to the U.S. Department of Education explaining how 
they will reach these goals. To summarize the strengths—and shortcomings—for each state’s plan, the 
Alliance created a series of one-page quick-reference guides for anyone looking to determine how well a 
state’s plan will address the needs of its students. 
 

https://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/account/stateplan17/map/sc.html
https://bellwethereducation.org/publication/independent-review-essa-state-plans
http://partnersforeachandeverychild.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/P4_ProcessandProtest_7.13.17.pdf
http://partnersforeachandeverychild.org/process-and-protest/
http://partnersforeachandeverychild.org/process-and-protest/
https://edexcellence.net/publications/rating-the-ratings
https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/education-k-12/reports/2017/08/04/436963/school-accountability-first-round-essa-state-plans/
https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/education-k-12/reports/2017/08/04/436963/school-accountability-first-round-essa-state-plans/


17 
 

These ESSA Equity Dashboards use a red-yellow-green light–system to rate state plans on several 
indicators, including long-term goals, accountability provisions, and school rating systems. 
https://all4ed.org/essa/essa-in-your-state/ 
 
National Center for Teacher Quality - The National Council on Teacher Quality (NCTQ) released its 
analyses of educator equity in the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) state plans of 16 states and the 
District of Columbia. These analyses highlight the strengths and opportunities in states’ work to ensure 
that low-income and minority students are not disproportionately taught by ineffective, out-of-field, or 
inexperienced teachers. NCTQ designed these analyses, along with our ESSA Educator Equity Best 
Practices Guide, to support states’ educator equity work under the ESSA. 
https://www.nctq.org/dmsView/ESSAAnalysesPressRelease  
 
Education Strategy Group and Advance CTE - The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) presented states 
with a significant opportunity to design their K-12 education systems to prepare all students for college 
and careers. States used this occasion to set and execute a vision that provides students with multiple, 
meaningful opportunities to engage in pathways that build awareness of career opportunities, provide 
real-world instruction and lead to credentials with labor market value. Education Strategy Group and 
Advance CTE reviewed all state plans to examine and document the extent to which states took 
advantage of the ESSA opportunity to improve career readiness in grades K-12.  
http://edstrategy.org/resource/career-readiness-the-every-student-succeeds-act/  
 
Education Trust - At The Education Trust we’ve been closely following the decisions states are making in 
their new accountability systems. Our analysis of state ESSA plans focused tightly on three questions we 
believe are especially important in determining whether a plan is likely to promote opportunity and 
improve outcomes for all groups of students: 

1. Are states keeping student learning front and center? 
2. Do school ratings reflect how schools are doing for all groups of students? 
3. Is the state being honest about which schools need to take steps to improve for one or more 

student groups? 
 https://edtrust.org/resource/trends-state-essa-plans/  
 
Achieve -  The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) provided an opportunity for states to rethink their 
accountability systems and redesign them to emphasize multiple measures of student and school 
performance, including academic achievement, student growth, graduation rates, improving the English 
language proficiency of English learners, and other indicators of school quality and student success. 
States took different approaches to developing their state plans under ESSA. Many states took the 
opportunity to develop a new vision and strategy for their education systems and designed an 
accountability system to incent improved student outcomes. Other states approached the development 
of a state ESSA plan as an exercise to meet new federal requirements for their accountability systems. 

This series of briefs analyzes states’ widely-varying approaches to long-term goal setting around 
graduation rates and academic achievement, science and STEM education, inclusion of on-track to 
graduate measures, and – coming soon – college and career readiness measures in their accountability 
systems. For a more detailed look at all components of each state’s accountability plan as submitted 

https://all4ed.org/essa/essa-in-your-state/
https://www.nctq.org/dmsView/ESSAAnalysesPressRelease
http://edstrategy.org/resource/career-readiness-the-every-student-succeeds-act/
https://1k9gl1yevnfp2lpq1dhrqe17-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/Trends-in-State-ESSA-Plans-Equity-Advocates-Still-Have-Work-To-Do-12.20-17.pdf
https://edtrust.org/resource/trends-state-essa-plans/


18 
 

under ESSA, and to compare two states’ plans, take a look at our online tracker. Details on each state’s 
long-term goals can be viewed in the goals tracker. https://www.achieve.org/accountability-in-essa  

Results for America - The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) gives states, school districts, and schools 
new flexibility to design K-12 education systems that reflect local needs and priorities. In exchange, ESSA 
encourages, and in some cases requires, the use of evidence-based approaches and continuous 
improvement to drive improved outcomes. In May 2017, Results for America’s Evidence in Education 
Lab team identified in its Leverage Points report 13 key opportunities for states to advance the use of 
evidence, evaluation, and continuous improvement through their implementation of ESSA. In July 2017, 
RFA published an initial analysis of the first 17 ESSA consolidated state plans submitted to the U.S. 
Department of Education (USED) that highlighted the extent to which these states propose to use the 13 
leverage points to strengthen how they use evidence, evaluation, and continuous improvement. 
https://results4america.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/RFA-ESSA-50-State-Report_final.pdf  

New Leaders - In their plans to carry out the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), states universally 
recognize what New Leaders has long known: leadership changes everything. In fact, every single state 
has committed to directing some portion of its federal funding into investments in leadership—from 
teacher leaders to principals and superintendents. 
file:///C:/Users/comhl/Desktop/consulting/sc%20accountability/2018.NL_.ESSA-State-Plan-Policy-Brief-
FINAL.pdf   

http://states.achieve.org/essa-tracker
http://states.achieve.org/long-term-goals
https://www.achieve.org/accountability-in-essa
https://results4america.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/RFA-ESSA-50-State-Report_final.pdf


19 
 

Highlights from External Reviews of the SC Every Student Succeeds Act 
Plan 
Secretary of Education Letter to Superintendent Spearman – 1/17/18 
 
Items That Require Additional Information or Revision in South Carolina’s Consolidated State Plan 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) 
A.4.ii.a: Minimum N-Size for Accountability 
In its State plan, the South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) states that it will use an nsize of 20 
for student subgroups. Later in its State plan, SCDE states that if there are fewer than 
30 students with scores in the current and previous year, the school rating will be based on the all 
students group progress score for the other academic indicator. The ESEA requires each State to 
describe the minimum number of students that the State determines are necessary to be included 
for the purposes of accountability. While the State may have different n sizes for different 
aspects of its accountability system, it is unclear what n-size SCDE intends to use, specifically 
whether it will use 20 or 30 as its n-size. Therefore, it is unclear whether SCDE meets this 
requirement. 
A.4.iii.a.1: Academic Achievement Long-term Goals 
ESEA section 1111(c)(4)(a)(i)(I) requires State-designed long-term goals that show improved 
academic achievement for all students and separately for each subgroup of students. Because its 
long-term goals for academic achievement do not show improved academic achievement for each 
subgroup of students, SCDE has not met the statutory requirements for the establishment of longterm 
goals for academic achievement. 
A.4.iii.a.2: Academic Achievement Measurements of Interim Progress 
In its State plan, SCDE does not provide measurements of interim progress by subgroup for 
mathematics and reading/language arts proficiency. The ESEA requires States to establish 
ambitious long-term goals, including measurements of interim progress toward meeting such 
goals, for all students and separately for each subgroup for improved academic achievement, as 
measured by proficiency on annual mathematics and reading/language arts assessments. 
A.4.iii.b.1: Long-term Goals for Four-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate 
ESEA section 1111(c)(4)(a)(i)(I) requires State-designed long-term goals that show improvement in high 
school graduation rates for all students and separately for each subgroup of students. Because its long-
term goals for high school graduation rates do not show improvement for each subgroup of students, 
SCDE has not met the statutory requirements for the establishment of longterm goals for high school 
graduation rates. 
A.4.iii.b.3: Measurements of Interim Progress 
In its State plan, SCDE does not provide measurements of interim progress by subgroup for high 
school graduation rates. The ESEA requires States to establish ambitious long-term goals, 
including measurements of interim progress toward meeting such goals, for all students and 
separately for each subgroup for high school graduation rates. 
A.4.iv.c: Graduation Rate Indicator 
In its State plan, under “students included in the rating,” SCDE states that it will not include 
students who withdraw in the graduation rate. The ESEA requires that a State use the criteria in 
section 8101(25) to calculate the four-year adjusted cohort graduation rate, which provides the 
specific scenarios in which a student may not be counted in the denominator (e.g., documentation 
confirming that the student has transferred out, emigrated to another country, or transferred to a 
prison or juvenile facility, or is deceased). All other students must be included in the denominator when 



20 
 

calculating the four-year adjusted cohort graduation rate. Therefore, it is unclear whether SCDE has 
meets the statutory requirement for calculation of the graduation rate indicator. 
A.4.iv.e: School Quality or Student Success Indicator(s) 
The ESEA requires that a State must include at least one School Quality or Student Success 
indicator that is valid, reliable, comparable, and statewide with the same indicator or indicators 
used for each grade span, as such term is determined by the State. Among the indicators proposed in 
this section, SCDE proposes a Positive & Effective Learning Environments Engagement Tool but it is 
unclear whether the State intends to use this indicator in its system of annual meaningful differentiation 
beginning in the 2017-2018 school year. If SCDE intends to include this indicator, the ESEA requires the 
State to fully describe the indicator in order to demonstrate that the statutory requirements are met. If 
SCDE is not intending to use the indicator at this time, SCDE should clarify the timeline for inclusion in 
the system of annual meaningful differentiation and amend its plan with the necessary information to 
demonstrate that the statutory requirements are met before the indicator may be included in the 
accountability system. 
A.4.v.c: If Applicable, Different Methodology for Annual Meaningful Differentiation 
In its State plan, SCDE describes a number of public schools on p. 64 and in Appendix F that will be 
excluded from the State’s system of annual meaningful differentiation and notes that the 
proposed alternative methodologies for annual meaningful differentiation are still under 
development by the Education Oversight Committee (EOC). The ESEA requires that the State 
establish a system of meaningfully differentiating, on an annual basis, all public schools in the 
State. Because SCDE does not clearly describe how all public schools in the State will be 
included in its system of annual meaningful differentiation, and whether the different 
methodology is limited to schools for which an accountability determination cannot otherwise be 
made, it is unclear whether SCDE meets the statutory requirements. 
A.4.vi.c: Comprehensive Support and Improvement Schools—Additional Targeted Support Not 
Exiting Such Status 
The ESEA requires the State to identify for comprehensive support and improvement schools that do not 
exit additional targeted support within a State-defined period of time. In its State plan, 
SCDE describes identifying additional targeted support schools that do not exit due to low 
performing subgroups based on “graduation rate, college and career readiness, and student 
engagement for two consecutive identification cycles.” Therefore, it appears that SCDE is not 
identifying schools for additional targeted support and improvement based on all indicators. The 
ESEA requires the State to identify for additional targeted support any school that has a subgroup of 
students that, on its own, would lead to identification as performing as poorly as the lowest five percent 
of Title I schools on all indicators. 
A.4.vi.e: Targeted Support and Improvement Schools—“Consistently Underperforming” Subgroups 
In its State plan, SCDE defines “consistently underperforming subgroups,” as schools with one or more 
“historically underperforming groups” at or below the bottom 10 percent of schools for 
three consecutive years across all indicators. SCDE further defines “underperforming subgroups” 
as “those historically under-achieving groups who are performing in the bottom 10 percent across all 
accountability metrics” (emphasis added). The ESEA requires that the State identify any school for 
targeted support and improvement where any subgroup meets the State’s definition of “consistently 
underperforming.” In addition, it is not clear from the State’s description that it will annually identify 
schools, if any, with consistently underperforming subgroups for targeted support and improvement. 
A.4.vi.f: Targeted Support and Improvement Schools— Additional Targeted Support 
In its State plan, SCDE describes identifying schools for additional targeted support based on a 
subset of the indicators included in its accountability system that does not include the Progress in 
Achieving English Language Proficiency indicator. The ESEA requires a State to describe a 



21 
 

methodology for identifying schools for additional targeted support (schools in which the 
performance of any subgroup of students, on its own, would lead to identification under ESEA 
section 1111(c)(4)(D)(i)(I) using the State’s methodology under ESEA section 1111(c)(4)(D)) 
that is based on all indicators. 
A.4.viii.b: Exit Criteria for Schools Receiving Additional Targeted Support 
The ESEA requires a State to establish statewide exit criteria for schools identified for additional 
targeted support, which shall be satisfied within a State-determined number of years. It is not 
clear in the plan what the State-determined number of years will be. 
Title II, Part A: Supporting Effective Instruction 
D.5: Data and Consultation In its State plan, SCDE describes its comprehensive efforts to engage 
stakeholders in developing 
its State plan. SCDE also describes how it will convene the State Human Capital Team to 
examine data, and SCDE will share data and strategies with an SCDE-external stakeholder group 
for consultation. However, SCDE does not address how it will use ongoing consultation with all 
required stakeholder groups. The ESEA also requires a State to describe how it will use ongoing 
consultation with all required stakeholders consistent with ESEA section 2101(d)(3), which 
includes teachers, principals, other school leaders, paraprofessionals (including organizations 
representing such individuals), specialized instructional support personnel, charter school leaders 
(in a State that has charter schools), parents, community partners, and other organizations or 
partners with relevant and demonstrated expertise in programs and activities designed to meet the 
purpose of Title II. 
Title III, Part A, Subpart 1: English Language Acquisition and Language Enhancement 
E.1: Entrance and Exit Procedures 
In its State plan, SCDE does not describe consultation with LEAs representing the geographic diversity of 
the State. The ESEA requires a State to describe how the SEA will establish and implement, with timely 
and meaningful consultation with LEAs representing the geographic diversity of the State, standardized, 
statewide entrance and exit procedures. 
Title V, Part B, Subpart 2: Rural and Low-Income School Program 
H.1: Outcomes and Objectives  
The ESEA requires a State to provide information on program objectives and outcomes for 
activities under Title V, Part B, Subpart 2, including how the SEA will use funds to help all 
students meet the challenging State academic standards. While SCDE provides a description of 
its program objectives and outcomes under the ESEA generally, SCDE does not identify its 
objectives and outcomes for activities under the Rural and Low-Income School program (RLIS) 
(e.g., which of the objectives and outcomes under the ESEA programs in 5222(a) are the 
objectives and outcomes for RLIS; or objectives and outcomes tailored specifically to SCDE’s 
plans for RLIS). The ESEA requires a State to include a description of how it will use RLIS 
funds to help all students meet the challenging State academic standards 
H.2: Technical Assistance 
The ESEA requires a State to describe how it will provide technical assistance specifically to LEAs eligible 
for funds under the RLIS program to help such agencies implement the activities 
described in ESEA section 5222. While SCDE provides a description of how it will provide 
technical assistance to LEAs generally, this description does not specifically address technical 
assistance for RLIS-eligible LEAs. In particular, the ESEA requires a State to include 
information about how the SEA will provide technical assistance to RLIS-eligible LEAs (i.e., the 
methods and strategies). Additionally, the ESEA requires that the description specifically address 
how the SEA’s technical assistance will assist RLIS-eligible LEAs’ implementation of RLIS 
activities. 



22 
 

Education for Homeless Children and Youths Program, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, Title 
VII, Subtitle B 
I.7: Assistance from Counselors  
While SCDE describes the professional development provided to school counselors on the 
requirement to provide assistance to homeless students, and that all students participate in a series of 
Individual Graduation Plan conferences beginning in the eighth grade, the plan does not 
describe how homeless youths will receive assistance from counselors to advise such youths, and 
prepare and improve the readiness of such youths for college. The McKinney-Vento Act requires 
a State to describe how homeless youths will receive assistance from counselors to advise such 
youths and prepare and improve the readiness of such youths for college. 

 

Bellwether Education Partners, in partnership with the Collaborative for Student Success, convened 
an objective, independent panel of accountability experts to review ESSA state plans. We sought out a 
diverse group of peer reviewers with a range of political viewpoints and backgrounds, and we asked 
them to review each state’s accountability plan with an eye toward capturing strengths and weaknesses. 

Overall Strengths and Weaknesses  

Strengths: What are the most promising aspects of the state’s plan? What parts are worth emulating by 
other states?  

South Carolina’s accountability system is built on indicators that are aligned with college and career 
readiness. The state deserves credit for including science and social studies in its accountability system, 
which will help signal the critical importance of a well-rounded education for all students. The state 
places a significant emphasis on the growth of schools’ lowest-performing students. The state will also 
report the percentage of graduates who are college ready, career ready, or college and career ready.  

South Carolina’s accountability system goes above and beyond ESSA’s minimum requirements for 
identifying schools for comprehensive support and improvement. As a result, it is likely that the state 
will identify a greater number of very low-performing schools.  

In addition, its exit criteria for schools identified for comprehensive support requires schools to 
demonstrate some improvement rather than simply no longer qualify for the designation.  

South Carolina deserves credit for taking a strong stance on the 95 percent assessment participation 
rate. The state counts untested students as a zero for determining achievement ratings. Schools that 
miss the participation requirement cannot receive the highest rating in achievement or in the 
summative rating. In addition, the state threatens the loss of Title I funds if the problem persists.  

Weaknesses: What are the most pressing areas for the state to improve in its plan? What aspects should 
other states avoid?  

South Carolina’s plan could be improved in a number of ways. The state’s goals are overly complex and 
disconnected from the accountability system. The state’s approach to awarding points and assigning 
corresponding ratings to indicators and schools is also unnecessarily complicated. In its current form, 
this approach likely overemphasizes high-performing students and runs the risk of overlooking or 



23 
 

masking underperformance and achievement gaps. This is particularly likely because student subgroup 
performance is not included in the state’s rating system.  

South Carolina should provide greater detail about its plans to support and intervene in struggling 
schools. For example, the state says it plans to award all of its 7 percent set-aside for school 
improvement activities through a formula, but it does not specify how it would implement that formula. 
Moreover, the state would have had a stronger plan if it had used some portion of that money for 
competitive grants to the schools and districts with the strongest improvement plans. This step could 
materially improve the quality of interventions in identified schools. The state’s identification criteria for 
targeted support schools and exit criteria both deserve further clarification and confirmation that 
sustained improvement is likely. 

Plan Components  

Each state’s plan has been rated on a scale of 1 (“This practice should be avoided by other states”) to 5 
(“This could be a potential model for other states”). 

Goals: Are the state’s vision, goals, and interim targets aligned, ambitious, and attainable? Why or why 
not?  SC Rating - 2  

South Carolina sets a strong overarching vision by articulating a comprehensive “profile for a graduate” 
that includes world-class knowledge, world-class skills, and life/career characteristics. While the vision is 
aspirational, it is not easy to measure against student performance. The goals the state proposes to 
meet that vision are overly complex, the time span is long, and there is some ambiguity about the 
interim target numbers. Finally, it does not appear that performance against the goals matters in the 
state’s accountability system. 

Standards and Assessments: Is the state’s accountability system built on high-quality standards and 
assessments aligned to college and career readiness? Why or why not? SC Rating - 3 

South Carolina is in the midst of a transition on its assessments and will have fully transitioned by 2018. 
Its assessments are aligned to its standards, which are in turn aligned to college- and career-readiness 
benchmarks. The plan clearly explains its standards-setting process and how it aligned the new 
assessments to the standards, but it is too early to tell if its assessments and standards alignment will 
set students up for success. 

Indicators: Are the state’s chosen accountability indicators aligned to ensure targets and goals are met 
and likely to lead to improved educational outcomes for students? Why or why not? SC Rating - 3 

South Carolina’s selection of indicators and weights (with the exception of English language proficiency) 
are generally strong, but there are concerns about how performance on the indicators translates into an 
overall rating for schools. 

Academic Progress: Has the state created sufficient incentives for schools to care about both student 
proficiency and student growth over time? Why or why not? SC Rating - 3 

In its performance index, South Carolina will weight student growth comparably to academic 
achievement and will give significant weight to both. However, neither measure places much weight on 
students reaching grade-level standards. To measure achievement, South Carolina plans to use a 



24 
 

performance index that rewards performance at all levels, but especially for students scoring at the 
highest levels. The particular points system South Carolina has chosen de-emphasizes the proficiency 
threshold and may result in overlooking or undervaluing underperforming students. 

All Students: Does the state system mask the performance of some subgroups of students, or does it 
have adequate checks in place to ensure all students (including all subgroups of students) receive a high-
quality education? Why or why not? SC Rating - 2 

South Carolina’s rating system does not specifically take into account the performance of student 
subgroups. The state’s growth measure, which applies to elementary and middle schools, is split 50-50 
between the growth of all students and the growth of the bottom quintile. This approach will encourage 
schools to prioritize the academic growth of its lowest-performing students; still, it does not specifically 
incorporate student subgroups. 

Identifying Schools: Is the state’s plan to identify schools for comprehensive and targeted support likely 
to identify the schools and student groups most in need? SC Rating - 3 

South Carolina’s policy to identify schools for comprehensive schools is strong. However, the state’s 
targeted support policy warrants further attention. 

Supporting Schools: Are the state’s planned interventions in comprehensive and targeted support 
schools evidence-based and sufficiently rigorous to match the challenges those schools face? Why or 
why not? SC Rating - 3 

South Carolina has developed a Tiered Support and Intervention Matrix to guide the implementation of 
improvement strategies based on a school’s relative need. Schools are assigned a tier from 1 to 4 based 
on key elements within the school. These tiers correspond with interventions and supports the school 
improvement team will pursue to raise achievement in that school. The higher the tier, the less 
autonomy and more evidence required to support the intervention. 

Exiting Improvement Status: Are the state’s criteria for schools to exit comprehensive and targeted 
support status sufficient to demonstrate sustained improvements? Why or why not? SC Rating - 3 

The peers felt that South Carolina’s exit criteria for comprehensive support was strong; however, the 
targeted support exit criteria policy warrants improvement. 

Continuous Improvement: Has the state outlined a clear plan to learn from its implementation efforts 
and modify its actions accordingly, including through continued consultation and engagement of key 
stakeholders? If not, what steps could the state take to do so? SC Rating - 2 

In its plan, South Carolina provides some general information about its continuous improvement 
activities. For example, the state plans to evaluate annually the results of the district strategic plans to 
assess the effectiveness of interventions. This could eventually be positive, but it is difficult to tell from 
the plan. 

Partners for Each and Every Child – this report analyzed the stakeholder engagement process in the first 
17 states that submitted ESSA plans in April 2017. South Carolina was not included in the review. 



25 
 

Fordham Institute - The Every Student Succeeds Act grants states more authority over their 
accountability systems than did No Child Left Behind, but have they seized the opportunity to develop 
school ratings that are clearer and fairer than those in the past? Our new analysis examines the plans 
submitted by all fifty states and the District of Columbia, and whether they are strong or weak (or in-
between) in achieving three objectives: 

• Assigning annual ratings to schools that are clear and intuitive for parents, educators, and the 
public; 

• Encouraging schools to focus on all students, not just their low performers; and 
• Fairly measuring and judging all schools, including those with high rates of poverty. 

 

To determine whether South Carolina’s proposed ESSA accountability system accomplishes these three 
objectives, this analysis evaluates its state plan, as submitted to the U.S. Department of Education on 
October 13, 2017, as explained below.  

Are the labels or ratings for schools clear and intuitive for parents, educators, and the public? South 
Carolina’s plan is strong on this point because it proposes to annually rate schools with a system that 
combines a one-hundred-point scale with text labels that are easy to understand. This model 
immediately conveys to all observers how well a given school is performing.  

Does the rating system encourage schools to focus on all students? There are two primary ways for state 
accountability systems to encourage schools to focus on all students: (1) use a performance index or 
scale scores in place of proficiency rates when measuring achievement and (2) measure the growth of all 
students. South Carolina receives a strong rating because those two components constitute 60 percent 
of schools’ annual ratings. Performance indexes count for 40 percent, which encourages schools to look 
beyond those pupils who are near the cutoff for proficiency. And a measure of growth for all students 
constitutes another 20 percent of schools’ summative ratings, which should also lead schools to heed 
the educational needs of every child.  

Is the rating system fair to all schools, including those with high rates of poverty? South Carolina earns a 
medium here because academic growth will constitute 40 percent of schools’ annual ratings—split 
evenly between a measure of growth for all students and a measure of students scoring in the bottom 
quartile of achievement. Growth measures gauge changes in pupil achievement over time, independent 
of prior achievement, and are therefore less correlated with poverty—thus affording high-poverty 
schools the opportunity to earn positive ratings. 

Center for American Progress – review of first 17 ESSA plans submitted in April 2017. South Carolina 
was not reviewed. 

Alliance for Excellent Education - Under ESSA, states received flexibility to chart their own path to 
educational success, but they must submit a plan to the U.S. Department of Education explaining how 
they will reach these goals. To summarize the strengths—and shortcomings—for each state’s plan, the 
Alliance created a series of one-page quick-reference guides for anyone looking to determine how well a 
state’s plan will address the needs of its students. 

 



26 
 

 



27 
 

  



28 
 

National Center for Teacher Quality – South Carolina was not reviewed in the report. 
 
Education Strategy Group and Advance CTE – The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) presented 
states with a significant opportunity to design their K-12 education systems to prepare all students for 
college and careers. States used this occasion to set and execute a vision that provides students with 
multiple, meaningful opportunities to engage in pathways that build awareness of career opportunities, 
provide real-world instruction and lead to credentials with labor market value. Education Strategy Group 
and Advance CTE reviewed all state plans to examine and document the extent to which states took 
advantage of the ESSA opportunity to improve career readiness in grades K-12.   
 
While a number of states defined a college-and career-ready graduate, only 13 states actually connected 
their long-term goals to that vision. This is a missed opportunity for bringing alignment across K-12 and 
postsecondary education. Leading examples from round 2 include; 
 

• South Carolina connects its goals to the Profile of a South Carolina graduate. First, by 2035, 
the state seeks to have 90 percent of graduates meeting that definition. Second, beginning 
with the graduating class of 2020, South Carolina aims for the state, each district, and each high 
school to annually increase the percentage of students who graduate ready to enter 
postsecondary education without remediation by 5 percent. 

 
Criteria from report: 
Career Readiness in Vision/Goals – SC yes 
Career Readiness in accountability system – SC yes 
Career Readiness indicator publicly reported – SC yes 
Plans to adopt future career readiness indicator – SC yes 
Discussion in Title II –  SC no 
Explicit plans in Title II – SC no 
Use of Title IV to support career readiness – SC no 
Explicit use of funds to support career readiness through SSAE – SC no 
Prioritization of career readiness in community grants – SC no 
Title I DSS set aside used to support career readiness – SC no 
 
Education Trust - At The Education Trust we’ve been closely following the decisions states are making in 
their new accountability systems. Our analysis of state ESSA plans focused tightly on three questions we 
believe are especially important in determining whether a plan is likely to promote opportunity and 
improve outcomes for all groups of students: 

• Are states keeping student learning front and center? 
• Do school ratings reflect how schools are doing for all groups of students? 
• Is the state being honest about which schools need to take steps to improve for one or more 

student groups? 
 
No specific mention of South Carolina in the report. 
 
Results for America - The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) gives states, school districts, and schools 
new flexibility to design K-12 education systems that reflect local needs and priorities. In exchange, ESSA 
encourages, and in some cases requires, the use of evidence-based approaches and continuous 
improvement to drive improved outcomes. In May 2017, Results for America’s Evidence in Education 

https://1k9gl1yevnfp2lpq1dhrqe17-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/Trends-in-State-ESSA-Plans-Equity-Advocates-Still-Have-Work-To-Do-12.20-17.pdf


29 
 

Lab team identified in its Leverage Points report 13 key opportunities for states to advance the use of 
evidence, evaluation, and continuous improvement through their implementation of ESSA. In July 2017, 
RFA published an initial analysis of the first 17 ESSA consolidated state plans submitted to the U.S. 
Department of Education (USED) that highlighted the extent to which these states propose to use the 13 
leverage points to strengthen how they use evidence, evaluation, and continuous improvement  
Across all 51 state plans (50 states plus the District of Columbia), we identified 162 promising practices 
for building and using evidence to improve student outcomes; all but five states included at least one 
promising practice. Here are the main findings from the analysis: 

• Eleven states described in their plans the largest number of promising practices related to the 
13 ESSA evidence leverage points: New Mexico (9), Minnesota (8), Connecticut (7), Delaware 
(7), Iowa (7), Rhode Island (7), Tennessee (7), Indiana (6), Massachusetts (6), Ohio (6), and 
Oklahoma (6).   

• Only three states (Delaware, South Carolina, and Texas) described strong plans to prioritize the 
use of evidence and continuous improvement when exercising their authority to intervene in 
districts unable to improve their lowest-performing schools (Leverage Point 12); just nine states 
emphasized the use of evidence and continuous improvement in the design of their school 
improvement applications (Leverage Point 5); and only 14 states highlighted plans to base 
funding allocations at least in part on the proposed use of evidence (Leverage Point 4).  

• No state fully articulated a clear vision for using and building evidence outside of Title I school 
improvement (e.g., in ESSA Title II and Title IV), although 17 states did include promising 
approaches to advancing evidence-based strategies under these titles. 

South Carolina is instituting a new set of indicators of quality in the form of evidence and research-
based rubrics to inform statewide, programmatic, and local self-assessment of progress toward 
successful delivery of strategic initiatives. All LEAs, in addition to programmatic SEA leaders, will engage 
in these regular systems reviews informed by data collected and warehoused centrally (pp. 2–3). 
Several states are designing multitiered systems of support that focus in part on supporting the 
thoughtful use of evidence, data, and continuous improvement. For example, North Dakota’s system 
includes five components: assessment, data-driven decision making, multilevel evidence-based 
instruction, infrastructure and support mechanisms, and fidelity and evaluation. CSI and TSI schools will 
also be assigned a liaison from the state’s School Improvement and Intervention Office, as well as a 
partner success manager through the School Improvement Network (p. 76). Similar approaches are 
planned in South Carolina (pp. 66–71) and Arkansas (pp. 54–58), which includes a focus on support at 
the LEA level. 
South Carolina has designed a catalog of state-approved evidence-based practices and interventions 
from which identified schools are required to select based on their tiered level of need and support. 
Schools and districts will receive support in finding, implementing, and monitoring evidence-based 
interventions by Transformation Coaches, but the amount and frequency of support—as well as the 
required level of evidence for interventions—will vary based on the assigned tier (p. 71). 
In Washington (pp. 52–53) and New Hampshire (p. 51), non-exiting schools will be required to undergo a 
new comprehensive needs assessment and use the results to amend their improvement plans to (1) 
address reasons for failing to meet exit criteria, including whether interventions were implemented with 
fidelity and quality; (2) continue addressing any previously identified or new resource inequities; and (3) 
include additional evidence-based interventions supported by strong or moderate levels of evidence. 
Similarly, South Carolina (p. 70) and Wyoming (p. 26) will require CSI schools that fail to meet exit 
criteria to amend their improvement plans to include evidence-based interventions supported by 
moderate or strong evidence. 
In South Carolina, an SEA-appointed support liaison will be paired with LEAs serving a significant 
number or percentage of identified schools to help carry out technical assistance activities such as 



30 
 

systems-level capacity reviews, plan reviews and revisions, evaluations of implementation and impact of 
plan strategies, and guidance resources on selecting and monitoring implementation of evidence-based 
practices (pp. 72–73). 
New Leaders - In their plans to carry out the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), states universally 
recognize what New Leaders has long known: leadership changes everything. In fact, every single state 
has committed to directing some portion of its federal funding into investments in leadership—from 
teacher leaders to principals and superintendents. 

• 52 states, including DC and Puerto Rico intend to invest in leadership 
• 24 states plan to use the Title II 3 percent set-aside for school leadership1 
• 46 states identify, require, or prioritize evidence-based strategies to support school leadership 

or school improvement 
No specific mention of SC other than inclusion in bullets above. 
  



31 
 

South Carolina 2017 NAEP Results 

 



32 
 

 



33 
 

 



34 
 

 



35 
 

SC Class of 2017 ACT Results 

 

  



36 
 

South Carolina Kindergarten Readiness 
 
For the first time in over a decade, all students entering kindergarten in the public schools of 
South Carolina in school year 2017-18 were administered a kindergarten readiness assessment 
during the first 45 days of the school year, the Kindergarten Readiness Assessment (KRA).2 
The purpose of the KRA is to provide information to stakeholders at the local, regional, and 
state levels about how prepared children are for kindergarten. 3  The assessment may not be 
used to deny a student admission to kindergarten. Instead, the results are used for the following 
objectives: 
 

1. At the macro level, at the state, district and county level and pursuant to Section 59-152-33 
of the South Carolina Code of Laws, the results should be used by policymakers to 
measure progress toward kindergarten readiness and by educators to inform instruction, 
to guide the expansion or improvement of early childhood programs, etc.  

2. At the student level, the “results of the assessments and the developmental intervention 
strategies recommended or services needed to address each child’s identified needs” are 
to be provided to teachers and parents to assist in the development of the child. 

 
The KRA assesses four areas of early learning: 

• Social Foundations- including social and emotional development, and approaches toward 
learning 

• Mathematics  

• Language and Literacy  

• Physical Well-being and Motor Development 
 
The assessment has three performance level descriptors (PLDS): 
 

 • Demonstrating Readiness: The child demonstrates foundational skills and behaviors 
that prepare him or her for instruction based on kindergarten standards. 
 • Approaching Readiness: The child demonstrates some foundational skills and 
behaviors that prepare him or her for instruction based on kindergarten standards. 
 • Emerging Readiness: The child demonstrates minimal foundational skills and 
behaviors that prepare him or her for instruction based on kindergarten standards. 
 

                                                           
2 The Ready for Kindergarten: Early Childhood Comprehensive Assessment System is a partnership between the 
Maryland State Department of Education and the Ohio Department of Education, in collaboration with the Johns 
Hopkins University Center for Technology in Education and WestEd, that is supported by a Race to the Top – Early 
Learning Challenge grant from the U.S. Department of Education and the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services (CFDA 84.412A) and by a Race to the Top grant from the U.S. Department of Education (CFDA 84.395). 
3 https://education.ohio.gov/getattachment/Topics/Early-Learning/Kindergarten/Ohios-Kindergarten-Readiness-
Assessment/Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment-for-Data-
Manager/KRA_Technical_Report_Addendum_2015_Final.pdf.aspx 
 

https://education.ohio.gov/getattachment/Topics/Early-Learning/Kindergarten/Ohios-Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment/Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment-for-Data-Manager/KRA_Technical_Report_Addendum_2015_Final.pdf.aspx
https://education.ohio.gov/getattachment/Topics/Early-Learning/Kindergarten/Ohios-Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment/Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment-for-Data-Manager/KRA_Technical_Report_Addendum_2015_Final.pdf.aspx
https://education.ohio.gov/getattachment/Topics/Early-Learning/Kindergarten/Ohios-Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment/Kindergarten-Readiness-Assessment-for-Data-Manager/KRA_Technical_Report_Addendum_2015_Final.pdf.aspx


37 
 

In addition to South Carolina, the states of Maryland and Ohio administer annually the KRA. The 
results of the 2017 administration of KRA in SC are summarized in the following tables. Overall 
readiness levels at the county level can be found at: https://www.scprofile.com/ 
The EOC will publish district level data in June. 
 

Percentage of Readiness Levels on KRA Tasks 
Children Emerging 

Readiness  
Approaching 

Readiness  
Demonstrating 

Readiness  

Overall 

54,927 26% 38% 36% 

Social Foundations 

54,927 28% 27% 45% 

Language and Literacy 

54,927 23% 43% 34% 

Mathematics 

54,927 31% 38% 31% 

Physical Development and Well-Being 

54,927 28% 24% 48% 

 

  

https://www.scprofile.com/


38 
 

Percentage of Readiness Level on KRA Tasks by Ethnicity 
 

Task Children Emerging 
Readiness 

Approaching 
Readiness 

Demonstrating 
Readiness 

Overall 

African 
American 

18,142 32% 41% 27% 

Hispanic 5,466 39% 39% 22% 

White 27,253 19% 37% 44% 

Social Foundations 

African 
American 

18,142 34% 28% 38% 

Hispanic 5,466 35% 28% 37% 

White 27,253 23% 26% 51% 

Language and Literacy 

African 
American 

18,142 28% 45% 27% 

Hispanic 5,466 41% 40% 19% 

White 27,253 17% 42% 41% 

Mathematics 

African 
American 

18,142 39% 41% 20% 

Hispanic 5,466 45% 37% 18% 

White 27,253 23% 37% 40% 

Physical Development and Well-Being 

African 
American 

18,142 33% 25% 43% 

Hispanic 5,466 30% 26% 44% 

White 27,253 26% 22% 52% 

Source: Education Oversight Committee. Files provided by SC Department of Education to EOC on 
February 1, 2018. 

  



39 
 

SECTION 59-152-33. School readiness assessment. 

 (A) Before July 1, 2015, the South Carolina Education Oversight Committee shall recommend an 
assessment to evaluate and measure the school readiness of students prior to their entrance into a 
prekindergarten or kindergarten program per the goals pursuant to Section 59-152-30 to the State Board 
of Education. Prior to submitting the recommendation to the State Board, the Education Oversight 
Committee shall seek input from the South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees and 
other early childhood advocates. In making the recommendation, the South Carolina Education Oversight 
Committee shall consider assessments that are research-based, reliable, and appropriate for measuring 
readiness. The assessment chosen must evaluate each child’s early language and literacy development, 
numeracy skills, physical well-being, social and emotional development, and approaches to learning. The 
assessment of academic readiness must be aligned with first and second grade standards for English 
language arts and mathematics. The purpose of the assessment is to provide teachers, administrators, 
and parents or guardians with information to address the readiness needs of each student, especially by 
identifying language, cognitive, social, emotional, and health needs, and providing appropriate instruction 
and support for each child. The results of the screenings and the developmental intervention strategies 
recommended to address the child’s identified needs must be provided, in writing, to the parent or 
guardian. Reading instructional strategies and developmental activities for children whose oral language 
and emergent literacy skills are assessed to be below the national standards must be aligned with the 
district’s reading proficiency plan for addressing the readiness needs of each student. The school 
readiness assessment adopted by the State Board of Education may not be used to deny a student 
admission or progress to kindergarten or first grade. Every student entering the public schools for the first 
time in prekindergarten and kindergarten must be administered a readiness screening by the forty-fifth 
day of the school year. 

 (B) The results of individual students in a school readiness assessment may not be publicly reported. 

 (C) Following adoption of a school readiness assessment, the State Board of Education shall adopt a 
system for reporting population-level results that provides baseline data for measuring overall change 
and improvement in the skills and knowledge of students over time. The Department of Education shall 
house and monitor the system. 

 (D) The South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees shall support the 
implementation of the school readiness assessment and must provide professional development to 
support the readiness assessment for teachers and parents of programs supported with First Steps funds. 
The board shall utilize the annual aggregate literacy and other readiness assessment information in 
establishing standards and practices to support all early childhood providers served by First Steps. 

 

HISTORY: 2014 Act No. 287 (H.3428), Section 3, eff June 18, 2014. 
  



40 
 

Appendix B 

 



41 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
The SC Education Oversight Committee is an independent, non-partisan group made up of 18 
educators, business persons, and elected leaders. Created in 1998, the committee is dedicated to 
reporting facts, measuring change, and promoting progress within South Carolina’s education system. 

 
 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
If you have questions, please contact the Education Oversight Committee (EOC) staff for 
additional information. The phone number is 803.734.6148. Also, please visit the EOC 
website at www.eoc.sc.gov for additional resources. 

 
 

 
The Education Oversight Committee does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
religion, sex, or handicap in its practices relating to employment or establishment and administration of its 
programs and initiatives. Inquiries regarding employment, programs and initiatives of the Committee should 
be directed to the Executive Director 803.734.6148. 
 

http://www.eoc.sc.gov/


 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

MOLLY M. SPEARMAN 

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION 

RUTLEDGE BUILDING · 1429 SENATE STREET · COLUMBIA, SC 29201 

PHONE: 803-734-8500 · FAX 803-734-3389 · ED.SC.GOV 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: District Superintendents 

 District Test Coordinators 

 Public Information Officers 

 Principals 

  

FROM: Ryan Brown 

 Chief Communications Officer 

 

DATE: August 13, 2018 

 

RE: 2018 State Assessment Result Release Schedule 

 

 

The chart below outlines district and public release dates for statewide assessments administered 

in the 2017–18 school year. Please note that AP, SAT, and ACT report release dates are set by 

the testing vendors.  

 

On the date of each assessment’s district release, you will receive embargoed links to the 

assessment data. Please feel free to share summary data with district and school staff members 

who understand that this is not to be shared publicly until after the official statewide release. The 

embargo extends to local school board meetings because data presented to a local board becomes 

public information under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act. Please ensure that 

staff members understand that embargoed information cannot be shared with members of the 

news media or on social media.  

 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding these assessments or the release schedule, please 

contact me at rybrown@ed.sc.gov or 803-734-5080. 

 

  

mailto:rybrown@ed.sc.gov


2018 State Assessment Result Release Schedule 

Page 2 

August 13, 2018 

 

 

phone: 803-734-8500 ● fax: 803-734-3389 ● ed.sc.gov 

2018 Assessment Release Dates 

Assessment District Release  Public Release  

SC PASS  Monday, August 27, 2018  Tuesday, September 4, 2018 

AP/IB  September 2018 – AP set by College Board 

WIN Monday, September 17, 

2018  

Monday, September 24, 

2018 

EOCEP  Monday, September 10, 

2018  

Monday, September 17, 

2018 

SC READY  Monday, August 27, 2018  Tuesday, September 4, 2018 

SAT  September 2018 – set by College Board 

ACT* October 17, 2018 – Set by The ACT 

Report Card  November 1, 2018, at  

12:00 p.m. 

November 15, 2018, at 

12:00 p.m. 

 

*ACT’s official statement regarding national release: 

At the core of ACT’s values is our commitment to data that is accurate, valid, and reliable. 

Reporting of ACT’s 2018 grad class score reports will be delayed this year due to our desire to 

include scores from the new July test date, which attracted far more test takers than we had 

anticipated, and some additional quality control checks that we chose to run on the data.  

 



DRAFT.09042018 
2018 Release of SC School Report Cards  

Timeline of Events 
 

Activity / Event Deliverable Timeline Place Staff Responsible Notes / Questions 
 
Develop 
Communications Plan 
for Release of “new” 
school Report Cards 

Identify target 
audiences, 
define tactics, 
and determine 
print materials 
and digital 
content  

July 2018  EOC and SCDE 
Communications Staff  

 

 
Develop necessary 
communication 
materials to various 
audiences  

EOC to develop 
online guide to 
report cards as 
well as printed 
materials. SCDE 
finalizing 
Report Card 
Website and 
Accountability 
Manual 

EOC materials to be 
available for publication 
by September 4, 2018 
 
Dissemination of 
Accountability Manual by 
SCDE and EOC: week of 
September 3, 2018  

 EOC and SCDE Staff  

 
School Report Card 
Presentation for School 
District Public 
Information Officers 

Presentation 
and printed 
copies of 
“Guide to the 
2018 SC School 
Report Cards” 

September 13, 2018 
 

SCASA 
Headquarters 

EOC and SCDE Staff Purpose is to answer 
questions and clarify 
issues about the report 
card release. 

 



DRAFT.09042018 

Activity / Event Deliverable Timeline Place Staff Responsible Notes / Questions 
School Report Card 
Regional Workshops for 
District and School 
Personnel (principals, 
school personnel)  

“Guide to the 
2018 SC School 
Report Cards”, 
Accountability 
Manual 

September and October, 
2018 

Olde English 
Consortium; 
Salkehatchie 
Education 
Consortium; 
Western Piedmont 
Education 
Consortium; Pee 
Dee Education 
Center; meetings 
in Columbia, 
Greenville, and 
Berkeley 

EOC and SCDE Staff Purpose is to answer 
questions and clarify 
issues about the report 
card release.  

 
School Report Card 
Release Advance 
Briefing for media, 
Editorial Boards (if 
requested) 

Access to 
embargoed 
results; EOC 
summaries and 
materials  

Week prior to release   EOC and SCDE Staff  

 
School Report Card 
release materials for 
legislators 

EOC summaries 
and materials 

Post-embargo  EOC staff  

 
School Report Card 
Release Event 

 Thursday, November 15 School TBD EOC and SCDE staff   

 
 
Note: The SCDE will be presenting to other audiences as well; information above pertains only to joint presentations. 
 



expectmoresc.com

GUIDE TO THE 2018

SC SCHOOL 
REPORT CARDS





This guide to the SC School Report Cards website provides an overview and 
explanation of the key performance indicators of South Carolina’s 2018 School 
Report Cards. The performance indicators are areas in which SC schools are 
measured. The reporting of these indicators, as well as the overall Rating, is 
designed to easily communicate to the public how schools are serving students. 
Federal and state law require that states measure certain indicators; others were 
approved by the SC Department of Education (SCDE), the State Superinten-
dent of Education Molly Spearman and the SC Education Oversight Committee 
(EOC) for use in the school accountability system. 

The South Carolina School Report Cards provide information to entire commu-
nities – educators, parents, business leaders and others – about school perfor-
mance and the conditions of schools in South Carolina. The Report Card will 
allow parents and others to see how schools are improving toward meeting the 
Transformational Goals the state has set. Ultimately, they can be used to help 
the students who schools serve each day.  

expectmoresc.com



Welcome!
The release of the 2018 South Carolina School Report Cards is 
an important milestone for our state.  The SC Education Over-
sight Committee, the SC Department of Education, and other 
key stakeholders, have spent the last three years developing an 
accountability system that will inform the public of the status of 
public schools while meeting the mandates of state and federal 
law. The Report Cards give South Carolinians and those who 
may move to this great state, a glimpse into how schools are 
performing in ten key areas. These key areas, known as perfor-
mance indicators, provide information about schools. Some in-
dicators are Rated; others are just reported. The indicators reflect 
our aspirations for our schools. We want them to show students 
reaching levels of proficiency, as well as show the growth stu-
dents are making in one academic year. We want all students 
graduating on-time, within four years, and meeting the expec-
tations of college- and career-readiness. We want all students to 
meet the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate, ready to start a 
career or enter a two- or four-year university. To meet the work-
force demands of the 21st century, all students should graduate 
college- or career-ready. 

We hope the results from the Report Cards will start productive 
conversations in our communities about improving and sup-
porting schools and students. Some of the indicators provide im-
portant information about schools that aren’t part of the Rating; 
that information is still important for the public to understand. 

We encourage stakeholders to talk about the results and ask 
questions of your school and school district leaders. By asking 
meaningful questions, we can develop and implement improve-
ment strategies that can make a difference going forward. We are 
ALL part of the solution in helping schools and students.  Please 
join us. 

Neil C. Robinson, Jr. 
Chairman

SC Education Oversight Committee

Table of Contents
  3	 Understanding ESSA in SC

  4	 Understanding the Ratings

  5	 Understanding the 100-point Scale 

  6	 Transformational Goals

  7	 What do the SC Report Cards 
	 Measure? 

  8	 How do I use the Information? 
	   8	 Academic Achievement
	   8	 Student Progress
	   9	 Preparing for Success
	   9	 English Learners’ Proficiency
	 10	 College and Career Ready
	 11	 Graduation Rate
	 11	 School Quality
	 12	 Classroom Environment
	 12	 Student Safety
	 13	 Financial Information 



UNDERSTANDING ESSA in South Carolina

SC CLASSROOMS
Teachers 
teach SC 
College- and 
Career-Ready 
Standards

SC SCHOOLS
State assessments are required by 
federal and state law to be given 
to students in certain subjects and 
certain grades. These assessments 
measure how well SC schools are 
doing in helping students achieve 
standards. SC schools are given  
School Report Cards which  
 contain Ratings.   

SCHOOL REPORT CARDS
Report cards are intended to  
provide parents, community  
members, and others with the 
tools to understand schools. 
Armed with that understanding, 
individuals can better understand 
how to help the schools and the 
students they serve. 

WHAT IS ESSA?
The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) is a 
U.S. law passed in December 2015 that gov-
erns the United States K-12 public educa-
tion policy. The law replaced its predecessor, 
the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB).

South Carolina, like other states, submit-
ted an ESSA plan to the U.S. Department 
of Education. Certain measures, such as 
measuring the progress of English Learners 
and measuring the high school graduation 
rate, were required components of all ESSA 
plans. South Carolina’s plan was approved 
on May 3, 2018.

Report cards issued in November 2018, 
which will measure the 2017-18 school 
year, will be the first report cards to include 
Ratings in three years and the first Report 
Cards issued under SC’s new ESSA plan. 

3



UNDERSTANDING the Ratings 

What is Rated?
Beginning with the 2018 Report Cards, each elementary, middle, and high school will receive an overall perfor-
mance Rating as well as a Rating for seven of the ten reported indicators. State law outlines the names used for the 
Ratings and also requires that the overall Rating for schools is based on a 100-point scale. A school’s overall Rating 
is based on a school’s performance on the seven indicators which are rated. 

No school district will receive a performance Rating. Primary schools serving students in grades 3 or below and 
career centers will not receive a Rating in 2018 although Primary Schools will receive report cards in a PDF format.

What do the Ratings mean?
In state law, performance Ratings for schools 
are based on performance on meeting the Pro-
file of the South Carolina Graduate. Each of the 
seven measured indicators use specific criteria 
to determine a Rating. State law defines each 
Rating:

Excellent: 
School performance substantially exceeds the 
criteria to ensure all students meet the Profile of 
the South Carolina Graduate.

Good: 
School performance exceeds the criteria to 
ensure all students meet the Profile of the South 
Carolina Graduate.

Average: 
School performance meets the criteria to ensure all students meet the Profile of the South Carolina Graduate.

Below Average: 
School performance is in jeopardy of not meeting the criteria to ensure all students meet the Profile of the South 
Carolina Graduate.

Unsatisfactory: 
School performance fails to meet the criteria to ensure all students meet the Profile of the South Carolina  
Graduate.

4

for the 2018 report cards, HOW ARE THE OVERALL RATINGS DETERMINED FOR SCHOOLS? 
The overall Rating for schools will be based on the performance of SC’s students on the 2015 Nation’s Report Card, 
which was administered to students in every state. The total number of points needed for a school to earn an overall 
Rating of Excellent, Good, Average, Below Average, or Unsatisfactory will be based on the following percentages: 
Excellent: 15%; Good: 20%; Average: 35%; Below Average: 35%; and Unsatisfactory: 10%. The EOC recommends that 
these target percentages stay in place for at least 5 years to allow schools to improve within a consistent system. 



UNDERSTANDING the 100 point scale

how elementary and middle schools  
are rated
Below are the point totals for each of the rated indica-
tors impacting Elementary and Middle Schools. The 
point totals are based on a school having 20 or more 
English Learners (ELs). The number in parentheses 
applies to schools who have fewer than 20 English 
Learners (ELs) and do not receive a rating for English 
Learners’ Proficiency. 

Academic achievement:
35 points (40 points without ELs)

Student Progress:
35 points (40 points without ELs)
The points in this category are split evenly, rating the 
progress of all students and the progress of the lowest 
performing 20% of students. 

Preparing for success: 
10 points (10 points without ELs) 

english learners’ proficiency:
10 points (0 points without ELs)

school quality: 
10 points (10 points without ELs) 

Academic 
Achievement, 35

Student Progress, 35

Preparing for Success, 
10

English Learners' 
Proficiency, 10

School Quality, 10

how high schools are rated
Below are the point totals for each of the rated indica-
tors impacting High Schools. The point totals are based 
on a school having 20 or more English Learners (ELs). 
The number in parentheses applies to schools who 
have fewer than 20 English Learners (ELs) and do not 
receive a rating for English Learners’ Proficiency. 

Academic achievement:
25 points (30 points without ELs)

Preparing for success: 
10 points (10 points without ELs) 

english learners’ proficiency:
10 points (0 points without ELs)

graduation rate:
25 points (30 points without ELs)

college and career ready:
25 points (25 points without ELs)

school quality: 
5 points (5 points without ELs) 

Academic 
Achievement, 25

Preparing for Success, 
10

English Learners' 
Proficiency, 10

School 
Quality, 5

Gradution Rate, 25

College and Career 
Ready, 25

*Chart shows the breakdown of points in a school with 20 
or more English Language Learners. 

*Chart shows the breakdown of points in a school with 20 
or more English Language Learners. 

5



SC Transformational Goals 
1.	 By 2035, the on-time graduation rate of state, each district and each high school 		

		  should be at least 90%.
2.	 By 2035, 90 percent of students will score at Level 2 or higher (Approaches and 		

		  above on SC READY) and a D or higher on end-of-course assessments) in English 		
		  language arts and mathematics.

3.	 By 2035, 70 percent of students will score at Level 3 or higher (Meets and above on 		
	      SC READY and a C or higher on end-of-course assessments) in English language  
		  arts and mathematics.

4.	 Beginning with the graduating class of 2020, the state must increase annually by 5% 		
		  the percentage of students who graduate ready to enter postsecondary education to 		
		  pursue a degree or national industry credential without the need for remediation. 

South Carolina’s approved plan for Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) outlines ambitious goals for 
the students and schools of the state. The Transformational Goals are built around the Profile of the 
SC Graduate, the road map for success that guides the work that goes on in K-12 schools. 

6



WHAT do the SC Report Cards Measure? 
Schools report information for the South Carolina School Report Cards in specific areas – called indi-
cators. The indicators are Academic Achievement; Student Progress; Preparing for Success; College 
and Career Ready; English Learners’ Proficiency; Graduation Rate; School Quality; Classroom 
Environment; Student Safety; and Financial Information. Seven of the ten indicators will receive 
a Rating for the indicator. Three of the indicators are measured but not Rated. Each school will also 
receive an overall School Rating. The Ratings, as well as the information contained in each indicator, 
helps give parents, community members, business leaders, and others a snapshot of the quality of 
education schools are providing children. 

Academic Achievement
This indicator determines if students in a 
school are meeting state standards in En-
glish Language Arts (Reading and Writing) 
and Math. Impacts all schools and is Rated. 

Student Progress
This indicator determines how students 
are growing or improving academically in 
English Language Arts and Math and how 
the lowest performing 20% of students in a 
school are growing academically. Impacts 
Elementary and Middle Schools and is 
Rated. 

Preparing for Success
This indicator determines if students in a 
school are meeting state standards in the 
Sciences and Social Studies AND to help 
understand if schools are preparing stu-
dents for success in critical areas. Impacts 
all schools and is Rated. 

English Learners’ Proficiency
This indicator determines if students who 
are non-native-English speakers are meet-
ing growth targets to learn the English 
Language. Impacts all schools and is Rated. 

College and Career Ready
The College and Career Ready indicator 
determines if students who are graduating 
from a high school are prepared for college 
or careers after graduating. Impacts High 
schools and is Rated.

Graduation Rate
The Graduation Rate indicator determines 
what percentage of students who entered 
the high school in the 9th grade, graduat-
ed in at least 4 years. Impacts High schools 
and is Rated.

School Quality
This indicator determines if students feel 
engaged in their school and reports data 
to better understand the school climate. 
Impacts all schools and is Rated. 

Classroom Environment
This indicator shows all the data that is 
collected about teachers in a school and 
how it relates to students. Impacts all 
schools and is not Rated.

Student Safety
The Student Safety indicator shows infor-
mation about unsafe incidents that have 
occurred on school grounds, on some 
transportation, or at school-sponsored 
events. Impacts all schools and is not 
Rated.

Financial Information
This indicator shows all of the financial 
information that is collected about schools 
and school districts -- from average 
salaries to the percent of money spent on 
classroom instruction. Impacts all schools 
and is not Rated.

7



Look at the Ratings for each of the indicators as well as the information that is not part of the Rating. 
Ask questions about the information you see. 

HOW do I use this information? 

7

Academic Achievement
This indicator determines if students in a school are meet-
ing state standards in English Language Arts (Reading and 
Writing) and Math. Impacts all schools and is rated. 

   What does this indicator mean? 

Overall, this indicator shows how students in a school are 
doing in Reading, Writing, and Math compared to state 
standards. These standards tell us if students are on-track to be 
college- and career-ready, which implies grade level success.

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator

•	 Test scores on SC READY tests given to students in 
grades 3-8 at the end of a school year in English Lan-
guage Arts and Math 

•	 End-of-course grades in Algebra I and English I

   What is measured in this indicator but not included       	
   in the Rating? 

Information about the percentage of instructional time 
when both students and teachers are present in the school.

   Why is the indicator important?

State end-of-year tests are designed to measure if students 
are on grade level. Ratings for this indicator are based on 
how many students in a school are achieving grade level 
success in Reading, Writing, and Math.  

   What are some questions to ask? 

•	 What percentage of students in this school are at least 
meeting grade level standards in Reading, Writing, and 
Math?

•	 In which subjects and grades are students meeting 
grade level expectations? Why? 

•	 In which subjects and grades are students not doing 
well? Why?

8Student Progress
This indicator determines how students are growing or 
improving academically in English Language Arts and Math 
and how the lowest performing 20% of students in a school 
are growing academically. Impacts Elementary and Middle 
Schools and is rated. 

   What does this indicator mean?

This indicator measures how students in each school are 
making progress in Reading, Writing, and Math as compared 
to their peers statewide. It measures progress over time from 
one grade or course to the next. 

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

The results of a value-added system that measures the 
academic gains of students on English Language Arts and 
Math, comparing them to their peers.

   What is measured in this indicator but not included  	
   in the Rating? 

N/A

   Why is the indicator important?

The economic status of students in a school does not hold 
students back from growing as learners. Schools serving 
high poverty populations have and can make incredible 
academic progress. It also emphasizes the learning needs of 
students who are struggling.  

   What are some questions to ask? 

•	 Look at a school’s Student Progress Rating in relation to 
its Academic Achievement Rating. Is there a difference? 
If the Student Progress Rating is high but the Academic 
Achievement Rating is low, the school is doing a good 
job growing students but students are not, on average, 
meeting state standards.

•	 Which students are making progress and which are not? 



GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS

9

PREPARING FOR SUCCESS
This indicator determines if students in a school are meet-
ing state standards in Science and Social Studies AND how 
schools are preparing students for success in critical areas. 
Impacts all schools and is rated. 

   What does this indicator mean?

Overall, how students in a school are doing in Science and 
Social Studies compared to state standards. 

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

•	 Test scores on SC PASS tests given to students in grades 
3-8 at the end of a school year in Science and Social 
Studies

•	 End-of-course grades in Biology and U.S. History and 
the Constitution 

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 	
   in the Rating? 

For Elem Schools:
•	 The number and percentage of students entering  

Kindergarten ready to learn
•	 The percentage of 2nd graders on track for 3rd grade 

success in Reading and Math
For High Schools:
•	  The percentage of students passing a Civics Test

   Why is the indicator important?

State end-of-year tests are designed to measure if students 
are on grade level. Ratings for this indicator are based on 
how many students in a school are achieving grade level 
success in Science and Social Studies.  

Although not factored into the rating for this indicator, 
Kindergarten Readiness will be reported on Elementary 
School Report Cards within this indicator. This information 
will show the percentage of kindergarten students who are 
“ready to learn” upon entering Kindergarten.

   What are some questions to ask? 

•	 Are students entering Kindergarten in the school ready 
for learning? 

•	 What percentage of students are meeting grade level 
standards in Science and Social Studies? 

english learners’ 
proficiency
This indicator determines if students who are non-native- 
English speakers are meeting growth targets to learn the 
English Language. Impacts all schools and is rated.
   
   What does this indicator mean?

How non-English speaking students are progressing in 
learning English.

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

Scores from the ACCESS assessment, which has scores in 
the areas of listening, speaking, reading, and writing.
If there are fewer than 20 English language learners in a 
school, then schools are NOT rated on this indicator.

   What is measured in this indicator but not  
   included in the Rating? 

N/A

   Why is the indicator important?

It is a federal requirement to measure the progress of 
English Learners (ELs). 

   What are some questions to ask? 

•	 Does the school provide extra programs and supports 
for English Language Learners? 



GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS

10

college and career Ready
The College and Career Ready indicator determines if stu-
dents who are graduating from a high school are prepared 
for college or careers after graduating. Impacts High schools 
and is rated.
   
   What does this indicator mean?

If students graduating from a high school are prepared for 
college or a career

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

To be college-ready, a student must meet one of the following:
1.	 Scores a composite score of 20 or higher on the 		
	 ACT;
2.	 Scores a composite score of 1020 or higher on the 	
	 SAT;
3.	 Scores a 3 or higher on an Advanced Placement 		
	 (AP) exam;
4.	 Scores a 4 or higher on an International 
	 Baccalaureate (IB) assessment. Only higher learn-
ing 		  (HL) exams may count; or
5.	 Completes at least six (6) credit hours in dual 
	 enrollment courses with a grade of C or higher.

To be career-ready, a student must meet one of the following:
1.	 Is a Career and Technical Education (CTE)  
	 completer and earns a national or state 			 
	 industry credential as determined by the business 	
	 community; or
2.	 Earns a Silver, Gold or Platinum National Career 	
	 Readiness Certificate on the state-approved career 	
	 readiness assessment; or
3.	 Earns a scale score of 31 or higher on the ASVAB; 	
	 or
4. 	 Successfully completes a state-approved work-based 	
	 learning program.

The rating for this indicator looks at either the college OR 
career readiness of graduates. This measure does not ac-
count for students who drop out and do not graduate.  

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 
   in the Rating?
 
1.	 The participation and passage rates for Advanced 	
	 Placement (AP), International Baccalaureate (IB) 	
	 programs, and dual enrollment courses;
2.	 college enrollment information;
3.	 LIFE and Palmetto Fellow Scholarship information
4.	 School, school district, and state average ACT and 	
	 SAT scores.

   Why is the indicator important?

A high school diploma is important, but not sufficient to-
day.  It’s about being prepared for what’s next on a student’s 
journey. College?  Military Service? A Career?

   What are some questions to ask?
 
•	 Want to see what schools are preparing students for 

what kinds of opportunities post-graduation? Look at 
the percentages by each of the choices. On what college 
and career measures are most students in the school 
meeting?

•	 Are the number and percentage of dropouts significant?   



GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS

11

GRADUATION RATE
The Graduation Rate indicator determines what percentage 
of students who entered high school in the 9th grade, grad-
uated in at least 4 years. Impacts High schools and is rated.

   What does this indicator mean?

This indicator shows how well a school does in graduating 
students in 4 years.

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

Percentage of students who entered the high school in the 
9th grade that graduated in at least 4 years

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 	
   in the Rating? 

•	 Dropout Rates
•	 Dropout Recovery Rates (where students re-enroll in a 

high school or Adult Education Program after dropping 
out)

   Why is the indicator important?

High school graduation rates are no longer an indicator for 
success alone. Graduation is just the beginning for students, 
so the focus has turned to college- and career-readiness.

   What are some questions to ask? 

•	 Compare the graduation rate at the school with the 
information in the College and Career Ready Indicator. 
Does the school have a high percentage of both?

SCHOOL QUALITY
This indicator determines if students feel engaged in their 
school and what other measures of school quality are in the 
school. Impacts all schools and is rated.     

   What does this indicator mean?

This measures the quality of the student experience as mea-
sured by students’ engagement.

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

Student engagement levels are determined by an Advanced-
ED survey given to students in grades 3-12.

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 
   in the Rating? 

For Elementary and Middle Schools: 
•	 student retention rates
•	 wireless access rates
•	 rate of chronic absenteeism
•	 capability of providing all students with an electronic 

device
•	 percentage of students served in a gifted and talented 

program
 
For High Schools: 
•	 available career and technology education courses
•	 rate of chronic absenteeism in a school
•	 retention rates
•	 wireless access rates
•	 capability of providing all students with an electronic 

device

   Why is the indicator important?

Engaged students are the foundation for student success 
AND school success. It’s about both resources and relation-
ships schools have for/with their students.

   What are some questions to ask

With the AdvancedED survey, this is the first time in history 
that the student voice has been incorporated into the rating 
of a SC School Report Card. Is student satisfaction high or 
low? Why? 



GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS

11

CLASSROOM ENVIRONMENT
This indicator shows the data collected about teachers in 
a school and how it relates to students. Impacts all schools 
and is not rated.

   What does this indicator mean?

This information is to help parents and others under-
stand about the teaching force in a school -- if teachers are 
returning from the previous year, their experience, and 
effectiveness. Teachers are critical to the academic success 
of students. 

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

Not rated

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 	
   in the Rating? 

•	 student-teacher ratios
•	 number of teachers in school
•	 teacher attendance rate
•	 percentage of teachers returning from the previous year
•	 teacher vacancies
•	 average teacher salary
•	 percentage of teachers with advanced degrees

   Why is the indicator important?

The biggest factor leading to student success is the quality of 
a teacher in the classroom.

   What are some questions to ask?  

•	 Did you know? Research shows a direct correlation 
between the number of certified teachers in a school 
classroom and student achievement. Look at the infor-
mation provided about the teachers in the school. Are 
teachers returning from the previous year?  

•	 Are there a large number of teaching vacancies? 

STUDENT SAFETY
The Student Safety indicator shows information about unsafe 
incidents that have occurred on school grounds, on school  
transportation, or at school-sponsored events. Impacts all 
schools and is not rated.
   
   What does this indicator mean?

This indicator shows parents and others how many unsafe 
incidents have occurred at a school or at school functions.

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

Not rated

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 
   in the Rating? 

Percentage of the student population in a school involved in 
incidents occurring on school grounds, on school transporta-
tion, or at school-sponsored events.

The incidents are broken down by type (i.e., robbery, drug 
violations, weapon possession, vandalism, etc.)
   
   Why is the indicator important?

School should be a learning environment, safe from violence 
and harassment.

   What are some questions to ask?

•	 Did you know? A school’s climate, which includes school 
safety, impacts student achievement. A positive school 
climate has a positive influence on student achievement. 
Look at the data related to safety and ask questions of 
school administrators. 



   Why is the indicator important?

Resources are important. Research also shows that how 
schools spend resources is even more important to the suc-
cess of students. 

   What are some questions to ask? 

This indicator highlights how schools actually spend their 
money on. What percentage of expenditures are devoted to 
the instruction of students? 

financial information
This indicator shows all of the financial information that is 
collected about schools and school districts -- from average 
salaries to the percent of money spent on classroom instruc-
tion. Impacts all schools and is not rated.

   What does this indicator mean?

This indicator breaks down how schools spend money.

   What makes up the Rating for the indicator?

Not rated

   What is measured in this indicator but not included 	
   in the Rating? 

Measures per pupil expenditures, percentage of expendi-
tures for instruction, percentage of total expenditures for 
teacher salaries. This indicator also shows the poverty index 
of schools, which is the percentage of the school’s students 
who are transient, in foster care, homeless, or have been 
Medicaid-eligible or qualified for Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program (SNAP) or Temporary Assistance for 
Needy Families (TANF) services with the last three years. 

GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS GUIDE TO 2018 SC SCHOOL REPORT CARDS

13



expectmoresc.com



EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 

Subcommittees: Academic Standards and Assessments and Public Awareness  
 

Date:  September 17, 2018 
 
 
ACTION ITEM 
 
 
PURPOSE/AUTHORITY 
Sections 59-18-320, 59-18-325, 59-18-350 and 59-18-360 of the Education 
Accountability Act require the EOC to approval all standards and assessments used for 
accountability. In addition, all standards must be reviewed cyclically and at a minimum, 
every seven years. 
 
 
CRITICAL FACTS 
The attached information provides information concerning the current cyclical review of 
the 2011 social studies standards 
 
 
TIMELINE/REVIEW PROCESS 
The cyclical review began in the fall of 2016.  
 
 
ECONOMIC IMPACT FOR EOC 
None  
 
 Fund/Source:    

ACTION REQUEST 
  For approval       For information 

 
ACTION TAKEN 

 
  Approved         Amended 

 
  Not Approved        Action deferred (explain) 



 

 

 

 

Timeline of Cyclical Review of  

 South Carolina Social Studies Academic Standards (August 8, 2011) 

 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

August – October 2016  
 
EOC staff facilitated cyclical review of existing standards with a national review panel of 
five state and national experts and with a state review panel of 65 individuals representing 
teachers, parents, business and community leaders, and higher education. Additional individuals 
were invited to participate as observers and to offer their expertise. These individuals represented:  
South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE), SC Council for the Social Studies, SC 
Economics, SC African American Heritage Commission, and the EOC. 
 
December 12, 2016 – EOC approved report of cyclical review, which contained findings 
and recommendations to improve the standards during the revision process and 
forwarded the report to SCDE. 

http://www.eoc.sc.gov/Reports%20%20Publications/SS%20Review%20Dec%202016/SC%20Social%20
Studies%20Report,%20Cyclical%20Review%2012.12.16.pdf 

 

Fiscal Year 2017-18 

June 13, 2017 - SCDE convened writing panel of educational leaders from school and 
district levels and institutions of higher education from across the state to amend/rewrite 
social studies standards 

December 8 – February 5, 2018 – SCDE posts draft South Carolina Social Studies 
College- and Career-Ready Standards and seeks public review and feedback. 

February 5, 2018 – SCDE staff reviews over 4,000 comments received from the online 
review. 

  

http://www.eoc.sc.gov/Reports%20%20Publications/SS%20Review%20Dec%202016/SC%20Social%20Studies%20Report,%20Cyclical%20Review%2012.12.16.pdf
http://www.eoc.sc.gov/Reports%20%20Publications/SS%20Review%20Dec%202016/SC%20Social%20Studies%20Report,%20Cyclical%20Review%2012.12.16.pdf


Fiscal Year 2018-19 

Summer 2018 – SCDE assists writing panel in amending standards 

September 2018 – SCDE meets with focus groups to review amended standards  

October 2018 – SCDE conducts public review of amended standards 

* November 13, 2018 – State Board of Education to consider amended standards for first 
reading and then refer to EOC 

* November 26, 2018 – Academic Standards and Assessment Subcommittee of EOC to 
consider standards 

* December 10 or February 11, 2019 – EOC to consider/approve standards 

Winter and Spring of 2018 – SCDE to provide professional development to teachers on 
new standards and SCDE to begin developing assessments for new standards 

 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

SCDE to continue test development of new assessment 

SCDE to develop resources and instructional support materials (ongoing) 

Spring 2020 SCDE to field test new assessment 

 

Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Full implementation of new standards and assessment that will be included in 
accountability 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* Timeline of State Board of Education and EOC review and approval of standards is 
contingent upon public review of amended standards and extent to which further changes 
are made to the standards. 



EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 

Subcommittees: Academic Standards and Assessments and Public Awareness  
 

Date:  September 17, 2018 
 
 
ACTION ITEM 
 
 
PURPOSE/AUTHORITY 
Sections 59-18-320, 59-18-325, 59-18-350 and 59-18-360 of the Education 
Accountability Act require the EOC to approval all standards and assessments used for 
accountability. In addition, all standards must be reviewed cyclically and at a minimum, 
every seven years. 
 
 
CRITICAL FACTS 
The attached provides information concerning the most recent independent evaluation of 
the state’s English language arts (ELA) standards that were approved by the EOC on 
March 9, 2015. The standards were implemented and assessed in school year 2015-16. 
In addition, the information documents the decision of the State Board of Education in 
2017 to replace the end-of-course assessment in English 1 with an English 2 end-of-
course assessment. 
 
 
TIMELINE/REVIEW PROCESS 
  
 
ECONOMIC IMPACT FOR EOC 
None  
 
 Fund/Source:    

ACTION REQUEST 
  For approval       For information 

 
ACTION TAKEN 

 
  Approved         Amended 

 
  Not Approved        Action deferred (explain) 





 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

MOLLY M. SPEARMAN 

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION 

RUTLEDGE BUILDING · 1429 SENATE STREET · COLUMBIA, SC 29201 

PHONE: 803-734-8500 · FAX 803-734-3389 · ED.SC.GOV 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: District Superintendents 

 

FROM: Elizabeth Jones 

 Director, Office of Assessment 

 

DATE: July 31, 2018 

 

RE: Transition to English 2 EOCEP Assessments 

 

 

On November 14, 2017, the State Board of Education approved replacing the End-of-Course 

Examination Program (EOCEP) English 1 test with an English 2 test. Field tests for English 2 

will be administered during the spring 2019 EOCEP testing window. With the exception of 

students who take alternate assessments, the English 2 field tests must be administered to: 

 Students who are enrolled in a credit bearing English 2 course (year-round or spring 

semester). 

 Students who are in their second year or above of high school, whose projected high 

school outcomes are non-diploma, and who are enrolled in an English 2 aligned course. 

 

The English 2 assessment will be structured similarly to the English 1 test, with separate Reading 

and Writing sections. The Writing section will include a Text Dependent Analysis item. 

 

Students will not receive results from the field test. English 2 will be implemented in 2019–20. 

The implementation tests will not be included as 20 percent of students’ grades for the course. 

Students, schools, and districts will receive scores from the implementation tests. These scores 

will be used for accountability for students who will be in their third year of high school in 

2021–22 (9GR20) or later. 

 

Beginning in fall 2020, the test will be administered operationally. For students in a high school, 

credit-bearing course, the score from the operational EOCEP must be included as 20 percent of a 

student’s final grade. As explained in a memorandum from Dr. Sheila Quinn dated January 27, 

2017, the requirement of counting the EOCEP score as 20 percent of a student’s final grade in 



Transition to English 2 EOCEP Assessments 

Page 2 

July 31, 2018 

 

 

phone: 803-734-8500 ● fax: 803-734-3389 ● ed.sc.gov 

the course does not apply for students who are enrolled in a non-diploma course. The 

memorandum is posted at https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-

and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18-memo/. The 

January memorandum refers to an attached memorandum dated August 24, 2016. The August 

2016 memo is posted at https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-

and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/end-of-course-examination-program-eocep-clarification-

memo/. 

 

English 1 will continue to be the test used for accountability through the fall 2021 reporting. 

Students who are in their third year of high school in 2021–22 and beyond will need an English 2 

score for accountability. 

 

English 1 EOCEP will no longer be administered statewide after summer 2019. However, 

English 1 tests can be administered to specific students through spring 2021, as needed for 

accountability. 

 

The schedule below was developed for students who are following a traditional progression, 

taking English 1 in grade 9 and English 2 in grade 10. If there are students who are not following 

a normal progression, districts will need to ensure that the correct English test is administered for 

accountability and that either the EOCEP English 1 or English 2 test is included as 20 percent of 

course grade for the appropriate course. 

 

Timeline for Transitioning from English 1 to English 2 
 

 2018–19 2019–20 2020–21 2021–22 

English 1  English 1 

census testing 

 Scores count 

20% of 

student’s 

grade 

 English 1 tests 

administered to specific 

students, as needed for 

accountability 

 English 1 tests 

administered to 

specific 

students, as 

needed for 

accountability 

 English 1 tests 

no longer 

available. 

English 2  Field test in 

spring 2019 

only 

 Implementation tests 

administered beginning 

in fall 2019 

 Scores do not count as 

20% of any student’s 

grade in the course 

 Scores for advanced 

students (e.g., 9GR20) 

will be used for 

accountability in 

2021–22 or later 

 Operational 

administration 

beginning in 

fall 2020 

 Scores count 

20% of 

student’s grade 

 Operational 

administration 

 Scores count 

20% of 

student’s grade 

Accountability English 1 English 1 English 1 English 2 

https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18-memo/
https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18-memo/
https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/end-of-course-examination-program-eocep-clarification-memo/
https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/end-of-course-examination-program-eocep-clarification-memo/
https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/eocep-and-course-grades-effective-2017-18/end-of-course-examination-program-eocep-clarification-memo/


Transition to English 2 EOCEP Assessments 

Page 3 

July 31, 2018 

 

 

phone: 803-734-8500 ● fax: 803-734-3389 ● ed.sc.gov 

For information on high school students who meet eligibility requirements for the alternate 

assessment, see the memorandum titled “South Carolina Alternate Assessment: Grade vs. Age” 

dated February 14, 2018. 

 

For additional information please contact Kirsten Hural at khural@ed.sc.gov or 803-734-5981 

about the administration of EOCEP tests, Jill Christmus at mchristmus@ed.sc.gov or 

803-734-8048 about alternate assessments, and Dan Ralyea at dralyea@ed.sc.gov or 

803-734-8086 about accountability. 

 

cc: District Test Coordinators 

District Test Coordinators for Alternate Assessment 

Accountability Coordinators 

District Special Education Directors 

 

https://ed.sc.gov/newsroom/school-district-memoranda-archive/clarification-south-carolina-alternate-assessment-grade-vs-age/south-carolina-alternate-assessment-grade-vs-age/
mailto:khural@ed.sc.gov
mailto:mchristmus@ed.sc.gov
mailto:dralyea@ed.sc.gov




August 22, 2018 
 
The Honorable Molly Spearman 
State Superintendent of Education 
1429 Senate Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
Dr. Sharon Wall 
Board Chair 
State Board of Education 
 
Mrs. Del-Gratia Jones 
Board Chair-Elect 
State Board of Education 
 
Dear Superintendent Spearman, Dr. Wall and Mrs. Jones: 
 
Pursuant to Sections 59-18-350 and 59-18-355 of the South Carolina Code 
of Laws, as chairman of the Education Oversight Committee, I am 
requesting that the State Board of Education, initiate a cyclical review of the 
2015 South Carolina College- and Career-Ready Standards for English 
Language Arts based upon the recent release of the Thomas B. Fordham’s 
Institute’s report, The State of State Standards Post-Common Core.  The 
report focuses on states that have made the most substantive changes to 
the Common Core, or that never adopted them in the first place. The review 
of our state’s ELA standards as adopted in 2015 reveals several significant 
weaknesses that need to be corrected to ensure our student’s academic 
success. Unfortunately, our state’s standards were deemed so weak that 
they “should be significantly revised before schools devote more effort to 
their implementation.” 
 
The EOC is prepared to support the review as needed with internal and 
external staff and expertise.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Neil C. Robinson, Jr. 
 
Attachment 
 
C: The Honorable Henry McMaster 
  The Honorable Harvey S. Peeler 
      The Honorable Rita Allison 

  
 

 

Neil C. Robinson, Jr. 

CHAIR 

Bob Couch 

VICE CHAIR 

Terry Alexander 

April Allen 

Anne H. Bull 

Raye Felder 

Barbara B. Hairfield 

Greg Hembree 

Kevin L. Johnson 

Dwight A. Loftis 

John W. Matthews, Jr. 

Henry McMaster 

Molly Spearman 

John C. Stockwell 

Patti J. Tate 

Scott Turner 

Ellen Weaver 

 

Melanie D. Barton 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 



SECTION 59-18-350. Cyclical review of state standards and assessments; analysis of 
assessment results. 
 (A) The State Board of Education, in consultation with the Education Oversight Committee, 
shall provide for a cyclical review by academic area of the state standards and assessments to 
ensure that the standards and assessments are maintaining high expectations for learning and 
teaching. At a minimum, each academic area should be reviewed and updated every seven years. 
After each academic area is reviewed, a report on the recommended revisions must be presented 
to the Education Oversight Committee and the State Board of Education for consideration. The 
previous content standards shall remain in effect until the recommended revisions are adopted 
pursuant to Section 59-18-355. As a part of the review, a task force of parents, business and 
industry persons, community leaders, and educators, to include special education teachers, shall 
examine the standards and assessment system to determine rigor and relevancy. 
 (B) For the purpose of developing new college and career readiness English/language arts and 
mathematics state content standards, a cyclical review must be performed pursuant to subsection 
(A) for English/language arts and mathematics state content standards not developed by the South 
Carolina Department of Education. The review must begin on or before January 1, 2015, and the 
new college and career readiness state content standards must be implemented for the 2015-2016 
school year. 
 (C) The State Department of Education annually shall convene a team of curriculum experts to 
analyze the results of the assessments, including performance item by item. This analysis must 
yield a plan for disseminating additional information about the assessment results and instruction 
and the information must be disseminated to districts not later than January fifteenth of the 
subsequent year. 
 
SECTION 59-18-355. Content standards revisions, approval by Education Oversight Committee 
and General Assembly required. 
 (A)(1) A revision to a state content standard recommended pursuant to Section 59-18-350(A), 
as well as a new standard or a change in a current standard that the State Board of Education 
otherwise considers for approval as an accountability measure, may not be adopted and 
implemented without the: 
   (a) advice and consent of the Education Oversight Committee; and 
   (b) approval by a Joint Resolution of the General Assembly. 
  (2) General Assembly approval required by item (1)(b) does not apply to a revision 
recommended pursuant to Section 59-18-350(A), other approval of a new standard, and other 
changes to an old standard if the revision, new standard, or changed standard is developed by the 
State Department of Education. 
 (B) A revision to an assessment recommended pursuant to Section 59-18-350(A), as well as a 
new assessment or a change in a current assessment that the State Board of Education otherwise 
considers for approval as an accountability measure, may not be adopted and implemented without 
the advice and consent of the Education Oversight Committee. 
 (C) Upon initiating a change to an existing standard, including a cyclical review, the Education 
Oversight Committee and the Department of Education shall provide notice of their plans and 
intent to the General Assembly and the Governor. 
 (D) Nothing in this section may be interpreted to prevent the Department of Education, Board 
of Education, and Education Oversight Committee from considering best practices in education 
standards and assessments while developing its own standards and assessments. 
 



����������	��
���
������
�������������������������	��	����������������������������������� ����	��!������������
"���

#$%�&#'#%�()��&#'#%�&#'*+',+&-(&#./(00(*�/(,%�
12�3454647�89:;<=;9>?�@:A7;�1A947;?�BC5:A7A�1;5<:7>?�D7<9;E�FG;7?��H:7<A�@:I47?�89A7J:K�L3M:NO�8;77;55?��@4C>5AK�8:KG;9?�PA7J2�89;2?��Q4>;9�R4E;?�A7<�S:6�3GA7AGA7

�
"
T��UVWX



����������	�
���
��������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������
��������
�������
����������� 
��	��������!����������
��
���������	�
���
���
����������������
�����"��������������#��������#��������
��
���������������
�����������	�
�������
�����������������������������������"�����������	������������	���	���������������������
����������������
���������������"��
���
���$���������	



�

�	
��
������ �����������������
�������	���� ���  !�"# $%�&'�()%*+$%,�-,.�&/0+-$1�2'�3$*%/11/�45� 4��������
��� � � � 66��  !�7-8/.�9%/:*+�-,.�;/0*)%/-�&07)<=-1.445� �
��
�>?�� � � � 6�4445� @�
�	����A�����	��?� � � BC4D5� ��	���
��
��?�� � � BE��  !� )*+�FG"�-,.�&-*+$#-*/0H�%$8/$I$%H
��	���
��
��?J��	�K��	�
�? !�L)1)#),�M%/$. $%=N�2<1/-,-�O$1./,=N�",.%$I�P+$,N��M%-,0/H�QLR/ST�M$,,$11N�-,.�U)=$%�V)I$� W������W������	�����	��	��?�� � X6� 4��
	�	�� � � �� XY� �
���?��	� � � � 6ZZ� �
??���
�� � � � 6ZC� [�\�	?]	� � � � 66Z� [���K�W	��̂
�	���� � � 66�� _]̂	K��	� � � � 66E� �̀��?�̂�	�
	� � � � 6BB� a����??��� � � � 6BY� a��	?��� � � � 6bZ� D
�>
�
	��� � � � 6b�c�����
��?c5� 
��
�����d
�>�	�K
�?� � � 6bEd5� ��>̂
?K�e	�>�	>��c��?�� 
��
���������
�>�W�
���
	�� � 6�6W5� �	�K��	�
�?�� 
��
���������
�>�W�
���
	�� � 6�X

��	���
��
��?J���>̂
?K�e	�>�	>��c��? !�7/-,$�O-%),$N�G/,.-�7/f),N�7)<=1-H�M/H+$%N��(-,0!�M%$!N�-,.�g/#�L+-,-+-,� W������W������	�����	��	��?� � BX� c�
h��	�� � � � b�� 4��
	�	�� � � � bE� i	�?	?�� � � � �B� �
??���
�� � � � �C� [�\�	?]	� � � � CZ� [���j��]� � � � CC� [���K�W	��̂
�	�� � � CX� _]̂	K��	� � � � Yb� �̀��?�̂�	�
	� � � � Yk� ����K�W	��̂
�	��� � � k6� a����??���� � � � kC� a��	?�� � � � kX� D
�>
�
	��� � � � Eb� l�?��D
�>
�
	� � � � Ek





�

���������	�
���
���������������������������������������� !�"#$�%!&"�'$()'$� *�� !'#)+,&�$-.&"$/($0�&")!"./1�./�23340�!$5.$6./1�&")"$�)()'$+.(�&")/')!'&�6)&� 7!�8!$)'9)/'987""$!:�;$�6 7<'�1)"#$!�"!7&"$'�&78=$("9+)""$!�$->$!"&0�!$?7$&"�"#)"�"#$@�!$)'�)<<�%A@�&$"&� *�&")/')!'&0�)/'�"#$/�)&B�"#$+�" � C$!�"#$.!� >./. /:�D7"�"#$�>)""$!/�6)&�)<6)@&�"#$�&)+$E�F�*$6�&")"$&�#)'�' /$�)�( ++$/')8<$�= 8� *�.'$/".*@./1�"#$�B/ 6<$'1$�)/'�&B.<<&�"#)"�&"7'$/"&�/$$'$'�" �+)&"$!0�1!)'$98@91!)'$0�" �8$�( /&.'$!$'� /�"!)(B�* !�&7(($&&:�D7"�+ &"�&")"$�&")/')!'&�6$!$�# !!$/' 7&E�>  !<@�6!.""$/0�'.& !1)/.G$'0�)/'�!$><$"$�6."#�'78. 7&�.'$)&:�;$�6 7<'�&)@�& 0�)/'�$/( 7!)1$�"#$&$�6)@6)!'�&")"$&�" �)' >"�"#$�$-$+><)!&�)&�"#$.!� 6/:�;#$"#$!�"#$@�"  B� 7!�)'5.($�6)&�)/ "#$!�&" !@:�F<<�"#)"�(#)/1$'�./�HI2I0�6#$/�6$�!$)'�"#$�%/)<�'!)A&� *�"#$�J ++ /�J !$�K")"$�K")/')!'&�LJJKKM:�N7!�OPQPR�ST�OPQPR�OPQUVQWVXYQUV�PZR�[S\\SU�[SWRY]U�̂_̀_�* 7/'�"#)"�"#$�JJKK�6$!$�(<$)!$!�)/'�+ !$�!.1 ! 7&�"#)/�"#$�a/1<.&#�<)/17)1$�)!"&�LabFM�&")/')!'&�./�c4�&")"$&�)/'�&"! /1$!�"#)/�"#$�+)"#�&")/')!'&�./�c3�&")"$&:�d)"7!)<<@0�6$�$/( 7!)1$'�"# &$�&")"$&�" �)' >"�"#$�JJKK�./&"$)'� *�&")!"./1�*! +�&(!)"(#:�e.&�".+$0�&")"$&�"  B�/ ".($:�;."#./�)�@$)!0�)<<�87"�* 7!�#)'�(<.+8$'�)8 )!'�"#$�J ++ /�J !$�"!)./:�D7"� *�( 7!&$0�."�6)&/,"�=7&"�"#)"�6$�#)'�&7''$/<@�8$( +$�+ !$�>$!&7)&.5$�)/'�./f7$/".)<:�b "&� *�&")"$&�#)'�#$<>$'�" �'$5$< >�"#$�J ++ /�J !$0�& �"#$@�6$!$�)<!$)'@�g8 71#"�./h�)/'�#)>>@�" �)' >"�"#$+:�F/'�"#$!$�6$!$�)<& �"# &$�*$'$!)<�i)($�" �"#$�j >�*7/'&k�&")"$&�"#)"�)' >"$'�g( ++ /h�( <<$1$9�)/'�()!$$!9!$)'@�&")/')!'&�#)'�)�8$""$!�&# "�)"�6.//./1�)�>.$($� *�"#)"�")/")<.G./1�>.$:�

a5$/�)"�"#$�".+$0�"#)"�<)&"�8."�6)&�!)"#$!�6 !!.& +$:�;$�#)'�)!17$'�* !$5$!�"#)"�g/)". /)<h�&")/')!'&�6$!$�)�1  '�.'$)l87"�6 7<'� /<@�8$�> <.".()<<@�>)<)")8<$�.*�"#$@�)5 .'$'�"#$�&".1+)� *�g*$'$!)<h�./5 <5$+$/":�K".<<0�* !�&$5$!)<�@$)!&0�)<<�6)&�?7.$":�K")"$&�&")!"$'�" �.+><$+$/"�"#$�JJKK0�)/'�6$�6$!$�<7<<$'�./" �8$<.$5./1�"#)"�6$,'�/$5$!�/$$'�" �$5)<7)"$�&")"$�&")/')!'&�)1)./:�m"�6)&�"#$�g$/'� *�#.&" !@hl)"�<$)&"�6#$/�."�()+$�" �8)""<$&� 5$!�/)". /)<�&")/')!'&:N!�& �6$�"# 71#":�F&�!$)'$!&�B/ 60�8@�HI2c�"#$�( 7/"!@�6)&�$/17<*$'�./�)�*7<<9f$'1$'�(7<"7!$�6)!� 5$!�"#$�J ++ /�J !$0�6."#�)�<  &$�( )<.". /� *�> >7<.&"�( /&$!5)".5$&�"$)+./1�7>�6."#�$'7()". /)<�>! 1!$&&.5$&�./�)�>7&#�" �'7+>�"#$�&")/')!'&�L)/'�1$"� 7"�*! +�7/'$!�"$&"./1M:�K +$�&")"$&�!$&> /'$'�8@�g7/9)' >"./1h�"#$�J ++ /�J !$k� "#$!&�"6$)B$'0�!$/)+$'0� !�!$8!)/'$'�"#$+:�D7"�./�1$/$!)<0�"#$�$/'� *�#.&" !@�6)&0�)<)&0�&# !"9<.5$':�K �#$!$�6$�%/'� 7!&$<5$&0� /($�)1)./0�$5)<7)"./1�&")"$�abF�)/'�+)"#�&")/')!'&:nnn;#@�8 "#$!o�;#)",&�"#$�>7!> &$� *�)�!$5.$6� *�&")"$�&")/')!'&�./�HI2po�q7."$�&.+><@0�$5$/�"#$�&"$)'*)&"�&")"$&�#)5$�!  +�* !�.+>! 5$+$/":�d �+)""$!�# 6�1  '�"#$@�)!$0�$5$!@�&")"$,&�)()'$+.(�&")/')!'&�/$$'�" �8$�7>')"$'�>$!. '.()<<@�" �!$f$("�"#$�<)"$&"�)'5)/($&�./�( /"$/"�)/'�>$')1 1@0�)&�6$<<�)&�"#$�<$&& /&�<$)!/$'�'7!./1�"#$.!�.+><$+$/")". /:�K �"#$� 5$!)!(#./1�1 )<� *�"#.&�!$> !"�.&�" �>! 5.'$�#$<>*7<�17.')/($�" �&")"$&�)&�"#$@�<  B�" �+ '$!/.G$�"#$.!�&")/')!'&�./�"#$�@$)!&�)#$)':

rs�tuvwx��yuzz{�|



�������������	�
��
����������

��������������������������������������  ������� !

"#$%&'#�(%)*�'+%+#'�,%-#�.#/+�+,#�0011�234�%�-%45%)+�+,#4#3678�+,5'�4#/34+9&):5.#�3&4�/4#-53&'�;'+%+#�36�+,#�'+%+#�'+%)<%4<'=�4#/34+'9<3#'�)3+�634(%::*�4#-5#>�'+%)<%4<'�5)�%::�?@*�'+%+#'A�B)'+#%<8�5+�63$&'#'�3)�+,#�'&C'#+�36�'+%+#'�+,%+�,%-#�(%<#�+,#�DEFG�'&C'+%)+5-#�$,%)H#'�+3�+,#�00118�%'�>#::�%'�+,3'#�+,%+�)#-#4�%<3/+#<�+,#(�5)�+,#�?4'+�/:%$#A�"*�+%.5)H�%�$:3'#�:33.�%+�+,#�'+%)<%4<'�5)�+,#'#�'+%+#'8�/:&'�%�64#',�:33.�%+�+,#�00118�5+�'##.'�+3�5<#)+56*�+,3'#�$,%)H#'�%)<�5<#%'�+,%+�%4#�>34+,*�36�C43%<#4�%<3/+53)8�%'�>#::�%'�(5'+%.#'�+3�%-35<AI5+,�+,3'#�#)<'�5)�(5)<8�>#�%''#(C:#<�+>3�+#%('�36�,5H,:*�4#'/#$+#<�'&CJ#$+�(%++#4�#K/#4+'93)#�634�LMN�%)<�3)#�634�(%+,9>5+,�<##/�.)3>:#<H#�36�+,#�$3)+#)+�'+%)<%4<'�5)�+,#54�4#'/#$+5-#�?#:<'A�"#$%&'#�+,#'#�+#%('�>34.#<�5)<#/#)<#)+:*8�+,#54�/%+,'�5)#-5+%C:*�<5-#4H#<A�O34�#K%(/:#8�C#$%&'#�+,#�LMN�+#%(�'%>�#-5<#)$#�36�'&C'+%)+5-#�$,%)H#'�+3�(34#�'+%+#'P�'+%)<%4<'8�5+�634(%::*�4#-5#>#<�'+%)<%4<'�5)�63&4+##)�'+%+#'8�>,5:#�+,#�(%+,�+#%(�:5(5+#<�5+'#:6�+3�+#)A�N)<�+,#�+>3�+#%('�+33.�<5Q#4#)+�%//43%$,#'�+3�'&((%45R5)H�+,#54�?)<5)H'A�O34�#K%(/:#8�+,#�(%+,�+#%(�5<#)+5?#<�63&4�;/3'5+5-#�+4#)<'=�+,%+�5+�%++45C&+#<�+3�+,#�#)<&45)H�5)S&#)$#�36�+,#�00119%'�>#::�%'�5(/34+%)+�#K$#/+53)'�+3�+,3'#�+4#)<'A�T3>#-#48�3&4�LMN�4#-5#>#4'�>#4#�(34#�5)$:5)#<�+3�'##�&)>%)+#<�/%++#4)'�5)�+,#�<%+%8�%'�<#(3)'+4%+#<�C*�+,#�'5K�;/#4'5'+#)+�',34+$3(5)H'=�+,#*�5<#)+5?#<8�>,5$,�5)$:&<#�'#-#4%:�%4#%'�>,#4#�+,#*�'##�#-5<#)$#�36�;C%$.':5<5)H=�'5)$#�+,#�%<3/+53)�36�+,#�03((3)�034#AU&#�+3�+,#�<5Q#4#)$#'�C#+>##)�3&4�4#-5#>�+#%('8�%'�>#::�%'�+,#�5),#4#)+�<5Q#4#)$#'�C#+>##)�L)H:5',�:%)H&%H#�%4+'�%)<�(%+,8�>#�%<-5'#�%H%5)'+�$3(/%45'3)'�C#+>##)�34�%$43''�+,#�+>3�'&CJ#$+'8�%)<�%H%5)'+�'5(/:5'+5$�34�4#<&$+5-#�4#%<5)H'�36�#5+,#4�+#%(P'�?)<5)H'A�V:+5(%+#:*8�>,%+�(%++#4'�(3'+�5'�>,#4#�'+%+#'�H3�643(�,#4#9%)<�>,%+�+,#*�<3�>5+,�+,#�5)634(%+53)�%)<�4#$3((#)<%+53)'�5)�+,5'�4#/34+A�WXY�Z[\]̂_\�N:+,3&H,�)3�'#+�36�LMN�'+%)<%4<'�4#$#5-#<�%�/#46#$+�'$34#8�+,#�0011̀LMN�3)$#�%H%5)�#%4)#<�%�a�3&+�36�bc8�4#S#$+5)H�+,#�$3)'#)'&'�%(3)H�3&4�4#-5#>#4'�+,%+�+,#*�%4#�H#)#4%::*�%�;'+43)H=�'#+�36�'+%)<%4<'�+,%+�'+%+#'�$%)�%)<�',3&:<�$3)+5)&#�+3�5(/:#(#)+�2d%C:#�b7A��

e&4�4#-5#>#4'�%:'3�4%+#<�'#-#)�'+%+#'P�LMN�'+%)<%4<'�;H33<=�C#$%&'#�+,#*�#%4)#<�'$34#'�36�f�34�g�2B)<5%)%8�h%)'%'8�i#>�j34.8�i34+,�0%43:5)%8�e.:%,3(%8�k#))'*:-%)5%8�%)<�I#'+�l54H5)5%7�%)<�>#4#�>34+,*�36�5(/:#(#)+%+53)�>5+,�;+%4H#+#<�4#-5'53)'A=�e6�+,#�'+%)<%4<'�5)�+,5'�H43&/8�3&4�4#-5#>#4'�63&)<�B)<5%)%P'�+3�C#�/%4+5$&:%4:*�$3((#)<%C:#A�O&4+,#4�<3>)�+,#�'/#$+4&(8�?-#�'+%+#'�#%4)#<�3-#4%::�'$34#'�36�m�34�n�%)<�>#4#�+,&'�<##(#<�+3�,%-#�;>#%.=�'+%)<%4<'�2N45R3)%8�i#C4%'.%8�13&+,�0%43:5)%8�d#))#''##8�%)<�d#K%'7A�e&4�4#-5#>#4'�4#$3((#)<�+,%+�+,#'#�'+%)<%4<'�C#�'5H)5?$%)+:*�4#-5'#<�C#634#�#<&$%+34'�%)<�/3:5$*(%.#4'�<#-3+#�%)*�(34#�#Q34+�+3�+,#54�5(/:#(#)+%+53)A�O5)%::*8�+>3�'+%+#'9o5''3&45�%)<�l54H5)5%9#%4)#<�3-#4%::�'$34#'�36�p8�5)<5$%+5)H�+,%+�+,#54�LMN�'+%)<%4<'�%4#�;5)%<#q&%+#=�%)<�',3&:<�C#�$3(/:#+#:*�3-#4,%&:#<�%'�'33)�%'�/3''5C:#Ars_t�Z[\]̂_\e-#4%::8�+,#�/%++#4)�634�(%+,�5'�'5(5:%4�+3�+,%+�36�LMNA�NH%5)8�)3�'#+�36�'+%)<%4<'�4#$#5-#<�%�/#46#$+�'$34#�2d%C:#�u7A�T3>#-#48�C3+,�+,#�0011̀o�%)<�d#K%'P'�(%+,�'+%)<%4<'�#%4)#<�%�a�3&+�36�bc8�4#S#$+5)H�+,#�$3)'#)'&'�%(3)H�3&4�4#-5#>#4'�+,%+�+,#*�%4#�;'+43)H=�%)<�>34+,*�36�5(/:#(#)+%+53)A"#:3>�+,3'#�+>3�#K#(/:%4'�%4#�+,4##�'+%+#'�+,%+�#%4)#<�3-#4%::�'$34#'�36�f�2B)<5%)%8�d#))#''##8�%)<�l54H5)5%78�(#%)5)H�+,#54�'+%)<%4<'�%4#�;H33<=�%)<�',3&:<�C#�5(/:#(#)+#<�>5+,�;+%4H#+#<�4#-5'53)'A=O&4+,#4�<3>)�+,#�'/#$+4&(�%4#�?-#�'+%+#'�2o5))#'3+%8�o5''3&458�i#C4%'.%8�i34+,�0%43:5)%8�%)<�e.:%,3(%7�+,%+�#%4)#<�3-#4%::�'$34#'�36�m�34�nA�N$$34<5)H�+3�3&4�4#-5#>#4'8�+,#'#�'+%+#'P�(%+,�'+%)<%4<'�%4#�;>#%.=�%)<�',3&:<�)3+�C#�5(/:#(#)+#<�>5+,3&+�;'5H)5?$%)+�4#-5'53)'A=O5)%::*8�3)#�'+%+#9k#))'*:-%)5%9#%4)#<�%)�3-#4%::�'$34#�36�p8�(#%)5)H�+,%+�5+'�(%+,�'+%)<%4<'�%4#�;5)%<#q&%+#=�5)�+,#�#*#'�36�3&4�4#-5#>#4'�%)<�',3&:<�C#�$3(/:#+#:*�4#̀>45++#)AN'�d%C:#�b�%)<�d%C:#�u�(%.#�$:#%48�(3'+�'+%+#'�+,%+�;&)̀%<3/+#<=�34�(%<#�)3)̀+45-5%:�$,%)H#'�+3�+,#�03((3)�034#�4#/:%$#<�+,#(�>5+,�'+%)<%4<'�+,%+�>#4#�'&C'+%)+5%::*�>#%.#4�5)�C3+,�'&CJ#$+'A�B)�H#)#4%:8�+,#'#�'+%+#'�>3&:<�,%-#�C##)�C#++#4�3Q�56�+,#*�,%<�'5(/:*�%<3/+#<�+,#�03((3)�034#�>5+,3&+�(%.5)H�%)*�4#-5'53)'A



�������������	�
��
����������

������������������������������������  ������� !

"#$%&$%�'�()*#+�,#-%�#.�/0 "12+)%3�'�45&6)76)%3�,#-%�#.�80 9#%21�46#+&�,#-%�#.�:;0 <=&+211�(2%)$*>?@@?A�>?BC�DEF G H I JKB?ALMANOPAP G Q R S??NTPAUPU G V W S??NXCY�Z?B[ \ Q W S??NX?BK]�>PB?̂OAP \ Q W S??N_[̂P]?@P ` H W S??NaCAAUb̂cPAOP ` H W S??NdCUK�eOBLOAOP \ Q W S??NFBOf?AP ` Q G dCP[J?gK]�>PB?̂OAP ` Q G dCP[hCiPU \ V G dCP[XCjBPU[P H Q \ dCP[hCAACUUCC ` V \ dCP[kOUU?gBO H V ` MAPNClgPKCeOBLOAOP Q Q ` MAPNClgPKC

mnopq�rs�tunuq�tunvwnxwy�znu{v|y}�~v|p{y���nv|�n|q��xuy

"#$%&$%�'�()*#+��,#-%�#.�/0 "12+)%3�'�45&6)76)%3��,#-%�#.�80 9#%21�46#+&�,#-%�#.�:;0 <=&+211�(2%)$*>?@@?A�>?BC�kPK] W Q I JKB?ALhCiPU W Q I JKB?ALMANOPAP \ Q W S??NhCAACUUCC \ Q W S??NeOBLOAOP ` H W S??NkOAACU?KP ` Q G dCP[X?BK]�>PB?̂OAP \ V G dCP[kOUU?gBO ` V \ dCP[XCjBPU[P H Q \ dCP[_[̂P]?@P H Q \ dCP[aCAAUb̂cPAOP H V ` MAPNClgPKC
mnopq��s�tunuq�tunvwnxwy�znu{v|y}��nu�q�nu{�y
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�������������	�
��
����������

������������������������������������  ������� !

"#$%&'#(�)*+',-�%'��./0�1$#',#*,-2345�6789:4;<=>�;?4<5�54@<4ABC�7D5�EF2�54@<4A45B�<G4=;<H4G�;A7�97B<;<@4�;54=GB�<=�B;I;4�EF2�B;I=GI5GBJ�KL�MNOP�QRSRPQ�SOP�TOUNOURUVUWX�YOURUWXZ�UW[\]̂UWX�_N]ŴSRUNWS\�YOURUWX�Q̀U\\Q�BD6?�IB�95<=;<=>C�a4bc7I5G<=>C�9?7=<6BC�I=G�B94::<=>d��eL�MNOP�QRSRPQ�SOP�PfTgSQUVUWX�hN[Si]\SOj�P̂hP\NTfPWR�<=6:DG<=>�A75G�84I=<=>BC�577;B�I=G�Ikl4BC�67=;4l;�6:D4BC�I=G�67==7;I;<7=�I=G�G4=7;I;<7=dm=n75;D=I;4:bC�;?4B4�97B<;<@4�G4@4:7984=;B�I54�I;�:4IB;�9I5;<I::b�7@45B?IG7A4G�cb�B<l�945B<B;4=;�nI<:<=>BC�;?7D>?�=7;4�;?I;�on75�;?4�87B;�9I5;p�;?4B4�65<;<6<B8B�G7�=7;�I99:b�;7�;?4�8Iq75<;b�7n�B;I;4B�;?I;�IG79;4G�;?4�rrsstEF2�I=G�6?7B4�=7;�;7�8Ia4�BDcB;I=;<@4�54@<B<7=B�;7�;?4<5�B;I=GI5GB�<=�5464=;�b4I5Bd�u4�nI<:<=>B�<G4=;<H4G�cb�7D5�54@<4A45B�<=6:DG4JKL�v�fSÒP̂�OPROPSR�_ONf�OUXNON]Q�w]SWRURSRUhP�SŴ�w]S\URSRUhP�PxTP[RSRUNWQ�_NO�OPŜUWX�SŴ�RPxR�[NfT\PxURjC�I�G4@4:7984=;�;?I;�:4I@4B�4GD6I;75B�<=�;?4�GI5a�Ic7D;�A?I;�;b94B�7n�;4l;B�B;DG4=;B�B?7D:G�c4�54IG<=>C�I=G�I;�A?I;�:4@4:Bd�eL�v�\S[̀�N_�̂UQ[UT\UWSOj�\URPOS[j�QRSŴSÔQ�B?7A<=>�?7A�:<;45I6b�Ba<::B�4l;4=G�c4b7=G�;?4�E=>:<B?�6:IBB5778�<=;7�7;?45�BDcq46;B�BD6?�IB�?<B;75bC�B6<4=64C�I=G�8I;?48I;<6Bd�yL�v�\S[̀�N_�[\PSO�Q̀U\\�TONXOPQQUNWQ�iPRYPPW�XOŜP�\PhP\QZ�PQTP[US\\j�SR�RgP�gUXg�Q[gNN\�\PhP\Z�I=G�I�:I6a�7n�B;57=>�67::4>4t�I=G�6I5445t54IG<=4BB�orrzp�B;I=GI5GB�;7�I=6?75�{|}~�4l946;I;<7=Bd��L��WQ]�[UPWR�X]ÛSW[P�NW�RgP�QTP[U�[�RjTPQ�N_�\URPOSOj�SŴ�UW_NOfSRUNWS\�RPxRQ�SŴ�XPWOPQ�Q]iXPWOPQ�RN�YgU[g�QR]̂PWRQ�QgN]\̂�iP�PxTNQP̂C�BD6?�IB�G5I8I�I=G�:<;45I5b�65<;<6<B8C�75�BI;<54�I=G�49<6�974;5bd���L�v�_N[]Q�NW�YOURUWX�TON[PQQPQ�OSRgPO�RgSW�fPSQ]OSi\P�QR]̂PWR�N]R[NfPQC�A?<6?�:4I@4B�4GD6I;75B�A<;?�<=BDk6<4=;�>D<GI=64�54>I5G<=>�;?4�n54�D4=6bC�:4=>;?C�I=G�;b94�7n�A5<;<=>�IBB<>=84=;Bd��L�v�̂PSORg�N_�Q]TTNORUWX�̂N[]fPWRQ�RgSR�SOP�[OURU[S\�RN�UfT\PfPWRSRUNWC�BD6?�IB�>:7BBI5<4B�7n�a4b�;458BC�B946<H6�>D<GI=64�n75�G4;458<=<=>�;4l;�6789:4l<;bC�I=G�:<B;B�7n�4l489:I5�;4l;Bd

2B�;?4�:4=>;?�7n�;?<B�:<B;�BD>>4B;BC�;?454�<B�BDcB;I=;<I:�5778�n75�<8957@484=;�<=�B784�B;I;4B��EF2�B;I=GI5GBd��7A4@45C�<=�8I=b�6IB4BC�;?4�B?75;678<=>B�7D5�54@<4A45B�<G4=;<nb�67D:G�c4�IGG54BB4G�;?57D>?�B;5I<>?;n75AI5G�IGG<;<7=B�I=G�6:I5<H6I;<7=BC�5I;?45�;?I=�I�6789:4;4�7@45?ID:�7n�4l<B;<=>�B;I=GI5GBd�"#$%&'#(�)*+',-�%'��#$��1$#',#*,-F<a4�;?4�EF2�;4I8C�;?4�8I;?�;4I8�<G4=;<H4G�B4@45I:�;54=GB�<=�B;I;4�B;I=GI5GBC�I::�7n�A?<6?�I54�I;�:4IB;�9I5;:b�I;;5<cD;Ic:4�;7�;?4�4=GD5<=>�<=�D4=64�7n�;?4�rrsst�d�u4B4�<=6:DG4JKL�v�QRONWXPO�_N[]Q�NW�SOURgfPRU[�UW�XOŜPQ����C�A?454�;?4�95<75<;b�B?7D:G�c4�4=BD5<=>�B;DG4=;B��8IB;45b�7n�n7D=GI;<7=I:�Ba<::BC�BD6?�IB�67D=;<=>�I=G��4l<c:b�6789D;<=>�A<;?�A?7:4�=D8c45BC�G46<8I:BC�I=G�n5I6;<7=BC�IB�A4::�IB�;?4<5�D=G45B;I=G<=>�7n�;?4�9:I64�@I:D4�95<=6<9:4deL�MNOP�[NgPOPWR�ROPSRfPWR�N_�TONTNORUNWS\URj�SŴ�\UWPSOURj�UW�fÛ̂\P�Q[gNN\C�<=6:DG<=>�5I;4B�I=G�5I;<7BC�B:794C�I=G�:<=4I5�54:I;<7=B?<9B�I=G�nD=6;<7=B�o4d>dC�b���8l���cpdyL�vW�STTONTOUSRP�iS\SW[P�iPRYPPW�[NW[PTR]S\�]ŴPO�QRSŴUWXZ�TON[P̂]OS\��]PW[jZ�SŴ�STT\U[SRUNWC�4I6?�7n�A?<6?�<B�I=�4BB4=;<I:�G<84=B<7=�7n�8I;?48I;<6I:�;?<=a<=>d�L��PRRPO�NOXSWUVSRUNW�SŴ�RPS[gPO�Q]TTNORQC�<=6:DG<=>�n76DB4G�<=;57GD6;<7=B�n75�<=G<@<GDI:�>5IG4�:4@4:B�I=G�67D5B4BC�8I;?48I;<6I::b�67?454=;�75>I=<�I;<7=I:�I9957I6?4B�;?I;�?<>?:<>?;�;?4�67==46;<7=B�c4;A44=�B;I=GI5GBC�I=G�?4:9nD:�I=6<::I5b�8I;45<I:Bd�2::�7n�;?<B�67D=;B�IB�>77G�=4ABd��7A4@45C�IB�BD>>4B;4G�cb�;?4�:7A�B6754B�;?I;�B784�B;I;4B��8I;?�B;I=GI5GB�5464<@4GC�;?454�I54�8754�4l649;<7=B�;7�;?4B4�;54=GB�;?I=�7=4�A7D:G�AI=;�;7�B44d��75�4lI89:4C�B784�B;I;4B�G7�=7;�4l9:<6<;:b�54�D<54�B;DG4=;B�;7�a=7A�;?4<5�IGG<;<7=�I=G�8D:;<9:<6I;<7=�nI6;B�n578�84875bC�A?<:4�7;?45B�8Ia4�=7�84=;<7=�7n�957H6<4=6b�<=�;?4�B;I=GI5G�I:>75<;?8B�n75�;?4�n7D5�8Iq75�7945I;<7=Bd�s<8<:I5:bC�B784�B;I;4B�B;<::�?I@4�<=67?454=;�o75�9I5;<I::b�67?454=;p�8<GG:4�B6?77:�957>54BB<7=B�;?I;�nI<:�;7�8Ia4�;?4�I995795<I;4�67==46;<7=B�c4;A44=�<=;4554:I;4G�



�������������	�
��
����������

������������������������������������  ������� !

"#$%&$'&"�$%&�#()*+",�-%&�"(./�0*1/�"2('#�"2'*3�#(�+(%+/)#4$5�4%&/'"#$%&*%0�$#�$55�0'$&/�5/1/5",�6*%$5578�"(./�"#$#/"�2$1/�)(('57�('0$%*9/&�"#$%&$'&"8�:2*5/�(#2/'"�;$*5�#(�*%+54&/�)'(+/""�('�)'$+#*+/�"#$%&$'&"�#2$#�&/"+'*</�#2/�=/""/%#*$5�.$#2/.$#*+$5�2$<*#"�(;�.*%&>�#2$#�$55�"#4&/%#"�"2(45&�5/$'%?('�;$*5�#(�+(%%/+#�#2("/�2$<*#"�#(�+(%#/%#,@AB�CDEDFG�DHED�IFJD�DHF�KALLAM�KABFN)/+*O+�'/+(../%&$#*(%"�;('�#2("/�"#$#/"�#2$#�.$&/�#2/�.("#�"*0%*O+$%#�+2$%0/"�#(�#2/�P(..(%�P('/�Q('�#2$#�%/1/'�$&()#/&�*#�*%�#2/�O'"#�)5$+/R�+$%�</�;(4%&�*%�#2/�*%&*1*&4$5�'/1*/:"�#2$#�+(.)'*"/�STUVWXY�Z[,�\%�%/$'57�/1/'7�+$"/8�#2/�"*.)5/"#�=O]>�:(45&�</�;('�#2/"/�"#$#/"�#(�$&()#�Q('�'/̂$&()#R�#2/�P(..(%�P('/,�_(:/1/'8�"*%+/�#2/'/�:(45&�</�5*##5/�)(*%#�*%�'/"#$'#*%0�#2$#�O02#8�#2/�*%&*1*&4$5�'/1*/:"�.//#�#2/"/�"#$#/"�2$5;:$7�<7�&/"+'*<*%0�#2/�̀aTUWbU�+2$%0/"�#2/7�+(45&�.$c/�#(�$&&'/""�#2/�:/$c%/""/"�*%�#2/*'�+4''/%#�"#$%&$'&",�N#$#/"�:*#2�:/$c/'�"#$%&$'&"�$'/�/%+(4'$0/&�#(�.$c/�+2$%0/"�<$"/&�(%�#2*"�*%;('.$#*(%,d4#�:2$#�(;�#2/�.$e('*#7�(;�"#$#/"�#2$#�2$1/�c/)#�#2/�PPNN8�('�$�+5("/�;$+"*.*5/�#2/'/(;f�\%�0/%/'$58�#2/�g4/"#*(%�;$+*%0�#2/"/�"#$#/"�*"�%(#�:2/#2/'�#(�"+'$)�#2/*'�"#$%&$'&"�<4#�2(:�#(�<4*5&�(%�#2/.,�N(�:*#2�#2$#�.*%&8�:/�2$1/�#2'//�<'($&�'/+(../%&$#*(%"�;('�"#$#/"�#2$#�$'/�)$'#�(;�#2*"�0'(4)8�*%+54&*%0�"4<e/+#̂")/+*O+�04*&$%+/�$"�$))'()'*$#/,h ijklm�jn�opqrspsntutojnv\%"(;$'�$"�#2/7�2$1/�+2("/%�#(�"#*+c�:*#2�#2/�P(..(%�P('/8�.("#�"#$#/"�%(:�2$1/�/]+/55/%#�wx-�$%&�.$#2�"#$%&$'&",�N(8�)(5*+7.$c/'"�:(45&�&(�:/55�#(�'/./.</'�#2/�.("#�;$.(4"�)'*%+*)5/�(;�"(4%&�./&*+*%/y�=6*'"#8�&(�%(�2$'.,>�-%7�*.)'(1/./%#"�#(�wx-�('�.$#2�"#$%&$'&"�*%�#2/"/�"#$#/"�$'/�5*c/57�#(�2$1/�Q$#�.("#R�$�.*%('�*.)$+#�(%�"#4&/%#�$+2*/1/./%#8�$%&�'/+/%#�/])/'*/%+/�"400/"#"�#2$#�*55̂$&1*"/&�'/1*"*(%"�2$1/�#2/�)(#/%#*$5�#(�&(�+(%"*&/'$<5/�&$.$0/,�z(�</�+5/$'8�#2/�PPNN�$'/�%(#�)/';/+#8�$%&�"#$#/"�#2$#�2$1/�"#4+c�:*#2�#2/.�+$%�$%&�"2(45&�5/$'%�;'(.�#2/�.*%('�'/1*"*(%"�$%&�$&&*#*(%"�#2$#�(#2/'�"#$#/"�2$1/�.$&/,�d4#�#2/�%//&�;('�'/1*"*(%"�*"�%(#�4'0/%#,�N(�*%�$&&*#*(%�#(�+(%"*&/'*%0�#2/�'/+(../%&$#*(%"�</5(:8�:/�$&1*"/�"#$#/"�:*#2�"(5*&�"#$%&$'&"�#(�&/1(#/�#2/*'�'/"(4'+/"�#(�*.)5/./%#*%0�#2/.�:/55,�{/)5$+*%0�#2/�0/%/'$5�=$55̂)4')("/>�)'(;/""*(%$5�

&/1/5()./%#�#2$#�.$%7�#/$+2/'"�+4''/%#57�'/+/*1/�:*#2�"4"#$*%/&8�+(2/'/%#8�$%&�̀|}~TUV�̀aTUWbU�)'(;/""*(%$5�&/1/5()./%#�;(+4"/&�(%�wx-�$%&�.$#2�+(%#/%#�Q$%&�)/&$0(07R�:(45&�</�$�0((&�O'"#�"#/),� ��jqt�t�s�opq�j�spsntm�t�ut�jt�s��mtutsm��u�s�pu�s�tj�mlqqj�t�opqrspsntutojnv\%�'/+/%#�7/$'"8�%4./'(4"�"#$#/"�2$1/�/.</55*"2/&�#2/�P(..(%�P('/�:*#2�$�:*&/�1$'*/#7�(;�"4))('#*%0�&(+4./%#"�$%&�.*%('�$&&*#*(%"?*%�.("#�+$"/"8�:*#2(4#�$##/.)#*%0�$�;4%&$./%#$5�'/:'*#/,�-5#2(402�#2/�g4$5*#7�(;�#2/"/�*%%(1$#*(%"�1$'*/"8�"(./�(;�#2/.�$'/�:/55�&(%/,�\%�)$'#*+45$'8�#2/�/�('#"�(;�P$5*;('%*$�$%&��$""$+24"/##"�$'/�:('#2�2*025*02#*%0,�%�#2/�wx-�"*&/8��$""$+24"/##"�2$"�$&&/&�(1/'�����0'$&/̂")/+*O+�/]$.)5/"�#(�*#"�0'$&/�5/1/5�+(%#/%#�"#$%&$'&"8�*%�$%�/�('#�#(�.$c/�#2/.�.('/�+(%+'/#/,�\%�0/%/'$58�#2/�g4$5*#7�(;�#2/"/�/]$.)5/"�*"�2*028�$%&�#2/*'�)'/"/%#$#*(%�*"�"#'$*02#;(':$'&�$%&�4"/'̂;'*/%&57,�N*.*5$'578�P$5*;('%*$�2$"�.$&/�"(./�4"/;45�$&&*#*(%"�#(�*#"�"#$%&$'&"�;('��'*#*%0,�6('�/]$.)5/8�"#4&/%#"�$'/�%(:�/])/+#/&�#(�=:'*#/�'(4#*%/57�(1/'�/]#/%&/&��$%&�"2('#/'�#*./�;'$./">�"#$'#*%0�*%�0'$&/���'$#2/'�#2$%�0'$&/��8�$%&�#2/�"#$%&$'&"�;('�2*02/'�0'$&/"�*%+54&/�.('/�&/#$*5/&�/])/+#$#*(%"�'/5$#/&�#(�#2/"*"�"#$#/./%#"�Q0'$&/��R�$%&�&/$5*%0�:*#2�+(4%#/'$'04./%#"�Q0'$&/��R,�-&&*#*(%"�#(�#2/�N)/$c*%0�$%&�x*"#/%*%0�"#$%&$'&"�$5"(�/.)2$"*9/�5(0*+�$%&�+'*#*+$5�#2*%c*%0,�6('�/]$.)5/8�O32̂0'$&/�"#4&/%#"�$'/�/])/+#/&�#(�=*&/%#*;7�$%&�$%$579/�$%7�5(0*+$5�;$55$+*/">�*%�$�")/$c/'�"�)'/"/%#$#*(%,�%�#2/�.$#2�"*&/8��$""$+24"/##"�2$"�$&&/&�$�&/"+'*)#*(%�(;�#2/��$#2/.$#*+$5��'$+#*+/�N#$%&$'&"�<7�0'$&/�<$%&�#2$#�*%+54&/"�")/+*O+�/]$.)5/"�(;�+(%%/+#*(%"�</#://%�#2/�+(%#/%#�$%&�)'$+#*+/�"#$%&$'&"�Q*%�$&&*#*(%�#(�'/1*"*%0�$%&�4)&$#*%0�*#"�05(""$'7�$%&�<*<5*(0'$)27R,�_(:/1/'8�)/'2$)"�#2/�.("#�*.)('#$%#�*%%(1$#*(%"�$'/�$#�#2/�2*02�"+2((5�5/1/58�:2/'/�P$5*;('%*$�$%&��$""$+24"/##"�2$1/�/�/+#*1/57�*%#/0'$#/&�#2/�PPNN̂��2*02�"+2((5�"#$%&$'&"�Q:2*+2�$'/�)'/"/%#/&�<7�+(%+/)#4$5�+$#/0('7R�:*#2��aaTY�W����(;�#2/�PPNN̂��Q:2*+2�)'(1*&/"�()#*(%"�;('�('0$%*9*%0�#2("/�"#$%&$'&"�*%#(�+(4'"/"R8�#24"�)'(1*&*%0�$�+(2/'/%#�$%&�#2('(402�#'/$#./%#�(;�2*02�"+2((5�+(%#/%#�$%&�)$#2:$7"�#2$#�*"�*&/$5�;('�*.)5/./%#$#*(%,�Q�/��(5&/%�N#$#/�$5"(�*%+54&/"�/]+/55/%#�"#$%&$'&"�;('�-���'(<$<*5*#7�$%&�N#$#*"#*+"�$%&�;('�P$5+454"�+(4'"/"8�:2*5/�#2/�P(..(%:/$5#2�*%+54&/"�.(&/5��'/+$5+454"�$%&�-&1$%+/&��4$%#*#$#*1/�{/$"(%*%0�+(4'"/",R



�������������	�
��
����������

������������������������������������  ������� !

" #$�%&''()*+,�-./+�-0+�1+2-�'-+%�)3�%4+5('+*3�.664+''(17�'%+5(85�*(9(-.-(&1'�&$�-0+�::;;<=>?�.16�::;;<@ABC�DEEFGFHC�GH�DEHIGFCJ�GKL�FMINHOLMLCGP�FELCGFQLE�DRHOLS�PHML�PGDGLP�PKHTUE�VHCPFELN�GDWFCJ�GKL�CLXG�PGLI�RY�DEENLPPFCJ�PHML�HZ�GKL�HGKLN�[LDWCLPPLP�HTN�NLOFL[LNP�FELCGFZY\LPILVFDUUY�FZ�EHFCJ�PH�FCOHUOLP�MDWFCJ�[LUU]VHCVLFOLE�DEEFGFHCPS�NDGKLN�GKDC�EFPGTNRFCJ�GKL�ELUFVDGL�FCGLNCDU�UHJFV�HZ�GKL�LXFPGFCJ�PGDCEDNEP̂�_ILVFQVDUUYS�PGDGLP�GKDG�ZLLU�VHCQELCG�FC�GKLFN�DRFUFGY�GH�MDCDJL�GKFP�INHVLPP�PKHTUE�GDWL�GKL�ZHUUH[FCJ�PGLIP̀a bcdcefg�hijkigeilmno�eipcnmko�jpmlhmnhj�qfn�rgcmsilt�mlh�uijpcliltv�mlh�qfn�umltwmtcv�mlh�qwnpxcn�hcdcefg�pxc�hijkigeilmno�eipcnmko�mjgckp�fq�pxc�yuz�jpmlhmnhj�qfn�tnmhcj�{|}~��DVK�EFPVFIUFCL�TPLP�UDCJTDJL�FC�IDNGFVTUDN�[DYP�GH�VNLDGLS�EFPPLMFCDGLS�DCE�LODUTDGL�WCH[ULEJL̂�_H�FG�P�FMIHNGDCG�GKDG�PGTELCGP�ELOLUHI�DC�TCELNPGDCEFCJ�HZ�GKLPL�EF�LNLCVLP̂��P�CHGLE�FC�HTN�TIEDGLE�NLOFL[S�KH[LOLNS�GKL��FGLNDVY�_GDCEDNEP�FC��FPGHNY�_HVFDU�_GTEFLPS�_VFLCVLS�DCE��LVKCFVDU�_TR�LVGP��F̂L̂S�GKL��HMMHC��HNL�P��EFPVFIUFCDNY�UFGLNDVY��PGDCEDNEP��VHTUE�RL�PGNLCJGKLCLES�LPILVFDUUY�FC�JNDELP�����̂��HPG�HROFHTPUYS�PGDGLP�VHTUE�ELOLUHI�PILVFQV�PGDCEDNEP�FC�_ILDWFCJ�DCE��FPGLCFCJS�DCE�FC��DCJTDJLS�PFCVL�RHGK�HZ�GKLPL�EHMDFCP�DNL�HMFGGLE�LCGFNLUY�ZNHM�GKL�VTNNLCG�EFPVFIUFCDNY�UFGLNDVY�PGDCEDNEP̂�� bc�lc�pxc�hi�cnclkcj�il�c�gckpmpiflj��cp�ccl��px�mlh�}�px�tnmhc�mlh��cp�ccl�}}px�mlh�}~px�tnmhc��il�yuz�����G�GKL�KFJK�PVKHHU�ULOLUS�GKL���__]����PGDCEDNEP�DNL�EFOFELE�FCGH�G[H]YLDN�JNDEL�RDCEP�������DCE���������GH�DUUH[�PVKHHUPS�EFPGNFVGPS�DCE�PGDGLP��LXFRFUFGY�FC�KFJK�PVKHHU�VHTNPL�ELPFJĈ���H[LOLNS�NLOFL[LNP�ZHTCE�GKDG�GKFP�UDVW�HZ�PILVFQVFGY�NLPTUGLE�FC�NLETCEDCVFLP�DVNHPP�JNDEL�ULOLUPS�MDWFCJ�FG�EF�VTUG�ZHN�GLDVKLNP�GH�WCH[�[KFVK�PGDCEDNEP�GH�VHOLN�FC�[KFVK�JNDELS�HN�KH[�GKL�NFJHN�HZ�FCEFOFETDU�PGDCEDNEP�HTJKG�GH�FCVNLDPL�ZNHM�HCL�JNDEL�GH�GKL�CLXĜ��HCPL�TLCGUYS�PGDGLP�PKHTUE�VHCPFELN�VNLDGFCJ�JNDEL]PILVFQV��CJUFPK�UDCJTDJL�DNGP�PGDCEDNEP�ZHN�KFJK�PVKHHU�PTVK�GKDG�LDVK�JNDEL�KDP�PILVFQV�LXILVGDGFHCP̂

  znpikwempc�kecmn�gmpx�moj�il�xitx�jkxffe�¡mpx�pxmp�mnc�c�geikipeo�meitlch��ipx�jgcki�k�gfjp¢jckflhmno�mlh�em�fn�¡mnscp�fwpkf¡cj��TNNLCGUYS�MHPG�PGDGLP�UFPG�PGDCEDNEP�ZHN�PILVFQV�KFJK�PVKHHU�MDGK�VHTNPLPS�RTG�DNL�CHG�VULDN�DRHTG�KH[�GKLPL�VHTNPLP�QG�GHJLGKLN�DCE�[KDG�GKLY�INLIDNL�D�PGTELCG�GH�EH�IHPG]JNDETDGFHĈ�BELDUUYS�PGDCEDNEP�[HTUE�FCEFVDGL�[KFVK�IDGK[DYP�INLIDNL�PGTELCGP�ZHN�_����HN�HGKLN��TDCGFGDGFOL�VHUULJL�MD�HNPS�ZHN�GKL�FCGLUULVGTDU�ELMDCEP�HZ�VHMIULGFCJ�VHUULJL�[FGK�D�CHC]_����MD�HNS�DCE�ZHN�GLVKCFVDU�DCE�CHC]GLVKCFVDU�QLUEP�GKDG�MDY�CHG�NL�TFNL�D�ZHTN]YLDN�ELJNLL̂�£LJDNEULPP�HZ�GKL�IDGK�GKLY�VKHHPLS�DUU�PGTELCGP�PKHTUE�ULDNC�DUJLRNDS�JLHMLGNYS�DCE�PGDGFPGFVP�DCE�INHRDRFUFGY�\DCE�LOLNY�PGTELCG�PKHTUE�GDWL�ZHTN�YLDNP�HZ�KFJK�PVKHHU�MDGK̂¤ ¥msc�mlfpxcn�effs�mp�pxc�meitl¡clp��cp�ccl�¦|}~�mlh�gnc¢¦��UGKHTJK�D�VHMINLKLCPFOL�NLOFL[�HZ�PGDGLP��INL]§�PGDCEDNEP�FP�RLYHCE�GKL�PVHIL�HZ�GKFP�NLIHNGS�RHGK�NLOFL[�GLDMP�CHGLE�GKDG�D�ZL[�PGDGLP��FCVUTEFCJ��DPPDVKTPLGGP��KDE�MDEL�D�VHCPVFHTP�L�HNG�GH�DUFJC�GKLFN�INL]§�DCE�§����PGDCEDNEP\PHMLGKFCJ�GKDG�FP�VULDNUY�ELPFNDRUL�FC�INFCVFIUL̂�̈LVDTPL�FG�KDP�RLLC�MHNL�GKDC�D�ELVDEL�PFCVL�MHPG�PGDGLP�DEHIGLE�GKLFN�INL]§�PGDCEDNEPS�GKL�IHGLCGFDU�ZHN�PHML�PHNG�HZ�MFPDUFJCMLCG�FP�VHCPFELNDRUL̂��HCPL�TLCGUYS�PGDGLP�GKDG�KDOL�YLG�GH�EH�PH�MDY�[DCG�GH�GDWL�DCHGKLN�UHHW�DG�GKFP�FPPTL�FC�VHCPTUGDGFHC�[FGK�LDNUY�VKFUEKHHE�LXILNGP̂©©©



�������������	�
��
����������

������������������������������������  ������� !"

#$%�%&'(&)&%*+�,*�)&--�,*�./0*&�01�$*�,.�20%3/,4+�5&-(&'&�./,.�./&�604407�60%&�*.,73,%3*�/,'&�,8&3�)&--9�:.(--+�)&�4$*.�%&4&45&%�./,.�*.,73,%3*�,%&�07-;�)0%3*�07�<,<&%�(1�./&;�307=.�(7*<(%&�8%&,.�(7*.%$>.(07�(7�./&�>-,**%0049�?73�07�./,.�1%07.+�./&%&�(*�>-&,%-;�40%&�)0%@�.0�5&�307&+�,*�)&�/,'&�-&,%7&3�1%04�',%(0$*�(4<-&4&7.,.(07�*.$3(&*+�(7>-$3(78�20%3/,4=*�0)7�ABCDEFG�CFD�HIEJEFG�EF�KLBIEMCNO�PMQRRSO�TUVWXY9W�6071$*(07�*.(--�%&(87*�(7�.00�4,7;�<-,>&*Z�[0�./&�*.,73,%3*�&\<&>.�;0$78�*.$3&7.*�.0�-&,%7�/(*.0%;+�*>(&7>&+�,73�0./&%�*$5]&>.*�(7�0%3&%�.0�5&>04&�5&..&%�%&,3&%*̂�T_&*9Y�[0�./&;�%&̀$(%&�/(8/�*>/00-�a78-(*/�.&,>/&%*�.0�3(.>/�>-,**(>�)0%@*�01�-(.&%,.$%&̂�Tb09Y�[0�./&;�),7.�;0$78�>/(-3%&7�.0�4,*.&%�./&(%�4,./�1,>.*̂�T_&*9Yc&�*.,73,%3*+�)&�5&-(&'&+�,%&�>-&,%�,73�07�.,%8&.+�07�./&*&�,73�0./&%�(4<0%.,7.�<0(7.*9�d$.�*04&./(78�(*�8&..(78�-0*.�(7�.%,7*-,.(079�2(\(78�./,.�<%05-&4�(*�,*�$%8&7.�,*�&'&%9
efghijklmnolhpqc(*�%&<0%.�),*�4,3&�<0**(5-&�./%0$8/�./&�8&7&%0$*�*$<<0%.�01�./&�d(--�r�s&-(73,�t,.&*�20$73,.(07+�./&�u(8/�v$,-(.;�?**&**4&7.�w%0]&>.+�,73�0$%�*(*.&%�0%8,7(x,.(07+�./&�c04,*�d9�20%3/,4�20$73,.(079�y&�)0$-3�,-*0�-(@&�.0�./,7@�./&�4,7;�(73('(3$,-*�)/0�4,3&�./(*�&73&,'0%�<0**(5-&9�2(%*.�,73�10%&40*.+�)&�,%&�3&&<-;�8%,.&1$-�.0�0$%�-&,3�%&'(&)&%*+�:0-0407�2%(&35&%8�Ts,./Z�d0*.07�60--&8&Y�,73�[(,7&�d,%07&�Taz?Z�{7('&%*(.;�01�b&',3,+�|&70Y+�)/0�>,<,5-;�-&3�./&(%�%&*<&>.('&�.&,4*�,73�<%04<.-;�,33%&**&3�0$%�4;%(,3�̀$&*.(07*�,73�%&̀$&*.*9�?73�)&�,%&�*(4(-,%-;�8%,.&1$-�10%�./&�3(-(8&7>&�,73�<,.(&7>&�01�0$%�0./&%�4,./�%&'(&)&%*+�(7>-$3(78�}$-(,7,�d&-3(78�Td0*.07�60--&8&Y+�?73%&)�6/&7�Ta3$~%07Y+�2%,7>(*�T:@(<Y�2&77&--�Ts>[,7(&-�60--&8&Y+�,73�|08&%�u0)&�T_,-&�,73�~&\,*�?rsY9�y&�,%&�,-*0�3&&<-;�8%,.&1$-�.0�./&�%&*.�01�0$%�/,%3�)0%@(78�az?�.&,4+�(7>-$3(78�z(73,�[(\07�T60-.07�}0(7.�{7(�&3�:>/00-�[(*.%(>.Y+�[0$8-,*�2(*/&%�T:,7�[(&80�:.,.&�{7('&%*(.;Y+�b,7>;�2%&;�T:,7�[(&80�:.,.&�{7('&%*(.;Y+�,73�~(4�:/,7,/,7�T{7('&%*(.;�01��--(70(*�,.�6/(>,80Y9�?.�20%3/,4+�)&�,%&�&*<&>(,--;�8%,.&1$-�10%�./&�&�0%.*�01�[,'(3�t%(�./�,73��(>.0%(,�s>[0$8,-3+�)/0�)&%&�%&*<07*(5-&�10%�>00%3(7,.(78�./&�s,./�,73�az?�.&,4*+�%&*<&>.('&-;�,73�10%�/&-<(78�.0�&3(.�./(*�'0-$4(70$*�%&<0%.9�y&�,-*0�&\.&73�0$%�8%,.(.$3&�.0�6/&*.&%�a9�2(77+�}%9�10%�%&'(&)(78�3%,�*+�.0�b(>/0-,*�s$7;,7�w&77&;�10%�/,73-(78�1$73&%�>044$7(>,.(07*+�,73�.0�}07,./,7�z$..07�10%�3&*(87(78�./&�-,;0$.�01�./&�%&<0%.�,73�4,7,8(78�(.*�<%03$>.(079�20%3/,4�%&*&,%>/�(7.&%7�a4(-;�u0)&--�<%0'(3&3�(7',-$,5-&�,**(*.,7>&�,.�',%(0$*�*.,8&*�(7�./&�<%0>&**9�2(7,--;+�)&�./,7@�:/,7707�z,*.�10%�>0<;&3(.(78�./&�%&<0%.9

W9�[9�t%(�./+�����������������������������������������������������+�c04,*�d9�20%3/,4��7*.(.$.&�TUVWXY+�,>>&**&3�1%04�/..<*Z��&3&\>&--&7>&97&.�<$5-(>,.(07*�%&,3(78�,73�)%(.(78�(7*.%$>.(07�(7�,4&%(>,*�*>/00-*





��

��������		
�	�����
	������
�	���	�������������������
������	�������	������	����
��������
����	�������������
������	����������
��������� ���� 	�	���	
���	�
	 �
���
�	��!����
�!��	�"���	�"��
�������!!""���#	����	�$�	����
������������������
�	�
������
��%	����
����	����������&	�
������
�	�'�()*�+,-,*+.�/0(�-12�3-,4�+,-12-)2+�-+�5662�-+�,4*7�1**2�,6�8*9�(12�46:�3;54,�,4*7�8*�;3<)6=*29�	����	���

�����	����&	�%	�����	�!����
�!��	����
����������������	�>�������	���	�	�>�?�������	����@�
��%	���	&�����A����	��>���	�����	����
�����B��	�����@��	��
���>������
��	&�	 ����
�������
�����CD
�����	����
��	��?����>����	���
���	�����	���>�����	���������&	����	�������
��&	����
�	�������	�!����
�!��	?���� 	����������	������
	&	�������	����	���
���	�C��������	��E��	���	��C����
?�����		%����������	������
�	����
��
���>�����	������
����������
���������	���
������	&�	 ���>�>����		
�����	��������
�������
���	
�����	���������
�����?���� 	��������	������
���!!""��F�������	
�?���	��	����>�������	������������
�G	�����>���� �'��	��	���
�	���>�H*I,;61�J����&��	���
��&	�&�	 ��>������	�������H*I,;61�JJ��������G	�������	�����?���� 	��������	�������&	��
��
	����&	���	
��������������	���H*I,;61�JJJ��K	�����	��C�������
�	�>�������	���������	����%�
������	&��	���������	���	������
���������
���
?�H*I,;61�JL���	�	
�����	��
��&�������	&�	 ��

MNOPQRS�T
^NP_R̀a�
���	�����	���>�bcde?������������K������	��	��������	���������	�	
��
������	���
��������
����	�������
������	����������
�������
�����	��	�����	
���>�	�������
��fg��� 	����	�?��
����
C��	�� ���� 	�>��
���
���	�%�
�� ��������	�fg���	��	�	
����&	����F����	��	����>�����%
� �	��	?���	
���	�����	
������>�f	�	��	��bcde��������	����	����	?� 	��	�����	��C&	�������
��C&	�����	h�	��������	�&	���������	&�	 	����������>���	�	��	&�	 ��	�����������	���
��&������� �����	� ��	�
��	���
�G	��������i	�������	����	����������
�� �������	�����		��%
� �	��	��>���	���
�	
�����
�������
���	����	��	���&	�C	�����g
���	���������	?���	
��
����	��	����	&�	 	��"�����
����	��	���������
�!���	�	�?�j����
���	���
��������
�!���	�	�?��
��	 �!�	
�����F��
�?����
�����"%�����	

	����E�f�
�	��!���	�	�?��
��k��	��l� 	��#��	��
��F	h����mE���g
���	��������	?���	
��
����	��	����	&�	 	��f��
	�����
	��n
�&	����
��>�o	&���?�k	
��?���
���f�h�
��!����
�j��
��n
�C	��"������f��������?�o�
�
���	
��"�
�f�	���"���	�n
�&	����
�?�f�����������	���"�
�f�	���"���	�n
�&	����
�?��
��F�����
�"��
���
��n
�&	����
��>�����
�������!����������"		�(<<*12;p�(�>����	&�	 	���������q	��	�� ����	�����	�������	�	���
	���	�����	��>���	����i	��?��	&	����	&�������
�����	�����
�������
����
&	
���
�?��
�������	�	������	��	&�	 �	h	����	�������������	�&	���
���
�������
����������	&�	 	�������



�����������	�����
��������

��
����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

����� !"��#�$%&!'(" �')���*!+$!'(,"�-.('�.(!�/.,0�,$.�0,1'�.�-�"'�234546�.,$"&�,/�1'!'��1'!"&!.&�.�*(�71�',�.�8�-'�')��+!'�1'�.�1�!.-)�,"�9:;�!"&�0!')�0!'(-1�("1'.$-'(,"<�!1�7�++�!1�')���=%�.'(1��,/�!�"�7� .,$%�,/�.�*(�7�.1�21���>?@�ABC?D?EF?G�H?IJ??E�IK?�LMNM�OEP�LMNQ�RDBI?DBO6S�T�-!$1��7��)!*��"�7��*!+$!'(,"�-.('�.(!�!"&�"�7�.�*(�7�.1<�')��1-,.�1�/.,0�')(1�.�%,.'�!"&�,$.�3454�.�%,.'�!.��",'�&(.�-'+#�-,0%!.!�+��21���U?VB?J�OEP�WFXDBEY�RDBI?DBO6S�;Z�.�.�!-)(" �!�-,"1�"1$1�,"�')��-.('�.(!<�.�*(�7�.1�-,"&$-'�&�!�%.�+(0("!.#�.�*(�7�,/�9:;�!"&�0!')�1'!"&!.&1�("�!++�[Z#�1'!'�1�',�&�'�.0("��7)(-)�1'!'�1�1),$+&�$"&�. ,�!�/$++��*!+$!'(,"S�\"� �"�.!+<�1'!'�1�7(')�0(",.�.�7,.&(" 1�!"&],.�-+!.([-!'(,"1�',�')��̂̂__�7�.���=-+$&�&<�1("-��')��$%&!'�&�̂,00,"�̂,.��.�*(�7�("�')(1�.�%,.'�7,$+&�!+1,�!%%+#�',�')�0S�̂,"*�.1�+#<�1'!'�1�7(')�"$0�.,$1�!"&�1$�1'!"'(*��!&&('(,"1<�1$�'.!-'(,"1<�,.�,')�.�-)!" �1�7�.��.�*(�7�&̀("�!&&('(,"�',�'),1��1'!'�1�')!'�"�*�.�!&,%'�&�')��̂̂__S�a,����-+�!.<�')�.��(1�",��.( )'�+("����'7��"�')�1�� .,$%1<�1("-��&�'�.0("(" �b1$�1'!"'(*�c�-)!" ��(1�(")�.�"'+#�1$�d�-'(*�S�e,.�&,�1�')��("-+$1(,"�!"&��=-+$1(,"�,/�%!.'(-$+!.�1'!'�1�(0%+#�')���=(1'�"-��,/�1$-)�!�+("�S�f("!++#<���-!$1��')��'7,�.�*(�7�'�!01�7,.g�&�("&�%�"&�"'+#�2!"&���-!$1��1,0��1'!'�1�0!&��0,.��-)!" �1�',�')�(.�9:;�1'!"&!.&1�')!"�')�(.�0!')�1'!"&!.&16<�!�)!"&/$+�,/�1'!'�1�7�.��("-+$&�&�/,.�9:;��$'�",'�/,.�0!')�2!"&�("�h(""�1,'!i1�-!1�<�,"+#�0!')�7!1�.�*(�7�&6S;Z�.�1-!""(" ��*�.#�1'!'�i1�1'!"&!.&1<�,$.�.�*(�7�'�!01�$+'(0!'�+#�1�+�-'�&�/,$.'��"�/,.�!"�9:;�.�*(�7�!"&�'�"�/,.�!�0!')�.�*(�7<�("�!&&('(,"�',�-,"&$-'(" �/.�1)�.�*(�71�,/�')��^̂__S��jklmkn�opq�rstumpv�wumxkumo;-!&�0(-�1'!"&!.&1�!.��')��/,$"&!'(,"�$%,"�7)(-)�0$-)�,/�%$�+(-��&$-!'(,"�.�1'1<�1,�('i1�-.('(-!+�')!'�')�#�!-)(�*��'7,�,*�.!.-)(" � ,!+1y�f(.1'<�')�#�0$1'�-!%'$.��')���11�"'(!+�-,"'�"'�')!'�1'$&�"'1�"��&�',�g",7�/,.��!-)� .!&��+�*�+�,.��!"&S�_�-,"&<�')�#�0$1'��z�-'(*�+#�-,00$"(-!'��')!'�-,"'�"'�',��&$-!',.1<�%!.�"'1<�-$..(-$+$0�7.('�.1<�!"&�,')�.�1'!g�),+&�.1S�;--,.&(" +#<�')��.�*(�7�-.('�.(!�/,.��,')�9:;�!"&�0!')�0!'(-1�/,-$1�,"�'7,�-!'� ,.(�1y�b-,"'�"'�!"&�.( ,.c�!"&�b-+!.('#�!"&�1%�-([-('#c�2.�/�..�&�',�!1�b-,00$"(-!'(,"c�("�')��0!')�.�*(�716S����

{k|�}m~kukpsk���kxnkkp�x�k������opq������wumxkumo\"�+( )'�,/�')��(0%.,*�0�"'1�')!'�0!"#�1'!'�1�)!*��0!&��',�')�(.�1'!"&!.&1�("�')��+!1'��( )'�#�!.1<��,')�'�!01�1'(z�"�&�')�(.�-.('�.(!�/,.�')(1�.�*(�7S\"�%!.'(-$+!.<�')��9:;�'�!0�0!&��')��/,++,7(" �.�*(1(,"1�',�')��3454�9:;�-.('�.(!y����_%�-([�&�!1�b-.$-(!+�-,"'�"'c�')��/,++,7(" y�/,$"&!'(,"!+�g",7+�& �<�-,0%.�)�"1(,"�,/�+('�.!.#�!"&�("/,.0!'(,"!+�'�='1<�*,-!�$+!.#<�+!" $! �<�8$�"-#<�7.('(" <�'�='�-,0%+�=('#<�!"&�&(1-(%+("!.#�+('�.!-#S����_%�-([�&�')!'�9:;�1'!"&!.&1�1),$+&�/,-$1�,"�+�!."(" �,$'-,0�1<�",'�%.,-�11�1S���_%�-([�&�')!'�9:;�1'!"&!.&1�1),$+&�-,""�-'�',�,')�.�&(1-(%+("�1�1$-)�!1�!.'<�1-(�"-�<�!"&�1,-(!+�1'$&(�1S_(0(+!.+#<�')��0!')�'�!0�0!&��')��/,++,7(" �.�*(1(,"1�',�')��3454�0!')�-.('�.(!y����.,*(&�&�!&&('(,"!+�&�'!(+�.� !.&(" �%+!-��*!+$�<�/.!-'(,"1<� �,0�'.#<�!"&�1'!'(1'(-1�!"&�%.,�!�(+('#�2("�+( )'�,/�')���*�.�("-.�!1(" �.,+��,/�&!'!�("�1,-(�'#6S�������%+!-�&�')��1�-'(,"�,"��.,�+�0�_,+*(" �7(')�!�1�-'(,"�,"�')����*�+,%0�"'�,/�h!')�0!'(-!+��("g(" �!"&��.!-'(-�1<�!"&�1%�-([�&�')!'�1'!"&!.&1�1),$+&�!&&.�11�1$-)�%.!-'(-�1�!"&�("'� .!'��')�0�7(')�-,"'�"'S�����0,*�&�')��1�-'(,"�,"�_a9h���!&#�_'!"&!.&1�,"�')�� .,$"&1�')!'�,$.�-.('�.(!�!+.�!&#�("-+$&�&�1( "([-!"'�_a9h���!&#�-,"'�"'�21$-)�!1�+, !.(')01�!"&�'.( ,",0�'.(-�/$"-'(,"16S3�����a,$ )�"�&�')��1-,.(" �-.('�.(!��#�1%�-(/#(" �')!'�1'!"&!.&1�,0(''(" �b1,0�c�-.$-(!+�-,"'�"'�1),$+&�.�-�(*��!���.!')�.�')!"�!���7)(+��.�0,*(" �')���$!"'('!'(*��0�!1$.�1�,/�-,"'�"'�1),.'/!++�2�S S<�b!'�+�!1'���%�.-�"'�!"&�$%�',�34�%�.-�"'c�,/�-.$-(!+�-,"'�"'�(1�0(11(" 6<�!1�7�++�!1�')��&(1'("-'(,"1���'7��"�("&(*(&$!+�-,"'�"'�1-,.�1�2�S S<���!"&��6�',�0!g��')��1-,.(" �%.,-�11�0,.��!$')�"'(-S���;&&�&�')���=%�-'!'(,"�')!'�1'!"&!.&1�!"&�!"#�.�+!'�&�0!'�.(!+1����!*!(+!�+�<�(&�"'([!�+�<�!"&�!--�11(�+��,"�')��\"'�."�'S3S���1%('��')(1�-)!" �<�.�*(�7�.1�(&�"'([�&�0(11(" �_a9h�.�!&#�-,"'�"'�!1�!�7�!g"�11�,/�1�*�.!+�1'!'�1i�0!')�1'!"&!.&1S



�����������	�����
��������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

��� �!"#$�%�&'(� )*'+,-�(+*$� �.'�/�*�)!0�%�#'%�%�*+�1+#"0�+,�*$��)#*")&�*�2*�+1�*$��0*),%) %0-� )*$� �*$),�*$��0+!�*'!�0�.+&"!',+"0�0"33+ *�!)*� ')&0�*$)*�0+!��0*)*�0�$).��%�.�&+3�%�*+�)##+!3),4�*$�!5�6+/�.� -�',�*$��1�/�#)0�0�/$� ��0"#$�!)*� ')&0�/� ��,��%�%�*+�!)7��0�,0��+1�*$��0*),%) %08),%�/� ���23&'#'*&4�# +009 �1� �,#�%�',�*$�!8*$�4�/� ��',#&"%�%�',�*$�� �.'�/5�:)0�%�+,�*$��)(+.��# '*� ')-�0*)*�0�#+"&%� �#�'.��)�!)2'!"!�+1�;<�3+',*0-�',#&"%',=�>�1+ �#+,*�,*�),%� '=+ -�),%�?�1+ �#&) '*4�),%�03�#'@#'*4A#+!!",'#)*'+,5�B*)*�0�/'*$�0*),%) %0�*$)*� �#�'.��)�*+*)&�0#+ ��+1�C�+ �;<�) ��%��!�%�D0* +,=�*+��2#�&&�,*E�),%�/+ *$4�+1�1"&&�'!3&�!�,*)*'+,5���0#+ ��+1�>�+ �F�0'=,'@�0�*$)*�*$+0��0*),%) %0�) ��D=++%-E�("*�0$+"&%�(��'!3&�!�,*�%�/'*$�*) =�*�%� �.'0'+,05���0#+ ��+1�G�+ �H�!�),0�*$)*�*$��0*)*�I0�0*),%) %0�) ��/�)7�),%� �J"' ��0'=,'@#),*� �.'0'+,05�K',)&&4-�)�L�+ �&+/� �',%'#)*�0�',)%�J")*��0*),%) %0�*$)*� �J"' ��)�*+*)&� �/ '*��(�1+ ��'!3&�!�,*)*'+,5M��0#+ ',=�040*�!�1+ �*$'0� �3+ *�%'N� 0�0&'=$*&4�1 +!�*$��040*�!�*$)*�/)0�"0�%�',�*$��O<;<� �3+ *�P/$'#$�)&0+�',#&"%�%�&�**� �= )%�0Q5�
R,�*$��ST��0'%�-�#+,*�,*903�#'@#�# '*� ')�) ��+ =),'U�%�',*+�1+" �#)*�=+ '�0V�W�)%',=-�X '*',=-�T'0*�,',=�),%�B3�)7',=-�),%�W�0�) #$5�Y+� �#�'.��)�$'=$�0#+ ��1+ �#+,*�,*�),%� '=+ -�ST��0*),%) %0�!"0*�1+#"0�+,�&�) ,',=�+"*#+!�0�+.� �3 +#�00�0Z�',#&"%���23&'#'*�*�2*�#+!3&�2'*4�%�@,'*'+,0A�23&),)*'+,0Z�03�#'14�*$��=�, �0�),%�0"(=�, �0�*+�(��&�) ,�%Z�) *'#"&)*��03�#'@#�1+",%)*'+,)&�07'&&0�*+�(��!)0*� �%Z�)%% �00�%'0#'3&',) 4�&'*� )#4�0*),%) %0Z�),%�',#&"%��%'='*)&�),%�!"&*'!�%')�0+" #�0-�)!+,=�+*$� �# '*� ')5�PB���[\\]̂_̀a�b�1+ �*$��1"&&�ST��# '*� ')5QR,�*$��!)*$�0'%�-�#+,*�,*903�#'@#�# '*� ')�) ��+ =),'U�%�',*+�0'2�#)*�=+ '�0V�X$+&��c"!(� 0-�K )#*'+,0-�d�)0" �!�,*�),%�e)*)-��&=�( )-�f�+!�* 4-�),%�B*)*'0*'#0�),%�g +()('&'*45�Y+� �#�'.��)�$'=$�0#+ ��1+ �#+,*�,*�),%� '=+ -�!)*$�0*),%) %0�!"0*�)%% �00�*$��)33 +3 ')*��= )%��&�.�&�*+3'#0�',��)#$�+1�*$�0��%+!)',0�',�)�1+#"0�%-�#+$� �,*-�),%� '=+ +"0�!),,� -�/$'&��)&0+�',*�= )*',=�),%�3 +!+*',=�*$��D!)*$�3 +#�00�0E�+ �!)*$�!)*'#)&�$)('*0�+1�!',%�*$)*��.� 4�0*"%�,*�0$+"&%�3+00�005�PB���[\\]̂_̀a�h�1+ �*$��1"&&�!)*$�# '*� ')5Qi,�)%%'*'+,�*+�(�',=� )*�%�+,�*$�' �#+,*�,*�),%� '=+ -�*$��ST��),%�!)*$�0*),%) %0�/� ��)&0+��.)&")*�%�+,�#&) '*4�),%�03�#'@#'*48)�#)*�=+ 4�*$)*�',#&"%�0�1)#*+ 0�0"#$�)0�*$��+.� )&&�+ =),'U)*'+,�+1�)�0*)*�I0�0*),%) %0�),%�$+/�"0� 91 '�,%&4�*$�4�) �-�',�)%%'*'+,�*+�$+/�#&�) &4�*$�4�) ��/ '**�,�),%�/$�*$� �*$�4�) ��0"j#'�,*&4�%�*)'&�%�),%�03�#'@#5�S00�,*')&&4-�*$'0�("#7�*�)070�*$��J"�0*'+,�*$)*�!)**� 0�!+0*�1+ �'!3&�!�,*)*'+,V�[k]�lm]�nlô_ok_n�p̂_]knlô_oqr]�ô_�pn]spr�lt�]_puoltknv�\ok]̂lnv�ô_�tlm]k�nlow]mtr_]knx`̂�o__̀l̀t̂�lt�]a\]klny�





��

������	
��
���
�������
��������
������
���
����������� ��
!����"�
#��
$%&
���
'��()
*��
���(
�+,-���.
/�
!���
�������
������
#��
���� ��+��
������
0���
�(�
11223.
����"
/��(
�
,���#
�����������
�#
�(�
45678
9���
��
1����:
���������.
/(��(
��
#����/��
,;
�
���"��
����+�����
�#
�(�
������ �
������
��
���������
������
�(�
��+���;.
��
/���
��
�(�
����������
#�����"�
��
��''��
'����<��
�(��
������
�(�+��
�������
��
� ���
��
�(�;
�� ���
�(���
���������
��
�(�
��'��"
;����)
=������
"+������
#��
������
��
�(�;
�� ���
�(���
���������
��
� ����,��
��
>?@ABCD
EEE)
*+��
�� ��/�
�#
���� ��+��
������
0����+���"
�����������!�
����''���������3
���
,�
#�+��
��
>?@ABCD
EF)G	HI�JK
LM	HNMH�
OP�J2�����
#��
$%&
���������
���
�(�/�
��
Q�,��
R)
&��(�+"(
��
���
�#
$%&
���������
����� ��
�
���#���
�����.
�(�
1122�$%&
������
�
S
�+�
�#
76.
��T�����"
�(�
�������+�
�'��"
�� ��/���
�(��
�(�;
���
"�������;
�
4�����":
���
�#
���������
�(��
������
�(�+��
������+�
��
�'���'���)2�'�����;.
�+�
�� ��/���
�����
�� ��
������U
$%&
���������
4"���:
���
/���(;
�#
�'���'��������
/��(
���"����
�� ������
0V������.
W�����.
X�/
Y��<.
X���(
1�������.
Z<��(�'�.
[����;� ����.
���
\���
]��"����3)
Z#
�(�
���������
��
�(��
"��+�.
�� ��/���
#�+��
V������U�
��
,�
������+����;
��''����,��)
*+��(��
��/�
�(�
������+'.
! �
������
������
� �����
������
�#
̂
��
_
���
/���
���'��
��
(� �
4/��<:
���������
0&��̀���.
X�,���<�.
2�+�(
1�������.
Q��������.
���
Q�a��3)
Z+�
�� ��/���
����''���
�(��
�(���
���������
,�
��"��!�����;
�� ����
,�#���
��+������
���
�����;'�<���
��


�(���
������
�� ���
��;
'���
�b���
��
�(���
�'���'��������)
*�����;.
�/�
������cd����+��
���
]��"����c������
� �����
������
�#
e.
���������"
�(��
�(���
�+�����
$%&
���������
���
4�����f+���:
���
�(�+��
,�
��'������;
� ��(�+���
,�#���
�(�;
��
#+��(��
��'�"�
��
����(��"
���
�������")ghijk
lm
nopjjq
��+"(
��
���
�#
$%&
���������
������
���#���
'��<�.
�(�
1122�$%&
���
V������
������
�(�
(�"(���
������)
Z �����.
�(���
���������
��
�
"���
-�,
�#
������,��"
�(�
<�;
�������.
<��/���"�.
���
�<����
�(��
���
�'������ �
#��
�+�����
��
�����"�
��
������.
#��+���"
��
'���+��,��
��+����
�������"
�+���'��
� ��
�������"
���������.
���
+���"
�����
���"+�"�
�(��
��
���;
#��
����(���
���
��(��
���<�(������
��
+���������)Z#
�(��
,������������
�+�.
���;
�(�
1122�$%&
����� ��
�
�����
�����
�#
S.
����+���"
�
_
#��
�������
���
��"��
���
�
R
#��
������;
���
�����!���;)
X���,��
�����"�(�
�#
�(�
1122�$%&
����+��
�
�����
�'�(����
��
#�+���������
�������;
�<����
��
�(�
����;
"�����.
���
��
������"
��'���(������
���
 ���,+���;
�(��+"(�+�
Wr75)
V�
��������.
�(�
1122�$%&
��� ����
�����!�
"+������
��
/(��
�������+���
�
4��'���a
��a�.:
(�/
��
'���+��
��a�
��'���a��;.
���
(�/
�(���
��f+���'����
����
��
�(�s
��
��+�����
'� �
#��'
���
"����
��
�(�
��a�)
*�����;.
�(�
��������;��� ��
���������
����+��
�
�������
����'��
��
�������
�����������;
�������;c�(��
��.
��������̀��
�������;
�<����
��
�����
�+�(
��
(�����;.
������
��+����.
���
���(�����
�+,-����c�(�+"(
�(���
���������
��+��
,�
#+��(��
�� ������)
Z �����.
�(�
1122�$%&
���
������;
/������.
/������"���̀��.
���
������������;
��������.
/��(
�
����������
#��+�
��
'���+��,��
��+����
�������"
�+���'��
0��
�������
��
���������3)



������������	��
�������

��
����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

��� �!" �##$$%&�'(�)*+�,*,-.�&�'�.!,*+,/+.�,/ �,+0�/,123�!"4/456"�,*+�7 22%7/�!! *(� ,/*�*6�!" 0�,�.84/ �49�:�4; /,22(��*825+�*6�,�<�94/�84*! *!�,*+�/�64/�,*+�,�=�94/�82,/�!3�,*+�.> 8�?8�!3@�)*+�,*,-.�.!,*+,/+.�94/�945*+,!�4*,2�2�! /,83�.��22.��*�/ ,+�*6�,*+�7/�!�*6�,/ �840>/ " *.�; �,*+�84*.�.! *!�7�!"�85// *!�/ . ,/8"�?*+�*6.@�)!.�A ,+�*6���! /,!5/ (�A ,+�*6�B4*?8!�4*(�,*+�C/�!�*6�.!,*+,/+.�,/ �/�64/45.�,*+�!"4/456"(�,.��.�!" �+ ; 24>0 *!�49�,�. >,/,! �;48,152,/3�.!/,*+@�D�*,223(�!" �E44.� /�.!,! -.�.!,*+,/+.�,++/ ..�/ ,+�*6�,*+�7/�!�*6��*�;,/�45.�+�.8�>2�* .(�,*+�+4�,�8400 *+,12 �F41�,/!�852,!�*6�"47�!" . � G> 8!,!�4*.�>/46/ ..�,8/4..�6/,+ �2 ; 2.@�H4�1 �82 ,/(�* �!" /�!" �)*+�,*,�.!,*+,/+.�*4/�!" �##$$%&�'��.�> /9 8!@�D4/� G,0>2 (�)*+�,*,�."452+�84*.�+ /�/ ;�.�4*.�!",!�82,/�93�7",!��.�0 ,*!�13�I6/,+ %2 ; 2�! G!.(J�. !� G>2�8�!�K5,*!�!,!�; �,*+�K5,2�!,!�; � G> 8!,!�4*.�94/�! G!�840>2 G�!3(�,*+�>/4;�+ � G 0>2,/�! G!.�94/�,22�6/,+ �2 ; 2.@�$�0�2,/23(�.!,! .�5.�*6�!" �##$$%&�'�."452+�84*.�+ /�/ ;�.�*6�!" ���! /,83��*�E�.!4/3L$48�,2�$!5+� .(�$8� *8 (�,*+�H 8"*�8,2�$51F 8!.�.!,*+,/+.�!4��*825+ �.> 8�?8�.!,*+,/+.��*�$> ,��*6�,*+���.! *�*6(�,*+��*��,*65,6 (��*�,++�!�4*�!4�
95/!" /�+ ; 24>�*6�!" �/�+�.8�>2�*,/3�2�! /,83�.!,*+,/+.��*�"�6"�.8"442@�D�*,223(�14!"�)*+�,*,�,*+�!" �##$$%&�'�7452+�1 * ?!�9/40�!" �,++�!�4*�49�6/,+ %.> 8�?8�&*62�."�2,*65,6 �,/!.�.!,*+,/+.��*�"�6"�.8"442@�MD4/�04/ (�.  �!" �65�+,*8 ��*�NOPQRST�UUU�,*+�!" �9522�/ ;� 7.��*�NOPQRST�UV@W�XYZ[\]Ŷ�_̀a]bc�defghi,*�.�!4�!" �7�+ .>/ ,+�,+4>!�4*�49�!" �##$$%&�'(�45/�*,!�4*-.�&�'�.!,*+,/+.�,/ �.!/4*6 /�!4+,3�!",*�!" 3�7 / �,�+ 8,+ �,64@�j !(�,.�*4! +�>/ ;�45.23(� ; *�!" �##$$%&�'�,/ �*4!�> /9 8!(�,*+��*�.40 �.!,! .�!" 3�",; �.5.!,�* +�. /�45.�+,0,6 ��*�!" �3 ,/.�.�*8 �!" �/�,+4>!�4*�M�9�!" 3�7 / �,+4>! +�,!�,22W@�#4*. K5 *!23(�,2!"456"��!�1 6�*.�7�!"�,�1/� 9�+�.85..�4*�49�.40 �*4! 74/!"3�>4.�!�; �!/ *+.(�!"�.�. 8!�4*�9485. .�>/�0,/�23�4*�!" �I> /.�.! *!�9,�2�*6.J��*�0,*3�.!,! .-�&�'�.!,*+,/+.k!",!��.(�!" �,/ ,.�7" / �,�.�6*�?8,*!�*501 /�49�.!,! .�8452+�.!�22��0>/4; @

lmnopno�q�rstmu�vmwo�mx�yz l{|uso}�q�~�p�s��so}�vmwo�mx��z �mo|{�~�mup�vmwo�mx���z ��pu|{{�r|osnt��������������� � � � ������������� � � � ���������� �   ¡ ����¢�£�¤��¥ ¦ � ¡ ����¢���§�����̈��� ¦ � ¡ ����©¥̈�§��� ª � ¡ ����«����¬̈­���� ª � ¡ ����®����̄������� ¦ � ¡ �������°��� ª � � ®��¥��±�§�����̈��� ª � � ®��¥²�³�� ¦   � ®��¥¢�́���¥� � � ¦ ®��¥²�������� ª   ¦ ®��¥µ����±�� �   ª �����¶±����̄������ � � ª �����¶±���

·̧¹º»�¼½�¾¿̧¿»�¾¿̧ÀÁ̧ÂÁÃ�Ä̧¿ÅÀÆÃÇ�ÈÀÆºÅÃÉ�Ȩ̂ÀÆȨ̈Æ»�ÌÂ¿Ã



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

��� !"!#$�%&$'(�)*+,-./01/2�/3450161�7,�8.696,:�0,2�6,-;<167,�7=�=7<,20967,0;�8.696,:�1>6;;1?@�AB@BCDEF�GHB�CBIJBKL�LMAABLG�D@�J@NCBDLBO�BPQHDLJL�R@�KCJGJ@AS�TRC�BUDPQEBF�VRMCGHWACDOB�LGMOB@GL�J@�XYEDHRPD�DCB�BUQBNGBO�GR�ZKCJGB�VDNGL�D[RMG�D�LM[\BNGF�J@NEMOJ@A�D�NEBDC�PDJ@�JOBD�KJGH�LMQQRCGJ@A�OBGDJELF�D@O�MLB�GCD@LJGJR@DE�D@O�LJA@DE�KRCOL]�̂_S̀SaSbcS�dJPJEDCEeF�GKBEfHWACDOB�LGMOB@GL�DCB�BUQBNGBO�GR�Ẑgc�J@GCROMNB�QCBNJLBF�J@VRCPBO�NEDJPLF�b̂c�OJLGJ@AMJLH�GHBP�VCRP�DEGBC@DGB�RC�RQQRLJ@A�NEDJPLF�̂̀c�RCAD@JhB�NEDJPLF�NRM@GBCNEDJPLF�D@O�BIJOB@NB�J@�D�KDe�GHDG�QCRIJOBL�D�ERAJNDE�LBiMB@NB�VRC�GHB�B@GJCB�DCAMPB@GF�D@O�̂_c�QCRIJOB�GHB�PRLG�CBEBID@G�BIJOB@NBL�GR�OBIBERQ�[DED@NBO�DCAMPB@GLF�MLJ@A�NCBOJ[EB�LRMCNBL]�̂gbS̀SaS_cSTRM@ODGJR@DE�KCJGJ@A�LYJEEL�DCB�@RK�J@NEMOBO�J@�LBIBCDE�LGDGBLj�LGD@ODCOLS�TRC�BUDPQEBF�J@�kCJhR@DF�D�VRM@ODGJR@DE�KCJGJ@A�LGCD@O�KDL�DOOBO�VRC�ACDOBL�lmnF�KHJNH�NDEEL�VRC�LGMOB@GL�GR�OBIBERQ�[DLJN�KCJGJ@A�LYJEEL�GHDG�DCB�BLLB@GJDE�M@OBCQJ@@J@AL�RV�NRPQRLJGJR@�̂BSASF�LQBEEJ@AF�QHR@JNLF�D@O�HD@OKCJGJ@AcS�oJL�VRM@ODGJR@�HBEQL�B@LMCB�GHDG�LGMOB@GL�EBDC@�KHe�KCJGJ@A�JL�JPQRCGD@GF�HRK�GR�KCJGBF�D@O�HRK�GR�AB@BCDGB�KCJGJ@A�JOBDLS��� !"!#$�%&$'(�p*+,-./01/2�/3450161�7,�q7-0r<;0.s�2/q/;743/,9k@RGHBC�EDMOD[EB�GCB@O�JL�GHB�J@NEMLJR@�RV�LQBNJtN�LGD@ODCOL�OBIRGBO�LREBEe�GR�IRND[MEDCe�OBIBERQPB@GS�TRC�BUDPQEBF�LBNR@OWACDOB�LGMOB@GL�J@�dRMGH�uDCREJ@D�DCB�BUQBNGBO�GR�ZOBGBCPJ@B�GHB�PBD@J@A�RV�D�@BKEe�VRCPBO�KRCO�KHB@�D�Y@RK@�DvU�JL�DOOBO�GR�D�Y@RK@�KRCO]�̂bSwxSgySbF�bSw?SzSbcF�KHJEB�LGMOB@GL�J@�VRMCGH�D@O�tfH�ACDOB�DCB�BUQBNGBO�GR�ZOBGBCPJ@B�GHB�PBD@J@A�RV�D@�M@Y@RK@�KRCO�MLJ@A�Y@RKEBOAB�RV�[DLB�KRCOL�D@O�{CBBY�D@O�xDGJ@�DvUBL]�_̂SwxSgySbF�_Sw?SzSbF�nSwxSgySbF�nSw?SzSbcS�dJPJEDCEeF�OBLQJGB�[BJ@A�J@DOBiMDGB�J@�RGHBC�DCBDLF�|JCAJ@JDjL�IRND[MEDCe�LGD@ODCOL�DCB�BUGB@LJIB�D@O�LQBNJtNF�NRIBCJ@A�GRQJNL�LMNH�DL�OB@RGDGJR@F�NR@@RGDGJR@F�D@O�PRCQHRERAe�̂GHB�LGMOe�RV�HRK�KRCOL�DCB�VRCPBO�J@�ED@AMDABcS�k@O�IRND[MEDCe�DELR�DQQBDCL�DL�D@�JPQRCGD@G�BEBPB@G�VRC�NR@IBeJ@A�J@VRCPDGJR@�J@�KCJGJ@A�D@O�JPQCRIJ@A�R@BjL�NCDfS�TRC�BUDPQEBF�VRMCGH�ACDOBCL�DCB�BUQBNGBO�GR�ZCBIJLB�KCJGJ@A�VRC�NEDCJGe�RV�NR@GB@G�MLJ@A�LQBNJtN�IRND[MEDCe�D@O�J@VRCPDGJR@]�_̂S}SPcF�KHJEB�tfH�ACDOBCL�DCB�BUQBNGBO�GR�ZMLB�QCBNJLB�D@O�OBLNCJQGJIB�IRND[MEDCe�GR�NCBDGB�GR@B�D@O�IRJNB]�̂nS}S\cS

~�$& ! "$'"���!�!'��)*���30.>/2�./9./09�=.73�.6:7.7<1��<0,969096q/�0,2��<0;69096q/�/�4/-90967,1�=7.�./026,:�0,2�9/�9�-734;/�69sdGMOJBL�LHRK�GHDG�EDCAB�QBCNB@GDABL�RV�ACDOMDGJ@A�LB@JRCL�J@�GHB��@JGBO�dGDGBL�DCB�M@D[EB�GR�CBDO�GHB�GeQBL�RV�GBUGL�GHDG�GHBe�KJEE�B@NRM@GBC�J@�NREEBAB�D@O�GHB�KRCYQEDNBS�dR�JGjL�D�LBCJRML�QCR[EBP�JV�LGD@ODCOL�DCB�IDAMB�KHB@�JG�NRPBL�GR�GHB�GeQBL�D@O�EBIBEL�RV�GBUGL�GHDG�LGMOB@GL�LHRMEO�[B�D[EB�GR�@DIJADGBS�?@�GHB�D[LB@NB�RV�ACDOBWLQBNJtN�AMJOD@NB�CBADCOJ@A�GBUG�NRPQEBUJGeF�GBDNHBCL�PMLG�CBEe�R@�QBCLR@DE�RC�ERNDE�BUQBNGDGJR@L�GR�AMJOB�GHBJC�LBEBNGJR@LF�D@O�GHB�PBD@J@A�RV�ZACDOBWEBIBE�GBUG]�PDe�IDCe�OCDLGJNDEEe�VCRP�R@B�LNHRRE�̂RC�OJLGCJNGc�GR�D@RGHBCS?@�EJAHG�RV�GHBLB�NR@NBC@LF�PD@e�LGDGBL�HDIB�DORQGBO�LGD@ODCOL�GHDG�LQBNJVe�GHB�GBUG�EBIBEL�DG�KHJNH�LGMOB@GL�LHRMEO�[B�D[EB�GR�CBDO�eBG�RGHBCL�HDIB�@RGS�?@�VDNGF�R@B�RV�GHB�[CRDOBLG�D@O�PRLG�DEDCPJ@A�GCB@OL�GHDG�KB�R[LBCIB�JL�D�PDCYBO�CBGCBDG�VCRP�LMNH�BUQBNGDGJR@L�J@�LGDGBL�GHDG�J@JGJDEEe�DORQGBO�GHB�uuddW�xkSdRPB�LGDGBL�̂LMNH�DL�|JCAJ@JDc�DCB�LJEB@G�CBADCOJ@A�GBUG�OJvNMEGeS�XGHBCL�̂LMNH�DL��BK��RCY�D@O�dRMGH�uDCREJ@Dc�BUQBNG�LGMOB@GL�GR�CBDO�ZACDOBWEBIBE]�GBUGLF�[MG�OR�@RG�LQBNJVe�GHB�iMD@GJGDGJIB�RC�iMDEJGDGJIB�NCJGBCJD�GHDG�GBUGL�PMLG�LDGJLVe�GR�[B�NR@LJOBCBO�ACDOBWEBIBE�GBUGLS�k@O�LGJEE�RGHBC�LGDGBL�̂LMNH�DL�lD@LDL�D@O��B@@LeEID@JDc�OR@jG�LBG�NEBDC�GBUG�NRPQEBUJGe�BUQBNGDGJR@L�KJGHJ@�GHBJC�LGD@ODCOL�ORNMPB@GLF�NHRRLJ@A�J@LGBDO�GR�J@NEMOB�CBLRMCNBL�R@�GBUG�NRPQEBUJGe�PBDLMCBL�BELBKHBCB�R@�GHBJC�KB[LJGB�̂RC�CBVBC�MLBCL�GR�uuddW�xkjL�bygy������������R@�GBUG�NRPQEBUJGeF�DL��B@@LeEID@JD�ORBLcS�oRMAH�[BGGBC�GHD@�@R�AMJOD@NBF�LMNH�J@VRCPDGJR@�KRMEO�[B�PMNH�PRCB�HBEQVME�JV�J@NEMOBO�J@�RC�EJ@YBO�OJCBNGEe�VCRP�GHB�LGD@ODCOLS�oBCB�DCB�PMEGJQEB�KDeL�GHDG�LGDGBL�ND@�PDYB�GBUG�NRPQEBUJGe�CBiMJCBPB@GL�LQBNJtNF�J@NEMOJ@A�DORQGJ@A�iMD@GJGDGJIB�PBDLMCBL�RV�CBDOD[JEJGeS�k[LB@G�GHDGF�GHBe�PJAHG�QCRIJOB�D�EJLG�RV�BUBPQEDC�GBUGL�GHDG�OBPR@LGCDGB�GHB�EBIBE�RV�NRPQEBUJGe�LGMOB@GL�LHRMEO�[B�D[EB�GR�HD@OEBS��BG�@RG�PD@e�LGDGBL�DCB�ORJ@A�GHDG�BJGHBC�̂LBB��BCLJLGB@G�TDJEJ@A�_cS��~�$& ! "$'"���!�!'��p*��/�0r1/,-/�7=�261-64;6,0.s�;69/.0-s�190,20.21�DNH�DNDOBPJN�OJLNJQEJ@B�VCRP�[JRERAe�GR�D@GHCRQRERAe�MLBL�ED@AMDAB�J@�QDCGJNMEDC�KDeL�GR�NCBDGBF�OJLLBPJ@DGBF�D@O�BIDEMDGB�Y@RKEBOABS�TRC�BUDPQEBF�GHB�NR@IB@GJR@L�D@O�



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

���� !"!#$%&�$'�& #�%!#( �)$*+%",&�"+��-#.�+�%!�'+$/�!0$&��$'�"�,#!�+"+1�/"2"3#%�4�5�!�",!0$*20�/"%1�&!"!�&�/�%!#$%�,#!�+" 1�#%�-#& #�,#%�&�$+� $%!�%!�"+�"&�$!0�+�!0"%�,"%2*"2��"+!&6�'�7�-�!"#,�!0��&�� #( �!��!*",�'�"!*+�&�$+�+�"-#%2�"%-�7+#!#%2�"��+$" 0�&�!0"!�&!*-�%!&�/*&!�/"&!�+�!$�+�"-�$+�7+#!��&$�0#&!# "!�-�!��!&�!0"!�"+��"��+$�+#"!��!$�$!0�+�-#& #�,#%�&4�8$+���"/�,�6�",!0$*20�&!*-�%!&�#%�9"%&"&�"+������ !�-�!$�7+#!��:'$+�"�+"%2��$'�-#& #�,#%�;&�� #( �!"&<&=�&!"+!#%2�#%�>+-�2+"-��?@4>4ABC6�"%-�!$�"!!�%-�!$�:%$+/&�"%-� $%D�%!#$%&�$'�!0��-#& #�,#%�=�&!"+!#%2�#%�0#20�& 0$$,�?@4E;AF4A4-6�@4E;AF4B4�C6�%$�$!0�+�2*#-"% ��$+����� !"!#$%&�"+���+$D#-�-4�G%-�H#+2#%#"I&�-#& #�,#%"+1�,#!�+" 1�&!"%-"+-&�"+���D�%�/$+�� $%'*&#%2�"%-�#% $/�,�!�4�?G,!0$*20�!0�1�%$!��!0"!�&!*-�%!&�"+��!$�+�"-�#%�$!0�+�&*J)� !&6�!0�+��#&�%$�+� $2%#!#$%�$'�!0��&�� #",#3�-�%"!*+��$'�!��!&�$+�+�"-#%2��*+�$&�&K"��+$" 0�&�#%�!0�&��$!0�+�(�,-&4C�L1�'"#,#%2�!$�&0$7�0$7�+�"-#%26�7+#!#%26�,"%2*"2�6�"%-�&��"<#%2K,#&!�%#%2���!�%-�J�1$%-�!0��M%2,#&0� ,"&&+$$/6�!0�&��&!"%-"+-&�,�"D��&!*-�%!&�#,,;�+��"+�-�!$�/"&!�+�!0��"-D"% �-�,#!�+" 1�&<#,,&�!0�1�7#,,�%��-�#%� $,,�2��"%-�!0��7$+<�," �6�70# 0�J� $/��#% +�"&#%2,1�&�� #",#3�-�$D�+�!#/�4�N%� $%!+"&!6�!0��OOPP;MQG�#% ,*-�� ,�"+,1�"+!# *,"!�-����� !"!#$%&�'$+�-#& #�,#%"+1�,#!�+" 14��RSTUVWVXTYX�Z[W\WY]�̂_��̀abcd�ef�cagbh�idjaa�khelhgiijemi�ngopggm�lhbqg�agrgai�bmqseh�b�abcd�ef�ioheml�ttu�iobmqbhqi�oe�bmcveh�idjaai�khelhgiijemiN%�/"%1�&!"!�&6�"�," <�$'� ,�"+�&<#,,��+$2+�&&#$%&�J�!7��%�2+"-��,�D�,&�#&�"�&�+#$*&�#&&*�6��&�� #",,1�"!�!0��0#20�& 0$$,�,�D�,4�8$+���"/�,�6�/"%1�&!"!�&�"%-�!0��OOPP;MQG�J"%-�!0�#+�%#%!0;�"%-�!�%!0;2+"-��"%-��,�D�%!0;�"%-�!7�,w0;2+"-��&!"%-"+-&�!$2�!0�+�?!0*&�+�-* #%2�'$*+�1�"+&�$'�&� $%-"+1����� !"!#$%&�!$�!7$�,�D�,&C4�G%-�&$/��&!"!�&I�&!"%-"+-&�"+��+�-*%-"%!�7#!0#%�$+�" +$&&�!0�&��2+"-��J"%-&6�"&�-�/$%&!+"!�-�J1�!0��'$,,$7#%2�@�&!�H#+2#%#"�&!"%-"+-&x�y�z{|}~�����������}�����|�|��������������������������}���}�������{�����{�������|���{�������}����������������������|�}����|�~��������{���|����������������|�|�������|{���������������}����������}��������������������y�z{|}~�����������}�����|�|��������������������������}���}�������{�����{�������|���{�������}����������������������|�}����|�~��������{���|����������������|�|�������|{�������������}����������}�������������� ¡�����

N!I&�%$!� ,�"+�70"!�!0��-#.�+�% ��J�!7��%�"-D"% #%2�"%-�".� !#%2�!0���,$!�#&�&*��$&�-�!$�J��?$+�#'�!0��-#.�+�% ��#%�7$+-#%2�#&��D�%�#%!�%!#$%",C4�P#/#,"+,16�!0��J$,-�-�!��!�#%�!0��'$,,$7#%2�¢#&&$*+#�&!"%-"+-�"��,#�&�!$��,�D�%!0;�"%-�!7�,w0;2+"-��&!*-�%!&6�J*!�%$!�!$�!0$&��#%�%#%!0�"%-�!�%!0�2+"-�4£�|����{�}����{����{�����|{��|{|}~���¤~�����{����}��|{��|{����������������|}������{��������������|{|}~���������|������������|~�����}����}~�|����}}�|���{����{������|�{����������������¥��¦§�¥�̈�©ª�«���ª����¬��¦����­�®����«­�§���«��¥���  ̄ °�±� �z��G2"#%6�!0��D",*��$'�!0#&�"--#!#$%�#&%I!� ,�"+6�"%-�!0#&�&$+!�$'�+�-*%-"% 1�/"<�&�#!�,�&&�,#<�,1�!0"!�&!*-�%!&�7#,,�J�����$&�-�!$�/$+�� $/�,���!��!&�"&�!0�1�/$D��!0+$*20�& 0$$,4N%�"--#!#$%�!$�&* 0�+�-*%-"% #�&6�/"%1�&!"!�&�'"#,�!$�#% ,*-��&!+$%2� $,,�2�;�"%-� "+��+;+�"-#%�&&�?OO²C�&!"%-"+-&�!0"!�:"% 0$+=�!0�#+�9³AB�&!"%-"+-&�J1�-�(%#%2�!0��&<#,,�,�D�,����� !�-�$'�2+"-*"!�&�70$�"+��?"&�!0��!�+/�#/�,#�&C� $,,�2�;�"%-� "+��+;+�"-14�8$+���"/�,�6�",!0$*20�́�%%&1,D"%#"I&�&!"%-"+-&� ,"#/�!$�:'$ *&�$%� $,,�2�;�"%-� "+��+;+�"-#%�&&6=�&* 0� "�&!$%��&!"%-"+-&�"+��%�D�+�"+!# *,"!�-4�G%-�µ�J+"&<"�0"&�)*&!�'$*+�J+$"-�"%-�*%0�,�'*,,1�D"2*��OO²�&!"%-"+-&6�#% ,*-#%2�:&!*-�%!&�7#,,�,�"+%�"%-�"��,1�+�"-#%2�&<#,,&�"%-�&!+"!�2#�&�!$� $/�+�0�%-�!��!=�"%-�:&!*-�%!&�7#,,�,�"+%�"%-�"��,1�7+#!#%2�&<#,,&�!$� $//*%# "!�4=�¶%'$+!*%"!�,16�",!0$*20�!0��O$//$%�O$+�I&�OO²�&!"%-"+-&�"+��#%!�%-�-�!$�"% 0$+�!0��9³AB����� !"!#$%&6�!0�1�!$$�0"D��#%!�+%",�#% $%&#&!�% #�&�!0"!� "%�$J& *+��!0��#%!�%!4�8$+���"/�,�6�$%��&!"%-"+-�'$+�+�"-#%2�,#!�+"!*+��#%�<#%-�+2"+!�%����� !&�&!*-�%!&�!$�:+� $2%#3�� $//$%�!1��&�$'�!��!&=�?²Q494·C4�̧$7�D�+6�!0�� $++�&�$%-#%2�&!"%-"+-�'$+�+�"-#%2�#%'$+/"!#$%",�!��!����� !&�!0�/�!$�:#-�%!#'1�!0��'+$%!� $D�+6�J" <� $D�+6�"%-�!#!,���"2��$'�"�J$$<=�?²N494·C4�¹�&��"+��!7$�0#20,1�-#&�"+"!��&<#,,&6�1�!�!0�1�'",,�*%-�+�!0��&"/��OO²�&!"%-"+-4�RSTUVWVXTYX�Z[W\WY]�º_��̀abcd�ef�l»jqbmcg�em�ikgcj¼c�o½kgi�ef�ajoghbh½�bmq�jmfeh¾bojemba�og¿oi�bmq�lgmhgisi»nlgmhgiP!+$%2�MQG�&!"%-"+-&�"--+�&&�J$!0�,#!�+"+1�"%-�#%'$+/"!#$%",�+�"-#%2�?�4246�,#!�+"+1�%$%( !#$%C4�̧$7�D�+6�/"%1�&!"!�&I�" "-�/# �&!"%-"+-&� $%!#%*��!$�!+�"!�,#!�+"+1�+�"-#%2�#%�"�2�%�+",�/"%%�+6�7#!0�& "%!�"!!�%!#$%��"#-�!$�!0��+�"-#%2�"%-�7+#!#%2�$'�-#.�+�%!�2�%+�&6�&*J2�%+�&6�"%-�!1��&�$'�!��!4�G%-�70�%�&!"!�&�-$�&�� #'1�!0��2�%+�&�!0"!�&!*-�%!&�%��-�



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

���� �!�" ����#�$%& ' ()�* +,+-�.#�/�(-�%� �&0-�)&!$!1-��' 0�232!""0��4 &�/(325#/ (��,2/)!(# ��(�32�, (& 3�* +,+-� %/#�%� $3-�3!�/& 3-�%!&�)/ 31+�6/3�7 !8( 33�/3�!"3�� 9/) (��/(�3�!()!&)3��(�/(:�&$!�/�(!"�� ;��* +,+-�3%  #' 3-�"/� &!&0�#&/�/#/3$1+�<�&� ;!$%" -�=/33�2&/>3�3�!()!&)3�)��(���3% #/:0�32�, (& �& ?2/& $ (�3�/(��' � " $ (�!&0�,&!) 3��&�, (& �& !)/(,�& ?2/& $ (�3�/(�,&!) 3�@ABC�:�&�/(:�&$!�/�(!"�� ;�3+��D(�$!(0�3�!� �3�!()!&)3-�!�"!#8��:� ; $%"!&�� ;�3�#�$%�2()3��' �3%!&3 �) �!/"�/$%!&� )����, (& 3�!()�32�, (& 3+�E2,, 3� )�� ;�3�3'�2")�� ��4 & )�:�&�!""�"/� &!&0-�/(:�&$!�/�(!"-�!()���' &�)/3#/%"/( F3% #/.#�$!� &/!"3�!��!""�,&!) 3+�G ��3�!� 3�32#'�!3�H&/I�(!-�J!(3!3-�=/33�2&/-�K 7�G�&8-�!()�L/&,/(/!�'!9 �MN�OPQRSOPTPMUV��'!��3�2) (�3�� �:!$/"/!&�7/�'�!(0�%!&�/#2"!&�7�&83��:�"/� &!�2& -�!2�'�&3-��&�'/3��&/#!"�)�#2$ (�3W ; $%"!&0��&���' &7/3 +�H"�'�2,'�3�!� 3��X (�3�& 33��'!���' 3 ��$/33/�(3�!& �/(� () )����" !9 �#2&&/#2"!&�#'�/# 3����"�#!"�3#'��"3-��'/3�"!#8��:�,2/)!(# �$!8 3�/��'!&) &�:�&�� !#' &3����#'��3 �,&!) F" 9 "�� ;�3+�H$�(,��' $-��' 3 �2(:�&�2(!� �3/" (# 3��(�32�, (& 3-� ; $%"!&3-�!()�� ;��& ?2/& $ (�3�/(�, ( &!"�$!8 �/��" 33�"/8 "0��'!��3�2) (�3�7/""�� � ;%�3 )����!%%&�%&/!� "0�&/,�&�23�� ;�3W$2#'�" 33����!�3'!& )���)0��:�8(�7" ), W!()�3 &/�23"0�2() &$/( ��' �&/,�&��:�$!(0�3�!� 3>�3�!()!&)3+�YZ[\]̂]_[̀_�ab̂ĉ̀d�efghijk�hlmnop�qporksstupvwvli�swhlmhpms�wxhw�hpk�low�ykhsjphz{k| 3%/� ��' �/(#& !3 )� $%'!3/3��(�7&/�/(,�(�� )�!��9 -�$!(0�}~H�3�!()!&)3�3�/""�324 &�:&�$�9!,2 ��&�#�(:23/(,�7&/�/(,�3�!()!&)3��'!��:�#23��(�!#�/9/�/ 3-�%&�# 33 3�* +,+-���&!/(3��&$/(,�1-��&� ;% &/ (# 3-�!3��%%�3 )����$ !32&!�" �" !&(/(,��2�#�$ 3+�<�&� ;!$%" -�K �&!38!>3�3�!()!&)3�(�� ��("0��'!��7&/�/(,��!383�3'�2")�� ���:�/(#& !3/(,�" (,�'�!()�#�$%" ;/�0��3�!&�/(,�7/�'��'/&)�,&!) �*~H��+C+B+,1+���6 �%& %�() &!(# ��:�� ;!3>3���$%�3/(,�!()�� 3 !&#'�3�!()!&)3�:�#23��(�7&/�/(,�%&�# 33 3+�<�&� ;!$%" -�3�2) (�3�!& � ;% #� )�����& 9/3 �)&!X3�:�&�#"!&/�0-�) 9 "�%$ (�-��&,!(/I!�/�(-�3�0" -�7�&)�#'�/# -�!()�3 (� (# �9!&/ �0��*@+B�+�1+��'/" �32#'�3�!()!&)3� (32& ��'!��3�2) (�3�'!9 �# &�!/(�7&/�/(,�P��POSPM�PV-��' 0�:!/"����3% #/:0�'�7�7 ""�3�2) (�3�3'�2")�� �!�" ����7&/� +�E/$/"!&"0-�L/&,/(/!>3�7&/�/(,�3�!()!&)3�#�(�!� �%&�# 33 3-� ;% #�!�/�(3-�!()�" !&(/(,��2�#�$ �3�!()!&)3��0�!38/(,�3�2) (�3�/(�,&!) 3��A������%"!(-�)&!X-�& 9/3 -�!()� )/����&����23 ��%& 7&/�/(,�3�&!� ,/ 3-��7'/" �%&�9/)/(,�"/��" �)/& #�/�(�!3�����' �:& ?2 (#0��&�!$�2(��

�:�7&/�/(,��'!��3�2) (�3�!& � ;% #� )����%&�)2# +�6/3�2(' "%:2"�$/;/(,��:�%&�# 33�!()��2�#�$ �,�!"3�38/&�3�7'!��/��$ !(3����� �!(� 4 #�/9 �7&/� &-�!()�$!8 3��' �3�!()!&)3�)/5#2"�����/$%" $ (�� 4 #�/9 "0+D(�#�(�&!3�-��' ���$$�(���& >3�7&/�/(,�3�!()!&)3�!& �%&/$!&/"0�) )/#!� )�����2�#�$ 3-�&!�' &��'!(�%&�# 33 3+�<�&� ;!$%" -� /,'�'F,&!) �3�2) (�3�!& � ;% #� )�����7&/� �!&,2$ (�3����32%%�&��#"!/$3�7/�'�#" !&�& !3�(3�!()�& " 9!(�� 9/) (# ��*�+�+B1+�=�& �9 &-��' 0�!& � ;% #� )�����!#8(�7" ), �!()�)/3�/(,2/3'��' �#"!/$*31�:&�$�!"� &(!� ��&��%%�3/(,�#"!/$3-�!()��&,!(/I ��' �& !3�(3�!()� 9/) (# �"�,/#!""0��*�+�+B!1-�/(�!))/�/�(�����23/(,�!##2&!� -�#& )/�" �3�2&# 3�!()�) $�(3�&!�/(,�!(�2() &3�!()/(,��:��' ���%/#��&�� ;���*�+�+B�1-�!()�23/(,��7�&)3-�%'&!3 3-�!()�#"!23 3����#& !� �#�' 3/�(�!()�#"!&/:0��' �& "!�/�(3'/%3�!$�(,�#"!/$*31-�#�2(� &#"!/$3-�& !3�(3-�!()� 9/) (# ��*�+�+B#1+�*� "%:2""0-��' ���EEF}~H�7&/�/(,�3�!()!&)3�!& �%!/& )�7/�'�& !)/(,�3�!()!&)3�3���' & �!& �#" !&�#�(( #�/�(3�� �7  (�& !)/(,�!()�7&/�/(,��2�#�$ 3+1YZ[\]̂]_[̀_�ab̂ĉ̀d��f��{hr��o��rpvwvrh{�sjqqopwvli�morjyklws�wo�hvm�vyq{kyklwhwvol=�3���:��' �/332 3�!��9 �!& �#�$%�2() )��0�!�"!#8��:�!(#/""!&0�,2/)!(# �:�&�3�2) (�3-�� !#' &3-�#2&&/#2"2$�)/& #��&3-�� 3��) 9 "�% &3-�!()��&�� ;����8�7&/� &3�*32#'�!3��( �.()3��(��' ���EEF}~H�7 �3/� 1+�6 �(  )�:�&�32#'�32%%" $ (�!&0�)�#2$ (�3�9!&/ 3��0�3�!� +�<�&� ;!$%" -�3�$ �3�!� 3�7!(��3�2) (�3����) 9 "�%�,&!) F" 9 "�%'�(�"�,/#!"�!7!& ( 33�!()�) #�)/(,�38/""3�/(��' �%&/$!&0�,&!) 3-��2��)��(���3% #/:0�7'/#'��:��' 3 �38/""3�3'�2")�� �) 9 "�% )�7' (+�E/$/"!&"0-�$�3��3�!� 3�(  )�$�& �/(:�&$!�/�(�!��2���' �) � &$/(!�/�(��:�� ;��#�$%" ;/�0-��&����%&�9/) �"/3�3��:� ; $%"!&�� ;�3�& %& 3 (�/(,�9!&/�23�, (& 3�!()�)/3#/%"/( 3��'!��!& �!%%&�%&/!� �:�&�!�,/9 (�,&!) �" 9 "+�<�&�3�!� 3��'!��!"& !)0�%&�9/) ��' 3 �& 3�2&# 3�/(�!(�!%% ()/;��&� "3 7' & -�#&�33F& : & (#/(,��&���' &7/3 �/(� &(!""0�& : &&/(,�����' $�/3�#&/�/#!"+�<�&� ;!$%" -�� ((30"9!(/!>3�!%% ()/# 3�#�(�!/(�9!"2!�" �/(:�&$!�/�(-��2���'/3�/3� !3/"0��9 &"��8 )�7' (�(���)/& #�"0�& : & (# )��&�"/(8 )�7/�'/(��' �3�!()!&)3��' $3 "9 3+��



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

��� !"��#$%&'()*+�,()�-./0�+/.12.)2+�.)*�+0(31�41�5.67*�89�:;*).77<�/0*�=.//*)1�,()�-./0�4+�+4-47.)�/(�/0*�=.//*)1�,()�>?@9�@A.41<�1(�+*/�(,�+/.12.)2+�)*'*4;*2�.�=*),*'/�+'()*9�B(3*;*)<�/0*�CC&&DE�*.)1*2�.�F<�.+�242�5*G.+<�+4A1.741A�/0./�/0*+*�+/.12.)2+�.)*�H+/)(1AI�.12�3()/0J�(,�4-=7*-*1/./4(1�34/0(K/�+4A14L'.1/�)*;4+4(19&74A0/7J�6*7(3�/0*�/3(�*G*-=7.)+�.)*�/0)**�+/./*+�/0./�*.)1*2�(;*).77�+'()*+�(,�M�NO124.1.<�5*11*++**<�.12�P4)A414.Q<�-*.141A�/0./�/0*4)�+/.12.)2+�.)*�HA((2I�.12�+0(K72�6*�4-=7*-*1/*2�34/0�/.)A*/*2�)*;4+4(1+9�R(77(341A�6*0412�.)*�L;*�(/0*)+�NE4++(K)4<�E411*+(/.<�S*6).+T.<�S()/0�C.)(741.<�.12�:T7.0(-.Q�/0./�*.)1*2�(;*).77�+'()*+�(,�U�()�V9�W*+*�+/./*+X�-./0�+/.12.)2+�.)*�'(1+42*)*2�H3*.TI�.12�+0(K72�1(/�6*�4-=7*-*1/*2�34/0(K/�+4A14L'.1/�)*;4+4(1+9R41.77J<�(1*�+/./*YZ*11+J7;.14.Y*.)1*2�.1�(;*).77�+'()*�(,�8<�-*.141A�/0./�4/+�-./0�+/.12.)2+�.)*�H41.2*[K./*I�41�/0*�*J*+�(,�(K)�)*;4*3*)+�.12�+0(K72�6*�'(-=7*/*7J�)*D3)4//*1�6*,()*�/0*J�2(�,K)/0*)�2.-.A*9�
\]̂_̀�ab�cde__f�:,�/0*�-./0�+/.12.)2+�)*;4*3*2�,()�/04+�+/K2J<�/3(Y/0*�CC&&DE�.12�/0*�5*G.+�>++*1/4.7�g1(37*2A*�.12�&T477+�N5>g&QY.)*�+/)(1A�*1(KA0�/(�+*);*�.+�*G*-=7.)+9�h(/0�+/.12.)2+�2(�.1�*G'*77*1/�i(6�34/0�/0*�-./0�./�*.'0�A).2*�7*;*79�R()�*G.-=7*<�6(/0�,('K+�(1�.)4/0-*/4'�41�A).2*+�gjU<�34/0�.�/0()(KA0�/)*./-*1/�(,�=7.'*�;.7K*�.12�/0*�+/.12.)2�.7A()4/0-+<�.12�.�/0(KA0/,K7�.==)(.'0�/(�,).'/4(1+9�&4-47.)7J<�6(/0�+/.12.)2+�=)(;42*�.�'(0*)*1/�/)*./-*1/�(,�=)(=()/4(1.74/J�.12�741*.)4/J�41�/0*�-4227*�A).2*+<�.+�3*77�.+�.�+J+/*-./4'�2*;*7(=-*1/�(,�A*(-*/)J�.12�+/./4+/4'+9�R41.77J<�6(/0�41'7K2*�.�,K77�/)*./-*1/�(,�.7A*6).<�A*(-*/)J<�.12�6.+4'�=)(6.6474/J�.12�+/./4+/4'+�41�/0*4)�04A0�+'0((7�'(K)+*+9�O1�.224/4(1�/(�/0*+*�+/)*1A/0+<�./�.77�A).2*�7*;*7+<�6(/0�/0*�CC&&DE�.12�/0*�5>g&�+K==()/�/0*�2*;*7(=-*1/�(,�'(1'*=/K.7�K12*)+/.1241A<�=)('*2K).7�kK*1'J<�.12�.==74'./4(1�N/0)(KA0�-(2*741A�.12�=)(67*-�+(7;41AQ<�.+�3*77�.+�/0*�41/*A)./4(1�(,�-./0*-./4'.7�=).'/4'*+�34/0�-./0*-./4'.7�'(1/*1/9���lmnopno�q�rstmuv�wmxo�my�z{ l|}uso~�q���p�s��so~v�wmxo�my��{ �mo}|���mup�wmxo�my���{ ��pu}||�r}osnt���������������� � � � ����������� � � � ������������� � � � ������������� � � � ���� ������� ¡ ¢ � ������������� ¡ � £ ¤��¥¦���������§��� � ¨ £ ¤��¥�����©�� ¡ ¨ � ¤��¥¦�ª���¥� ¢ � � ¤��¥«¥§����� ¢ � � ¤��¥¬����­§®���� ¢ ¨ ¡ �����̄©���

°e±d̂�²³�́̀è̂ �́̀ebµe¶µ_�·èab̧_¹�ºè»̂¼èa½_
¾�¿ÀÁÀÂÂÀÃ�ÄÅ�ÆÅÂÀ�ÇÂÅÈÃÉÊ�ÈË�ÌÅÍÄÀÍÄ�ÈÍÃ�ÌÅÆÆÎÍÏÐÈÄÏÅÍ�ÏÍ�ÄÑÀ�ÆÈÄÑÀÆÈÄÏÐË�ËÄÈÍÃÈÂÃË�ÂÀÒÏÀÓËÔ



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

���� !"#�$�� %&�&"'$"()�!*"�++,,-.�*/'"��"'"&/0�1/&!$2%0/&03�"42"00"�!�5"/!%&"��(*"��$!�2 6"��! � &7/�$8/!$ ��/�#�2 66%�$2/!$ �9�: &�"4/610")�"/2*�7&/#"�;<=>?�/�#�"/2*�2 �!"�!�/&"/�;$��*$7*��2*  0?�@"7$���($!*�/�0%2$#�$�!& #%2!$ ��!*/!�"A"2!$'"03�2 66%�$2/!"��!*"�@$7�1$2!%&")�$�20%#$�7�!*"�6 �!�2&$!$2/0�/&"/�� 5�$��!&%2!$ �9���#�!*"��1"2$B2�6/!*�2 �!"�!��!/�#/&#��!*/!�5 00 (�!*"�"�$�!& #%2!$ ���/&"�20"/&�/�#�/11& 1&$/!"03�#"!/$0"#)�($!*�*"015%0�"4/610"��5 &�!"/2*"&��/�#� !*"&��!/C"* 0#"&�9�D"4/�E��6/!*��!/�#/&#��/&"�0"���#"!/$0"#�/�#�"410/�/! &39�F%!�!*"3�# �/�'"&3�7  #�G @� 5��1"2$53$�7�!*"� %!2 6"��!*/!�/&"�"41"2!"#� 5��!%#"�!�)�/�#�!*"�("@�$!"�!*/!�* %�"��!*"�DH<,�$�20%#"��/��$7�$B2/�!�/6 %�!� 5��%110"6"�!/&3�6/!"&$/0�!*/!�$��"/�3�! �B�#9IJKLMNJO�PQRNST�UVJKWXY'"&/00)�6/!*"6/!$2���!/�#/&#��$��!*"�Z�$!"#�,!/!"��/&"�5/&��!& �7"&�! #/3�!*/��!*"3�("&"�$��[\]\)�(*"��: &#*/6�2 �#%2!"#�$!��0/�!�B̂3-�!/!"�&"'$"(9���#�6%2*� 5�!*$��$61& '"6"�!�$��#%"�! �!*"�++,,-.)�(*$2*�"/&�"#�/�&/!$�7� 5��-�$��!*"�[\]\�&"1 &!�/�#�/��2 &"� 5�_� %!� 5�]\�$��!*$�� �"9��̀�7"�"&/0)�!*"��!/!"��($!*�!*"��!& �7"�!�6/!*��!/�#/&#��/&"�!*"�!*$&!3-B'"�! �5 &!3��!/!"��!*/!�*/'"�@%$0!� ��!*"�++,,-.)�6 #$B"#�$!�$��6$� &�(/3�)� &�$�#"1"�#"�!03�#&/̂"#��"1/&/!"��!/�#/&#��!*/!�6$&& &�!*"�1/2$�7�/�#� &7/�$8/!$ �� 5�!*"�++,,-.9����$�#$2/!"#�$��!*"�$�!& #%2!$ �)�$!E��$61"&/!$'"�!*/!�!* �"��!/!"��2 �!$�%"�! �!/C"�!*"�$610"6"�!/!$ �� 5�!*"$&��!/�#/&#���"&$ %�03�/�#��%11 &!�!"/2*"&�a 1"&/!$ �/003)�$��!&%2!$ �/003)�/�#�B�2/003a$��2/&&3$�7�!*"6� %!9�!�!*"��/6"�!$6")��$7�$B2/�!�("/C�"��"��&"6/$��$��� 6"��!/!"�E��!/�#/&#�a"�1"2$/003�$5�!*"3�2* �"�� !�! �/# 1!� &�@%$0#� ��!*"�++,,-.a@%!�/0� �$�� !*"&�2/�"�)�@"2/%�"�!*"3�6/#"�%��"2"��/&3�/�#�1  &03�2 �2"$'"#�2*/�7"��! �(*/!�$��/�2/&"5%003�!* %7*!� %!�/�#�$61&"��$'"03�&$7 & %���"!� 5��!/�#/&#�9�b$��$��� !�! ��/3�!*/!�"'"&3�6 #$B2/!$ �� 5�!*"�++,,-.�$��1  &� &�!*/!�"'"&3�� �-++,,-.��"!� 5��!/�#/&#��$��$�/#"c%/!"�;/��#"6 ��!&/!"#�@3� %&�&"'$"(� 5�D"4/�)�(*$2*�#$#�/��"4"610/&3�G @� ��$!�� (�?9�,!$00)�$��6 �!��!/!"��!*/!�*/'"�#$'"&7"#�/11&"2$/@03�5& 6�!*"�++,,-.)�!*"�&"�%0!�*/��� !�@""��/��$61& '"6"�!9F"0 (�("�*$7*0$7*!�5 %&�2&$!$2/0�/&"/��(*"&"�!*"�6/G &$!3� 5��!/!"��*/'"�6/#"�$61 &!/�!�1& 7&"���/�#�!*"�'/&$ %��(/3��$��(*$2*�/�6$� &$!3�2 �!$�%"��! �0/7�@"*$�#9

defghihjk�lmkno�pqrstuvwxt�yuz{|�uv�}t~s��xs~z�~v�wt}�x|����F"2/%�"�$!�$��!*"�5 %�#/!$ ��5 &�6%2*� 5�!*"�6/!*"6/!$2��!*/!��!%#"�!��($00�"�2 %�!"&�$��*$7*"&�7&/#"�)�"41"&!��/7&""�!*/!�/&$!*6"!$2��* %0#�@"�!*"�1&$6/&3�5 2%�� 5�6/!*�$��!&%2!$ ��$��7&/#"��<=�9��"!�$��[\]\)�!*"�@$77"�!�1& @0"6�("�$#"�!$B"#�$���!/!"�6/!*��!/�#/&#��(/��!*/!�/&$!*6"!$2�(/��� !�/�1&$ &$!39�F/2C�!*"�)�6/!*"6/!$2$/���,!"'"���$0� ��/�#��/@&$"00"�./&!$� �0/6"�!"#)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������¡��¢�£��������¤����������������¥�������������������������������������������������������¢�������¦�������������¡������¤��������§̈����������������������������������������������������������������������¢b/�C��$��0/&7"�1/&!�! �!*"�++,,-.)�!*$��$��� �0 �7"&�!&%"9�D �!*"�2 �!&/&3)�/�5 2%�� ��/&$!*6"!$2�$��� (�"'$#"�!�$��6/�3��!/!"�E�<=��6/!*��!/�#/&#�9�: &�"4/610")�6 �!��!/!"�E��!/�#/&#��@"7$��($!*�/�20"/&�5 2%�� ��2 %�!$�7)�(* 0"��%6@"&�)�/�#�10/2"�'/0%"9���#�5& 6�!*"�"/&0$"�!�7&/#"�)�/##$!$ ��/�#��%@!&/2!$ ��5/2!��/&"�2 ��"2!"#�! �!*"�©@/�"-]\ª��%6@"&��3�!"69�,$6$0/&03)�6 �!��!/!"��"41"2!��!%#"�!��! �C� (�!*"$&��$�70"-#$7$!�/##$!$ ��/�#�6%0!$10$2/!$ ��5/2!�)�/��("00�/��!*"�&"0/!"#��%@!&/2!$ ��/�#�#$'$�$ ��5/2!�)�/�#�! �@"�1& B2$"�!�($!*�!*"��!/�#/&#�/07 &$!*6��5 &�!*"�"� 1"&/!$ ��)�/��("00�/���!&/!"7$"��&"0/!"#�! �10/2"�'/0%"�/�#�!*"�1& 1"&!$"�� 5� 1"&/!$ ��9�:$�/003)�6 �!��!/!"���3�!"6/!$2/003�#"'"0 1�/��!& �7�%�#"&�!/�#$�7� 5�5&/2!$ ���/�#�#"2$6/0�9�D 1$2���%2*�/��7" 6"!&3�/�#�6"/�%&"6"�!)�!*"�&"1&"�"�!/!$ �� 5�#/!/)�/�#�/07"@&/$2�&"/� �$�7�/&"�/0� �$�20%#"#�$��6 �!��!/!"�E�"0"6"�!/&3��!/�#/&#�9�« ("'"&)�$���!& �7��!/�#/&#��!*"�"�! 1$2��/&"�2 ��"2!"#�! ��%6@"&�/�#� 1"&/!$ ��a"�*/�2$�7�&/!*"&�!*/��#$0%!$�7�!*"�5 2%�� ��/&$!*6"!$29�: &�"4/610")�0"�7!*�6"/�%&"6"�!)�0"/#$�7�! �!*"��%6@"&�0$�")�$��%�"#�! �$�!"&1&"!�/�#�%�$53�2 �2"1!$ ��� 5�/##$!$ ��/�#��%@!&/2!$ �)�/�#�! �&"0/!"��%6@"&�� 5�#$A"&"�!�!31"��;(* 0"��%6@"&�)�5&/2!$ ��)�#"2$6/0�)��$7�"#��%6@"&�?9�,$6$0/&03)�/&"/�6 #"0��/&"�%�"#�! �$�!"&1&"!�/�#�%�#"&�!/�#�6%0!$10$2/!$ �9



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

��� !"#$%&'�#%�()!&*�+,-./0.12.345046�.17�89-69722�4-.75�3:-;7<�3�=7/�2.3.72�>-4.04?7�.-�=3@@�21-9.�/174�0.�>-A72�.-�:320>�390.1A7.0>B�C-9�7D3A8@7<�:E�.17�745�-=�27>-45�69357<�2.?574.2�04�F7442E@;3403�397�7D87>.75�.-�G?27�A74.3@�2.93.76072�.-�355�345�2?:.93>.�/0.104�HIJ�KHBHBHBLBHMB�N7.�.17E�397�47;79�287>0O>3@@E�97P?0975�.-�Q4-/�=9-A�A7A-9E�3@@�2?A2�-=�./-�2046@7R5060.�4?A:792<�-9�.-�355�345�2?:.93>.�G3?.-A3.0>3@@EJ�-9�GS?74.@EJ�/0.104�HIB�,-9�397�.17E�7D87>.75�.-�Q4-/�=9-A�A7A-9E�3@@�89-5?>.2�-=�./-�2046@7R5060.�4?A:792�/0.104�TIIB�KL.�@732.�O;7�-.179�2.3.72U04>@?5046�V04472-.3<�,-9.1�W39-@043<�,-9.1�X3Q-.3<�345�Y0960403UA3Q7�2-A7�;7920-4�-=�.102�A02.3Q7BM�Z-?61�A3.1�7D879.2�>-4.04?7�.-�57:3.7�.17�/-95046�-=�2?>1�7D87>.3.0-42<�.1797�02�@0..@7�50236977A74.�3:-?.�.17�0A8-9.34>7�-=�.1727�GA3.1�=3>.2BJ�[0A0@39@E<�7D879.2�36977�.13.�2.?574.2�A?2.�:7�=3A0@039�/0.1�3�;3907.E�-=�.7>140P?72�0=�.17E�397�.-�>-A8?.7�S?74.@E�345�3>>?93.7@E<�04>@?5046�.17�2.345395�3@6-90.1A2�=-9�.17�=-?9�390.1A7.0>�-8793.0-42B�N7.�2-A7�2.3.7�2.3453952�042.735�97P?097�2.?574.2�.-�@7394�\�2.345395�3@6-90.1A]�-9�.-�?27�3@6-90.1A2B̂�_42-=39�32�.17E�397�04.74575�.-�2-̀74�-9�?4579A047�.17�7D87>.3.0-4�.13.�2.?574.2�Q4-/�.17�2.345395�3@6-90.1A�K04�3550.0-4�.-�-.179�3889-3>172M�.1727�3@.7943.0;7�/-950462�13;7�.17�8-.74.03@�.-�5-�2790-?2�53A367Ba4�34�7P?3@@E�2790-?2�4-.7<�2-A7�2.3.72�21-?@5�0A89-;7�.1709�57;7@-8A74.�-=�=93>.0-42U3�.-80>�.13.�132�102.-90>3@@E�60;74�.17A�.9-?:@7B�C-9�7D3A8@7<�,7:932Q3�345�F7442E@;3403�57;-.7�.--�@0..@7�3..74.0-4�.-�.17�9-@7�-=�?40.�=93>.0-42<�/10@7�V022-?90�2Q082�27;793@�0A8-9.34.�2.782�04�=93>.0-43@�390.1A7.0><�04>@?5046�;390-?2�=-9A2�-=�7P?0;3@74>7�K7B6B<�:7./774�=93>.0-42�345�/1-@7�4?A:792MB�V022-?90�-A0.2�27;793@�>-AA-4�97897274.3.0-42�-=�=93>.0-42<�A3Q046�0.�@722�@0Q7@E�.13.�2.?574.2�/0@@�?45792.345�/13.�=93>.0-42�397�345�1-/�.17E�39027B����_4�3550.0-4�.-�.1727�-A0220-42<�2-A7�2.3.72�=30@�.-�A304.304�34�3889-8903.7�83>7�04�.17�7@7A74.39E�693572B�C-9�7D3A8@7<�O92.�6935792�04�L90b-43�397�-4@E�7D87>.75�.-�355�345�2?:.93>.�/0.104�TI�93.179�.134�HI<�.1?2�4775@722@E�57@3E046�.1709�?45792.345046�-=�.17�:327RTI�2E2.7AB�[0A0@39@E<�3@.1-?61�3@A-2.�7;79E�2.3.7�7D87>.2�2.?574.2�.-�A?@.08@E�345�50;057�S?74.@E�/0.104�TII�:E�.17�745�-=�.1095�69357<�V04472-.3�57=792�.102�7D87>.3.0-4�?4.0@�=-?9.1�69357�345�5-724c.�3559722�50;020-4�/0.1�97A3045792�?4.0@�Ò1�69357B

de%'$#$f!�()!&*�gh�ijkl�mjnlklop�pklqprlop�js�tkjtjkpujoqvupw�qox�vuolqkupw�uo�ruxxvl�ymnjjvZ7�2.?5E�-=�=93>.0-42�02�>@-27@E�.075�.-�89-8-9.0-43@�97@3.0-421082�345�9732-4046�K04;-@;046�93.72�345�93.0-2MB�L45�2?>1�9732-4046<�04�.?94<�89-;0572�2.?574.2�/0.1�3�8@3.=-9A�=-9�?45792.345046�2@-872�345�@04739�97@3.0-421082�K7B6B<�EzAD{:M<�/10>1�397�3�Q7E�=-?453.0-4�=-9�3@67:93B|�Z?2<�.17�27P?74>7�345�83>046�-=�.1727�.-80>2�02�>90.0>3@�.-�17@8046�2.?574.2�A-;7�=9-A�7@7A74.39E�.-�A055@7�.-�1061�2>1--@�A3.17A3.0>2B_4�97>74.�E7392<�.17�.973.A74.�-=�3@@�-=�.1727�.-80>2�132�0A89-;75�04�A34E�2.3.72B�C-9�7D3A8@7<�04�A-2.�2.3.72�.13.�?275�.17�WW[[RV�32�3�2.39.046�8-04.<�93.0-2�345�89-8-9.0-43@�97@3.0-421082�02�3�A304�.-80>�04�693572�}�345�~<�2@-87�02�57;7@-875�04�69357�~<�345�@04739�7P?3.0-42�397�34�0A8-9.34.�839.�-=�69357��<�/1797�.17E�397�:-.1�343@Eb75�345�?275�.-�572>90:7�@04739�97@3.0-421082�=-9�:0;3903.7�53.3B�[0A0@39@E<�04��7D32c2�2.3453952<�89-8-9.0-43@0.E�02�3�A304�.-80>�04�693572�}�345�~<�@04739�7P?3.0-42�397�.973.75�04�69357�~<�345�.17�=-9A3@�.973.A74.�-=�2@-87U.1-?61�57@3E75�?4.0@�69357��U02�0A897220;7@E�.1-9-?61B�X7280.7�.1709�50�7974>72<�:-.1�-=�.1727�3889-3>172�397�2.9-46�:7>3?27�.17E�397�=?453A74.3@@E�>-17974.<�A734046�.13.�.17�-9579<�83>046<�345�897274.3.0-4�-=�.-80>2�17@8�.73>1792�345�2.?574.2�?45792.345�.17�>-447>.0-42�:7./774�.17AB���� !"#$%&'�#%�()!&*�gX7280.7�.1727�0A89-;7A74.2<�.1797�397�2.0@@�89-:@7A2�/0.1�2-A7�2.3.72c�A055@7�345�1061�2>1--@�89-697220-42B�C-9�7D3A8@7<�,7:932Q3�57=792�27;793@�.-80>2�.13.�397�?2?3@@E�>-;7975�04�69357���.-�@3.79�693572<�04>@?5046�@04739�97@3.0-421082�345�=?4>.0-42B�[0A0@39@E<�,-9.1�W39-@043c2�35A093:@E�.1-9-?61�.973.A74.�-=�?40.�93.72�345�93.0-2�=-9�89-8-9.0-43@�97@3.0-421082�-?61.�.-�279;7�32�3�=-?453.0-4�=-9�.17�>-4>78.�-=�2@-87<�E7.�.17�2.3453952�-4�2@-87�47;79�7D8@0>0.@E�A3Q7�.102�>-447>.0-4B}���]B�[77�,7/�N-9Qc2�345�[-?.1�W39-@043c2�A3.17A3.0>2�2.3453952BB̂�[77�.17�A3.17A3.0>2�2.3453952�35-8.75�:E�V04472-.3<�aQ@31-A3<�345��74472277��3@2-<�F7442E@;3403�5-72�4-.�287>0=E�.17�2.345395�3@6-90.1AB|B�C-9�7D3A8@7<�.17�,3.0-43@�V3.1�L5;02-9E�F347@�97>-AA74575�.13.�2.?574.2�:7�=3A0@039�/0.1�.17�2@-87�-=�3�@047�:E�.17�745�-=�69357�~B��}B�[77�,-9.1�W39-@043�A3.17A3.0>2�2.3453952�}B�FBH<�~B�FT<�,WB�BCB̂B



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

���� ! "#�$%#&'�()�*+�,--./-.0,12�3,4,+52�321622+�5/+52-17,4�7+82.91,+80+:;�-./5287.,4�<72+5=;�,+8�,--405,10/+>?@AB�@CDE�?FG?AHB�IJ@AA?K?L�DM?A�HN?�A?K@HOM?�OPGDAH@QR?�DS�BHJL?QHBT�RDQR?GHJ@K�JQL?ABH@QLOQCE�GADR?LJA@K�UJ?QRVE�@QL�@WOKOHV�HD�@GGKV�XN@H�HN?V�N@M?�K?@AQ?LY�>?HE�@B�HN?�Z[[\�]@HODQ@K�̂@HN�_LMOBDAV�̀@Q?K�QDH?L�OQ�OHB�aQ@K�A?GDAHEbc�defdgef�hijkflih�mce�nopfqegr�isf�tjeeutjojv�vjhi�huvjoiglfcjhow�kfxfocd�tcltfdijgo�jlkfehiglkulpr�tcvdjigiuclgo�yjfltwr�glk�decqofv�hcoxulp�hzuooh{�|fqgifh�efpgekulp�isf�efogiuxf�uvdceigltf�cm�isfhf�ghdftih�cm�vgisfvgiutgo�zlc}ofkpf�gef�vuhpjukfk{~��@Q�SJKKVE��JLCOQC�SADP�HN?OA�RJAA?QH�P@HN�BH@QL@ALBE�PDBH�BH@H?B�N@M?�?PWA@R?L�HN?�OPGDAH@QR?�DS�?@RN�DS�HN?B?�R@G@ROHO?B�@QL�HN?�OPGKOROH�RDPGADPOB?�A?GA?B?QH?L�WV�HN?�IJDH?Y��DA�?F@PGK?E�HN?�OQHADLJRHODQ�HD�HN?������̂�BH@H?B�HN@H��̂@HN?P@HOR@K�JQL?ABH@QLOQC�@QL�GADR?LJA@K�B�OKK�@A?�?IJ@KKV�OPGDAH@QH��XNOK?�@KBD�@B�OQC�BHJL?QHB�HD��P@�?�B?QB?�DS�GADWK?PB�@QL�G?AB?M?A?�OQ�BDKMOQC�HN?PY���OPOK@AKVE�H?@RN?AB�OQ��?F@B�@A?�RN@AC?L�XOHN��SDRJBOQC�DQ�RDPGJH@HODQ@K�HNOQ�OQCE�P@HN?P@HOR@K�UJ?QRVE�@QL�BDKOL�JQL?ABH@QLOQC��BD�HN@H�BHJL?QHB�R@Q�W?RDP?��BJRR?BBSJK�GADWK?P�BDKM?ABY��?�HAOG@AHOH?�POBBODQ�@AHORJK@H?L�OQ�HN?B?�LDRJP?QHB�OB�@KBD�?MOL?QH�OQ�HN?�BH@QL@ALB�HN?PB?KM?BY��DA�?F@PGK?E�PDBH�BH@H?B�QDX�@B��BHJL?QHB�HD�?FGK@OQ�HN?OA�A?@BDQOQCE�OQ�@LLOHODQ�HD�G?ASDAPOQC�RDPGJH@HODQB�@QL�BDKMOQC�GADWK?PBY�_QL�PDBH�BH@H?BT�NOCN�BRNDDK�SA@P?XDA�B�OQRKJL?�PDL?KOQCE�XNORN�KOQ�B�RK@BBADDP�P@HN�@QL�BH@HOBHORB�HD�?M?AVL@V�KOS?E�XDA�E�@QL�L?ROBODQ�P@�OQCE�OQ�@LLOHODQ�HD�BH@QL@ALB�@WDJH�SDAP@K�P@HN?P@HOR@K�GADDS�@QL�R@AAVOQC�DJH�P@HN?P@HOR@K�GADR?LJA?B�@RRJA@H?KVY�����#�! �&��!��$%#&'�(��N?Q�HN?�W@K@QR?�W?HX??Q�RDQR?GHJ@K�JQL?ABH@QLOQCE�GADR?LJA@K�UJ?QRVE�@QL�@GGKOR@HODQB�OB�D��@B�OB�BHOKK�HN?�R@B?�OQ�BDP?�BH@H?B�OH�OB�RDQR?GHJ@K�JQL?ABH@QLOQC�HN@H�OB�PDBH�KO�?KV�HD�W?�BNDAHRN@QC?LY��DA�?F@PGK?E�@KHNDJCN�C?DP?HAV�OB�@�GAOP?�@A?@�SDA�L?M?KDGOQC�P@HN?P@HOR@K�HNOQ�OQCE�HN?�XDALB��GADDS��@QL��GADM?��LD�QDH�@GG?@A�OQ�

@QV�DS�̀?QQBVKM@QO@TB�NOCN�BRNDDK�C?DP?HAV�BH@QL@ALBY\��OPOK@AKVE�HN?�XDAL��JQL?ABH@QL��LD?B�QDH�@GG?@A�OQ�@QV�DS�]?WA@B�@TB�BH@QL@ALB�SDA�CA@L?B�����E�@QL�HN?�XDAL��?FGK@OQ��OB�JB?L�DQKV�DQR?�OQ�?@RN�DS�CA@L?B���\E�XOHN�JQSDAHJQ@H?�RDQB?IJ?QR?B�SDA�OPGDAH@QH�HDGORBY���DA�?F@PGK?E�HN?�HNOAL�CA@L?�BH@QL@ALB�P?QHODQ�HN?�LOBHAOWJHOM?�GADG?AHVE�WJH�LDQTH�@B��BHJL?QHB�HD�JQL?ABH@QL�DA�?FGK@OQ�OHY��Q�@�BOPOK@A�M?OQE�@KHNDJCN�HN?�XDAL��JQL?ABH@QL��@GG?@AB�A?G?@H?LKV�OQ�HN?��QHADLJRHODQ�@QL��ADQH�̂@HH?A�DS��OACOQO@TB�BH@QL@ALBE�HN?��RJAAORJKJP�SA@P?XDA�B��HN@H�@A?�HN?�N?@AH�DS�HN@H�BH@H?TB�BH@QL@ALB�SDRJB�N?@MOKV�DQ�HN?�P?RN@QORB�DS�RDPGJHOQCE�?BHOP@HOQCE�@QL�G?ASDAPOQC�DG?A@HODQBE�@B�X?KK�@B�A?@K�XDAKL�@GGKOR@HODQB�@B�DGGDB?L�HD�RDQR?GHJ@K�JQL?ABH@QLOQCY��?R@JB?�HN?�C?Q?A@KOHO?B�@WDJH�JQL?ABH@QLOQC�OQ��OACOQO@TB�BH@QL@ALB�@A?QTH�WJHHA?BB?L�WV�OQLOMOLJ@K�BH@QL@ALBE�HN?V�@A?�HNJB�JQKO�?KV�HD�W?�A?U?RH?L�OQ��OACOQO@TB�RK@BBADDPBY��OPOK@AKVE�P@QV���K@NDP@�BH@QL@ALB�?FG?RH�BHJL?QHB�HD��JQL?ABH@QL��@�RDQR?GHE�GADR?BBE�DA�@GGKOR@HODQY��DX?M?AE�OQ�@WDJH�N@KS�DS�HN?B?�R@B?BE�HN?�A?K@H?L�BJW�BH@QL@ALB��DA��DW�?RHOM?B���@A?�GJA?KV�GADR?LJA@KE�BJCC?BHOQC�HN@H�HN?�RDQR?GHJ@K�CD@K�OB�JQKO�?KV�HD�W?�P?HY��OQ@KKVE�@�LO�?A?QH�OPW@K@QR?�OB�SDJQL�OQ��KDAOL@TB�NOCN�BRNDDK�BH@QL@ALBE�XNORN�DPOH�P@HN?P@HOR@K�PDL?KOQC�@B�@�RDQR?GHJ@K�R@H?CDAVY��OB�A@OB?B�HN?�RDQR?AQ�HN@H�A?@K�XDAKL�@GGKOR@HODQB�@A?�W?OQC�JQL?A?PGN@BO�?LY���� ! "#�$%#&'��)��2112.�/.:,+0�,10/+�,+8�12,5 2.�97--/.19�?KK�DAC@QO�?L�P@HN�BH@QL@ALB�LD�@H�K?@BH�HXD�HNOQCB¡��OABHE�HN?V�GADMOL?�@Q�@RRDJQH�DS��?V�HN?P?B�SDA�?@RN�CA@L?�K?M?K�DA�RDJAB?E�@B�X?KK�@B�@�KOBH�DS�P@�DA�W?QRNP@A�B�HD�?QBJA?�HN@H�OQBHAJRHODQ�OB�@GGADGAO@H?KV�SDRJB?LY��?RDQLE�HN?V�@A?�DAC@QO�?L�OQ�@�P@HN?P@HOR@KKV�RDN?A?QH�X@V�HN@H�P@�?B�RK?@A�NDX�P@HN?P@HOR@K�HDGORB�aH�HDC?HN?A�XOHNOQ�@�CA@L?�DA�RDJAB?�@QL�NDX�HN?V�@A?�RDQQ?RH?L�HD�GAODA�@QL�SJHJA?�XDA�Y��Q�@LLOHODQ�HD�HNOB�DAC@QO�@HODQ@K�HA@QBG@A?QRVE�BHADQC�P@HN�BH@QL@ALB�HVGOR@KKV�OQRKJL?�@QROKK@AV�P@H?AO@KB�HN@H�BJGGDAH�H?@RN?AB�OQ�HN?OA�XDA���BJRN�@B�@�CKDBB@AV�DA�DHN?A�LDRJP?QHB�HN@H�@OL�XOHN�OQH?AGA?H@HODQ�Y�?������̂�@A?�@�RK?@A�?F@PGK?�DS�X?KK�DAC@QO�?L�BH@QL@ALBY��DA�?F@PGK?E�GAODA�HD�HN?�RDQH?QH�BH@QL@ALB�SDA�?@RN�CA@L?�K?M?K��¢�\�E�HN?A?�OB�@Q�OQHADLJRHODQ�L?BRAOWOQC�HN?�SDRJB�SDA�£Y��??�¤¥¦§̈©¥ª�«¥¦¬�­®̄§°̈±²�³¥©́ªµ�¶§©¥ª�·̧́ ±̈¦E�@RR?BB?L�SADP�NHHGB¡¹¹XXXZY?LYCDM¹@WDJH¹WLBRDPP¹KOBH¹P@HNG@Q?K¹A?GDAH¹aQ@K�A?GDAHYGLSºG@C?»�¼Y\Y��?V�LD�@GG?@A�OQE�SDA�?F@PGK?E�_QRNDA�½?BRAOGHDA�¾Y�Y¿YZY



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

���� !"#��"$#�"�%&''���#�'()��*+�,!(�(,"'��*-(,).�/(0('"!'12��",���( ��),�**'�#*0"($�3*!�"!�"�*+�0"��4�($,'&#�)�"�$"!!"�(5��($�!*#&,�(*$2�+*''*6�#�%1�����($#(5(#&"'�)�"$#"!#)�+*!��",��*+�����,'&)��!)�($���"��#*0"($.�7$� �$�!"'2�����*! "$(8"�(*$�*+�����99//:;�($�*�#*0"($)�"$#�,'&)��!)�)&--*!�)�,*��!�$,��%1�-!*5(#($ ���",��!)�"$#�*���!�)�"<��*'#�!)�6(���,*$,�-�&"'�,&�)�"%*&������,*$$�,�(*$)�"0*$ �($#(5(#&"'�)�"$#"!#)�"$#�"%*&������($��$#�#�'�"!$($ �-!* !�))(*$)�6(��($�"$#�",!*))� !"#��'�5�').�=�'-+&''12�)�"��)�)&,��")�;"))",�&)���)�"$#�9"'(+*!$("��"5���>��$#�#����)��-*)(�(5��+�"�&!�)��*��( ��),�**'�,*&!)�)�3)���?@ABCDE�FFF4.7$�"##(�(*$��*�,*$��$��)�"$#"!#)2�0*)��)�"��)��"5��"#*-��#�-!",�(,��*!�-!*,�))�)�"$#"!#)2�!�G�,�($ �����%!*"#�,*$)�$)&)�"0*$ �0"����>-�!�)���"�����!��"!��,�!�"($�0"���0"�(,"'��"%(�)�*+�0($#���"���#&,"�*!)�"��"''�'�5�')�)�*&'#�)��<��*�#�5�'*-�($�)�&#�$�).�H*!��>"0-'�2�����99//:;�($,'&#���( ���/�"$#"!#)�+*!�;"���0"�(,"'�I!",�(,�2�"%%!�5("��#�5�!)(*$)�*+�6�(,��"!��'()��#�($�����($�!*#&,�(*$��*��",�� !"#��3JKL4�"$#��( ��),�**'�,"�� *!1.�M$#��5�$�)�"��)���"��"!��,'�"!'1�$*$:99//:;N)&,��")�O�%!")<"2�P<'"�*0"2�"$#�Q�>")N�"5��-!",�(,��*!�-!*,�))�)�"$#"!#).�/*0��)�"��)��"5���5�$��>-"$#�#�*$�����"--!*",���"<�$�%1�����99//:;.�H*!��>"0-'�2�;"))",�&)���)�"!�(,&'"��)�-"!�(,&'"!��>-�,�"�(*$)�+*!��",��*+���!��� !"#��)-"$)R�-!�:JKS2�TKL2�"$#�UKVW�3)���?@ABCDE�FFF4.7$�"##(�(*$��*�����)&--*!�)�#�),!(%�#�"%*5�2�0*)��)�"��)�($,'&#��"�0"���0"�(,"'� '*))"!1�($����(!�)�"$#"!#)2�")�6�''�")�*���!�!�)*&!,�)�"$#�'($<).�X*& ������+*!0)�"$#�,*$��$��*+����)��!�)*&!,�)�"!���**�#(5�!)���*�)&00"!(8����!�2�0"$1�"!��'(<�'1��*�%��&)�+&'�+*!���",��!).�H*!��>"0-'�2�"�$&0%�!�*+�)�"��)��"5��#�5�'*-�#�Y5�!�(,"'�"'( $0�$��,�"!�)Z���"��#�),!(%������#�)(!�#�-!* !�))(*$)�+*!�-"!�(,&'"!��*-(,)�",!*))� !"#�)2�"$#����!��()�"�Y6(!($ �#(" !"0Z�+*!�����99//:;�)�*6($ �,*$$�,�(*$)�",!*))�%*����*-(,)�"$#� !"#�).[\]̂_̀abcde�ac�fg_dh�ij�)-(�������5"!(*&)�(0-!*5�0�$�)�$*��#�"%*5�2�-**!�*!�($"#�k&"���*! "$(8"�(*$�()�)�(''�"�0"l*!�-!*%'�0�($�)*0��)�"���)�"$#"!#)2�($,'&#($ �)�5�!"'���"���"5��($�>-'(,"%'1�6�"<�$�#�����*! "$(8"�(*$"'�)�!&,�&!��*+�����99//:;�3*m�$�6�('��!��"($($ �0&,��*+����(!�,*$��$�4.�H*!��>"0-'�2�H'*!(#"2�;($$�)*�"2�;())*&!(2�I�$$)1'5"$("2�"$#�/*&���9"!*'($"�"''�'",<�($�!*#&,�(*$)�*!�*5�!5(�6)�+*!�($#(5(#&"'� !"#�)�*!�,*&!)�)2�6�(,��"!���1-(,"''1�&)�#��*�)-�,(+1�����0*)��,!(�(,"'�

"!�")�6(��($��",�� !"#��*!�,*&!)�.�/(0('"!'12�����O*!���j"<*�"�"$#�I�$$)1'5"$("�)�"$#"!#)�'",<�$"!!"�(5�)�+*!��",���( ��),�**'�#*0"($2�0"<($ �����-!* !�))(*$�6(��($����)��#*0"($)�'�))�,'�"!.�M$#�/*&���9"!*'($"n)�)�"$#"!#)�'",<�,'&)��!���"#($ )2�6�(,���1-(,"''1�-!*5(#��,*$,�-�&"'�,&�)�+*!�����,*$$�,�(*$)�"$#�,*��!�$��-!* !�))(*$)�6(��($�,'&)��!).7$�"##(�(*$��*����)�� "-)2�)*0��)�"��)��0-'*1�"�)�!"$ ��*!�)'*--1�*! "$(8"�(*$���"��()�'(<�'1��*�%��,*$+&)($ �+*!���",��!).�H*!��>"0-'�2�����O*!���9"!*'($"�)�"$#"!#)�#*$n���( �'( �������+*,"'�-*($�)�+*!��",�� !"#�2�%&�����!��"!���6*�)��)�*+�",,*0-"$1($ �#*,&0�$�)���"��#*�)*�3Y,!(�(,"'�"!�")Z�"$#�Y0"l*!�6*!<Z4.�M$#�O�%!")<"n)�)�"$#"!#)�"!��)*0��(0�)�($,*��!�$��%�,"&)������)"0��0"���0"�(,"'��*-(,)�"--�"!�($�0&'�(-'��,"�� *!(�)2�)&%:,"�� *!(�)2�"$#o*!� !"#�)2�'�"5($ ���",��!)�*$����(!�*6$�6��$�(��,*0�)��*�(#�$�(+1($ �)�"$#"!#)���"��"!��-"!��*+�����)"0��%!*"#�!��*-(,./*0��)�"��)n�,*$��$��)�"$#"!#)�"!��)(0-'1��**�%!*"#�*!�,!1-�(,��*�-!*5(#��&)�+&'� &(#"$,���*���",��!).�H*!��>"0-'�2�I�$$)1'5"$("�")<)�)�,*$#� !"#�!)��*�Y&)��-'",�:5"'&��&$#�!)�"$#($ �"$#�-!*-�!�(�)�*+�*-�!"�(*$)��*�-�!+*!0�0&'�(:#( (��"!(��0��(,Z�%&��#�,'($�)��*��'"%*!"���399.W.V.p.q.W4.U�M$#�($�;())*&!(�"$#�r(! ($("2�0*!��)-�,(s,�($+*!0"�(*$�,"$�%��+*&$#�($�)&--*!�($ �#*,&0�$�).�=*6�5�!2���()�+*!0"��*$'1�6*!<)�(+����)��#*,&0�$�)�"!��,'�"!'1�'($<�#��*�����)�"$#"!#)����0)�'5�)�"$#�"--!*-!("��'1�&-#"��#�6��$�"�)�"���!�5()�)�(�)�)�"$#"!#).�H*!��>"0-'�2�,*$)(#�!�����+*''*6($ �;())*&!(�)�"$#"!#)Rt�FEB@uvu@B�vuDwxABy�Dz�{|D}@�Ex~�@uy������������t�FEB@uvu@B��xDBC@EBy�Dz�{|D}@�Ex~�@uy������������t��uD�@�B|@Du@~y���DxB�}CE@y��Ew��E�}@y������������t��uD�@�B|@Du@~y���DxB�BuC�E�}@y������������t��uD�@�B|@Du@~y���DxB�vD}��DEy�������������q1����0)�'5�)2����)��)�"��0�$�)�"!��*+�'(��'��&)���*���",��!).�����;())*&!(�#*�)�$*��-!*5(#��,'�"!�'($<)��*�)&--*!�($ �#*,&0�$�)�3)&,��")�(�)��>-"$#�#��>-�,�"�(*$)4�6(��($�(�)�)�"$#"!#).7$�"##(�(*$��*����)��*! "$(8"�(*$"'�())&�)2�)*0��)�"���)�"$#"!#)�'",<�,*00*$�)&--*!��0"��!("').�H*!��>"0-'�2�"��'�")����$�)�"��)�'",<� '*))"!(�)�($����(!�0"���0"�(,)�)�"$#"!#)2�6�('��O�6��*!<n)� '*))"!1�()�'(0(��#��*�"�)�*!��'()��*+�5�!%)�"))*,("��#�6(�������)�"��n)�)�"$#"!#).U.�/���I�$$)1'5"$("�0"���0"�(,)�)�"$#"!#�99.W.V.p.q.W.



������������	��
�������


����
�
������
�
���
�����������
������������ ��

��� !!"#�$%&'�$( ('$�& )'�!�((!'�'*%+(�(%�'$( ,!�$-�'./'0( (�%�$�1%+�& (-�/+ 0(�0'$�%+�/+%0'$$'$2��%+�'. &/!'#��!%+�3 � �3�4�$$%5+��- 6'�0-%$'���%(�(%� 3%/(�/+ 0(�0'�$( �3 +3$#�7-�!'�4���'$%( 8$�/+%0'$$�$( �3 +3$� �3�9'��$"!6 �� 8$�/+ 0(�0'�$( �3 +3$� +'�:5$(�$-%+(�/-+ $'$�;'2<2#�=>(('�3�(%�/+'0�$�%�?@�(- (� +'��'6'+�'./! ��'3�%+��!!5$(+ ('32�A%&'7- (�!'$$�'<+'<�%5$!"#�B',+ $) � �3�B%+(-�C +%!�� ��'6'+�'./!�0�(!"�0%��'0(�(-'�+�/+ 0(�0'�$( �3 +3$�(%�(-'�+�0%�('�(�$( �3 +3$�;(-%5<-�(-'�1%+&'+� +'�%D'���&/!�0�(����$( �3 +3$�(- (� $)�$(53'�($�(%���('+/+'(#�&%3'!#�%+�'./! ���(-'�+�+' $%���<@2�





��

��������	
������

����������������
�
������������	��������������������	�������������
��������������������� !"�##$�������������%&�����	��
������
	�������	���������
��������������������	���������
���
���
	�������
�'�	�(�������������
�����)
��
��)
	��*�����*�����	���	�������������+����������	��������+�	��+����	����%
����
%,����-�*�������
��������������
	���
������	���	�������.
��/�0�������0��������1�������2�+�3
	���2
	���)�	
������4����
����5����&�(���������������6�	�������������
����������������	��
���������������������	��-�7
�������+���8���������������	�9
����:���

	���2�%	������*

���)�	
������;����������;�<��������6�	�������+�
�����+�����������	����	��������	������%���+�	��-�*�����	�&��0��������;����������;�<��������6�	��������(���

�������������	����%
���������������
��%�������
��:�����
����:���

	���2�%	������2
	���)�	
������4����
����
	�5����&�(����-�0������	�����������������+

�����(��%����%����	�
=�������&�������
���������)
��
��)
	��+���

�����������&�	�(���
��-4%(�

��&����������������
�
��
���
	�����
���������������+

���%���
���
���>
	�	�'��
��?���
���������	��-�@
+�(�	������
�����������A!B�C!BD�E"D�FG��H� I���HJJEBK�����	��+

���%����������
�������	���������������������-�*
�	����	���������������
��
��
����������(��
���	�(��+�������������������
��
�������	��
	������������������+�&�%&�����	�%���������������������������&�

�����
�������
����	��������+�����������������	��
		����������	��-�*������+����+����	�������	����	�����

	������
��������������%�����
����������
	����
�-7
��+����
��������,
	��&�
����������������(�����������))**��
	�����
����������������	�
�$�0������	��������.
����
��������������������������
��+�����	��
���	�������	�������	���%
���
+��
�%
����
������-�*
�+���������������+����(����	���%	
���	��
��������
����
	��������������	����	��
��������	

�������
������
%,���'���������
�������������	
�	����-

LMNOPQR�SSS � �bQc�LOdOMe�OfdO�gMhO�OfM�iQjjQR�iQcMk lmnop�mq�rstuvsvqwxwrmqy0��
��	�������&���(����
�����
�������+��������)
��
��)
	����
�����������
+���(���<���������������������������	��-�*
���
���&����	��+

����
�+�����
�	����%�	������
������

���	��������
���

�����������/�z{�	�����
��
���	�-|���&����	
(��������
�����
	������������	��������������������	�������&��
���(��>����
��?������
	��������
����
����������(�����������	�������<��	�������
���������������'��(�����	�(���
�����(�������
���������
��
��
�����	�%���������-�;
�%������	������))**��	���
����	������������������������(����
���+�������������������

������	���	
���������
	�	�(���
�������������
��������
���	����������(������-�7
������������
	�	�(���
�������
��
	����-�*
����������
���
��
�����	��������	��
��������
���%��
+��+����(�����������+�����
����������	����
���(
�������	�	��

	�����
�������������������+���-�}�����������������	���z���'�
	�
��|��	
�����
������(��
��������������&�������	���
		����&�	����(��+�����
����������
��	���������~H������~��� ����	
�����
������(��
�������
�
����
����������������
������>���������
�&?�+

���%�����

���	�������-



�������������	��
���
����������
���

����������������������������������������������� ��

�  !"#$�$%&�'(#)"*&(&+$,�$%-$�"$%&)�,$-$&,�%-*&�(-!&�$"�,.##")$�'(#/&(&+$-$'"+012�345426�74839:�2;<43=;9�968649�>8?4�4<@4AAB9>4C�6>4�D=<<=2�D=34�EB6>�8�EBC4�?83B467�=F�9;GG=36B2H�C=5;<4269�82C�<B2=3�8CCB6B=29IB2�<=96�58949:�EB6>=;6�8664<G6B2H�8�F;2C8<4268A�34E3B64J�KA6>=;H>�6>4�L;8AB67�=F�6>494�B22=?86B=29�?83B49:�9=<4�=F�6>4<�834�E4AA�C=24J�12�G836B5;A83:�6>4�4M=369�=F�D8ABF=32B8�82C�N89985>;94669�834�E=36>�>BH>ABH>6B2HJO2�6>4�PQK�9BC4:�N89985>;94669�>89�8CC4C�=?43�RSS�H38C4T9G45BU5�4V8<GA49�6=�B69�H38C4�A4?4A�5=26426�9682C83C9:�B2�82�4M=36�6=�<8W4�6>4<�<=34�5=253464J�12�H42438A:�6>4�L;8AB67�=F�6>494�4V8<GA49�B9�>BH>:�82C�6>4B3�G34942686B=2�B9�9638BH>6F=3E83C�82C�;943TF3B42CA7J�XB<BA83A7:�D8ABF=32B8�>89�<8C4�9=<4�;94F;A�8CCB6B=29�6=�B69�9682C83C9�F=3�Y3B6B2HJ�Z=3�4V8<GA4:�96;C4269�834�2=E�4VG4564C�6=�[E3B64�3=;6B24A7�=?43�4V642C4C\�82C�9>=3643�6B<4�F38<49]�96836B2H�B2�H38C4��̂386>43�6>82�H38C4�_:�82C�6>4�9682C83C9�F=3�>BH>43�H38C49�B25A;C4�<=34�C468BA4C�4VG45686B=29�34A864C�6=�6>49B9�96864<4269�̀H38C4�ab�82C�C48AB2H�EB6>�5=;264383H;<4269�H̀38C4�cbJ�KCCB6B=29�6=�6>4�XG48WB2H�82C�QB9642B2H�9682C83C9�8A9=�4<G>89Bd4�A=HB5�82C�53B6B58A�6>B2WB2HJ�Z=3�4V8<GA4:�Ue>TH38C4�96;C4269�834�4VG4564C�6=�[BC426BF7�82C�828A7d4�827�A=HB58A�F8AA85B49]�B2�8�9G48W43f9�G34942686B=2�̀XQJgJ_�DKbJO2�6>4�<86>�9BC4:�N89985>;94669�>89�8CC4C�8�C4953BG6B=2�=F�6>4�N86>4<86B58A�h3856B54�X682C83C9�@7�H38C4�@82C�6>86�B25A;C49�9G45BU5�4V8<GA49�=F�5=22456B=29�@46E442�6>4�5=26426�82C�G3856B54�9682C83C9�̀B2�8CCB6B=2�6=�34?B9B2H�82C�;GC86B2H�B69�HA=99837�82C�@B@AB=H38G>7bJ�i=E4?43:�G43>8G9�6>4�<=96�B<G=36826�B22=?86B=29�834�86�6>4�>BH>�95>==A�A4?4A:�E>434�D8ABF=32B8�82C�N89985>;94669�>8?4�4M456B?4A7�B264H3864C�6>4�DDXXTN�>BH>�95>==A�9682C83C9�̀E>B5>�834�G3494264C�@7�5=254G6;8A�5864H=37b�EB6>�jkklmnop�j�=F�6>4�DDXXTN�̀E>B5>�G3=?BC49�=G6B=29�F=3�=3H82BdB2H�6>=94�9682C83C9�B26=�5=;3949b:�6>;9�G3=?BCB2H�8�5=>43426�82C�6>=3=;H>�63486<426�=F�>BH>�95>==A�5=26426�82C�G86>E879�6>86�B9�BC48A�F=3�B<GA4<42686B=2J�̀q4�r=AC42�X6864�8A9=�B25A;C49�4V54AA426�9682C83C9�F=3�Kh�h3=@8@BAB67�82C�X686B96B59�82C�F=3�D8A5;A;9�5=;3949:�E>BA4�6>4�D=<<=2E48A6>�B25A;C49�<=C4A�h3458A5;A;9�82C�KC?8254C�s;826B686B?4�t489=2B2H�5=;3949Jb

u vw�#",,'x/&y�$-z&�$%&�+&{$�,$&#�x|�#)&}',&/|�-!!)&,,'+~�,#&}'�}�/'('$-$'"+,�"w�$%&�������� �-+!�������012�8CCB6B=2�6=�8C=G6B2H�6>4�B<G3=?4<4269�BC426BU4C�8@=?4:�9=<4�968649�9>=;AC�5=29BC43�68WB2H�6>4�24V6�964G�@7�8CC3499B2H�9=<4�=F�6>4�=6>43�E48W249949�=;3�34?B4E439�BC426BF7�49G45B8AA7�BF�C=B2H�9=�B2?=A?49�<8WB2H�E4AAT5=254B?4C�8CCB6B=29:�386>43�6>82�CB96;3@B2H�6>4�C4AB5864�B264328A�A=HB5�=F�6>4�4VB96B2H�9682C83C9J�XG45BU58AA7:�968649�6>86�F44A�5=2UC426�B2�6>4B3�8@BAB67�6=�<828H4�6>B9�G3=5499�9>=;AC�68W4�6>4�F=AA=EB2H�964G9�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �¡����������������������¢£¤¥¦P85>�CB95BGAB24�̀4JHJ:�>B96=37:�95B4254:�<86>4<86B59:�AB64386;34b�;949�A82H;8H4�B2�G836B5;A83�E879�6=�534864:�CB994<B2864:�82C�4?8A;864�W2=EA4CH4J�X=�B6f9�B<G=36826�6>86�96;C4269�C4?4A=G�82�;2C439682CB2H�=F�6>494�CBM4342549J�K9�2=64C�B2�=;3�;GC864C�34?B4E:�>=E4?43:�6>4�QB643857�X682C83C9�B2�iB96=37§X=5B8A�X6;CB49:�X5B4254:�82C�̈45>2B58A�X;@©4569�̀BJ4J:�6>4�D=<<=2�D=34f9�[CB95BGAB2837�AB643857]�9682C83C9b�5=;AC�@4�96342H6>424C:�49G45B8AA7�B2�H38C49�aIR̂J�N=96�=@?B=;9A7:�968649�5=;AC�C4?4A=G�9G45BU5�9682C83C9�B2�XG48WB2H�82C�QB9642B2H:�82C�B2�Q82H;8H4:�9B254�@=6>�=F�6>494�C=<8B29�834�=<B664C�426B34A7�F3=<�6>4�5;33426�CB95BGAB2837�AB643857�9682C83C9J�ª ��«���������¬������������­�����������®��̄����°�������¤±�������������®��̄����¤¤�������¤¥������������� �¡¦���K6�6>4�>BH>�95>==A�A4?4A:�6>4�DDXXTPQK�9682C83C9�834�CB?BC4C�B26=�6E=T7483�H38C4�@82C9�̀²IRS�82C�RRIR̂b�[6=�8AA=E�95>==A9:�CB963B569:�82C�968649�³4VB@BAB67�B2�>BH>�95>==A�5=;394�C49BH2J]�i=E4?43:�34?B4E439�F=;2C�6>86�6>B9�A85W�=F�9G45BU5B67�349;A64C�B2�34C;2C825B49�853=99�H38C4�A4?4A9:�<8WB2H�B6�CB́5;A6�F=3�6485>439�6=�W2=E�E>B5>�9682C83C9�6=�5=?43�B2�E>B5>�H38C4:�=3�>=E�6>4�3BH=3�=F�B2CB?BC;8A�9682C83C9�=;H>6�6=�B2534894�F3=<�=24�H38C4�6=�6>4�24V6J�D=294L;426A7:�968649�9>=;AC�5=29BC43�53486B2H�H38C4T9G45BU5�P2HAB9>�A82H;8H4�8369�9682C83C9�F=3�>BH>�95>==A�9;5>�6>86�485>�H38C4�>89�9G45BU5�4VG45686B=29J���



�������������	��
���
����������
���

��������������������������������������������� ��

 !"#$%&'(#)�%')("�*(#+,(-.�$/�+$0+�.%+11'�2(#+�#+(#�(")�)3*'$%$#'-�('$0/)4�,$#+�.*)%$5%�*1.#6.)%1/4("-�(/4�'(71"�2("8)#�1&#%12).9:;<<=>?@AB�CDE?�E?F?=E�@GE?�E?F>HF<HE�ID<�EJ=KGLK�MGNM�EKMDD@�CF?M�KD;<E=EB�O;?�F<=�>D?�K@=F<�FOD;?�MDP�?M=E=�KD;<E=E�L?�?DN=?M=<�F>H�PMF?�?M=A�J<=JF<=�F�E?;H=>?�?D�HD�JDE?QN<FH;F?GD>R�SH=F@@AB�E?F>HF<HE�PD;@H�G>HGKF?=�PMGKM�JF?MPFAE�J<=JF<=�E?;H=>?E�ID<�TUVW�D<�D?M=<�X;F>?G?F?GY=�KD@@=N=�CFZD<EB�ID<�?M=�G>?=@@=K?;F@�H=CF>HE�DI�KDCJ@=?G>N�KD@@=N=�PG?M�F�>D>QTUVW�CFZD<B�F>H�ID<�?=KM>GKF@�F>H�>D>Q?=KM>GKF@�L=@HE�?MF?�CFA�>D?�<=X;G<=�F�ID;<QA=F<�H=N<==R�[=NF<H@=EE�DI�?M=�JF?M�?M=A�KMDDE=B�MDP=Y=<B�F@@�E?;H=>?E�EMD;@H�@=F<>�F@N=O<FB�N=DC=?<AB�F>H�E?F?GE?GKE�F>H�J<DOFOG@G?A�\F>H�=Y=<A�E?;H=>?�EMD;@H�?F]=�ID;<�A=F<E�DI�MGNM�EKMDD@�CF?MR̂ _(8)�(/1#+)"�'118�(#�#+)�('$0/2)/#�7)#,))/�̀abc�(/4�*")6̀9d@?MD;NM�F�KDCJ<=M=>EGY=�<=YG=P�DI�E?F?=Ee�J<=Qf�E?F>HF<HE�GE�O=AD>H�?M=�EKDJ=�DI�?MGE�<=JD<?B�OD?M�<=YG=P�?=FCE�>D?=H�?MF?�F�I=P�E?F?=E�gG>K@;HG>N�WFEEFKM;E=??Eh�MFH�CFH=�F�KD>EKGD;E�=iD<?�?D�F@GN>�?M=G<�J<=Qf�F>H�fjkl�E?F>HF<HE\EDC=?MG>N�?MF?�GE�K@=F<@A�H=EG<FO@=�G>�J<G>KGJ@=R�m=KF;E=�G?�MFE�O==>�CD<=�?MF>�F�H=KFH=�EG>K=�CDE?�E?F?=E�FHDJ?=H�?M=G<�J<=Qf�E?F>HF<HEB�?M=�JD?=>?GF@�ID<�EDC=�ED<?�DI�CGEF@GN>C=>?�GE�KD>EGH=<FO@=R�:D>E=X;=>?@AB�E?F?=E�?MF?�MFY=�A=?�?D�HD�ED�CFA�PF>?�?D�?F]=�F>D?M=<�@DD]�F?�?MGE�GEE;=�G>�KD>E;@?F?GD>�PG?M�=F<@A�KMG@HMDDH�=nJ=<?ER

ooop;<�<=YG=P=<EB�FE�P=@@�FE�?MDE=�DI�;E�F?�qD<HMFCB�O=@G=Y=�?MF?�?M=�:DCCD>�:D<=�E?F>HF<HE�MFY=�FN=H�P=@@R�VGNM?�A=F<E�Fr=<�?M=G<�J;O@GKF?GD>�?M=A�E?G@@�<=J<=E=>?�F�NDDHQIFG?M�=iD<?�?D�GH=>?GIA�?M=�]>DP@=HN=�F>H�E]G@@E�?MF?�E?;H=>?E�>==H�?D�CFE?=<�G>�D<H=<�?D�O=�D>�?<FK]�ID<�E;KK=EE�G>�KD@@=N=�F>H�?M=�PD<]J@FK=R�s=Y=<?M=@=EEB�P=�C;E?�<=C=CO=<�?MF?�E?F>HF<HE�F<=�D>@A�PD<HE�D>�JFJ=<�GI�?M=A�HD>e?�G>EJG<=�N<=F?�G>E?<;K?GD>�G>�?M=�K@FEE<DDCR�tF?eE�PM=<=�?M=<=�GE�K@=F<@A�CD<=�PD<]�?D�O=�HD>=B�FE�P=��MFY=�@=F<>=H�I<DC�YF<GD;E�GCJ@=C=>?F?GD>�E?;HG=EB�G>K@;HG>N�qD<HMFCeE�DP>�uvwxyz{�wzx�|}y~yz{�yz���v}y�w����������R�:D>I;EGD>�E?G@@�<=GN>E�G>�?DD�CF>A�J@FK=ER��D�?M=�E?F>HF<HE�=nJ=K?�AD;>N�E?;H=>?E�?D�@=F<>�MGE?D<AB�EKG=>K=B�F>H�D?M=<�E;OZ=K?E�G>�D<H=<�?D�O=KDC=�O=??=<�<=FH=<E��g�=ERh��D�?M=A�<=X;G<=�MGNM�EKMDD@�V>N@GEM�?=FKM=<E�?D�HG?KM�K@FEEGK�PD<]E�DI�@G?=<F?;<=��gsDRh��D�?M=A�PF>?�AD;>N�KMG@H<=>�?D�CFE?=<�?M=G<�CF?M�IFK?E��g�=ERht=�E?F>HF<HEB�P=�O=@G=Y=B�F<=�K@=F<B�F>H�D>�?F<N=?B�D>�?M=E=�F>H�D?M=<�GCJD<?F>?�JDG>?ER�m;?�EDC=?MG>N�GE�N=??G>N�@DE?�G>�?<F>E@F?GD>R�qGnG>N�?MF?�J<DO@=C�GE�FE�;<N=>?�FE�=Y=<R





��


������������������������������ �!�"�#$%&'�&$()�*+ %,",�-& '%"()�."'$&/�01&")��#$,"2%3�4�5%67�#&""&  )�,"'�8�(&$�9�/&� :;��;<�:;=��
�����
��<>�=>��� � ?@� A<>��<��� � � �� ?B� ��<<��;��� � � � @CC� ����;D=��� � � � @CE� F�G=��H�� � � � @@C� F;=���:�=;I�<����� � � @@J� KHI��;��� � � � @@L� M�<<�NI��<��� � � � @OO� P�<<������ � � � @OB� P�Q����� � � � @RC� S�=T�<����� � � � @RJ

��������������U<TI����V�<TD�T��W=�����X%,"&�-,$�"&)�Y%"',�X%Z�")�X�+( ,3�#%31&$)��[,"2��#$&�)�,"'�\%!��1,",1,"� :;��;<�:;=��
�����
��<>�=>�� � O?� W=�];<��� � � � RJ� A<>��<��� � � � RL� �̂<����� � � � JO� ����;D=��� � � � JE� F�G=��H�� � � � EC� F���_;=H� � � � EE� F;=���:�=;I�<��� � � E?� KHI��;��� � � � BR� M�<<�NI��<��� � � � B̀� 
;D���:�=;I�<���� � � @̀� P�<<������� � � � È� P�Q���� � � � ?̀� S�=T�<����� � � � LR� a����S�=T�<��� � � � L̀





���������	
���
���
���

��

������������������������ ! ��� !�"!�"#�$���%�&'(#)�*!�&+!&��,� #-�!�"�*( ��!./�(��0(# ��/1��.(!'�� +"(�#-��.(��.�-�!�"�2�.)�(.!'��+34�. #�!���5�''�$�.+#�"-�.�)���� -�!�"��(&���+#6�7!4���# ���& )#�(�.'+"��.'�!��"�8�( (��#�!�"��9:�. ! (��#���'! (;�� �� �!.)(�&�# +"�� #� ����!"�.��:'�9� �9 #-�(�.'+"(�&�+#�$+'��9!�:'�#��$�5)! �.��# ( + �#�!::��:�(! �� �9 #<�(�.'+#(����$�"(#.(:'(�!�/�'( ��!./�# !�"!�"#�(��&�!"�#�=>?@�A )! �"�#(&�! �� )��#:�.(!'(B�"�'( ��!./�#C(''#�(��!��!#�#+.)�!#�)(# ��/-�#�.(!'�# +"(�#-�#.(��.�-�!�"� �.)�(.!'�#+34�. #D<�!�"�E'�!��(�&�:��&��##(��#F���3�"(�"�(����''�&�G�!�"��!����GH�!"(��##�# !�"!�"#�A��HD� )! �"�#.�(3��5)! �# +"�� #�#)�+'"�3��!3'�� ��"��(����!"(�&-�5�( (�&-�'(# ��(�&-�!�"�#:�!C(�&�3/� )�� (��� )�/�&�!"+! ��)(&)�#.)��'6�I��!""( (��-� )����:)!#(#����J�+�"! (��!'��C(''#�(���'���� !�/���!"(�&�A�6&6-�3!#(.�:�(� �.��.�: #-�:)���'�&(.!'�!5!����##-�:)��(.#-�K+��./D�+�"��#.���#� )��(�:�� !�.���$� )�#��#C(''#� ���!�'/���!"(�&�"�;�'�:��� -�5)('��!'#��.���+�(.! (�&� )��;!'+���$�.��:��)��#(���!�"�!.!"��(.�;�.!3+'!�/�"�;�'�:��� 6�L�$�� +�! �'/-� )�#��:��&��##(��#�!����..!#(��!''/�+�"���(��"�3/�;!&+�����(�.��#(# �� � ���(��'�&/-�!3�+: � �!�#( (��#�3� 5����&�!"��'�;�'#-�!�"�!�$�.+#����#C(''#��;���C�/�.�� �� � ��3�� !+&) 6������(##(����$��:�!C(�&�!�"�*(# ��(�&�!�"�*!�&+!&��# !�"!�"#�(��&�!"�#�=>?@�$���#+34�. #�� )��� )!��%�&'(#)�'!�&+!&��!� #�(#�:��3'��! (.6�M�#:( �� )�#���(����5�!C��##�#-� )��������������� ! ��� !�"!�"#�:��;("��!��(&���+#�!�"�.�)���� �:! )5!/�$���:��:!�(�&�# +"�� #� ��3����!"/�$���:�# G#�.��"!�/��::�� +�( (�#6�

NOPQRROST�UQPVW�QS�XYO�ZR[\OROSX]XZQS�QU�XYOWO�WX]ST]̂TW_àbcde� fghbijj�kialdem�̀abcde�n�opqrscttcd�scbh�àiah�̀aiduibuvwxyz{yz�|�}~�x��������w���~z��|���{�~��~z�������



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

����������������������������  ������������������!��!�"#$#%&'�(%)&$*+&,*-$./�012213�014/�5676/�567387489�:14�;3<=>9?�@73<A7</�B469C�738�@>6/47DE�>3�F>9614EG51D>7=�56A8>/9C�5D>/3D/C�738�H/D?3>D7=�5AIJ/D69�K?/4/>3�4/:/44/8�61�79�0055L;@BM�74/�14<73>N/8�>361�6?4//�8>96>3D6�9/D6>139OPQ�R478/9�STU�;@BV�WQ�R478/9�XTYZ�;@BV�738��Q�@>6/47DE�>3�F>9614EG51D>7=�56A8>/9C�5D>/3D/C�738�H/D?3>D7=�5AIJ/D69C�<478/9�XTYZ[�./�\496�6]1�9/69�1:�967387489�K<478/9�STU�738�XTYZ�;@BM�74/�14<73>N/8�>361�:1A4�8127>39O�̂/78>3<V�_4>6>3<V�5̀/7a>3<�738�@>96/3>3<V�738�@73<A7</[�./�967387489�:14�@>6/47DE�>3�F>9614EG51D>7=�56A8>/9C�5D>/3D/C�738�H/D?3>D7=�5AIJ/D69�74/�8>b>8/8�>361�6]1�8127>39O�̂/78>3<�738�_4>6>3<[�K./�5̀/7a>3<�738�@>96/3>3<�738�@73<A7</�8127>39�74/�316�9̀/D>\/8�>3�6?>9�9/D6>13�1:�6?/�81DA2/36[M�./�0055L;@B�74/�746>DA=76/8�?14>N1367==E�738�b/46>D7==E�7D4199�6?/�<478/�=/b/=9[�c14/�9̀/D>\D7==EC�/7D?�<478/L9̀/D>\D�96738748�D73�I/�7991D>76/8�]>6?�7==�1:�6?/�16?/4�<478/L9̀/D>\D�967387489�>3�6?/�972/�964738�9AD?�6?76�7�4/78/4�D73�9//�>3�7�9>2̀=/�67I=/�?1]�7�4/78>3<�96738748�4̀1<4/99/9�:412�a>38/4<746/3�6?41A<?�6]/=d?�<478/[�;7D?�96738748�>9�7=91�7991D>76/8�]>6?�7�01==/</L�738�074//4L/̂78>3/99�96738748�K00̂M[�e14�>39673D/C�7�:1A46?L<478/�4/78>3<�96738748�9AD?�79�f̂/:/4�61�8/67>=9�738�/g72̀=/9�>3�7�6/g6�]?/3�/g̀=7>3>3<�]?76�6?/�6/g6�97E9�/g̀=>D>6=E�738�]?/3�847]>3<�>3:/4/3D/9�:412�6?/�6/g6h�K̂@[i[YMC�>9�=>3a/8�61�6?/�00̂�96738748�6?76�9̀/D>\/9C�f̂/78�D=19/=E�61�8/6/42>3/�]?76�6?/�6/g6�97E9�/g̀=>D>6=E�738�61�27a/�=1<>D7=�>3:/4/3D/9�:412�>6V�D>6/�9̀/D>\D�6/g6A7=�/b>8/3D/�]?/3�]4>6>3<�14�9̀/7a>3<�61�9À 1̀46�D13D=A9>139�847]3�:412�6?/�6/g6h�K00̂B[̂[YM[�5AD?�=>3a7</9�̀41b>8/�7�D=/74�>8/7�1:�?1]�=/743>3<�/g̀/D676>139�/b1=b/�738�8//̀/3�:412�STYZ[�j38>b>8A7=�<478/L=/b/=�967387489�74/�8/\3/8�:14�<478/9�STk[�j3�?><?�9D?11=C�6?/�<478/L=/b/=�967387489�74/�4/̀146/8�>3�6]1LE/74�I7389�f61�7==1]�9D?11=9C�8>964>D69C�738�9676/9�l/g>I>=>6E�>3�?><?�9D?11=�D1A49/�8/9><3h�K<478/9�mTYn�738�YYTYZM[�./�967387489�74/�7=91�7DD12̀73>/8�IE�6?4//�7̀̀ /38>D/9O�7�4/91A4D/�]>6?�>3:14276>13�13�6/g6�D12̀=/g>6EC�/74=E�4/78>3<�:1A3876>139C�738�6/g6�6È/9V�7�=>96�1:�f/g/2̀=74h�=>6/474E�738�>3:14276>137=�6/g69�738�̀/4:14273D/�679a9�IE�<478/�9̀73V�738�7331676/8�96A8/36�]4>6>3<�972̀=/9�6?76�8/21396476/�]4>6>3<�/g̀/D676>139[�

o-$,#$,�p�q*)-%�rstuvwuv�x�yz{t|�}v|wu{v~�./�0055L;@B�?7b/�9/b/47=�3167I=/�D136/36�964/3<6?9[�e>496C�6?/�967387489�27a/�D=/74�6?76�D1==/</L�738�D74//4L4/78>3/99�>9�7�:A3872/367=�<17=�1:�/8AD76>13[�./�I4178�00̂�967387489�=>3a�/�/D6>b/=E�61�<478/L9̀/D>\D�967387489�738�4/2>38�/8AD76149�61�a//̀�6?/�/38�<17=�>3�2>38C�4/<748=/99�1:�96A8/369��7</[�e14�>39673D/C�13/�00̂�B3D?14�56738748�:14�/̂78>3<�4/�A>4/9�96A8/369�61�f4/78�D=19/=E�61�8/6/42>3/�]?76�6?/�6/g6�97E9�/g̀=>D>6=E�738�61�27a/�=1<>D7=�>3:/4/3D/9�:412�>6V�D>6/�9̀/D>\D�6/g6A7=�/b>8/3D/�]?/3�]4>6>3<�14�9̀/7a>3<�61�9À 1̀46�D13D=A9>139�847]3�:412�6?/�6/g6h�K00̂B[̂[YM[�./�967387489�D74/:A==E�IA>=8�:412�<478/�61�<478/�61�799A4/�6?76�6?/�8/9>4/8�1A6D12/�>9�4/7D?/8�IE�6?/�/38�1:�?><?�9D?11=[�567387489�6?76�=7Da�6?>9�:1DA9�27E�A3>36/36>137==E�=A==�/8AD76149�>361�766/38>3<�̀4>274>=E�61�7�9̀/D>\D�<478/�=/b/=C�]>6?�=/99�4/<748�:14�]?76�96A8/369�9?1A=8�?7b/�2796/4/8�7=13<�6?/�]7EC�738�]?76�6?/E�3//8�61�=/743�61�̀41<4/99�61�6?/�3/g6�<478/�=/b/=�738�I/E138[��5/D138C�6?/�0055L;@B�3167I=E�>3D=A8/�8>9D>̀=>374E�=>6/47DE�967387489�:14�9D>/3D/C�?>9614EG91D>7=�96A8>/9C�738�6/D?3>D7=�9AIJ/D69�>3�<478/9�XTYZ[�./9/�967387489�>==A2>376/�6?/�41=/�1:�=>6/47DE�>3�a31]=/8</�D13964AD6>13�738�746>DA=76/�6?/�376A4/�1:�4/78>3<�738�]4>6>3<�6?76�>9�A3>�A/�61�/7D?�1:�6?/�9/b/47=�8>9D>̀=>3/9[�e14�>39673D/C�>3�6?/�̂/78>3<�567387489�:14�j3:14276>137=�H/g6�>3�STUC�\d?L<478/�96A8/369�74/�/g̀/D6/8�61�f847]�13�>3:14276>13�:412�2A=6>̀=/�̀4>36�14�8><>67=�91A4D/9C�8/21396476>3<�6?/�7I>=>6E�61�=1D76/�73�739]/4�61�7��A/96>13��A>Da=E�14�61�91=b/�7�̀41I=/2�/�D>/36=Eh�K̂j[U[�M[�.>9�/g̀/D676>13�4/b/7=9�6?/�D=19/�D133/D6>13�I/6]//3�=>6/47DE�738�a31]=/8</�8/b/=1̀2/36[�./�<478/9�XTYZ�;@B�967387489�81�7�\3/�J1I�1:�D1b/4>3<�6?>9�972/�<41A38�:14�6?/�4/78>3<�1:�=>6/476A4/�738�</3/47=�>3:14276>137=�6/g6[�e14�>39673D/C�̂5H[YYLYZ[k�4/789C�f;b7=A76/�6?/�?È16?/9/9C�8767C�737=E9>9C�738�D13D=A9>139�>3�7�9D>/3D/�14�6/D?3>D7=�6/g6C�b/4>:E>3<�6?/�8767�]?/3�̀199>I=/�738�D1441I1476>3<�14�D?7==/3<>3<�D13D=A9>139�]>6?�16?/4�91A4D/9�1:�>3:14276>13[h�.>9�96738748�>9�4/=/b736�61�7�̀746>DA=74�6È/�1:�4/78>3<�>3�7�9̀/D>\D�8>9D>̀=>3/[��16>D/�?1]�>6�>9�8>96>3<A>9?/8�:412�7�D141==74E�F>9614E�96738748O�f;b7=A76/�7A6?149��8>�/4>3<�̀1>369�1:�b>/]�13�6?/�972/�?>9614>D7=�/b/36�14�>99A/�IE�799/99>3<�6?/�7A6?149��D=7>29C�4/7913>3<C�738�/b>8/3D/h�K̂F[YYLYZ[XMC�738�73�;3<=>9?�96738748C�f�/6/42>3/�73�7A6?14�9�̀1>36�1:�b>/]�14�̀A4̀19/�>3�7�6/g6�>3�]?>D?�6?/�4?/614>D�>9�̀746>DA=74=E�/�/D6>b/C�737=EN>3<�?1]�96E=/�738�



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

����������������������������  ������������������!��!�"#$%&$%�"#$%'()*%&�%#�%+&�,#-&'.�,&'/*0/(1&$&//�#'�)&0*%2�#3�%+&�%&4%5�678�99:9;<=><�?+(@&�%+&�A(%&'0"2�B%0$C0'C/�($�D(/%#'2EB#"(0@�B%*C(&/.�B"(&$"&.�0$C�F&"+$("0@�B*)G&"%/�"#*@C�)&�/%'&$H%+&$&C�6/&&�)&@#->.�%+&2�/*""&&C�($�/+#-"0/($H�C(/"(,@($0'2�@(%&'0"2�0/�0$�&//&$%(0@�&@&I&$%�#3�/&"#$C0'2�&C*"0%(#$<�J('C.�%+&�KKBB:LAM�&/%0)@(/+�"@&0'�H*(C&@($&/�'&H0'C($H�%+&�@&1&@�#3�%&4%�"#I,@&4(%2�%+0%�/%*C&$%/�0'&�&4,&"%&C�%#�)&�0)@&�%#�'&0C<�F&4%�"#I,@&4(%2�(/�C&/"'()&C�($�7&0C($H�B%0$C0'C�9N.�-+("+�'&O*('&/�%+0%�/%*C&$%/�P'&0C�0$C�"#I,'&+&$C�"#I,@&4�@(%&'0'2�0$C�($3#'I0%(#$0@�%&4%/<5�J&/&�H&$&'0@�/%0%&I&$%/�0'&�3*'%+&'�C&@($&0%&C�($�%+&�/%0$C0'C/�)2�O*0$%(%0%(1&�6$#%�O*0@(%0%(1&>�&4,&"%0%(#$/�#3�'&0C($H�,&'3#'I0$"&�0"'#//�%+&�H'0C&/�6/*"+�0/�-#'C�3'&O*&$"2�0$C�/&$%&$"&�@&$H%+><�QRRSTUVW�Q�#3�%+&�KKBB:LAM�0@/#�(C&$%(X&/�$&-�'&/&0'"+�#$�O*0$%(%0%(1&�0$C�O*0@(%0%(1&�I&0/*'&/�#3�%&4%�"#I,@&4(%2�6/*"+�0/�%&4%�/%'*"%*'&�0$C�Y$#-@&CH&�C&I0$C/>�0$C�"#$"@*C&/�-(%+�0�/&%�#3�'&"#II&$C0%(#$/�3#'�&C*"0%#'/�%#�/*,,#'%�0,,'#,'(0%&�%&4%�/&@&"%(#$�0$C�0�@(/%�#3�&4&I,@0'�%&4%/�'&,'&/&$%0%(1&�#3�%+&/&�"#I,@&4(%2�'&O*('&I&$%/<�J(/�@(/%�#3�&4&I,@0'/�(/�I&0$%�%#�)&�(@@*/%'0%(1&�'0%+&'�%+0$�"#I,@&%&Z�(%�,'&/&$%/�&40I,@&/�#3�(%&I/�%+0%�"#*@C�)&�($"@*C&C�($�0�"*''("*@*I�'0%+&'�%+0$�0�"*''("*@*I�(%/&@3<[($0@@2.�%+&�KKBB:LAM�-'(%($H�/%0$C0'C/�0'&�%+#*H+%3*@@2�#'H0$(\&C�($%#�3#*'�I0G#'�"0%&H#'(&/]��̂�F&4%�F2,&/�0$C�_*',#/&/Z`̂�_'#C*"%(#$�0$C�a(/%'()*%(#$Z��̂�7&/&0'"+�%#�b*(@C�0$C�_'&/&$%�c$#-@&CH&Z�0$Cd̂�70$H&�#3�?'(%($H<�8$�H&$&'0@.�%+&/&�/%0$C0'C/�&I,+0/(\&�-'(%($H�,'#C*"%(#$�0$C�#*%"#I&/.�0/�#,,#/&C�%#�,'#"&//&/<�[#'�&40I,@&.�#$&�&(H+%+:H'0C&�@(%&'0"2�/%0$C0'C�'&O*('&/�%+0%�/%*C&$%/.�P,'#1(C&�0�"#$"@*/(#$�%+0%�3#@@#-/�3'#I�0$C�'&e&"%/�#$�%+&�$0''0%&C�&4,&'(&$"&/�#'�&1&$%/5�6?<f<g&><�M@%+#*H+�-'(%($H�(/�#h&$�,&'"&(1&C�0/�0$�($C&,&$C&$%�%0/Y.�%+&�/%0$C0'C/�0@/#�($"@*C&�"#$/(/%&$%�@0$H*0H&�0)#*%�%+&�"#@@0)#'0%(1&�$0%*'&�#3�%+&�,'#"&//.�"0@@($H�3#'�PH*(C0$"&�0$C�/*,,#'%�3'#I�,&&'/�0$C�0C*@%/5�6&<H<.�?<i<=>.�0$C�'&O*('($H�/%*C&$%/�%#�P($%&'0"%�0$C�"#@@0)#'0%&�-(%+�#%+&'/5�6&<H<.�?<j<=><�J&/&�&4,&"%0%(#$/�"#$$&"%�/&0I@&//@2�%#�%+&�/%0$C0'C/�3#'�%+&�B,&0Y($H�0$C�A(/%&$($H�C#I0($.�-+("+�"0@@�3#'�/%*C&$%/�%#�&$H0H&�($�0�'0$H&�#3�"#@@0)#'0%(1&�C(/"*//(#$/�6#$&:#$:#$&.�($�H'#*,/.�0$C�%&0"+&':@&C>�3#'�%+&�,*',#/&�#3�C(/"*//($H�H'0C&:0,,'#,'(0%&�%#,("/.�%&4%/.�0$C�%0/Y/<

klmnopno�q�rstmu�vpwxnpyypy?+(@&�%+&'&�0'&�I0$2�/%'&$H%+/�'&@0%(1&�%#�%+&�"#$%&$%�#3�%+&�KKBB:LAM.�/&1&'0@�0'&0/�"#*@C�)&�(I,'#1&C<�[('/%.�%+&�/%0$C0'C/�@0"Y�H'0C&:/,&"(X"�L$H@(/+�@0$H*0H&�0'%/�/%0$C0'C/�3#'�+(H+�/"+##@<�?+(@&�($%&$C&C�%#�,'#1(C&�e&4()(@(%2.�%+(/�@0"Y�#3�/,&"(X"(%2�3#'�&0"+�+(H+�/"+##@�H'0C&�@&1&@�'&/*@%/�($�'&C*$C0$"2�($�/%0$C0'C/�3#'�%+&�%-#�H'0C&�)0$C/<�[#'�($/%0$"&.�'&0C($H�0$C�-'(%($H�/%0$C0'C/�0'&�(C&$%("0@�3#'�$($%+�0$C�%&$%+�H'0C&'/Z�"#$/&O*&$%@2.�%&0"+&'/�0$C�#%+&'/�"0$$#%�/&&�+#-�'(H#'�/+#*@C�0C10$"&�3'#I�H'0C&�%#�H'0C&�-(%+($�+(H+�/"+##@<�J&'&�0'&�0@/#�/#I&�(//*&/�($�%+&�@&0'$($H�,'#H'&//(#$/<�J&�KK7�/%0$C0'C/�/&'1&�%#�0$"+#'�%+&�/%0$C0'C/�0"'#//�%+&�H'0C&�@&1&@/Z�+#-&1&'.�/#I&�($%&'$0@�($"#$/(/%&$"(&/�I02�#)/"*'&�%+&�($%&$%�#3�%+&�/%0$C0'C/<�[#'�&40I,@&.�0�/%0$C0'C�3#'�'&0C($H�@(%&'0%*'&�($�Y($C&'H0'%&$�(/�%#�P'&"#H$(\&�"#II#$�%2,&/�#3�%&4%/5�67A<c<i>.�2&%�%+&�"#''&/,#$C($H�/%0$C0'C�3#'�'&0C($H�($3#'I0%(#$0@�%&4%�(/�%#�P(C&$%(32�%+&�3'#$%�"#1&'.�)0"Y�"#1&'.�0$C�%(%@&�,0H&�#3�0�)##Y5�678<c<i><�J&/&�0'&�%-#�+(H+@2�C(/,0'0%&�/Y(@@/.�2&%�%+&2�0'&�,@0"&C�($�,0'0@@&@�0$C�@($Y&C�%#�%+&�/0I&�KK7�/%0$C0'C<�M$#%+&'�/(H$(X"0$%�H0,�($�%+&�zV{S|}~��VT�{�S��V�{�|����~V}���{�UVS����~VST~S��}TU��S~�TV~}������S~{��/&"%(#$�(/�%+0%�%+&�B,&0Y($H�0$C�A(/%&$($H�0$C�A0$H*0H&�C#I0($/�0'&�#I(%%&C�0@%#H&%+&'<�J(/�#I(//(#$�/*HH&/%/�0�@0"Y�#3�(I,#'%0$"&�#3�#'0@�@0$H*0H&�($�%+&�0"O*(/(%(#$�0$C�"#$/#@(C0%(#$�#3�C(/"(,@($0'2�Y$#-@&CH&<��&%.�"#@@0)#'0%(1&�C(/"*//(#$�0)#*%�0)/%'0"%�"#$"&,%/�(/�"'*"(0@�3#'�/"+&I0�)*(@C($H�0$C�C&&,&$($H�#3�Y$#-@&CH&<�B(I(@0'@2.�%+&�$&&C�3#'�I0/%&'2�#3�0"0C&I("�1#"0)*@0'2�0$C�@0$H*0H&�(/�($%&H'0@�%#�&1&'2�/*)G&"%�0$C�C(/"(,@($&.�%+#*H+�%+&�$0%*'&�#3�1#"0)*@0'2�($�%+&�C(�&'&$%�C(/"(,@($&/�C(�&'�($�(I,#'%0$%�-02/�6/*"+�0/�%+&�*/&�#3�I&%0,+#'("0@�%&'I/�@(Y&�%+&��V�USU�Q�S�($�+(/%#'2�#'�%+&�*/&�#3��'&&Y�#'�A0%($�"#I)($($H�3#'I/�($�/"(&$"&><�[($0@@2.�%+&�%&4%�"#I,@&4(%2�,'#H'&//(#$/�0'&�0�)(%�*$&1&$�0$C�#1&'@2�'(H#'#*/.�/&&I($H@2�'&O*('($H�30/%&'�,'#H'&//�($�%+&�&0'@2�&@&I&$%0'2�H'0C&/�6&<H<.�;.�g.�j>�%+0$�($�%+&�@0%&'�H'0C&/<�[#'�&40I,@&.�($�[#*$C0%(#$0@�BY(@@/.�Y($C&'H0'%$&'/�0'&�&4,&"%&C�%#�0,,@2�H'0C&:@&1&@�,+#$("/�0$C�-#'C�0$0@2/(/�/Y(@@/�-+&$�C&"#C($H�-#'C/�0$C�0//#"(0%&�/+#'%�0$C�@#$H�1#-&@�/#*$C/�-(%+�"#II#$�/,&@@($H/.�0�'(H#'#*/�&4,&"%0%(#$�3#'�Y($C&'H0'%$&'/<�B(I(@0'�(//*&/�0'&�&1(C&$%�($�%+&�-'(%($H�/%0$C0'C/<�J&�0'%("*@0%(#$�#3�%+&�-'(%($H�/%0$C0'C/.�3#'�&40I,@&.�'&1&0@/�%+0%�0'H*I&$%0%(1&�-'(%($H�'&O*('&/�2&0'/�%#�I0/%&'�0$C�I*/%�)&�,'0"%("&C�%+'#*H+�%-&@h+�H'0C&<�b*%�%+&�($(%(0@�/%&,�%#�-'(%($H�3#'�0'H*I&$%0%(#$�($�H'0C&�=�



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

����������������������������  ������������������!��!�"#�$%&'()�*+,"-"$.#�/&0102�#-.3&4-#�*'&�&56&7-&3�-$�8'"-&�*4�*'1.+&4-�8"-9�#.66$'-"%&�7(*"+#�*43�&%"3&47&�.#"41�7'&3",(&�#$.'7&#2�.#&�8$'3#�-$�7(*'":)�'&(*-"$4#9"6#�*+$41�-9&�7(*"+#2�.#&�*�:$'+*(�#-)(&2�*43�6'$%"3&�*�7$47(.3"41�#-*-&+&4-;2�*43�-9&�8$'3"41�$:�-9&�#-*43*'3�:*"(#�-$�*3&<.*-&()�*77$.4-�:$'�-9&�6'$1'&##"%&�4*-.'&�$:�)$.41�*3$(&#7&4-#=�8'"-"410��>&�(&*'4"41�6'$1'&##"$4#�"4�1'*3&#�?�*43�@�*'&�#"+"(*'()�8$'3&32�89&'&�#-.3&4-#�*'&�&56&7-&3�-$�(&*'4�9$8�-$�,."(3�7$.4-&'*'1.+&4-#A7$.4-&'7(*"+#�*43�:$#-&'�"4-&'4*(�7$9&#"$4�"4�-9&�-&5-0�B9"(&�-9&�7*((�:$'�8'"-"41�:$'�*'1.+&4-*-"$4�,&1"44"41�"4�+"33(&�#79$$(�"#�(*.3*,(&2�"-�"#�*+,"-"$.#�-$�&56&7-�-9*-�*((�#-.3&4-#�8"((�(&*'4�89*-�"#�'&<."'&3�'&1*'3"41�7(*"+#2�'&*#$4"412�*43�&%"3&47&0�CDEFGHI�J�KLMNGONGHIPQRSTUVW�X�YZ[\U]\UVW�YVT[̂_V̀ab%&'*((2�-9&�ccddefgh�*'&�*3+"'*,()�7(&*'2�#6&7"i72�*43�8&((�$'1*4"j&30�>&)�:$7.#�$4�6'&#&4-"41�9"19e<.*("-)�#-*43*'3#�8"-9$.-�-9&�3"#-'*7-"$4�$:�#.6&'k.$.#�"-&+#0�>&�$'1*4"j*-"$4�$:�-9&�#-*43*'3#�+*l&#�-9&+�7$+6'&9&4#",(&�,$-9�8"-9"4�*43�*7'$##�1'*3&#2�*43�-9&�$%&'%"&8#�*-�-9&�,&1"44"41�$:�&*79�#&7-"$4�$m&'�7(*'"-)�*,$.-�-9&�#-*43*'3#�-9*-�:$(($80�h#�"43"7*-&32�-9&�ccn�#-*43*'3#�9&(6:.(()�:$7.#�*--&4-"$4�$4�-9&�3&#"'&3�$.-7$+&#�$:�*�opqr�&3.7*-"$4�*43�6'$%"3&�*�1'*3&e,)e1'*3&�'$*3+*6�:$'�1&--"41�-9&'&0�s)�*43�(*'1&2�-9&�#-*43*'3#�3$7.+&4-�"#�:'&&�$:�t*'1$42�*43�7*4�,&�.43&'#-$$3�,)�&3.7*-$'#2�7.''"7.(.+�3&%&($6&'#2�*43�-&5-,$$l�8'"-&'#�*("l&0�>&�+*t$'"-)�$:�#-*43*'3#�*'&�+&*#.'*,(&2�8"-9�$4()�'*'&�&57&6-"$4#�/&0102�o0ng0u2�89"79�#-*-&#�-9*-�#-.3&4-#�v'&7$14"j&w�-)6&#�$:�-&5-2�8"-9$.-�:.'-9&'�&(*,$'*-"$4;0�h33"-"$4*(()2�#&%&'*(�#.66$'-"41�3$7.+&4-#�,.--'&##�-9&�#-*43*'3#�*43�*"3�"4�"4-&'6'&-*-"$42�"47(.3"41�-9&�-9'&&�*66&43"7&#�*43�3$7.+&4-#�-9*-�&56(*"4�$'�6'$%"3&�&5&+6(*'#�:$'�%*'"$.#�#-*43*'3#0�>&�3$7.+&4-�"#�*(#$�1'&*-()�&49*47&3�,)�-9&�"4-'$3.7-"$4�-9*-�7$4-&5-.*("j&#�-9&�#-*43*'3#�-9&+#&(%&#0�>&#&�"47(.3&�*4�"4-'$3.7-$')�#&7-"$4�&56(*"4"41�-9&�9"#-$')�$:�-9&�#-*43*'3#2�3&-*"(&3�"4:$'+*-"$4�$4�l&)�3&#"14�3&-*"(#2�*�6*1&�$4�89*-�-9&�#-*43*'3#�xyz�{|}�/&0102�-9&)�*'&�4$-�#6&7"i7*-"$4#�$:�9$8�-$�-&*79~�-9&)�*'&�4$-�*((�-9*-�#-.3&4-#�#9$.(3�(&*'42�*43�#$�$4;�*43�3"'&7-"$4#�$4�9$8�-$�'&*3�-9&�3$7.+&4-0�>"#�#&7-"$4�*(#$�"47(.3&#�*�9&(6:.(�-*,(&�"((.#-'*-"41�(*41.*1&�6'$1'&##"$4#2�-&5-�7$+6(&5"-)2�-&5-�&5&+6(*'#2�*43�*�#*+6(&�l4$8(&31&�6'$1'&##"$4�"4�opu0�

�QRSTUVW�X�YZ[\U]\UVW��[S�̂[aa[ah(-9$.19�-9&�ccddefgh�*'&�7$9&'&4-2�7(&*'2�*43�8&((�$'1*4"j&32�-9&'&�*'&�$77*#"$4*(�.#&#�$:�%*1.&�$'�.44&7&##*')�-&'+"4$($1)�-9*-�"4-&''.6-#�-9&�k$8�$:�-9&�(&*'4"41�6'$1'&##"$4#0��4�1'*3&�r2�:$'�"4#-*47&2�8'"-&'#�.#&�v3"1"-*(�-$$(#�-$�6'$3.7&�*43�6.,("#9w�/B0r0�;2�,.-�"4�1'*3&���-9&)�v.#&�-&794$($1)w�-$�3$�-9&�#*+&�-9"410��4�1'*3&�u2�#-.3&4-#�v3&%&($6�-9&�-$6"7�8"-9�:*7-#w�/B0u0r,;2�,.-�"4�1'*3&���#-.3&4-#�*'&�&56&7-&3�-$�.#&�v'&(&%*4-�:*7-#w�/B0�0r,;0�d"5-9e1'*3&�8'"-&'#�*'&�&47$.'*1&3�-$�.#&�v7'&3",(&�#$.'7&#w�/B0�0q,;2�,.-�"4�1'*3&�?�-9&#&�*'&�4$8�v*77.'*-&2�7'&3",(&�#$.'7&#w�/B0?0q,;0��-�"#�.47(&*'�9$8�<.$-"41�v*77.'*-&()�:'$+�*�-&5-�89&4�&56(*"4"41�89*-�-9&�-&5-�#*)#�&56("7"-()w�"4�1'*3&�u�/ng0u0q;�"#�3"m&'&4-�:'$+�7"-"41�v-&5-.*(�&%"3&47&�-$�#.66$'-�*4*()#"#�$:�89*-�-9&�-&5-�#*)#�&56("7"-()w�"4�1'*3&���/ng0�0q;0��4�*33"-"$42�-'*4#"-"$4#�,&-8&&4�+*t$'�1'*3&e(&%&(�,*43#2�&#6&7"*(()�,&-8&&4�1'*3&#�r�*43���*43�1'*3&#�u�*43��2�*'&�#$+&-"+&#�6'&7"6"-$.#�$'�*,'.6-0��$'�&5*+6(&2�#&7$43e1'*3&�8'"-&'#�*'&�*3%"#&3�-$�.#&�("4l"41�8$'3#�#.79�*#��z�x��z��x{���x��|�/B0r0q;2�,.-�"4�-9"'3�1'*3&�-9&�&5*+6(&#�"47(.3&�}�zyz�|yz2�*4�.4("l&()�8$'3�:$'�)$.41�79"(3'&4�-$�.#&2�(&-�*($4&�"47$'6$'*-&�"4�-9&"'�8'"-"410�d"+"(*'()2�-9&�t.+6�:'$+�8'"-"41�$6"4"$4�8"-9�&%"3&47&�/"4�1'*3&�u;�-$�8'"-"41�:$'�*'1.+&4-*-"$4�*#�*�1&4'&�/"4�1'*3&��;�"#�#-&&6�*43�3"#t$"4-&30�>&#&�#-*43*'3#�3$�4$-�6'$6&'()�#7*m$(3�4&7&##*')�#l"((#�-$�*77$+6("#9�-9&#&�$.-7$+&#�MN���M��EHG�������n&%"#&�-9&�g"-&'*7)�"4��"#-$')Ad$7"*(�d-.3"&#2�d7"&47&2�*43��&794"7*(�d.,t&7-#�-$�"47(.3&�#6&7"i7�#-*43*'3#�"4�d6&*l"41�*43�g"#-&4"41�*43�"4�g*41.*1&2�*43�:.'-9&'�3&%&($6�-9&�3"#7"6("4*')�("-&'*7)�*#6&7-�$:�-9&�#-*43*'3#�:$'�1'*3&#��pqr0�����+6'$%&�-'*4#"-"$4#�,&-8&&4�1'*3&�,*43#2�&#6&7"*(()�-9&�-'*4#"-"$4�,&-8&&4�1'*3&#�r�*43���*43�,&-8&&4�1'*3&#�u�*43��2�-$�3&-&'+"4&�89&-9&'�-9&�&56&7-*-"$4#�*'&�*66'$6'"*-&()�6*7&30��*'-"7.(*'�*--&4-"$4�#9$.(3�,&�6*"3�-$�-9&�6*7"41�$:�"4"-"*(�&56&7-*-"$4#�:$'�*'1.+&4-*-"$4�"4�8'"-"41�"4�1'*3&���*43�-&5-�7$+6(&5"-)�:'$+�1'*3&#�r�-$��0����c'&*-&�1'*3&e#6&7"i7�f41("#9�(*41.*1&�*'-#�#-*43*'3#�:$'�9"19�#79$$(�-$�7(*'":)�&56&7-*-"$4#�*-�&*79�1'*3&�(&%&(�*43�&("+"4*-&�3.6("7*-"$4�*7'$##�1'*3&#0



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

������������������������������������������������ �� �!"�#$%&'()�*+)�,)%-('(.�/-0.-)11'0(1�%2-011�*+)�.-%3)�,)4),1�*0�)(15-)�*+%*�,%(.5%.)�'1�20(1'1*)(*�%(3�/-)2'1)6�7"�8)4')9�*+)�90-3'(.�0:�'(3'4'35%,�1*%(3%-31�*0�-)352)�4%.5);�'(20(1'1*)(*;�0-�)$*-%()051�,%(.5%.)�*+%*�0<125-)1�*+)�'(*)(*6��=>?@@?A�BCDE8)20&&)(3�:0251�0(�*+)�'&/,)&)(*%*'0(�0:�*+)1)�1*%(3%-316 FGHIJKLM��JNOJPJQR�S0&&0(�S0-)�T*%*)�T*%(3%-31�:0-�#(.,'1+�U%(.5%.)�V-*1;�%(3�U'*)-%2W�'(�X'1*0-WYT02'%,�T*53')1;�T2')(2);�%(3�Z)2+('2%,�T5<[)2*1;�%22)11)3�:-0&�+**/\YY999620-)1*%(3%-3160-.Y#UV]U'*)-%2WY6R� _̂_̀abcd�̂6�8)1)%-2+�T5//0-*'(.�e)W�#,)&)(*1�0:�*+)�T*%(3%-31�%(3�f,011%-W�0:�e)W�Z)-&1\�+**/\YY999620-)1*%(3%-3160-.Y%11)*1YV//)(3'$gV6/3:�%(3�̂__̀abcd�h;�%22)11)3�:-0&�999620-)1*%(3%-3160-.Y%11)*1YV//)(3'$gi6/3:6





���������	
���
���
���

��

������������������ !�"#$ ���""�%�&� $'�� !��!&(� ')��� $' !'*�+�!�,$%"#*��- $%� %��.!�*�/�!�� '�0��'�#$�12345���)� !��%�$�! "")�6"� !")�/!#���$� $'�7� *�! 8"�9� $'�� :��*�:�! "�6�$��$��*�!�$%��*9�#$6"�'#$%��;��$'#$%��;0�6� �#�$*��+�"#��! 6)�'�:�"�07�$��#$� !� *��+�<��$6)� $'�� $'/!#�#$%5�=$+�!��$ ��")9�����*� $' !'*��>�!�#$*�?6#�$��%�#' $6���$���;��6�70"�;#�)� $'�'#*6#0"#$ !)�"#��! 6)9� $'�" 6@��; 70"�*��+�!#%�!��*���;�*5�A$� ''#�#�$9�#$�0" 6�*9�����@$�/"�'%�� $'�*@#""*�*� $' !'*� !�#6�" ��'�+�!�� 6��%! '��!�7 #$�����* 7��+�!���!����!��:�$�+��!�6�$*�6��#:��)� !*9�7� $#$%��� �����!��#*�$���;0�6� �#�$��+�%!�/���+�!�"�$%�0�!#�'*��+��#7�5�.�������#7���+�!�:#�/9�6!#�#6 "�*�00�!�#$%�'�6�7�$�*��� ��/�!��0!�7#*�'���!���)� !*� %��� :�� "*��$���)���8��$�'�"#:�!�'9�/�#6��"� :�*��'�6 ��!*� $'�6�!!#6�"�7�'�:�"�0�!*��$6"� !� *��������@#$'*��+�7 ��!# "*�������� !�"#$ �*��'�$�*�*���"'�8��!� '#$%9�/!#�#$%� 8���9� $'�'#*6�**#$%5B�C��DE���FDC�GDH�IC���*� $' !'*��0�$�/#��� $��;0" $ �#�$��+�����*� ��J*� '�0�#�$�0!�6�**� $'� �! �#�$ "��+�!����#!�+�!7 �� $'�6�$��$�� $'� !��%�$�! "")�/�""��!% $#K�'� $'�� *)����+�""�/5���:�! "�:�!*#�$*��+�����*� $' !'*� !�� : #" 8"�L�8)�%! '��"�:�"9�8)�%! '��8 $'*�MNO19�PO49�QOR9� $'�SO31T9� $'� �:�!�#6 "� !�#6�" �#�$9�*���� ���'�6 ��!*�*�������0!�%!�**� 6!�**�%! '�*�NO315�=$+�!��$ ��")9�*�7��*� $' !'*�*��/�$��0!�%!�**#�$� �� ""�+�!�7�"�#0"��)� !*5��� $' !'*�+�!�%! '�*�NOR� !��0!�*�$��'�+�!�� 6��%! '��"�:�"9�/�#"������*� $' !'*�+�!��#%��*6���"� !�� "#%$�'����*0�6#U6�6��!*�*�M,$%"#*��AOAVT9�! ���!��� $�8)�%! '�9�/�#6��#*� $��$�*� "��!% $#K �#�$ "�7����'�+�!��#%��*6���"�,-.�*� $' !'*5
WXYZX[\]Ẑ�_̀aXbXcZb�_̀\cdd̀Zèef�Ŵ]Ze]_eb�bgchie�Zĉ�j̀�Xdkìd̀Ẑ̀e�hẐXi�]Ze�hZìbb�̂g̀b̀�_̀aXbXcZb�]_̀�d]èflmnop

qrmsntt�unvwxyz�lmno�{p|�}~v�nstwxn�������������������������������������������������



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

���������������������������������������� !�"#$%&$'&"�$'!�(')$%*+!&�*%#(�,-!�"#'$%&".�/%01*'234$"!&�5*#!'$627�8!$&*%)35*#!'$'2�9!:#7�8!$&*%)3/%;('<$#*(%$=�9!:#7�>'*#*%)7�$%&�?(<<1%*6$#*(%@� !�"#$%&$'&"�$'!�$="(�$66(<A$%*!&�B2�,-!�6(==!)!3�$%&�6$'!!'3'!$&*%!""�"#$%&$'&"�C??8DE�FG*6G�H(1#G�?$'(=*%$�6$=="�I/%01*'234$"!&�5*#!'$62�H#$%&$'&"EJ�$%6G('!&�#(�!$6G�)'$&!�=!-!=�"#$%&$'&E�FG*6G�$'#*61=$#!�FG$#�G*)G�"6G((=�)'$&1$#!"�"G(1=&�K%(F�$%&�B!�$B=!�#(�&(�$"�#G!2�<(-!�*%#(�A("#3"!6(%&$'2�"#1&*!"�('�#G!�F('=&�(;�F('K@�L=#G(1)G�#G!�;'(%#�<$##!'�A'(<*"!"�#G$#�"1AA('#*%)�&(61<!%#"�F*==�B!�&!-!=(A!&E�*%6=1&*%)�I$�)=(""$'2E�-!'#*6$=�$'#*61=$#*(%�&(61<!%#"E�M!A#G�(;�N%(F=!&)!�CMOND�$%&�4=((<P"�=!-!="E�$%&�$�6(''!=$#*(%Q6'(""F$=K�&(61<!%#EJ�$#�#G!�#*<!�(;�#G!�'!-*!FE�(%=2�(%!�(;�#G("!�C$&&'!""*%)�-!'#*6$=�$'#*61=$#*(%D�F$"�61''!%#=2�$-$*=$B=!@�O#G!'�"1AA('#*%)�&(61<!%#"�A'(<*"!&�!="!FG!'!�*%�#G!�"#$%&$'&"�$'!�$="(�1%$-$*=$B=!�(%�#G!�F!B"*#!E�$%&�*%6=1&!�*%;('<$#*(%�(%�&*"6*A=*%$'2�=*#!'$62E�*%01*'23B$"!&�=*#!'$62E�$%&�;1%&$<!%#$="�(;�'!$&*%)E�F'*#*%)E�$%&�6(<<1%*6$#*(%@�RSTUVTU�W�XYZS[\]̂_̀a_̀�b�cdêf�g̀fa_èhiH(1#G�?$'(=*%$P"�j5L�"#$%&$'&"�A'(-*&!�6=!$'�!:A!6#$#*(%"�*%�"!-!'$=�%(#!F('#G2�$'!$"E�B!)*%%*%)�F*#G�$�=$')!=2�"166!"";1=�$##!<A#�#(�A'!"!%#�$�6(G!'!%#�-*"*(%�(;�=*#!'$62�&!-!=(A<!%#@�k('�*%"#$%6!E�A'*%6*A=!"�(;�'!$&*%)lFG*6G�*%6=1&!�AG(%!<*6�$F$'!%!""E�6(%6!A#"�(;�A'*%#E�$%&�AG(%*6"l$'!�A'!"!%#!&�$"�!$'=2�!""!%#*$=�"K*=="�#G$#�$'!�F(-!%�*%#(�'!$&*%)�6(<A'!G!%"*(%@�/%�(#G!'�F('&"E�#G!2�$'!�%(#�-*!F!&�$"�!%#*'!=2�"!A$'$#!�;'(<�#G!�$6#�(;�'!$&*%)�*#"!=;E�B1#�$'!�'*)G#=2�"!!%�$"�6'16*$=�!$'=2�*%&*6$#('"@�L="(�"#'(%)�*"�#G!�A'!"!%#$#*(%�(;�-(6$B1=$'2�)'(F#G�F*#G*%�#G!�6(%#!:#�(;�5$%)1$)!E�?'$mE�$%&�H#'16#1'!@�n(6$B1=$'2�*"�6(''!6#=2�-*!F!&�%(#�$"�#G!�$601*"*#*(%�(;�F('&"�$%&�AG'$"!"�*%�#G!*'�(F%�'*)G#E�B1#�'$#G!'�$"�$�-*#$=�;$6!#�(;�'!$&*%)�6(<A'!G!%"*(%@�k('�!:$<A=!E�,'"#�)'$&!'"�$'!�$='!$&2�!:A=('*%)�IF('&�'!=$#*(%"G*A"�$%&�%1$%6!"�*%�F('&�<!$%*%)J�Co@8/@op@qDE�%(#�r1"#�=!$'%*%)�&!,%*#*(%"@�H*<*=$'=2E�<$"#!'2�(;�=$%)1$)!�6(%-!%#*(%"�*"�6$"#�F*#G*%�#G!�6(%#!:#�(;�#G!�F'*#*%)�"#$%&$'&"@�j:$<A=!"�*%6=1&!�#G!�!:A!6#$#*(%�#G$#�K*%&!')$'#%!'"�1"!�"A$6!"�B!#F!!%�F('&"E�#G*'&3)'$&!�"#1&!%#"�6(%"1=#�A'*%#�$%&�<1=#*<!&*$�"(1'6!"�#(�6G!6K�$%&�6(''!6#�"A!==*%)E�$%&�,mG3)'$&!�"#1&!%#"�6(''!6#=2�6$A*#$=*+!@

O#G!'�"#'!%)#G"�*%6=1&!�$�=(%)!'�-*!F�(;�s1!%62�!:A!6#$#*(%"�#G'(1)G�#F!=mG�)'$&!@�>G*=!�<$%2�"#$#!"�!%&�s1!%62�!:A!6#$#*(%"�$'(1%&�,mG�)'$&!E�H(1#G�?$'(=*%$�"#$%&$'&"�F*"!=2�'!6()%*+!�#G$#�s1!%62�%('<"�#2A*6$==2�!:#!%&�#G'(1)G�!*)G#G�)'$&!E�$%&�$'!�*<A$6#!&�B2�#G!�6(<A=!:*#2�(;�#G!�#!:#�*#"!=;@�j-!%�*%�G*)G�"6G((=�j%)=*"G�6(1'"!"E�"#1&!%#"�$'!�!:A!6#!&�#(�I'!$&�)'$&!3=!-!=�A'("!�$%&�A(!#'2�('$==2�F*#G�$661'$62E�$AA'(A'*$#!�'$#!E�!:A'!""*(%E�*%#(%$#*(%E�$%&�AG'$"*%)�(%�"166!""*-!�'!$&*%)"J�Cjo@85@t@uvjt@85@t@uD@L%(#G!'�%(#$B=!�"#'!%)#G�*"�#G!�$&&*#*(%�(;�$�G$%&F'*#*%)�$%&�61'"*-!�"#$%&$'&�;('�!=!<!%#$'2�"#1&!%#"E�FG*6G�$=*)%"�F!==�F*#G�K!2B($'&*%)�!:A!6#$#*(%"�;('�&!-!=(A*%)�&*)*#$=�#!:#"@� !'!;('!E�"!6(%&3)'$&!�"#1&!%#"�IB!)*%�#(�&!-!=(A�!w6*!%#�K!2B($'&*%)�"K*=="J�Cu@>@x@tD�$#�#G!�"$<!�#*<!�#G!2�$'!�!:A!6#!&�#(�IB!)*%�#(�&!-!=(A�61'"*-!�F'*#*%)J�Cu@>@x@qD@��k*%$==2E�H(1#G�?$'(=*%$�*&!%#*,!"�)!%'!"�$%&�"1B)!%'!"�(;�=*#!'$#1'!�$%&�*%;('<$#*(%$=�#!:#�$#�$==�)'$&!�=!-!="@� !"!�'$%)!�;'(<�(&!"�$%&�!A*6�A(!<"�#(�"A!!6G!"E�6(%#'$6#"E�$%&�)(-!'%<!%#�&(61<!%#"@� !�*%6=1"*(%�(;�"A!6*,6�)!%'!"�$%&�"1B)!%'!"�6(<<1%*6$#!"�$%�!:A!6#$#*(%�#(�#!$6G!'"E�"#1&!%#"E�$%&�(#G!'�"#$K!G(=&!'"�#G$#�*%"#'16#*(%�<1"#�*%6=1&!�$�'*6G�$''$2�(;�#!:#�#2A!"@�y]̂_̀a_̀�b�cdêf�za{|_aiiaiH!-!'$=�*<A('#$%#�(<*""*(%"�1%&!'<*%!�H(1#G�?$'(=*%$P"�j5L�"#$%&$'&"@�?G*!;�$<(%)�#G!<�*"�$�=$6K�(;�$%2�&!,%*#*(%�FG$#"(!-!'�(;�#!:#�6(<A=!:*#2@�>G*=!�"#1&!%#"�$'!�!:A!6#!&�#(�'!$&�I)'$&!3=!-!=�#!:#"EJ�$"�%(#!&�*%�8$%)!�$%&�?(<A=!:*#2�"#$%&$'&�o}@}E�#G!'!�*"�%(�*%;('<$#*(%�$B(1#�FG$#�01$%#*#$#*-!=2�$%&�01$=*#$#*-!=2�<$K!"�;('�"16G�$�#!:#@�~('�$'!�H(1#G�?$'(=*%$�!&16$#('"�$""*"#!&�B2�#!:#�!:!<A=$'"E�$"�#G!"!�$'!�$="(�=$6K*%)@�j:$6!'B$#*%)�#G!"!�&!,6*!%6*!"E�#G!�"#$%&$'&"�&(�%(#�"A!6*;2�$%2�;(1%&$#*(%$=�#!:#"�('�&(61<!%#"�;'(<�=*#!'$#1'!�('�=!##!'"�#G$#�"#1&!%#"�$'!�#(�'!$&�$%&�K%(FE�<!$%*%)�#G$#�"(<!�"#1&!%#"�$'!�=*K!=2�#(�)(�#G'(1)G�#G!*'�"6G((=*%)�F*#G(1#�$�&!!A�!:A=('$#*(%�(;�6$%(%*6$=�#!:#"�('�;(1%&$#*(%$=�&(61<!%#"@� !�'!"1=#�(;�#G!"!�(<*""*(%"�*"�#G$#�#!:#�"!=!6#*(%"�B!6(<!�=(6$=�&!6*"*(%"E�<!$%*%)�#G$#�$�I)'$&!3=!-!=�#!:#J�*%�(%!�"6G((=�('�&*"#'*6#�<$2�B!�-$"#=2�&*�!'!%#�;'(<�(%!�'!$&�$%&�&*"61""!&�*%�$%(#G!'@� !�<!&*$%�'!$&*%)�=!-!=�(;�$�6=$""'((<�#G!'!;('!�B!6(<!"�#G!�2$'&"#*6K�#G$#�!&16$#('"�#2A*6$==2�1"!�#(�"!=!6#�#!:#"E�FG*6G�*"�$%�*%G!'!%#=2�*%!01*#$B=!�"2"#!<�#G$#�A!'A!#1$#!"�&*�!'*%)�(AA('#1%*#*!"�#(�=!$'%�;('�6G*=&'!%�$%&�$&(=!"6!%#"@�



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$%&�'(!�)'*'!+)�%,)",-.,$*/0�.,'!/*"0�)'*$%*/%)&�1(,"(�%!)"/,2!�(#1�.,'!/*",!)�*/!�3',.,4!%�,$�)325!"'�*/!*)�)3"(�*)�)",!$"!&�(,)'#/0&�*$%�'!"($,"*.�)325!"')&�*/!�$#'�*"'3*..0�)'*$%*/%)6�7$)'!*%&�'(!0�),8-.0�,$".3%!�*�23..!'!%�.,)'�#9�'(/!!�:*;3!�*$%�;!$!/*.�-/*"',"!)�'(*'�*/!�!<*"'.0�'(!�)*8!�9/#8�=,$%!/;*/'!$�'(/#3;(�'1!.>(�;/*%!6�?#/�!<*8-.!&�)'3%!$')�*/!�!<-!"'!%�'#�@%!'!/8,$!�*--/#-/,*'!�%,)",-.,$*/0�'##.)A�,$�,$B3,/0�C76D6EFG23'�'(!)!�*/!�$!:!/�)-!",H!%6� ,8,.*/.0&�'(!/!�,)�$#�8!$',#$�#9�%,)",-.,$!I)-!",H"�1/,',$;�*'�*..�2!0#$%�'(!�'(/!!�'!<'�'0-!)�#9�*/;38!$'&�,$9#/8*',:!J!<-.*$*'#/0&�*$%�$*//*',:!�1/,',$;6�K,/%&�.!*/$,$;�-/#;/!)),#$)�*/!�-/#2.!8*',"�,$�)!:!/*.�-.*"!)�1,'(,$�'(!�)'*$%*/%)6�L$!�)(#3.%�2!�*2.!�'#�/!*%�'(!�)'*$%*/%)�*"/#))�;/*%!�.!:!.)�'#�)!!�'(!�,$"/!8!$'*.�;/#1'(�#9�=$#1.!%;!�*$%�)=,..)�!<-!"'!%6�M#1!:!/&�'(!/!�*/!�-.*"!)�1(!/!�'(!�)'*$%*/%)�/!8*,$�'(!�)*8!�9#/�83.',-.!�0!*/)6�N(,!9�*8#$;�'(!)!�*/!�7$B3,/0IO*)!%�P,'!/*"0�)'*$%*/%)�'(*'�%#�$#'�"(*$;!�1,'(,$�;/*%!�2*$%)�CQRE&�SRT&�URV&�WRXEF6�?#/�!<*8-.!&�,$�7$B3,/0IO*)!%�P,'!/*"0�)'*$%*/%)�9#/�;/*%!)�SRT&�'(!�)*8!�)'*$%*/%�/!-!*')�9#/�!*"(�;/*%!Y�@?#/83.*'!�B3!)',#$)�'#�9#"3)�'(,$=,$;�#$�*$�,%!*�'#�$*//#1�*$%�%,/!"'�93/'(!/�,$B3,/0A�C76X6XF6�K!�)*8!�,))3!�(#.%)�9#/�Z/,',$;�9#/�'!<'�'0-!)�,$�;/*%!)�URV&�*)�1!..�*)�,$�'(!�*9#/!8!$',#$!%�[,)",-.,$*/0�P,'!/*"0�;/*%!�2*$%�-/*"',"!)6�\/!)38*2.0�'(!)!�)(#3.%�"(*$;!�2*)!%�#$�,$"/!*),$;�'!<'�"#8-.!<,'0�*$%�-/#%3"',#$6�M#1!:!/&�'(!�.*"=�#9�;/*%!I)-!",H"�.!*/$,$;�-/#;/!)),#$)�3$%!/8,$!)�'(!�:*.3!�#9�'(!�QRXE�7$B3,/0IO*)!%�)'*$%*/%)&�*$%�'(!�;/*%!)�URXE�Z/,',$;�)'*$%*/%)6?,$*..0&�1(,.!�'(!�)'*'!+)�7$B3,/0IO*)!%�P,'!/*"0�)'*$%*/%)�)-#'.,;('�'(!�:,'*.�$*'3/!�#9�3),$;�%,;,'*.�*$%�-/,$'�'!<')&�'(!0�.*"=�)-!",H"�!<-!"'*',#$)�9#/�3)!�,$�,$:!)',;*',#$�*$%�/!)!*/"(6�Z(,.!�,'�,)�"#88!$%*2.!�'#�!8-(*),4!�,$B3,/0�*)�*�/!*)#$�9#/�!$;*;,$;�,$�/!*%,$;&�1/,',$;&�*$%�"#883$,"*',#$&�'(!�8*5#/,'0�#9�'(!)!�)'*$%*/%)�9#"3)�#$�-/#"!))!)&�)3"(�*)�8!'*"#;$,',#$&�/*'(!/�'(*$�#$�8!*)3/*2.!�.!*/$,$;�#3'"#8!)6�?#/�,$)'*$"!&�,'�,)�,8-#)),2.!�'#�%!'!/8,$!�1(!'(!/�*�)'3%!$'�@!8-.#0])̂�-*)'�.!*/$,$;�'#�8#$,'#/�*$%�*))!))�"3//!$'�.!*/$,$;�'#�;3,%!�,$B3,/0A�CS676T6ERT676T6EF6�?3/'(!/&�'(!�%#"38!$'�"#$93),$;.0�)'*'!)�'(*'�'(!)!�)'*$%*/%)�@1#/=�,$�"#$"!/'�1,'(�[,)",-.,$*/0�P,'!/*"0�*$%�)(#3.%�2!�:,!1!%�*)�*�)0)'!86A�_$9#/'3$*'!.0&�*)�$#'!%�-/!:,#3).0&�'(!/!�*/!�$#�%,)",-.,$*/0�.,'!/*"0�)'*$%*/%)&�#$.0�*�.,)'�#9�'(/!!�-/*"',"!)6�

àbcdef�g�hijkdlkdefmnopqrst�u�vwxyrzyrst�vsqx{|s}~K!�)'*$%*/%)�*/!�5*/;#$I9/!!�*$%�)'*'!%�".!*/.06��),%!�9/#8�'(!�,$B3,/0I2*)!%�.,'!/*"0�)'*$%*/%)&�8#)'�)'*$%*/%)�*/!�8!*)3/*2.!&�1,'(�*$�#:!/*..�9#"3)�#$�.!*/$,$;�#3'"#8!)�8#/!�'(*$�#$�-/#"!))6�K!�)'*$%*/%)�*/!�*.)#�(!.-93..0�-/!)!$'!%�,$�)!:!/*.�9#/8)Y�20�;/*%!�.!:!.&�20�;/*%!�2*$%)�CQRE&�SRT&�URV&�*$%�WRXEF&�*$%�:!/',"*..0&�)#�'(*'�!%3"*'#/)�"*$�:,!1�"#8-.!'!�.!*/$,$;�-/#;/!)),#$)�*"/#))�)!:!/*.�;/*%!�.!:!.)�'#�)!!�(#1�!<-!"'*',#$)�"(*$;!6�K!)!�*/!�93/'(!/�.,$=!%�'#�2/#*%�NN��*$"(#/�)'*$%*/%)�*'�!*"(�;/*%!�.!:!.�'#�=!!-�'(!�9#"3)�#$�#3'"#8!)�9#/�;/*%3*'!)6��nopqrst�u�vwxyrzyrst��xp�{x~~x~K!�)'*$%*/%)�*/!�3$$!"!))*/,.0�/!-!',',:!�,$�-.*"!)6�?#/�!<*8-.!&�!:!/0�)'*$%*/%�,)�-/!)!$'!%�'(/#3;(�'1!.>(�;/*%!&�!:!$�1(!$�'(!�)'*$%*/%�(*)�.#$;�),$"!�2!!$�8*)'!/!%6�K,)�#""3/)�)-!",H"*..0�,$�'(!�\/,$",-.!)�#9��!*%,$;�9#3$%*',#$*.�)=,..)&�1(,"(�)'3%!$')�)(#3.%�(*:!�8*)'!/!%�*�%!"*%!�!*/.,!/6�?#/�,$)'*$"!&�,'�,)�3$$!"!))*/0�'#�8!$',#$�'(*'�(,;(�)"(##.�)'3%!$')�)(#3.%�(*:!�8*)'!/!%�'(!�*2,.,'0�'#�@/!"#;$,4!�'(!�%,)',$;3,)(,$;�9!*'3/!)�#9�*�)!$'!$"!A�,$�H/)'�;/*%!�C�X6\6X6XF6�K,)�/!-!',',#$�,)�.,=!.0�'#�2!�"382!/)#8!�*$%�"#$93),$;�'#�!%3"*'#/)�*$%�-*/!$')�*.,=!6��#/!�"#$"!/$,$;&�'(!�)'*$%*/%)�%#�$#'�,$".3%!�)3�",!$'�;3,%*$"!�'#�(!.-�!%3"*'#/)&�"3//,"3.38�%!:!.#-!/)&�*$%�'!)'�%!:!.#-!/)�)!.!"'�'!<')6�?#/�!<*8-.!&�'(!/!�,)�$#�,$9#/8*',#$�-/#:,%!%�#$�B3*$','*',:!�*$%�B3*.,'*',:!�!<-!"'*',#$)�#9�'!<'�"#8-.!<,'0&�1(,"(�)(#3.%�;3,%!�(#1�8*'!/,*.)�*/!�)!.!"'!%6�K!�.*"=�#9�-/#8,)!%�)3--#/',$;�%#"38!$')�'(/!!�0!*/)�*>!/�'(!�*%#-',#$�#9�'(!)!�)'*$%*/%)�,)�%!!-.0�'/#32.,$;6�



����������������������	
��
������
�����	����� ��

���������������������������������������� !"#$$!%&'()#%*+,�-./01234�50.�6/728/�8150.56.8�1951�6/:520�;0<950=/.�3>6�1?>�>6�:>6/�4/568�1>�:>6/�<@/56@4�5612<;@51/�9>?�@/56020=�A6>=6/88/8�36>:�>0/�=65./�@/7/@�1>�19/�0/B1CD,�E815F@289�1/B1�<>:A@/B214�6/G;26/:/018�1951�8A/<234�A5612<;@56�1/B1�<>:A@/B214�@/7/@8�1951�81;./018�89>;@.�F/�5F@/�1>�6/5.�51�19/�7562>;8�=65./�@/7/@8CH,�I/728/�-0G;264JK58/.�L21/65<4�8150.56.8�201>�6/G;26/:/018�1951�<50�F/�15;=91�50.�:/58;6/.C�E@2:2051/�8150.56.8�1951�56/�>0@4�A6></88J>62/01/.C��,�M/7/@>A�.28<2A@20/J8A/<2N<�@21/65<4�8150.56.8�3>6�=65./8�OPQR�1>�<>::;02<51/�/BA/<1512>08�3>6�;8/�>;182./�>3�19/�E0=@289�<@5886>>:C�S,�M/82=051/�8A/<2N<�@21/6564�50.�203>6:512>05@�1/B18�51�5@@�=65./�@/7/@8�?219�?92<9�81;./018�89>;@.�F/�35:2@256�T>6�51�:202:;:U�A6>72./�/B/:A@56�1/B18�3>6�1/5<9/6�<>082./6512>0VCW,�X>:A@/1/�19/�8;AA>6120=�.><;:/018�1951�?/6/�A6>:28/.�20�RYQZC�[/8/�56/�0//./.�1>�A6>72./�8A/<2N<�=;2.50</�1>�/.;<51>68C�\5612<;@56@4�;6=/01�28�203>6:512>0�>0�./A19�>3�]0>?@/.=/U�.28<2A@20564�@21/65<4U�3>;0.512>05@�8]2@@8U�58�?/@@�58�5�=@>88564C���^_̀aàb�cdefg2=02N<501�6/7282>08�6/<>::/0./.C�g150.56.8�89>;@.�0>1�F/�2:A@/:/01/.�;012@�50.�;0@/88�19/8/�6/7282>08�56/�:5./Chijklmnop��mqrmsmtg>;19�X56>@205�X>@@/=/J�50.�X56//6JI/5.4�g150.56.8�3>6�E0=@289U�5<</88/.�36>:�911A8uvv/.C8<C=>7v20816;<12>0v8150.56.8J@/56020=v/0=@289J@50=;5=/J5618v8150.56.8vC



���

�����	
�	�	
������������������������������� !"�# $%!"��&� �'%(!) *�%!�+$%'"&&%$�%'�,�*"$ -.� *�*/"�0!�1"$&�*.�%'�2"1 ) 3�4"!%3�5/"$"�&/"�*" -/"&�-%($&"&��!�,�*"$ -.� !)�6( ,�* *�1"�$"&" $-/�7"*/%)8�9/"��&�-($$"!*,.�")�*%$�%'�:"�4" )�!;�<" -/"$� !)�+$"1�%(&,.�&"$1")� &�*/"�")�*%$�%'�4" )�!;�4"&" $-/�=( $*"$,.8�9/"�/ &�&"$1")�%!�*/"�>4?�#% $)�%'���$"-*%$&� !)�5%!�*/"�@%/!�A !!�!;�?5 $)�'%$�9"$1�-"�*%�B(C,�-�9-/%%,&��!�DEFE8�B$%'"&&%$�# $%!"�/ &�-%!)(-*")�*5%�,%!;�*()�! ,�&*()�"&�%'�,�*"$ -.�)"1",%+7"!*G�FH� �'%($I." $�&*().�%'�-/�,)$"!�+$"! * ,,.�"J+%&")�*%�-$ -KL-%- �!"� !)�DH� �&"1"!I." $�&*().�%'�-/�,)$"!3�+$")%7�! !*,.�M!;,�&/�, !;( ;"�," $!"$&3��!� �/�;/I+%1"$*.�&-/%%,8�9/"�/ &�/ )� $*�-,"&�+(C,�&/")��!�N%($! ,&�&(-/� &�4" )�!;�4"&" $-/�=( $*"$,.3�@%($! ,�%'�O�*"$ -.�4"&" $-/3�M,"7"!* $.�9-/%%,�@%($! ,3�:"�4" )�!;�<" -/"$3�P�Q")�R/�,)/%%)�=( $*"$,.3� !)�4"&" $-/��!�*/"�<" -/�!;�%'�M!;,�&/3� !)�/ &�5$�**"!�&"1"$ ,�C%%K&�%!�,�*"$ -.8�9/"�/ &�N(&*�-%7+,"*")�*"$7&� &� �C% $)�7"7C"$�%'�*/"�>!*"$! *�%! ,�4" )�!;�?&&%-� *�%!� !)�*/"�2 *�%! ,�4" )�!;�R%!'"$"!-"8�9/"�5 &��!)(-*")��!*%�*/"�4" )�!;�S ,,�%'�T 7"��!�DEFU8��������V���O�!) ���J%!��&� !�M!;,�&/�, !;( ;"� $*&�*" -/"$�5�*/�!�!"*""!�." $&�%'�-, &&$%%7�"J+"$�"!-"8�9/"�/%,)&� �C -/",%$W&�)";$""��!�M!1�$%!7"!* ,�9-�"!-"� !)� �A &*"$�%'�?$*&��!�M)(- *�%!�X5�*/� !�"7+/ &�&��!�R($$�-(,(7� !)�>!&*$(-*�%!H�'$%7�*/"�0!�1"$&�*.�%'�4"), !)&3� !)�/ &�)%!"�

YZ[\Z]Ẑ�_\̀âbcd\Ze�ff	gh�i��
+%&*I;$ )( *"�5%$K��!�&%-� ,�"7%*�%! ,�," $!�!;3�M!;,�&/�," $!"$��!&*$(-*�%!3� !)�;�Q")�")(- *�%!8�9/"�/ &�5%$K")�'%$�*/"�R ,�'%$!� ��"+ $*7"!*�%'�M)(- *�%!�%!�)"*"$7�!�!;�-(*�&-%$"&�'%$�*/"�MOB?R�XM!;,�&/�O !;( ;"�B$%j-�"!-.�?&&"&&7"!*�R ,�'%$!� H3�$ !;"Ij!)�!;�'%$�'%($*/I;$ )"�R9<�5$�*�!;3� !)��*"7� ,�;!7"!*�(&�!;�R ,�'%$!� �M!;,�&/�O !;( ;"��"1",%+7"!*�&* !) $)&8�9/"�&"$1")�%!� �97 $*"$�# , !-")�?&&"&&7"!*�R%!&%$*�(7�+ !",3�-$" *�!;� !��!&*$(-*�%! ,�+, .,�&*�'%$�*/"�$���;�* ,�O�C$ $.8�9�!-"��"-"7C"$�DEFk�&/"�/ &�5%$K")� &� �-%!*"!*�$"1�"5"$�'%$�!%!+$%j*�M)$"+%$*&8%$;3�-%!)(-*�!;�$"1�"5&�%'�M!;,�&/�, !;( ;"� $*&�*"J*C%%K� )%+*�%!&8�9/"��&�-($$"!*,.�*" -/�!;�'%($*/�;$ )"��!�*/"�R%,*%!�@%�!*�0!�j")�9-/%%,���&*$�-*��!�R%,*%!3�R?8��lmn�o�p�oq�����%(;, &�T�&/"$3�B/�3��&�+$%'"&&%$�%'�M)(- *�%! ,�O" )"$&/�+� *�9 !���";%�9* *"�0!�1"$&�*.3�5/"$"�/"�+$"1�%(&,.�&"$1")��!�*/"��"+ $*7"!*�%'�<" -/"$�M)(- *�%!�&�!-"�Frrs3� !)��&� �*" -/"$� !)� )7�!�&*$ *%$� *�S" ,*/�9-�"!-"&�S�;/� !)�A�)),"�R%,,";"8�S"��&� �C% $)�7"7C"$�%'�*/"�>!*"$! *�%! ,�4" )�!;�?&&%-� *�%!� !)� �+ &*�C% $)�7"7C"$�%'�*/"�O�*"$ -.�4"&" $-/�?&&%-� *�%!8�S"�/ &�&"$1")� &� �*" -/"$3�, !;( ;"�)"1",%+7"!*�&+"-� ,�&*3� !)� )7�!�&*$ *%$��!�+(C,�-�&-/%%,&� !)�!%!+$%j*�%$; !�t *�%!&3��!-,()�!;�"�;/*�." $&� &�*/"�)�$"-*%$�%'�+$%'"&&�%! ,�)"1",%+7"!*�'%$�*/"�R�*.�S"�;/*&�R%,, C%$ *�1"3� �*�7"�%'��!-$" &")�&*()"!*� -/�"1"7"!*��!�&%7"�%'�9 !���";%W&�($C !�&-/%%,&8��$8�T�&/"$��&� �7"7C"$�%'�*/"�R ,�'%$!� �4" )�!;�S ,,�%'�T 7"� !)�*/"�$"-�+�"!*�%'� !�>!*"$! *�%! ,�4" )�!;�?&&%-� *�%!�R","C$ *"�O�*"$ -.�?5 $)� !)� �R/$�&* �A-?(,�u"� 5 $)�'%$�"J-",,"!-"��!�*" -/"$�")(- *�%!3� !)�5 &� �-%I$"-�+�"!*�X5�*/�2 !-.�T$".H�%'�*/"�DEEU�v *"� !)�B (,�T $7"$� 5 $)�'$%7�*/"�2 *�%! ,�R%(!-�,�



������������	��
������
�
���
������

�����������������������������������������������  !"

#$�%&'()&*+�#$�,-./0+)1�2-�34556�)0+�7##8�29:/&9&-;0-.�<%2�=0;)�,-./0+)�>&'*-&*+�=#-�;)&�0--#?';0#-�'='*@�$*#9�;)&�A('@&9B�#$�,@C(';0#-'/�DC7/0+)&*+1�E&�)'+�:C7/0+)&@�=0@&/B�#-�+()##/�09:*#?&9&-;�'-@�)'+�=*0;;&-�+&?&*'/�7##8+�#-�;)&�;#:0(1FGHIJ�KLMJ�N'-(B�O*&B6�D)P6�0+�'�:*#$&++#*�0-�;)&�P&:'*;9&-;�#$�,@C(';0#-'/�>&'@&*+)0:�';�Q'-�P0&.#�Q;';&�R-0?&*+0;B1�Q)&�)'@�:*&?0#C+/B�+&*?&@�0-�;)&�Q()##/�#$�%&'()&*�,@C(';0#-6�7&.0--0-.�0-�344S6�'+�'�:*#$&++#*�#$�/0;&*'(B1�Q)&�0+�;)&�*&(0:0&-;�#$�;)&�T)*0+;'�U(AC/0V&�'='*@�$#*�&W(&//&-(&�0-�;&'()&*�&@C(';0#-�$*#9�;)&�A9&*0('-�A++#(0';0#-�#$�Q;';&�T#//&.&+�'-@�R-0?&*+0;0&+�'-@�;)&�344X�,'*/B�T'*&&*�A()0&?&9&-;�A='*@�$*#9�;)&�N';0#-'/�<&'@0-.�T#-$&*&-(&6�'-@�='+�'�(#Y*&(0:0&-;�Z=0;)�P#C.�O0+)&*[�#$�;)&�344\�]';&�'-@�D'C/�O'*9&*�'='*@�$*#9�;)&�N';0#-'/�T#C-(0/�#$�%&'()&*+�#$�,-./0+)1�P*1�O*&B�)'+�:C7/0+)&@�-C9&*#C+�'*;0(/&+�'-@�(#Y'C;)#*&@�+&?&*'/�7##8+�#-�/0;&*'(B6�$#*9';0?&�'++&++9&-;6�0-+;*C(;0#-'/�@&+0.-6�@';'Y@*0?&-�0-+;*C(;0#-6�'-@�7*'0-Y7'+&@�/&'*-0-.1�E&*�*&+&'*()�0-;&*&+;+�/0&�0-�+()##/Y=0@&�:*'(;0(&+6�/0;&*'(B�0-;&*?&-;0#-+6�'-@�;)&�/&'@&*+)0:�#$�;&'()&*+�'-@�'@90-0+;*';#*+�=)#�(*&';&�;)&+&�:#+0;0?&�()'-.&+�0-�;)&�/0?&+�#$�B#C-.�:&#:/&1�Q)&�0+�'�(*&@&-;0'/&@�+:&(0'/�&@C(';#*6�*&'@0-.�+:&(0'/0+;6�'-@�'@90-0+;*';#*�0-�T'/0$#*-0'6�'-@�)'+�;'C.);�';�;)&�&/&9&-;'*B6�90@@/&6�'-@�)0.)�+()##/�/&?&/+�0-�O/#*0@'�'-@�T'/0$#*-0'�$#*�;=#�@&('@&+1�Q)&�0+�'�;&'()&*Y/&'@&*�';�E&'/;)�Q(0&-(&+�E0.)�'-@�U0@@/&�T#//&.&1_̂̀abcJ�dcGHGcGH�%09#;)B�Q)'-')'-�0+�P0+;0-.C0+)&@�D*#$&++#*�,9&*0;C+�';�;)&�R-0?&*+0;B�#$�2//0-#0+�';�T)0('.#6�=)&*&�)&�='+�$#C-@0-.�@0e*&(;#*�#$�;)&�R2T�T&-;&*�$#*�>0;&*'(B1�D*&?0#C+/B6�)&�='+�@0*&(;#*�#$�*&'@0-.�$#*�;)&�T)0('.#�DC7/0(�Q()##/+1�E&�0+�'C;)#*f&@0;#*�#$�9#*&�;)'-�;=#�)C-@*&@�:C7/0(';0#-+6�'-@�)0+�*&+&'*()�&9:)'+0g&+�;)&�(#--&(;0#-+�7&;=&&-�*&'@0-.�'-@�=*0;0-.6�/0;&*'(B�0-�;)&�@0+(0:/0-&+6�'-@�09:*#?0-.�*&'@0-.�'()0&?&9&-;1�D*#$&++#*�Q)'-')'-�0+�:'+;�:*&+0@&-;�#$�;)&�2-;&*-';0#-'/�>0;&*'(B�A++#(0';0#-1�E&�+&*?&@�'+�'�9&97&*�#$�;)&�A@?0+#*B�h#'*@�#$�;)&�N';0#-'/�2-+;0;C;&�$#*�>0;&*'(B�C-@&*�D*&+0@&-;+�i&#*.&�j1�hC+)�'-@�h'*'(8�k7'9'6�'-@�)&�)&/:&@�/&'@�;)&�N';0#-'/�<&'@0-.�D'-&/6�(#-?&-&@�';�;)&�*&lC&+;�#$�T#-.*&++�;#�&?'/C';&�*&+&'*()�#-�;)&�;&'()0-.�*&'@0-.m'�9'n#*�0-oC&-(&�#-�*&'@0-.�&@C(';0#-1�E&�()'0*&@�;=#�#;)&*�$&@&*'/�*&+&'*()�*&?0&=�:'-&/+p�;)&�N';0#-'/�>0;&*'(B�D'-&/�$#*�>'-.C'.&�U0-#*0;B�T)0/@*&-�'-@�q#C;)6�

'-@�;)&�N';0#-'/�,'*/B�>0;&*'(B�D'-&/6�9'80-.�)09�;)&�#-/B�+()#/'*�;#�+&*?&�#-�'//�;)*&&�-';0#-'/�/0;&*'(B�*&+&'*()�:'-&/+1�D*#$&++#*�Q)'-')'-�)&/:&@�=*0;&�;)&�T#99#-�T#*&�Q;';&�Q;'-@'*@+1�E&�='+�0-@C(;&@�0-;#�;)&�<&'@0-.�E'//�#$�O'9&�0-�344r6�'-@�0+�'�$#*9&*�s*+;Y.*'@&�;&'()&*1tuvw�xyz{y|y}~da�àaH�KL_M��ML����MG���M�_M�ML��Q#/#9#-�O*0&@7&*.�0+��'9&+�D1�U(2-;B*&�D*#$&++#*�#$�U';)&9';0(+�';�h#+;#-�T#//&.&1�A�=&//Y8-#=-�*&+&'*()&*�0-�-C97&*�;)&#*B�'-@�*&:*&+&-;';0#-�;)&#*B�'-@�'�O&//#=�#$�;)&�A9&*0('-�U';)&9';0('/�Q#(0&;B6�P*1�O*0&@7&*.�+&*?&@�'+�()'0*�#$�;)&�hT�U';)&9';0(+�P&:'*;9&-;�$#*�-0-&�B&'*+�'-@�/&@�;)&�@&?&/#:9&-;�#$�'�-&=�'-@�)0.)/B�*&.'*@&@�@#(;#*'/�:*#.*'91�P*1�O*0&@7&*.�)'+�7&&-�0-?#/?&@�0-�:*&Y(#//&.0';&�9';)&9';0(+�&@C(';0#-�+0-(&�;)&�5��4+1�E&�)'+�7&&-�'-�&@0;#*�#$�;)&�ThUQ�7##8�+&*0&+�2++C&+�0-�U';)&9';0(+�,@C(';0#-�$*#9�344��#-�'-@�+&*?&+�#-�;)&�N';0#-'/�A('@&9B�#$�Q(0&-(&�+�R1Q�N';0#-'/�T#990++0#-�#-�U';)&9';0(+�2-+;*C(;0#-1�E&�'/+#�*&(&0?&@�'-�'='*@�$#*�P0+;0-.C0+)&@�T#//&.&�#*�R-0?&*+0;B�%&'()0-.�$*#9�;)&�U';)&9';0('/�A++#(0';0#-�#$�A9&*0('�0-�344�6�'-@�0+�()'0*�#$�;)&�AUQYUAA��#0-;�T#990;;&&�#-�%A+�'-@�D'*;Y%09&�2-+;*C(;#*+1�E&�0+�(#Y:*0-(0:'/�0-?&+;0.';#*�$#*�'�(C**&-;�N';0#-'/�Q(0&-(&�O#C-@';0#-Y$C-@&@�:*#n&(;6��,W&9:/'*B�U';)&9';0(+�,@C(';#*+�$#*�E0.)Y-&&@�Q()##/+6��;)*#C.)�=)0()�h#+;#-�T#//&.&�:'*;-&*+�=0;)�U�A�h#+;#-�0-�+C::#*;�#$�;&'()0-.�$&//#=+1���_GHG��M��_H��C/0'-'�h&/@0-.�0+�'�:*#$&++#*�#$�;)&�D*'(;0(&�0-�U';)&9';0(+�';�h#+;#-�T#//&.&1�E&*�:*09'*B�0-;&*&+;+�'*&�9';)&9';0(+�;&'()0-.�'-@�/&'*-0-.�';�;)&�C-@&*.*'@C';&�'-@�]�53�/&?&/1�A;�hT6�+)&�;&'()&+�9';)�(#C*+&+�*'-.0-.�$*#9�;)#+&�$#*�:*&Y+&*?0(&�;&'()&*+�;#�&'*/B�/&?&/�9';)�9'n#*+6�'-@�+)&�=#*8+�=0;)�;)&�;*'0-0-.�'-@�9&-;#*0-.�#$�.*'@C';&�+;C@&-;�0-+;*C(;#*+1�D*&?0#C+/B6�+)&�='+�'�D*&(&:;#*�0-�U';)�';�E'*?'*@�R-0?&*+0;B6�=)&*&�+)&�;'C.);�0-;*#@C(;#*B�(#C*+&+�'-@�=#*8&@�#-�'�.*'-;�;#�@&?&/#:&@�9C/;0Y9&@0'�('+&�+;C@0&+�#$�('/(C/C+�0-�#;)&*�s&/@+�Z�T'/(C/C+�A::/0&@��[1�Q)&�*&(&0?&@�)&*�D)P�0-�'/.&7*'0(�-C97&*�;)&#*B�'-@�(*B:;#.*':)B�';�;)&�R-0?&*+0;B�#$�U'*B/'-@�0-�344X1�2-�;)&�'*&'�#$�;&'()&*�&@C(';0#-6�D*#$&++#*�h&/@0-.�)'+�@&+0.-&@�



������������	��
������
�
���
������

���������������������������������������������  !"

#$%�&#'()(*#*+%�#�,#-(+*.�/&�0-/&+11(/$#)�%+,+)/02+$*�/$�2#*3+2#*('#)�($,+1*(4#*(/$1�#$%�3#5(*1�/&�2($%6�7/1*�-+'+$*).8�13+�9/-:+%�9(*3�#$�;<=>&?$%+%�4-#$*�&/-�@(**15?-43�@?5)('�<'3//)18�AB+1(4$($4�&/-�CD?(*.�5.�E($:($4�#5/?*�7#*3+2#*('16F�@-+,(/?1).8�13+�)+%�#�1+2($#-�&/-�7#*3�&/-�G2+-('#8�H/1*/$8�#$%�H/1*/$�I$(,+-1(*.J1�7#*3�K+#'3($4�<'3/)#-1�/$�2#:($4�1+$1+�/&�*3+�L/22/$�L/-+�<*#*+�<*#$%#-%1�($�*3+�')#11-//26�<3+�(1�#�&/?$%($4�2+25+-�/&�*3+�H/1*/$�7#*3�K+#'3+-1J�L(-')+8�3#1�)+%�1*?%.�4-/?01�&/-�2(%%)+�#$%�3(43�1'3//)�2#*3�*+#'3+-1�($�L#25-(%4+�@?5)('�<'3//)18�#$%�1+-,+%�#1�'/?$1+)/-�#$%�#11(1*#$*�%(-+'*/-�/&�*3+�@MN7O<�&/-�K+#'3+-1�0-/4-#2�#*�H/1*/$�I$(,+-1(*.6�G*�*3+�?$%+-4-#%?#*+�)+,+)8�13+�(1�($*+-+1*+%�($�($'-+#1($4�1*?%+$*�0+-1(1*+$'+�($�<KC7�,(#�*3+�%+,+)/02+$*�/&�-+1/?-'+1�)(:+�*3+�/0+$�/$)($+�+%P�'/?-1+�AL#)'?)?1�G00)(+%QF�<3+�'?--+$*).�1+-,+1�/$�*3+�7#*3+2#*('#)�G11/'(#*(/$�/&�G2+-('#�'/22(**++�/$�G11+112+$*6�RSTUVW�XYVS��B-6�G$%-+9�L3+$�1+-,+%�/$�*3+�L/22/$�L/-+�<*#$%#-%1�B+,+)/02+$*�K+#2�($�2#*3+2#*('1�#$%�&-+D?+$*).�'/$1?)*1�9(*3�+%?'#*(/$�-+1+#-'3�($1*(*?*(/$18�($')?%($4�*3+�Z$1*(*?*+�&/-�C%?'#*(/$�<'(+$'+�#*�*3+�I6<6�B+0#-*2+$*�/&�C%?'#*(/$�#$%�G'3(+,+8�Z$'6�G�&/-2+-�0-/&+11/-�#$%�0-($'(0#)�-+1+#-'3�1'(+$*(1*�#*�7ZK8�3+�(1�*3+�&/?$%+-�#$%�0-+1(%+$*�/&�C%?K-/$�L/-0/-#*(/$6�[+�(1�'?--+$*).�/$�*3+�#%,(1/-.�5/#-%�/&�*3+�;#*(/$#)�L/?$'()�/$�K+#'3+-�\?#)(*.�#$%�*3+�7#*3+2#*('1�#$%�<'(+$'+�G%,(1/-.�L/?$'()�&/-�*3+�7#11#'3?1+**1�H/#-%�/&�C%?'#*(/$6�[+�9#1�#$�#%,(1+-�&/-�*3+�7#11#'3?1+**1�]̂ _̂�?̀(%+)($+1�&/-�*3+�7#*3+2#*('#)�@-+0#-#*(/$�/&�C)+2+$*#-.�K+#'3+-16�B-6�L3+$�0-/,(%+1�3(43>D?#)(*.�0-/&+11(/$#)�%+,+)/02+$*�($�2#*3+2#*('1�#$%�1'(+$'+�*/�*+#'3+-1�#*�#))�)+,+)1�*3-/?43�Z$*+$1(,+�Z22+-1(/$�Z$1*(*?*+16�[+�9/-:1�9(*3�1'3//)�%(1*-('*1�#$%�1'3//)�#%2($(1*-#*/-1�*/�($'-+#1+�*3+(-�'#0#'(*.�*/�1?00/-*�+a'+))+$*�2#*3+2#*('1�#$%�1'(+$'+�($1*-?'*(/$6�[+�#)1/�9/-:1�9(*3�3(43+-�+%?'#*(/$�($1*(*?*(/$1�*/�%+,+)/0�-(4/-/?1�#$%�+b+'*(,+�0-+>1+-,('+�#$%�($>1+-,('+�/b+-($41�($�2#*3+2#*('1�#$%�1'(+$'+8�#$%�'/$*($?+1�*/�*+#'3�#$%�%/�-+1+#-'3�($�03.1('16cUdSefg�hijfkl�cVSSVmm�=-#$'(1�n<:(0o�=+$$+))8�@3B8�(1�*3+�p6�<*#$)+.�H/9)15+.�@-/&+11/-�/&�C%?'#*(/$�#$%�̀-#%?#*+�#$%�@-/&+11(/$#)�<*?%(+1�#*�7'B#$(+)�L/))+4+�($�7#-.)#$%6�G�2#*3+2#*('1�+%?'#*/-�93/�3#1�+a0+-(+$'+�#1�#�')#11-//2�*+#'3+-8�0-($'(0#)8�#$%�1?0+-,(1/-�/&�($1*-?'*(/$8�3+�(1�#�0#1*�0-+1(%+$*�/&�*3+�;#*(/$#)�L/?$'()�/&�K+#'3+-1�/&�7#*3+2#*('1�n;LK7o�

#$%�*3+�G11/'(#*(/$�/&�7#*3+2#*('1�K+#'3+-�C%?'#*(/$�nG7KCo6�B-6�=+$$+))�(1�9(%+).�0?5)(13+%�($�0-/&+11(/$#)�q/?-$#)1�#$%�*+a*5//:1�-+)#*+%�*/�+)+2+$*#-.�#$%�2(%%)+>4-#%+�2#*3+2#*('1�+%?'#*(/$�#$%�3#1�0)#.+%�:+.�)+#%+-13(0�-/)+1�($�*3+�M+1+#-'3�L/?$'()�&/-�7#*3+2#*('1�p+#-$($48�*3+�7#*3+2#*('#)�<'(+$'+1�C%?'#*(/$�H/#-%8�*3+�;#*(/$#)�<'(+$'+�=/?$%#*(/$8�*3+�7#-.)#$%�7#*3+2#*('1�L/22(11(/$8�*3+�I$(*+%�<*#*+1�;#*(/$#)�L/22(11(/$�&/-�7#*3+2#*('1�Z$1*-?'*(/$8�*3+�G11/'(#*(/$�&/-�7#*3+2#*('1�K+#'3+-�C%?'#*/-18�#$%�*3+�;#*(/$#)�7#*3+2#*('1�G%,(1/-.�@#$+)6�[+�9#1�#�9-(*+-�&/-�*3+�L/22/$�L/-+�<*#*+�<*#$%#-%1�($�7#*3+2#*('16�[+�3#1�-+'+(,+%�$?2+-/?1�3/$/-1�#$%�#9#-%18�($')?%($4�7#-.)#$%J1�N?*1*#$%($4�7#*3+2#*('1�C%?'#*/-�nrsŝo8�7'B#$(+)�L/))+4+J1�@-/&+11/-�/&�*3+�O+#-�nrssto8�*3+�)̀+$$�̀()5+-*�;#*(/$#)�p+#%+-13(0�G9#-%�&-/2�*3+�;#*(/$#)�L/?$'()�/&�<?0+-,(1/-1�/&�7#*3+2#*('18�*3+�LG<C>L#-$+4(+�=/?$%#*(/$�@-/&+11/-�/&�*3+�O+#-�u�7#-.)#$%�nrssto�#$%�*3+�G7KC�B(1*($4?(13+%�N?*1*#$%($4�K+#'3+-�C%?'#*/-�G9#-%�&/-�Ca'+))+$'+�($�<+-,('+�n]̂r̂o6vwxVU�ywWVM/4+-�[/9+�(1�*3+�L?-*(1�B6�M/5+-*1�@-/&+11/-�/&�7#*3+2#*('1�C%?'#*(/$�($�*3+�L/))+4+�/&�C%?'#*(/$�#$%�[?2#$�B+,+)/02+$*�#*�K+a#1�Gz7�I$(,+-1(*.6�[+�#11?2+%�*3(1�0/1(*(/$�($�]̂r{8�#|+-�-+*(-+2+$*�&-/2�O#)+�I$(,+-1(*.8�93+-+�3+�9#1�#�2+25+-�/&�*3+�O#)+�7#*3+2#*('1�B+0#-*2+$*�&/-�/,+-�&/-*.�.+#-18�#$%�(1�$/9�*3+�}())(#2�~+$#$��-6�@-/&+11/-�/&�7#*3+2#*('18�C2+-(*?16�H+4($$($4�($�*3+�)#*+�rsŝ18�B-6�[/9+�1+-,+%�/$�#�2?)*(*?%+�/&�'/22(**++1�1*?%.($4�2#*3+2#*('1�+%?'#*(/$8�($')?%($4�1+,+-#)�*3#*�0-/%?'+%�2#q/-�-+0/-*1�/$�2#*3+2#*('1�+%?'#*(/$6�[+�3#1�-+,(+9+%�*+a*1�#$%�($1*-?'*(/$#)�2#*+-(#)1�&/-�1+,+-#)�0?5)(13+-1�#$%�'?--('?)?2�%+,+)/0+-16�[+�1+-,+%�/$�*3+�L/22(**++�/&�C%?'#*(/$�&/-�*3+�G2+-('#$�7#*3+2#*('#)�</'(+*.8�*3+�<*++-($4�L/22(**++�&/-�*3+�@#-:�L(*.�ZG<�7#*3+2#*('1�Z$1*(*?*+8�*3+�I6<6�;#*(/$#)�L/22(11(/$�/$�7#*3+2#*('1�Z$1*-?'*(/$�n]̂ {̂u]̂r{o8�#$%�*3+�+a+'?*(,+�'/22(**++�/&�*3+�Z$*+-$#*(/$#)�L/22(11(/$�/$�7#*3+2#*('1�Z$1*-?'*(/$�nZL7Zo�n]̂ _̂u]̂r{o6�Z$�rsst�#$%�rss_8�B-6�[/9+�1+-,+%�#1�#�@3(�H+*#�~#00#��(1(*($4�<'3/)#-6�[+�(1�#�2+25+-�/&�*3+�G2+-('#$�G'#%+2.�/&�G-*1�#$%�<'(+$'+18�*3+�;#*(/$#)�G'#%+2.�/&�<'(+$'+18�#$%�&+))/9�/&�*3+�G2+-('#$�7#*3+2#*('#)�</'(+*.��3+�-+'+(,+%�*3+(-�G9#-%�&/-�B(1*($4?(13+%�@?5)('�<+-,('+�($�]̂ {̂6�B-6�[/9+J1�2#*3+2#*('#)�-+1+#-'3�($,+1*(4#*+1�1.22+*-.�#$%�(*1�#00)('#*(/$16�[(1�9/-:�($�2#*3+2#*('1�+%?'#*(/$�(1�%(-+'*+%�*/9#-%�')#-(&.($4�*3+�'/$'+0*?#)�%+,+)/02+$*�/&�2#*3+2#*('#)�(%+#1�*3-/?43�*3+�~ur]�'?--('?)?26�[+�3#1�&/'?1+%�+10+'(#)).�/$�0)#'+�,#)?+8�*3+�-/)+�/&�9/-%�0-/5)+218�#$%�0-/%?'*(,+�?1+�/&�*3+�$?25+-�)($+6





���

������	
������
����������
��
�

���
�	���
�������	��	
�����������
����	������
����	��	������
�����
������������
�
�������	��������� !"#$%�&"#'("#)���	���������*+,-./0./12304564�,75/07589:;<;=>?@A�BCDEE:�FG@?H;I�JKLMNOPQRST�U�V����	��	
���������	����W���
���	����X���Y	��
����
�Y���W��
�	��������������	����	���Z�������+[+\������Y�
�	�	
�����\������
�\�]���
X\���
	̂��	
X*�	���
�Y�
��������+_U�V����	��	
��������������
��
��W��
�	��������
�
�	���[�	�����
�	�	�X̀��[��	

	�����	�������
Y	����	����W��a���+[+\�
�
�[��̀��[�	�������
�
����[�[��
���	�����̂[��
��b��
[	��̀	����	��	��c�
�	
[�Y������
�
��
��b��	

	��������Y����b���X�����
�����
��*+dU�V����	��	
���
�]�
�������Y��
�	�
�����Z�����[����
��
���
Z����������	����[�����
	��
��	���
����
	��X���[���
	�������
Y	����	����W��+

e330.f5g�hijklmno�pqjkrqks�tuvn�wsxmsy�z�{|}umjk�~umvsumq�U�V����	��	
������

�̂��������	����	�����	�����	���	�������W��
�Y���W��X�����̂�����	

	�����	�������
Y	����	����W������̂����������	�����
�������������	����
��	��c�
�������*\��	Y�����	��	[��\�	��c�
�
�YY���	
X���	����
���	���W�Y��	
�������������������
�Y���W��X�
����
��+�U�V����	��	
���
����
��������������	�	�X̀��	�����	��	�������
Y	������
�����������Y����Y���	���
Y	�����+[+\��������
������	
���������	��	���	�
	����
�������b���������
Y	������
������������
�����������
�����
�Y���	�����
������
����������
��[�������������Y����Y���	*+��R�RST�U�V����	��	
���������	����W���
���X����������	����	���Z���������
����[���+[+\��
�����[\��	���
����[\�Z�X̂�	
���[\��������[*�	�������	���
������[�	�
��	
��
�[
�����������W��
�	��������	��	��
��������
�	
	
��
����
��	�����	���X�����
����[��
���
�����	�����������Y������	
������
���
����+[+\��
[	��̀	�����������	��	�����
��b����
���
����\�̂��X\�	���
��
������b����Y��������	��	
	[
	��b���	̂�
	����b�	

�
	
X*+�_U�V����	��	
���
����
��������������
�
�[��̀�\��W��	��\�	����
���
���
����[���	��
�]�
�������������[�
�	
	
��
����
������	
�����[
	���	��
��
�	����
����[�[��
���	�����̂[��
��\���
�����[����
��
�����
	
X����Y������
��
[	��̀	����	����
�
��
���	�����X�����
�����
��+a+�����
Y	����	����W�����
�����̂��[
	�����\�	���̂��[
	�����\������
�
	��̂��Z�\���
���
	����W��\�	�������
	
X�����
����+�+���	��
��������	����	�������W��
�Y���W��X���
�������
Y��	����
�
	�
��	���[���
���
�����
X�	���������
��	�����
�����[��+���	���	�����Y�	��
�����
����������	�[�	[�\���
�
��
�\�	���Z������[����Y	�������	���W�+�



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

��������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&'

()�*+�,-./0.10,�0+,2134+�51�1+6+1+/2+�-7+�8,+�56�,9+23:2�213-+13.�651�+;.<8.-3/=�93+2+,�56�>13-3/=�?+@=@A�<5=32.<<B�51=./3C+0�./0�0+-.3<+0�=+/1+D�51�915E9-D,9+23:2�184132,F�-7.-�3/2<80+�+G.E9<+,�1+=.103/=�-7+�H8.<3-B�56�>13-3/=�+G9+2-+0@&)�*+�,-./0.10,�,9+236B�+G9+2-.-35/,�651�-7+�2511+2-�8,+�56�I-./0.10�J/=<3,7A�0+,21343/=�.�=1.0+D.9915913.-+�6.23<3-B�>3-7�-7+�9.1-,�56�,9++27A�,+/-+/2+�,-182-81+A�8,.=+A�./0�E+27./32,�.9915913.-+�-5�-7+�=1.0+�<+;+<�?+@=@A�/58/,A�;+14,A�.0K+2-3;+,A�.0;+14,A�25/K8/2-35/,A�91+95,3-35/,A�./0�/5E3/.-3;+L54K+2-3;+L3/-+115=.-3;+�915/58/,M�,+/-+/2+�-B9+,M�25E9<+-+L3/25E9<+-+�,+/-+/2+,M�,84K+2-L;+14�?ILNF�.=1++E+/-M�3/3-3.<A�3/-+1/.<A�./0�+/03/=�98/2-8.-35/M�./0�4.,32�,9+<<3/=�18<+,A�,827�.,�9<81.<,A�25/-1.2-35/,A�./0�3/O+2-35/,F@P)�*+�,-./0.10,�,9+236B�-7+�+G9+2-.-35/,�651�8,3/=�-+27/5<5=32.<�-55<,�-5�915082+�./0�1+;3,+�>13-3/=A�3/2<803/=�>510�9152+,,3/=�,5Q>.1+A�,9+<<�27+2R+1,A�+-2@STUVWXTXY�ZX[�\]WẐTXY%)�*+�,-./0.10,�2<+.1<B�.001+,,�.2-3;+�<3,-+/3/=�./0�+_+2-3;+�,9+.R3/=�,R3<<,�?+@=@A�,8EE.13C3/=�3/651E.-35/�91+,+/-+0�51.<<BA�.,R3/=�./0�./,>+13/=�1+<+;./-�H8+,-35/,F@')�*+�,-./0.10,�.001+,,�-7+�.43<3-B�-5�E.R+�651E.<�51.<�91+,+/-.-35/,�?+@=@A�1+23-.-35/M�,-51B�1+-+<<3/=M�./0�,+H8+/23/=F@()�*+�,-./0.10,�0+,2134+�51�1+6+1+/2+�-7+�8,+�56�,9+23:2�213-+13.�651�+;.<8.-3/=�51.<�91+,+/-.-35/,�?+@=@A�25/-+/-A�51=./3C.-35/A�./0�91+,+/-.-35/�,-B<+F@&)�*+�,-./0.10,�3/2<80+�,9+23:2�+G9+2-.-35/,�651�9.1-3239.-35/�3/�=1589�03,28,,35/,�?+@=@A�-81/D-.R3/=�./0�.99<B3/=�.=1++0D895/�18<+,�651�0+23,35/�E.R3/=F@P)�*+�,-./0.10,�1+H831+�-7.-�,-80+/-,�<+.1/�.458-�E8<-3E+03.�-+27/3H8+,�651�91+,+/-3/=�3/651E.-35/@ẀUWZabc%)�*+�,-./0.10,�1+H831+�,-80+/-,�-5�<+.1/�-5�25/082-�1+,+.127A�58-<3/3/=�,9+23:2�+G9+2-.-35/,�651�-7+�+,,+/-3.<�25E95/+/-,�56�-7+�9152+,,�?+@=@A�30+/-36B3/=�51�:/.<3C3/=�.�1+,+.127�H8+,-35/A�<52.-3/=�3/651E.-35/A�+;.<8.-3/=�./0�25E93<3/=�3/651E.-35/A�8,3/=�+;30+/2+�615E�-+G-�-5�91+,+/-�-7+31�30+.,�./0�:/03/=,A�./0�.2R/5><+0=3/=�,5812+,�8,3/=�.�,-./0.10�651E.-F@

')�*+�,-./0.10,�,9+236B�-7.-�,-80+/-,�4+�.4<+�-5�8,+�./0�+;.<8.-+�03=3-.<�./0�E8<-3E+03.�,5812+,�./0�-+27/5<5=32.<�>3-73/�-7+�1+,+.127�9152+,,@�deffgh�ijkllg�mnopfhq�rstuẀZ[TXY%)�*+�,-./0.10,�.001+,,�;52.48<.1B�0+;+<59E+/-�?+@=@A�R/5><+0=+�56�>510�E+./3/=,A�155-,�./0�.vG+,A�25/-+G-�2<8+,A�25//5-.-35/�./0�0+/5-.-35/A�:=81.-3;+�<./=8.=+A�./0�8,+�56�-7+�032-35/.1B�651�2<.136B3/=�E8<-39<+�E+./3/=,A�+-BE5<5=BA�./0�915/8/23.-35/F@')�*+�,-./0.10,�0+,2134+�,9+23:2�+G9+2-.-35/,�651�1+.03/=�./0�./.<BC3/=�/.11.-3;+�./0�3/651E.-35/.<�-+G-,w3/2<803/=�,9+23:2�1+H831+E+/-,�651�E.,-+13/=�9.1-328<.1�<3-+1.1B�=+/1+,�./0�,84=+/1+,�./0�17+-5132.<�,-182-81+,�?+@=@A�1+25=/3C3/=�./0�3/-+191+-3/=�=+/1+,A�,84=+/1+,A�./0�<3-+1.1B�+<+E+/-,M�51=./3C.-35/.<�./0L51�.1=8E+/-�,-182-81+,M�/.11.-3;+�+<+E+/-,M�,-B<3,-32�0+;32+,F@()�*+�,-./0.10,�1+O+2-�-7+�3E951-./2+�56�R/5>3/=�,9+23:2�>51R,�56�58-,-./03/=�xE+132./�<3-+1.-81+�-7.-�1+O+2-�581�25EE5/�7+13-.=+A�>51<0�<3-+1.-81+�-7.-�+G9./0,�,-80+/-,y�8/0+1,-./03/=�56�03_+1+/-�78E./�+G9+13+/2+,A�.,�>+<<�.,�28<-81.<<B�,3=/3:2./-�3/651E.-35/.<�-+G-,@�&)�*+�,-./0.10,�0+,2134+�-7+�H8./-3-.-3;+�./0�H8.<3-.-3;+�-+G-�25E9<+G3-B�56�45-7�/.11.-3;+�./0�3/651E.-35/.<�-+G-,�-5�4+�,-803+0�./0�3/2<80+�<3,-,�?.8-751,�./0L51�-3-<+,FA�,.E9<+�9.,,.=+,A�./0L51�25EE+/-.1B�-7.-�,+1;+�.,�+G+E9<.1,�56�-7+�<+;+<,�56�25E9<+G3-B�1+H831+0@P)�*+�,-./0.10,�,9+236B�-7.-�,-80+/-,�<+.1/�-5�0+.<�>3-7�-+G-�6+.-81+,�8/3H8+�-5�-7+�03_+1+/-�03,239<3/+,�./0�-7.-�-7+B�0+;+<59�1+.03/=�,R3<<,�51�.9915.27+,�-7.-�.1+�.9915913.-+�-5�-7+�,9+23.<3C+0�1+.03/=�0+E./0,�56�-7+�03,239<3/+,�?+@=@A�0+-+1E3/3/=�-7+E+�3/�<3-+1.1B�>51R,A�,58123/=�3/651E.-35/�3/�73,-51BA�25E9.13/=�915,+�./0�=1.9732�,5812+,�3/�,23+/2+�1+.03/=F@z)�*+�,-./0.10,�1+H831+�,-80+/-,�-5�./.<BC+�./0�+;.<8.-+�3/651E.-35/�91+,+/-+0�3/�E8<-3E+03.�651E.-,�?+@=@A�75>�3/651E.-35/�91+,+/-+0�3/�913/-�3,�03_+1+/-�615E�-7.-�>7327�3,�91+,+/-+0�-7158=7�-7+�8,+�56�E8<-3E+03.A�/5-3/=�>7.-�3,�25/;+B+0�-7158=7�-7+�8,+�56�;.1358,�;3,8.<�./0�.81.<�-+27/3H8+,A�,827�.,�43.,�./0�9159.=./0.F@



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&'

()*+*,-%.�/0�123453651�507840320�09:0;2328<41�=<6�>68284?�2@32�3556011�2@0�;@363;2068128;1�345�AB3782C�<=�>68284?�:6<5B;21�3::6<:68320�2<�03;@�?6350�70D07�345�2@060�81�3�;7036�:6<?60118<4�=6<E�?6350�2<�?6350�2@32�50E<41263201�84;603105�68?<6�F0G?GH�84;603184?7C�1<:@8128;3205�B45061234584?�<=�3B5804;0�345�:B6:<10H�;7036�<6?348I328<4�345�;<41812042�=<;B1H�50D07<:E042�<=�85031�2@6<B?@�EB728J:363?63:@�0113C1H�B10�<=�26341828<41H�073K<6328<4H�3;;B63;CLGM.�/0�123453651�60AB860�12B50421�2<�84206:602�345�:6<5B;0�>68284?�2@32�60N0;21�2@0�50O484?�;@363;2068128;1�<=�D368<B1�>68284?�?04601�345�1BK?04601�F0G?GH�36?BE042H�6@02<68;37H�4366328D0H�345�84=<6E328<437LG'.�/0�123453651�501;68K0�<6�60=0604;0�2@0�B10�<=�1:0;8O;�;6820683�=<6�0D37B3284?�>68284?�F0G?GH�7<?8;377C�<6?348I05�345�50238705�?0460J�<6�:6<E:2J1:0;8O;�6BK68;1L�2@32�84;7B50�093E:701�60?36584?�2@0�AB3782C�<=�>68284?�09:0;205G&.�/0�123453651�1:0;8=C�09:0;2328<41�=<6�2@0�;<660;2�B10�<=�P2345365�Q4?781@H�501;68K84?�3�?6350J3::6<:68320�=3;8782C�>82@�2@0�:3621�<=�1:00;@H�104204;0�126B;2B60H�B13?0H�345�E0;@348;1�3::6<:68320�2<�2@0�?6350�70D07�F0G?GH�:3621�<=�2@0�D06KR�84206S0;28<41H�:<110118D0T50E<4126328D0T607328D0T8450O4820�:6<4<B41R�204101R�3437C181�<=�104204;0�126B;2B60R�2C:01�<=�:@63101�345�;73B101R�=63?E0421�345�6B4J<4�104204;01R�345�=3;8782C�>82@�E0;@348;1�?6<B4505�84�B45061234584?�<=�104204;0�126B;2B60LGU.�/0�123453651�60AB860�12B50421�2<�70364�2<�>6820�84�>3C1�2@32�60N0;2�2@0�1:0;8O05�;<EEB48;328<4�50E3451�<=�2@0�D368<B1�581;8:78401�F0G?GH�@812<6CH�E32@0E328;1H�1;804;0H�7820632B60LGV.�/0�123453651�1:0;8=C�2@0�09:0;2328<41�=<6�B184?�20;@4<7<?8;37�2<<71�2<�:6<5B;0�345�60D810�>68284?H�84;7B584?�><65�:6<;01184?�1<W>360H�1:077�;@0;X061H�02;GY*Z+[,*,-�\,]�̂_[\̀*,-%.�/0�123453651�;70367C�3556011�3;28D0�78120484?�345�0a0;28D0�1:03X84?�1X8771�F0G?GH�?8D0H�6012320H�345�090;B20�EB728J120:�5860;28<41R�;<4D0C�85031�<6377C�345�84206:602�1:<X04�85031R�E3X0�84=0604;01�=6<E�1:<X04�84=<6E328<4R�31X�345�341>06�;7368=C84?�AB0128<41LG

M.�/0�123453651�3556011�2@0�3K8782C�2<�E3X0�=<6E37�<637�:601042328<41�F0G?GH�60;82328<4H�84=<6E328D0�345�:061B318D0�:601042328<41�2@32�<a06�1B::<6284?�5023871�345�0D8504;0H�345�3556011�3428;8:3205�;<B4206;738E1�345�84;7B50�3�;377�2<�3;28<4�>@04�3::6<:68320LG'.�/0�123453651�501;68K0�<6�60=0604;0�2@0�B10�<=�50238705�;6820683�=<6�0D37B3284?�=<6E37�<637�:601042328<41G&.�/0�123453651�84;7B50�1:0;8O;�09:0;2328<41�=<6�:3628;8:328<4�84�?6<B:�581;B118<41�F0G?GH�5018?4328<4�<=�6<701�345�078;8284?�345�;<41850684?�1B??0128<41LGU.�/0�123453651�60AB860�2@32�12B50421�B10�EB728E0583�20;@48AB01�2<�:601042�84=<6E328<4Gb[Z[\)cd%.�/0�123453651�60AB860�2@32�12B50421�70364�2<�;<45B;2�601036;@H�1:0;8=C84?�09:0;2328<41�=<6�2@0�011042837�;<E:<40421�<=�2@0�84AB86C�:6<;011�F0G?GH�850428=C84?�345�60O484?�3�601036;@�AB0128<4R�7<;3284?�84=<6E328<4R�0D37B3284?�2@0�AB3782C�<=�84=<6E328<4T1<B6;01R�1070;284?�84=<6E328<4�2@32�1B::<621�3�2@0181R�B184?�0D8504;0�=6<E�2092�2<�:601042�2@086�85031�345�O4584?1R�;8284?�1<B6;01�;<660;27C�B184?�12345365�?B85078401R�3D<8584?�:73?83681ELGefgh�ijhkkl�mnopqrs�tuvwxb[\]*,-%.�/0�123453651�3556011�D<;3KB736C�50D07<:E042�345�1X8771�=<6�KB87584?�581;8:7840J�1:0;8O;�D<;3KB736C�F0G?GH�3::7C84?�X4<>705?0�<=�6<<21�345�3y901�2<�@07:�50206E840�E03484?1�<=�><651R�3::7C84?�X4<>705?0�<=�;<42092�;7B01�2<�50206E840�><65�E03484?1R�263;84?�02CE<7<?CR�50206E8484?�1@3501�<=�E03484?LGM.�/0�123453651�501;68K0�1:0;8O;�09:0;2328<41�=<6�603584?�345�3437CI84?�4366328D0�345�84=<6E328<437�20921z84;7B584?�1:0;8O;�60AB860E0421�=<6�E3120684?�:3628;B736�7820636C�?04601�345�1BK?04601�345�6@02<68;37�126B;2B601�F0G?GH�3437CI84?�1:0;8O;�7820636C�070E0421�=<6�2@0�?04601T1BK?04601H�2@0�0a0;28D04011�<=�6@02<68;37�20;@48AB01H�345�2@0�E348:B7328<4�<=�12C78128;�50D8;01R�501;68K84?�2@0�26B2@�345T<6�D378582C�<=�34�36?BE042R�60;<?48I84?�345�09:738484?�2@0�:60104;0�<=�=3773;8<B1�6031<484?LG



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&&

'(�)*�+,-./-0/+�0*1*2,�,3*�45670,-.2*�78�9.7:4.;�+6*24<2�:709+�78�7=,+,-./4.;�>5*042-.�?4,*0-,=0*�,3-,�0*1*2,�7=0�27557.�?4,*0-0@�3*04,-;*A�:70?/�?4,*0-,=0*�,3-,�*B6-./+�+,=/*.,+C�=./*0+,-./4.;�78�/4D*0*.,�3=5-.�*B6*04*.2*+A�-+�:*??�-+�2=?,=0-??@�+4;.4<2-.,�4.8705-,47.-?�,*B,+E&(�)*�+,-./-0/+�/*+204F*�,3*�G=-.,4,-,4H*�-./�G=-?4,-,4H*�,*B,�2756?*B4,@�78�F7,3�.-00-,4H*�-./�4.8705-,47.-?�,*B,+�,7�F*�+,=/4*/�-./�4.2?=/*+�?4+,+�I-=,370+�-./J70�,4,?*+KA�+-56?*�6-++-;*+A�-./J70�2755*.,-0@�,3-,�-0*�*B*56?-0+�78�,3*�?*H*?+�78�2756?*B4,@�0*G=40*/E�L(�)*�+,-./-0/+�+6*248@�,3-,�+,=/*.,+�?*-0.�,7�/*-?�:4,3�,*B,�8*-,=0*+�=.4G=*�,7�,3*�/4D*0*.,�/4+246?4.*+�-./�,3-,�,3*@�/*H*?76�0*-/4.;�+94??+�70�-6607-23*+�,3-,�-0*�-6607604-,*�,7�,3*�+6*24-?4M*/�0*-/4.;�/*5-./+�78�,37+*�/4+246?4.*+�I*E;EA�/*,*054.4.;�,3*5*�4.�?4,*0-0@�:709+A�+7=024.;�4.8705-,47.�4.�34+,70@A�2756-04.;�607+*�-./�;0-6342�+7=02*+�4.�+24*.2*�0*-/4.;KEN(�)*�+,-./-0/+�0*G=40*�+,=/*.,+�,7�-.-?@M*�-./�*H-?=-,*�4.8705-,47.�60*+*.,*/�4.�5=?,45*/4-�8705-,+�I*E;EA�.7,4.;�4.+,-.2*+�78�5-.46=?-,47.A�F4-+A�6076-;-./-A�-./�67,*.,4-?�8-??-24*+KEOPQRQST%(�)*�+,-./-0/+�/*?4.*-,*�*B6*2,-,47.+�870�:04,4.;A�4.2?=/4.;�03*,7042-?�-./�-0;=5*.,-,4H*�:04,4.;A�,3-,�-//0*++�,3*�23-0-2,*04+,42+�-./�G=-?4,@�78�:04,4.;�607/=2,+�-6607604-,*�,7�,3*�;0-/*�?*H*?�I*E;EA�+,07.;�70;-.4M-,47.�-./�/*H*?765*.,�78�4/*-+A�8-24?4,@�:4,3�+*?*2,47.�-./�F?*./4.;�78�;*.0*+�-6607604-,*�,7�-=/4*.2*�-./�6=067+*A�,3*�=+*�78�+7634+,42-,*/�,0-.+4,47.+A�-2,4H*�0-,3*0�,3-.�6-++4H*�H742*A�-./�7,3*0�+,@?4+,42�*?*5*.,+�870�03*,7042-?�*D*2,KEU(�)*�+,-./-0/+�0*G=40*�+,=/*.,+�,7�-.-?@M*�-./�607/=2*�:04,4.;�,3-,�0*1*2,+�,3*�/*<.4.;�23-0-2,*04+,42+�78�:04,4.;�;*.0*+�-./�+=F;*.0*+�I*E;EA�-0;=5*.,-,47.A�*B6?-.-,70@KE'(�)*�+,-./-0/+�/*+204F*�70�0*8*0*.2*�,3*�=+*�78�+6*24<2�204,*04-�870�*H-?=-,4.;�:04,4.;�I*E;EA�?7;42-??@�70;-.4M*/�-./�/*,-4?*/�;*.0*V�70�60756,V+6*24<2�0=F042+K�,3-,�4.2?=/*�*B-56?*+�0*;-0/4.;�,3*�G=-?4,@�78�:04,4.;�*B6*2,*/E&(�)*�+,-./-0/+�+6*248@�*B6*2,-,47.+�870�,3*�2700*2,�=+*�78�W,-./-0/�X.;?4+3A�/*+204F4.;�-�;0-/*V-6607604-,*�

8-24?4,@�:4,3�,3*�6-0,+�78�+6**23A�+*.,*.2*�+,0=2,=0*A�=+-;*A�-./�5*23-.42+�I*E;EA�/*57.+,0-,*�27.,07?�78�+*.,*.2*�+,0=2,=0*A�=+-;*A�-./�5*23-.42+KEL(�)*�+,-./-0/+�0*G=40*�+,=/*.,+�,7�?*-0.�,7�:04,*�4.�:-@+�,3-,�0*1*2,�,3*�+6*24<*/�2755=.42-,47.�/*5-./+�78�,3*�H-047=+�/4+246?4.*+�I*E;EA�34+,70@A�5-,3*5-,42+A�+24*.2*A�?4,*0-,=0*KEN(�)*�+,-./-0/+�0*G=40*�,3-,�+,=/*.,+�=+*�5=?,45*/4-�,*23.4G=*+�,7�60*6-0*�-./�60*+*.,�4.8705-,47.EYQZR[SQST�\S]�̂_[\̀QST%(�)*�+,-./-0/+�2?*-0?@�-//0*++�-2,4H*�?4+,*.4.;�-./�*D*2,4H*�+6*-94.;�+94??+�I*E;EA�4.,*060*,�2756?*B�4.8705-,47.�-./�4/*-+�60*+*.,*/�70-??@A�27.H*@�2756?*B�4.8705-,47.�70�4/*-+�70-??@KEU(�)*�+,-./-0/+�-//0*++�,3*�-F4?4,@�,7�5-9*�8705-?�70-?�60*+*.,-,47.+�I*E;EA�0*24,-,47.�-./�2756?*B�4.8705-,4H*�70�6*0+=-+4H*�70-?�60*+*.,-,47.+�,3-,�0*G=40*�-�?7;42-?�+,0=2,=0*A�:*??V237+*.�+=6670,4.;�*H4/*.2*J/*,-4?+A�+94??8=?�03*,7042-?�,*23.4G=*+A�-./�-�+,07.;�60*+*.,-,47.�+,@?*KE'(�)*�+,-./-0/+�/*+204F*�70�0*8*0*.2*�,3*�=+*�78�/*,-4?*/�204,*04-�870�*H-?=-,4.;�8705-?�70-?�60*+*.,-,47.+E&(�)*�+,-./-0/+�4.2?=/*�+6*24<2�*B6*2,-,47.+�870�6-0,4246-,47.�4.�;07=6�/4+2=++47.+�I*E;EA�,7?*0-,4.;�-5F4;=4,@A�F=4?/4.;�7.�,3*�4/*-+�78�7,3*0+A�-./�0*-234.;�27.+*.+=+KEa[Z[\Pbc%(�)*�+,-./-0/+�0*G=40*�+,=/*.,+�,7�?*-0.�,7�27./=2,�0*+*-023A�7=,?4.4.;�+6*24<2�*B6*2,-,47.+�870�,3*�*++*.,4-?�27567.*.,+�78�,3*�6072*++�I*E;EA�4/*.,48@4.;�-./�0*<.4.;�-�0*+*-023�G=*+,47.d�?72-,4.;�4.8705-,47.d�*H-?=-,4.;�,3*�G=-?4,@�78�4.8705-,47.J+7=02*+d�+*?*2,4.;�4.8705-,47.�-./�*H4/*.2*�,3-,�+=6670,+�-�,3*+4+d�*B2?=/4.;�*B,0-.*7=+�4.8705-,47.d�60*+*.,4.;�<./4.;+�4.�-�8705-,�-6607604-,*�870�,3*�-=/4*.2*�-./�6=067+*d�24,4.;�+7=02*+�2700*2,?@�4.�-�+,-./-0/�8705-,d�-H74/4.;�6?-;4-04+5KE



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&'

()*+,-.�/+,01+,2�345675879�58:�:;5<=54:7�>6�4?@�A54:B@8>:9C�DA@64:64�567�8>B@8E�567�DA<58>4F�567�9G:A>HA>4FIE�J59:7�@6�4K:�7:B8::�4@�?K>AK�4K:�945675879�>6A<=7:7�4K:�A@64:64�5L@;:M�9454:9�A@=<7�:586�=G�4@�N�G@>649�O@8�A@64:64�567�8>B@8�59�9=PP58>Q:7�L:<@?I�RSTUVTU�W�XYZS[\ ]SYTÛ345675879�P::4�5<<�@O�4K:�O@<<@?>6B�A8>4:8>5C_� :̀�945675879�58:�@O�K>BK�a=5<>4F�>6�4:8P9�@O�4K:�A@64:64�AK@9:6I�b54:B@8>:9�@O�A@64:64�7::P:7�A8=A>5<�>6A<=7:C�c@=6754>@65<�d6@?<:7B:e�b@PG8:K:69>@6e�f@A5L=<58Fe�g56B=5B:e�c<=:6AFe�h8>4>6Be�i:j4�b@PG<:j>4Fe�k:9:58AKe�c5P><>58>4F�?>4K�>PG@84564�g>4:858Flb=<4=85<�h@8m9e�567�n>9A>G<>658F�g>4:85AFI_� :̀�945675879�O@A=9�@6�<:586>6B�@=4A@P:9M�59�@GG@9:7�4@�<:586>6B�G8@A:99:9I�og:99�4K54�p�G:8A:64�@O�4K:�945675879�O@A=9�@6�<:586>6B�G8@A:99:9Iq_� :̀�945675879�A@66:A4�4@�A@64:64�945675879�>6�@4K:8�7>9A>G<>6:9�9=AK�59�584M�9A>:6A:M�567�9@A>5<�94=7>:9I_� :̀�A@64:64�>7:64>H:7�LF�4K:�945675879�>9�?:<<�:jG<5>6:7I_�r@@7�7:A>9>@69�58:�P57:�5L@=4�?K54�A@64:64�9K@=<7�L:�@P>44:7I�og:99�4K56�p�G:8A:64�@O�4K:�A@64:64�>6�4K:�945675879�>9�=66:A:9958F�@8�9=G:8s=@=9Iq���������_� :̀�945675879�7@�6@4�@;:8:PGK59>Q:�4@G>A9�@O�<>44<:�>PG@8456A:�@8�=67:8:PGK59>Q:�4@G>A9�@O�B8:54�>PG@8456A:I��_� :̀�<:;:<�@O�8>B@8�>9�5GG8@G8>54:�O@8�4K:�458B:4:7�B857:�<:;:<o9qM�567�4K:9:�:jG:A454>@69�58:�A<:58<F�584>A=<54:7I�34=7:649�58:�:jG:A4:7�4@�<:586�4K:�A@64:64�567�9m><<9�>6�5�9:69>L<:�@87:8�567�54�56�>6A8:59>6B�<:;:<�@O�7>tA=<4FI_� :̀�945675879�584>A=<54:�4K:�<:;:<�@O�4:j4�A@PG<:j>4F�:jG:A4:7�@O�94=7:649�567�G8@;>7:�4:j4�:j:PG<589�@O�4K>9�<:;:<�@O�A@PG<:j>4FI_� :̀�945675879�58:�9G:A>HA�5L@=4�4K:�B:68:9�567�9=LB:68:9�4K54�94=7:649�6::7�4@�P594:8M�>6A<=7>6B�G584>A=<58�<>4:858F�:<:P:649�8:<:;564�4@�4K@9:�B:68:9l9=LB:68:9I

_� :̀�945675879�58:�9G:A>HA�5L@=4�4K:�4FG:9�@O�<>4:854=8:�567�>6O@8P54>@65<�4:j4�4K54�94=7:649�9K@=<7�m6@?M�>6A<=7>6B�9G:A>OF>6B�9@P:�G584>A=<58�4:j49l5=4K@89�4K54�94=7:649�9K@=<7�L:�O5P><>58�?>4KI�_� :̀�945675879M�45m:6�59�5�?K@<:M�7:H6:�A@8:�<>4:85AF�O@8�5<<�94=7:649�>6�4K:�9=Lu:A4�=67:8�8:;>:?e�54�4K:�95P:�4>P:M�4K:�945675879�4K54�8=6�4K8@=BK�B857:�vw�58:�9=tA>:64<F�AK5<<:6B>6B�4@�:69=8:�4K54�94=7:649�?K@�5AK>:;:�G8@HA>:6AF�LF�4K:�H65<�F:58�@O�K>BK�9AK@@<�?><<�L:�A@<<:B:x�@8�A58::8x8:57FI_� :̀�945675879�7@�6@4�@;:8:PGK59>Q:�4K:�>PG@8456A:�@O�94=7:649y�<>O:�:jG:8>:6A:9�@8�D8:5<x?@8<7E�G8@L<:P9I�:̀F�7@�6@4�:PL85A:�O579M�9=BB:94�G@<>4>A5<�L>59M�@8�4:5AK�P@85<�7@BP5I�̀:F�7@�6@4�>PG<F�4K54�5<<�>64:8G8:454>@69�58:�:a=5<<F�;5<>7�o8:B587<:99�@O�<@B>A�@8�4K:�57:a=5AF�@O�9=GG@84>6B�:;>7:6A:qI�̀:�945675879�5<9@�5;@>7�@4K:8�P5u@8�9=Lu:A4x9G:A>HA�G8@L<:P9�>7:64>H:7�LF�4K:�8:;>:?:89Iz ]SYTÛ345675879�O5<<�9K@84�>6�@6:�@8�P@8:�@O�4K:�O@<<@?>6B�?5F9C_�3@P:�A@64:64�o59�9G:A>H:7�>6�4K:�A@64:64x9G:A>HA�A8>4:8>5q�>9�P>99>6B�o5GG8@j>P54:<F�p�G:8A:64�567�=G�4@�w{�G:8A:64qI_� :̀�945675879�>6A<=7:�<:586>6B�@=4A@P:9I�|GG8@j>P54:<F�}�G:8A:64�4@�vp�G:8A:64�@O�4K:�945675879�O@A=9�@6�<:586>6B�G8@A:99:9�854K:8�4K56�<:586>6B�@=4A@P:9I_� :̀�945675879�K5GK5Q587<F�A@66:A4�4@�945675879�>6�@4K:8�7>9A>G<>6:9�9=AK�59�584M�9A>:6A:M�567�9@A>5<�94=7>:9I_�3@P:�@O�4K:�A@64:64�>6�4K:�945675879�>9�=66:A:9958F�o5GG8@j>P54:<F�p�G:8A:64�567�=G�4@�w{�G:8A:64qI_� :̀�<:;:<�@O�8>B@8�>9�5GG8@G8>54:�O@8�P@94�@O�4K:�458B:4:7�B857:�<:;:<o9qM�567�4K:9:�:jG:A454>@69�58:�584>A=<54:7I�34=7:649�58:�:jG:A4:7�4@�<:586�4K:�A@64:64�567�9m><<9�>6�5�9:69>L<:�@87:8�567�54�56�>6A8:59>6B�<:;:<�@O�7>tA=<4FI_� :̀�945675879�58:�>6A@69>94:64�>6�4K:>8�A@;:85B:�@O�4K:�4:j4�A@PG<:j>4F�:jG:A4:7�@O�94=7:649I_� :̀�945675879�9G:A>OF�4FG:9�@O�<>4:854=8:�567�>6O@8P54>@65<�4:j4�o:IBIM�G@:48FM�|P:8>A56�<>4:854=8:q�4K54�9K@=<7�L:�m6@?6�LF�94=7:649M�L=4�?>4K@=4�>67>A54>6B�56F�9G:A>HA�4:j49�@8�5=4K@89I



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&'

(�)*�+,-./-0/+�/1�.1,�23445�/6+,6.736+8�9*,:**.�;10*<�-./�4*++<6;=10,-.,�>1.,*.,�-./�+?644+�@6A*AB�6;=10,-.>*�6+�.*6,8*0�*C=0*++45�-0,6>34-,*/�.10�>1.D*5*/�D6-�,8*�.3;9*0�12�+,-./-0/+�/*/6>-,*/�,1�=-0,6>34-0�,1=6>+EA�F.�1,8*0�:10/+B�,8*�+,-./-0/+�1D*0*;=8-+6G*�1.*�10�,:1�,1=6>+�12�46,,4*�6;=10,-.>*�10�3./*0*;=8-+6G*�1.*�10�,:1�,1=6>+�12�70*-,�6;=10,-.>*A(�H,-./-0/+�-,�=-0,6>34-0�70-/*�4*D*4+�-0*�.1,�-+�0671013+�-+�,8*5�+8134/�9*B�10�-0*�,11�0671013+�@6A*AB�*C=*>,-,61.+�-0*�+4678,45�,11�8678�10�,11�41:EA(�)*0*�-0*�;6.10�=0194*;+�10�+810,>1;6.7+�@*A7AB�1.*�10�;10*�12�,8*�=0194*;+�46+,*/�6.�,8*�4-+,�=-0-70-=8�3./*0�,8*�I<=16.,�+>10*�-J*>,+�,8*�+,-./-0/+�6.�-�+;-44�:-5B�10�,8*0*�-0*�1,8*0�;6.10�+39K*>,<+=*>6L>�=0194*;+EAM NOPQRSH,-./-0/+�2-44�+810,�6.�1.*�10�;10*�12�,8*�21441:6.7�:-5+T(�U03>6-4�>1.,*.,�6+�;6++6.7�@-==01C6;-,*45�VW�=*0>*.,�-./�3=�,1�XY�=*0>*.,EA(�H,-./-0/+�6.>43/*�4*-0.6.7�13,>1;*+�@-==01C6;-,*45�VW�=*0>*.,B�93,�4*++�,8-.�YW�=*0>*.,B�12�,8*�+,-./-0/+�21>3+�1.�4*-0.6.7�=01>*++*+�0-,8*0�,8-.�4*-0.6.7�13,>1;*+EA(�Z864*�;1+,�12�,8*�-==01=06-,*�>1.,*.,�6+�>1D*0*/�95�,8*�+,-./-0/+B�,8*�>1.,*.,�6+�.1.*,8*4*++�>1D*0*/�6.�-�;-..*0�,8-,�6+�.1,�+-,6+2->,105�@6A*AB�,8*�+,-./-0/+�>1D*0�,8*�0678,�;-,*06-4�93,�/1�.1,�>1D*0�,8-,�;-,*06-4�0193+,45[�,83+B�,8*�;-,*06-4�6+�+810,>8-.7*/�6.�+1;*�:-5EA(�H1;*�12�,8*�>1.,*.,�6.�,8*�+,-./-0/+�6+�3..*>*++-05�@-==01C6;-,*45�XY�=*0>*.,EA(�)*�4*D*4�12�06710�6+�-==01=06-,*�210�-913,�8-42�12�,8*�,-07*,*/�70-/*�4*D*4@+E�-./�,8*+*�*C=*>,-,61.+�-0*�.1,�-4:-5+�>4*-045�-0,6>34-,*/A�H,3/*.,+�-0*�*C=*>,*/�,1�4*-0.�,8*�>1.,*.,�-./�+?644+�6.�-�+*\3*.,6-4�10/*0�-./�-,�-.�6.>0*-+6.7�4*D*4�12�/6]>34,5B�93,�,86+�10/*0�-./�6.>0*-+6.7�4*D*4�12�/6]>34,5�-0*�.1,�-4:-5+�-0,6>34-,*/A(�)*�+,-./-0/+�-0*�6.>1.+6+,*.,�6.�,8*60�/*+>06=,61.+�12�,*C,�>1;=4*C6,5�*C=*>,*/�12�+,3/*.,+A(�H,-./-0/+�/1�.1,�/6+,6.736+8�9*,:**.�;10*<�-./�4*++<6;=10,-.,�>1.,*.,�-./�+?644+�@6A*AB�6;=10,-.>*�6+�.1,�-0,6>34-,*/�10�>1.D*5*/�6.�-.5�:-5EA�)*�+,-./-0/+�

1̂*.�1D*0*;=8-+6G*�,1=6>+�12�46,,4*�6;=10,-.>*�10�3./*0*;=8-+6G*�,1=6>+�12�70*-,�6;=10,-.>*A(�)*�+,-./-0/+�+=*>625�1.45�,8-,�+,3/*.,+�+8134/�9*�2-;646-0�:6,8�46,*0-05�-./�6.210;-,61.-4�,*C,+A(�H,-./-0/+�7*.*0-445�.**/�,1�9*�;10*�10�4*++�0671013+�,8-.�,8*5�-0*�-,�>*0,-6.�70-/*�4*D*4+�@6A*AB�*C=*>,-,61.+�-0*�,11�8678�10�,11�41:EA(�)*0*�6+�-.�6;=10,-.,�+810,>1;6.7�@=*08-=+�1.*�12�,8*�=0194*;+�46+,*/�6.�,8*�4-+,�=-0-70-=8�12�,8*�I<=16.,�+>10*B�10�,8*0*�-0*�1,8*0�+39K*>,<+=*>6L>�=0194*;+EA& NOPQRSH,-./-0/+�2-44�+810,�6.�1.*�10�;10*�12�,8*�21441:6.7�:-5+T(�_,�4*-+,�XY�=*0>*.,�-./�3=�,1�YW�=*0>*.,�12�>03>6-4�>1.,*.,�6+�;6++6.7A(�H1;*�12�,8*�>1.,*.,�6.�,8*�+,-./-0/+�6+�3..*>*++-05�@-,�4*-+,�XY�=*0>*.,B�-./�3=�,1�YW�=*0>*.,EA(�)*�4*D*4�12�06710�6+�-==01=06-,*�210�4*++�,8-.�8-42�12�,8*�,-07*,*/�70-/*�4*D*4@+EB�-./�,8*+*�*C=*>,-,61.+�-0*�.1,�-4:-5+�>4*-045�-0,6>34-,*/A�H,3/*.,+�-0*�*C=*>,*/�,1�4*-0.�,8*�>1.,*.,�-./�+?644+�6.�-�+*\3*.,6-4�10/*0�-./�-,�-.�6.>0*-+6.7�4*D*4�12�/6]>34,5B�93,�,86+�10/*0�-./�6.>0*-+6.7�4*D*4�12�/6]>34,5�-0*�6.20*\3*.,45�-0,6>34-,*/A(� 1̀0*�,8-.�YW�=*0>*.,�12�,8*�+,-./-0/+�21>3+�1.�4*-0.6.7�=01>*++*+�0-,8*0�,8-.�4*-0.6.7�13,>1;*+A(�)*�+,-./-0/+�-0*�6.>1.+6+,*.,�6.�,8*60�/*+>06=,61.+�12�,8*�,*C,�>1;=4*C6,5�*C=*>,*/�12�+,3/*.,+A(�)*0*�-0*�-�2*:�>06,6>-4�+810,>1;6.7+�@-+�46+,*/�-91D*EAa NOPQRSH,-./-0/+�2-44�+810,�6.�1.*�10�;10*�12�,8*�21441:6.7�:-5+T(�_,�4*-+,�YW�=*0>*.,�12�>03>6-4�>1.,*.,�6+�;6++6.7A(�)*�;-K106,5�12�,8*�>1.,*.,�6.�,8*�+,-./-0/+�6+�3..*>*++-05A(�)*�+,-./-0/+�21>3+�1.�4*-0.6.7�=01>*++*+�0-,8*0�,8-.�13,>1;*+A(�)*�4*D*4�12�06710�6+�6.-==01=06-,*�210�;10*�,8-.�8-42�12�,8*�,-07*,*/�70-/*�4*D*4@+E�-./�,8*+*�*C=*>,-,61.+�



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&'

()*�+,-�./*()/0�()-1.2/(-*34�5-23*+-6�()*�*78*.-*3�-,�/*()+�-9*�.,+-*+-�(+3�6:1//6�1+�(�6*;2*+-1(/�,)3*)�(+3�(-�(+�1+.)*(61+<�/*=*/�,>�31?.2/-0@�A2-�-916�,)3*)�(+3�1+.)*(61+<�/*=*/�,>�31?.2/-0�()*�1+>)*;2*+-/0�()-1.2/(-*34B�C*�6-(+3()36�3,�+,-�D*+-1,+�-*7-�.,D8/*71-0�*78*.-*3�,>�6-23*+-64B�C*)*�()*�6*)1,26�8),A/*D6@�69,)-.,D1+<6@�,)�*)),)6�1+�-9*�6-(+3()36@�(/-9,2<9�-9*�6-(+3()36�9(=*�6,D*�)*3**D1+<�;2(/1-1*6�(+3�-9*)*�16�6,D*�*=13*+.*�,>�)1<,)4E FGHIJK5-(+3()36�>(//�69,)-�1+�,+*�,)�D,)*�,>�-9*�>,//,L1+<�L(06MB�N-�/*(6-�OP�8*).*+-�,>�.)2.1(/�.,+-*+-�16�D1661+<4B�C*�D(Q,)1-0�R(88),71D(-*/0�SP�8*).*+-T�,>�-9*�.,+-*+-�1+�-9*�6-(+3()36�16�2++*.*66()04B�C*)*�()*�6*=*)(/�6*)1,26�8),A/*D6@�69,)-.,D1+<6@�,)�*)),)6�R(6�/16-*3�(A,=*T4% FGHIJ5-(+3()36�>(//�69,)-�1+�,+*�,)�D,)*�,>�-9*�>,//,L1+<�L(06MB�N-�/*(6-�SP�8*).*+-�,>�.)2.1(/�.,+-*+-�16�D1661+<4B�N-�/*(6-�SP�8*).*+-�,>�-9*�.,+-*+-�1+�-9*�6-(+3()36�16�2++*.*66()04C*)*�()*�+2D*),26�8),A/*D6@�69,)-.,D1+<6@�,)�*)),)6�R(6�/16-*3�(A,=*T4U FGHIJK5-(+3()36�>(//�69,)-�1+�,+*�,)�D,)*�,>�-9*�>,//,L1+<�L(06MB�C*�.,+-*+-�,>�-9*�6-(+3()36�3,*6�+,-�(33)*66�,)�A()*/0�(33)*66*6�-9*�62AQ*.-V68*.1W.�.,+-*+-�*78*.-(-1,+64B�C*�.,+-*+-�16�8,,)/0�.9,6*+�(+3�>(1/6�-,�8),=13*�-9*�/*=*/�,>�)1<,)�(88),8)1(-*�>,)�-9*�-()<*-*3�<)(3*�/*=*/R6T4B�X,+-*+-�16�>2//�,>�8),A/*D6@�69,)-.,D1+<6@�(+3�*)),)6�R(6�/16-*3�(A,=*T4

YZ[\HJ]�̂�_̀abHcbHJ]5-(+3()36�69,2/3�A*�./*()/0�L)1--*+�(+3�,)<(+1d*34�C*�82)8,6*�,>�6-(+3()36�16�-,�.,DD2+1.(-*�*32.(-1,+(/�<,(/6�-,�6-23*+-6@�8()*+-6@�(+3�*32.(-,)64�e,�D**-�-9*�+**36�,>�(//�,>�-9*6*�(231*+.*6@�6-(+3()36�D26-�A*�./*()/0�L)1--*+@�L1-9,2-�Q()<,+@�(+3�D26-�A*�/(13�,2-�1+�(�D(++*)�-9(-�D(:*6�-9*D�*(60�-,�>,//,L�(+3�2+3*)6-(+34�5-(-*6�.,2/3�*()+�28�-,�-9)**�8,1+-6�>,)�./()1-0�(+3�68*.1W.1-0@�(6�*78/(1+*3�A*/,L4��f FGHIJK5-(+3()36�()*�.,9*)*+-@�./*()@�(+3�L*//�,)<(+1d*34�C*�6.,8*�(+3�6*;2*+.*�,>�-9*�6-(+3()36�()*�(88()*+-�(+3�6*+61A/*4�C*0�8),=13*�6,/13�<213(+.*�-,�26*)6�R6-23*+-6@�-*(.9*)6@�.2))1.2/2D�31)*.-,)6@�-*6-�3*=*/,8*)6@�-*7-A,,:�L)1-*)6@�*-.4T�(6�-,�-9*�.,+-*+-�:+,L/*3<*�(+3�6:1//6�)*;21)*3�-,�A*�.,//*<*V�,)�.()**)V)*(304�C*�)1<9-�/*=*/�,>�3*-(1/�16�8),=13*34C*�3,.2D*+-R6T�()*�L)1--*+�1+�8),6*�-9(-�-9*�<*+*)(/�82A/1.�.(+�2+3*)6-(+3�(+3�()*�D,6-/0�>)**�>),D�Q()<,+4�C*�6-(+3()36�3*6.)1A*�-91+<6�-9(-�()*�D*(62)(A/*�R14*4@�.(+�/*(3�-,�,A6*)=(A/*@�.,D8()(A/*�)*62/-6�(.),66�6-23*+-6�(+3�6.9,,/6T4�C*�6-(+3()36�(6�(�L9,/*�./*()/0�1//26-)(-*�-9*�<),L-9�*78*.-*3�-9),2<9�-9*�<)(3*6@�(+3�-9*�,)<(+1d(-1,+�,>�-9*�6-(+3()36�(.),66�)*(31+<@�L)1-1+<@�(+3�,)(/�/(+<2(<*�()*�./*()/0�68*.1W*34E FGHIJKC*�6-(+3()36�()*�6,D*L9(-�/(.:1+<�1+�.,9*)*+.*@�./()1-0@�,)�,)<(+1d(-1,+4C*�6.,8*�(+3�6*;2*+.*�,>�-9*�6-(+3()36�16�+,-�.,D8/*-*/0�(88()*+-�,)�6*+61A/*4�C*�6-(+3()36�3,�+,-�8),=13*�(�.,D8/*-*�<213*�-,�26*)6�(6�-,�-9*�.,+-*+-�:+,L/*3<*�(+3�6:1//6�)*;21)*3�-,�A*�.,//*<*�,)�.()**)�)*(30�R14*4@�(6�(�<213*�>,)�26*)6@�-9*)*�()*�69,)-.,D1+<6�-9(-�L*)*�+,-�(/)*(30�(33)*66*3�A0�-9*�.,+-*+-�(+3�)1<,)�6.,)*T4�C*�6-(+3()36�8),=13*�1+62?.1*+-�3*-(1/4�C*)*�16�6,D*�.,++*.-1,+�A*-L**+�-9*�,)<(+1d(-1,+�,>�-9*�31g*)*+-�.,D8,+*+-6�,>�-9*�/(+<2(<*�()-6�R)*(31+<@�L)1-1+<@�68*(:1+<@�/16-*+1+<Th�8*)9(86�-9*)*�()*�.,++*.-1,+6�A*-L**+�)*(31+<�(+3�L)1-1+<�,)�68*(:1+<�(+3�/16-*+1+<4C*�8),6*�16�<*+*)(//0�.,D8)*9*+61A/*�A2-�-9*)*�16�6,D*�Q()<,+�(+3�6,D*�=(<2*�,)�2+./*()�/(+<2(<*4�5,D*�6-(+3()36�()*�+,-�D*(62)(A/*4



���������	��
�������
��������������
����������
���������������

������������������������� ���!���"#�$$���#� � %&'

% ()*+,-.�/0123143/�14.�/56.7810�958.4.20:�9;.14:�123�54<12=>.3?�-.@�5A.4�;=6=0.3�<B=3129.�05�B/.4/�C/0B3.20/:�0.198.4/:�9B44=9B;B6�3=4.9054/:�0.D0E55F�74=0.4/:�.09?G�1E5B0�08.�9520.20�F257;.3<.�123�/F=;;/�4.HB=4.3�05�E.�95;;.<.I�54�914..4I4.13@:�EB0�08.4.�14.�/=<2=J9120�/8540956=2</�C1/�1�<B=3.�K54�B/.4/G�0810�7.4.�250�1;4.13@�1334.//.3�E@�08.�9520.20�123�4=<54�/954.?�-.�/0123143/�14.�/.4=5B/;@�;19F=2<�=2�3.01=;:�123�6B98�5K�08.�;12<B1<.�=/�L1<B.�.25B<8�05�E.�B29;.14�=2�7810�=/�E.=2<�1/F.3�5K�/0B3.20/�123�0.198.4/?�-.4.�=/�25�5EL=5B/�9522.90=52�1652<�08.�956M52.20/�5K�08.�;12<B1<.�140/?
N ()*+,O-.�/0123143/�14.�=2958.4.20�123P54�3=/54<12=>.3?�-.@�14.�250�8.;MKB;�05�B/.4/?�-.@�14.�/54.;@�;19F=2<�=2�3.01=;?�Q95M.�123�/.HB.29.�14.�250�1MM14.20?RSTUVWW�XVYZ[\]Q010./�912�.142�1�0501;�5K�̂_�M5//=E;.�M5=20/?�̀=21;�/954./�0412/;10.�05�08.�K5;;57=2<�5L.41;;�410=2</�=2�a1E;.�bÎcdefgh�ijekl mnlkghh�ogfpqr oljesslqtgfpequvwx yz{|}~ ���|���}���������}z�z�|}�|��z������z�}��{����}��z��������|���}z�|�������������|}��z��z����|}�z{�z��z���{������v� �||� ���|���}���������}z�z�|}�|��z������z�}��{�����z��z�{~�z���{�����|}���v� ���� ���������|���}����~}����}z��}���������z��{�����|}���yz�}��{����{��}|z����z������}z����}���}�����z�����{�����|}��|���{��xv� �}������z� ��~����{��|���}���|����z��{�����|}�|{�{��{�z����|�}|z�{��|���}���������}z�z�|}�|���z�}��{������z����������{�z�������|{z�|��}~��

�� ¡¢�£¤¥¦�§̈¢©�¡¡�ª�,*+«O�¬)©�­,�,¢�ª¢̈*¢®O


	Joint ASA & PA Subcommittee Meeting Agenda-E
	AGENDA
	Joint Meeting of the
	Academic Standards and Assessments Subcommittee
	&
	Public Awareness Subcommittee

	Draft Minutes of ASA 5.21.18 Meeting
	Draft Minutes of 1.22.18 Public Awareness Subcommittee Meeting
	Explanation for College Ready Amendment
	Accountability Working Group Final Report-E
	Accountability Working Group Final Report-E.pdf
	Appendix for Working Group Review.08212018.pdf
	Introduction
	Executive Summary
	Highlights of Current Academic Performance of South Carolina Students
	Recommendations
	Excerpts from South Carolina ESSA plan submitted October, 2017
	Independent Reviews of State ESSA Plans
	Highlights from External Reviews of the SC Every Student Succeeds Act Plan
	Secretary of Education Letter to Superintendent Spearman – 1/17/18

	South Carolina 2017 NAEP Results
	SC Class of 2017 ACT Results
	South Carolina Kindergarten Readiness


	Back Cover for Reports.pdf
	The Education Oversight Committee does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, or handicap in its practices relating to employment or establishment and administration of its programs and initiatives. Inquiries reg...

	Blank Page

	2018 State Assessment Result Release Schedule Memo
	RC Release Communications Plan DRAFT.09042018
	Activity / Event
	Deliverable
	Timeline
	Place
	Staff Responsible
	Notes / Questions


	Update on Social Studies Standards Review
	ELA Standards Review
	The State of State Standards Post-Common Core -Fordam-SC ELA .pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page




